
 

AGENDA 
 

Committee 
 
 

COMMUNITY & ADULT SERVICES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

Date and Time  
of Meeting 
 
 

WEDNESDAY, 3 JUNE 2015, 4.30 PM 
 

Venue  
 
 

COMMITTEE ROOM 4 - COUNTY HALL 
 

Membership 
 
 

Councillor McGarry (Chairperson) 
Councillors Carter, Goddard, Lomax, Sanders and Graham Thomas 
(3 Vacancies) 
 

 Time 
approx. 

 

1   Appointment of Chairperson   
 
To note that at the Annual meeting of Council held on 21 May 2015, 
Councillor Mary McGarry was appointed as Chairperson of this 
Committee 
 

 

2   Membership of Committee   
 
To note that at the Annual meeting of Council held on 21 May 2015, 
Councillors McGarry (Chairperson), Joseph Carter, Susan Goddard, 
Chris Lomax, Eleanor Sanders and Graham Thomas were appointed 
as Members of this Committee.  (3 vacancies remain). 
 

 

3   Terms of Reference  (Pages 1 - 2) 
 
To agree the Terms of Reference of the Community and Adult Services 
Scrutiny Committee. 
 

 

4   Apologies for Absence   
 
To receive apologies for absence. 
 

 

5   Declarations of Interest   
 
To be made at the start of the agenda item in question, in accordance 
with the Members’ Code of Conduct. 
 
 
 

 



 

6   2015/16 Draft Business Plans Communities, Housing & Customer 
Services and Health & Social Care  (Pages 3 - 100) 
 
 
(a) Councillor Susan Elsmore Cabinet Member Health, Housing & 

Wellbeing  will be in attendance and may wish to make a 
statement. 

 
(b) Sarah McGill Director Communities Housing and Customer 

Services,  Jane Thomas Assistant Director Communities Housing 
and Customer Services and Stuart Young, Operational Manager 
Resources and performance, will be in attendance to provide a 
brief presentation and to answer Members’ questions. 

 
(c)  Members’ question and answer session. 
 

4.30 pm 

7   Work Programme 2015/16  (Pages 101 - 106) 
 

5.40 pm 

8   Carers Update  (Pages 107 - 108) 
 

6.10 pm 

9   Date of next meeting   
 
The next meeting of the Community and Adult Services Scrutiny 
Committee is scheduled to take place on Wednesday 8 July 2015 at 
4.30pm. 
 

 

 
 
Marie Rosenthal 
County Clerk & Monitoring Officer 
Date:  Thursday, 28 May 2015 
Contact:  Andrea Redmond, 029 2087 2434, a.redmond@cardiff.gov.uk 
 



Terms of Reference 

To scrutinise, measure and actively promote improvement in the Council’s 

performance in the provision of services and compliance with Council policies, aims 

and objectives in the area of community and adult services, including:- 

• Public and Private Housing 

• Disabled Facilities Grants 

• Community Safety 

• Neighbourhood Renewal and Communities First 

• Advice and Benefits 

• Consumer Protection  

• Older Persons Strategy 

• Adult Social Care 

• Community Care Services 

• Mental Health and Physical Impairment 

• Commissioning Strategy 

• Health Partnership 

• Cardiff Partnership Board 

• To assess the impact of partnerships with and resources and services 

provided by external organisations including the Welsh Government, joint 

local government services, Welsh Government Sponsored Public Bodies and 

quasi-departmental non governmental bodies on the effectiveness of Council 

service delivery; 

• To report to an appropriate Cabinet or Council meeting on its findings and to 

make recommendations on measures, which may enhance Council 

performance and service delivery in this area; 

• To be the Council’s Crime and Disorder Committee as required by the Police 

and Justice Act 2006 and any re-enactment or modification thereof; and as full 

delegate of the Council to exercise all the powers and functions permitted 

under that Act. 

 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

CITY & COUNTY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL 

DINAS A SIR CAERDYDD 

       
COMMUNITY AND ADULT SERVICES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE                                                                       

         3 June 2015  

2015/16 DRAFT BUSINESS PLANS: COMMUNITIES, HOUSING & CUSTOMER 

SERVICES AND HEALTH & SOCIAL CARE 

 

Purpose of Report 

1. To provide Members with background information to facilitate the scrutiny of two draft 

Business Plans, with the draft Communities, Housing & Customer Services Business 

Plan attached at Appendix A and the draft Health & Social Care Business Plan 

attached at Appendix B. 

 

Scope of Scrutiny 

2. This item will enable Committee to pass comments to the Cabinet to consider when 

they receive the draft Directorate Business Plans. At this meeting Committee can 

scrutinise: 

a. the Directorates’ contribution to delivering the Council’s Corporate Plan 2015-

17 and the Organisational Development Programme, via the commitments 

detailed in the Action Plan; 

b. the milestones and timescales for delivering the commitments in 2015-16; 

c. the resources it has to deliver these commitments in 2015-16; 

d. the challenges it faces as a service in 2015-16; and 

e. the Directorate’s key achievements during 2014/15.  

 

3. The whole of the Health & Social Care Directorate falls within the remit of this 

Committee. The majority of the Communities, Housing and Customer Services 

Directorate falls within the remit of this Committee, apart from the Customer Services 

section, which the Policy, Review and Performance Scrutiny Committee has the lead 

in scrutinising, and the Libraries and Adult Community Learning section, which the 

Economy and Culture Scrutiny Committee has the lead in scrutinising.  

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 3



 

 

Background 

4. The Corporate Plan 2015-17 was approved at Council on 26 March 2015. It sets out 

four key priorities for Cardiff: 

a. Education and skills for people of all ages; 

b. Supporting people in vulnerable situations; 

c. Sustainable economic development as the engine for growth & jobs; 

d. Working with people and partners to design, deliver and improve services. 

 

5. The accompanying report stated that ‘Directorate Delivery Plans will provide an 

important link between the Corporate Plan, the work of directorates and the objectives 

set for individual employees. Directorate Delivery Plans will also further integrate 

financial and service planning, more detailed action about progressing Corporate Plan 

Improvement Objectives, as well as details of other important activities not included in 

the Corporate Plan. In addition, Directorate Delivery Plans will provide clear lines of 

responsibility, increased accountability and be subject to effective management 

challenge and scrutiny. This will ensure that team and individual employee objectives 

are aligned with Council’s key strategic priorities.’1 

 

6. Members will also recall that the Cabinet considered proposals to create an 

Organisational Development Programme in May 2014. Five programmes have been 

created underneath this Programme, which contain projects that are led by the 

Communities Directorate e.g. Independent Living, Mobile Working and Scheduling, 

Community Hubs and the Housing Partnership Projects.  

 

7. The draft Business Plans follow a standard format, which is:   

• Introduction; 

• Core Business; 

• Key Achievements from 2014/15;  

• Aspirations/ Challenges for 2015/16; 

• Budget; 

• HR statistics; 

• Action Plan and Performance Measures. 

                                                           
1
 Points 10 and 11, Corporate Plan 2015-2017 Cover Report – Agenda Item 2 Cabinet Meeting 19 March 2015 

Page 4



 

 

8. The Business Plans are structured around the Corporate Plan priorities, with the 

Action Plan split into three parts, as follows: 

a. Corporate Plan and Cardiff Partnership Priorities; 

b. Core Business Priorities; and 

c. Planning for the Future. 

 

9. Each Action in the Action Plan has its own reference number and shows the linkages 

to the Corporate Plan Priority and Improvement Objective, the Medium Term Financial 

Strategy and the partners that are involved in work.  

 

Communities, Housing and Customer Services Business Plan 2015-16 

10.  Members are reminded that some of the work of this Directorate falls outside the 

remit of this Committee i.e. adult community learning, libraries and the sections 

relating to Customer Services and C2C. All of the sections under the ‘supporting 

people in vulnerable situations’ heading fall within this Committee’s terms of reference, 

as do sections on neighbourhood regeneration and hubs. 

 

11.  To assist Members, listed below are the relevant pages and improvement objectives 

that fall within the terms of reference of this Committee: 

a. People at risk in  Cardiff are safeguarded – Appendix A, page 21; 

b. People in Cardiff have access to good quality housing – Appendix A, pages 

21-23; 

c. Communities and partners are actively involved in the design, delivery and 

improvement of highly valued services – Appendix A, page 24; 

d. The City of Cardiff Council has effective governance arrangements and 

improves performance in key areas – Appendix A, pages 25- 27. 

 

12.  The section on Core Business Priorities (Appendix A, page 28) contains the 

following commitments that fall within the terms of reference of this Committee: 

a. CHCSBP1 – 18 inclusive (Appendix A, page 28 – page 36); 

b. CHCSB1 – CHCSB5 inclusive (Appendix A, page 37 - 38); 

c. CHCSB10 –CHCSB12 inclusive (Appendix A, page 40 - 41). 

 

Page 5



 

 

13. The section on Planning for the Future (page 48, Appendix A) contains the following 

potential impacts that fall within the terms of reference of this Committee: 

a. Increasing costs and increased demands that the costs of providing Health and 

Social Care in Cardiff grows significantly and consumes a much higher 

percentage of the authority’s budget. (Appendix A, page 48); 

b. The delivery of frontline service provision is ceased to meet the required 

savings as a result of maintaining and running multiple buildings in areas of the 

city. (Appendix A, page 48); 

c. Scoping potential possibilities for revenue generation associated with 24/7 

services (Appendix A, page 50). 

 

Health & Social Care Business Plan 2015-16 

14.  Members are reminded that all the work of this Directorate falls within the remit of this 

Committee. The Business Plan is attached at Appendix B. All the improvement 

objectives fall within the terms of reference of this Committee and are shown at 

Appendix B, pages 14 – 19.  

 

15.  The section on Core Business Priorities is at page 20, Appendix B, whilst the section 

on Planning for the Future commences on page 22, Appendix B and contains the 

following potential impacts that fall within the terms of reference of this Committee: 

a. Risk of budget overspend and non-achievement of savings; 

b. Inability to respond to need in a timely way; 

c. Failure to deliver improved choice and control for citizens; 

d. Impeded access to services; 

e. Increased dependency of vulnerable people putting pressure on service; 

f. Increased costs for residential and nursing care home placements; 

g. Failure to protect people from harm, abuse and neglect; 

h. De-stabilisation of integration projects and multi-disciplinary working; 

i. The implementation of the Social Services and Well Being (Wales) Act 2014 

will place new duties and responsibilities upon already pressurised services; 

j. Increasing costs and increased demands that the costs of providing Health and 

Social Care in Cardiff grows significantly and consumes a much higher 

percentage of the authorities budget.  

 

Page 6



 

 

Way Forward 

16.  Councillor Susan Elsmore 9Cabinet Member Health, Housing and Well Being), Sarah 

McGill (Director for Communities, Housing and Customer Services with interim 

responsibility for Health and Social Care), Jane Thomas (Assistant Director for 

Communities and Housing) and Stuart Young (Resources and Performance), have 

been invited to attend to give a presentation and to answer Members’ questions.  

 

17. Members may wish to explore the following areas: 

a. Whether the Directorates are supporting delivery of the Corporate Plan via the 

commitments detailed in the Action Plan; 

b. Whether the milestones and timescales for commitments are appropriate and 

achievable; 

c. What the arrangements are for monitoring implementation of the Business Plan 

commitments; 

d. Whether the performance measures are appropriate and fit for purpose;  

e. The Directorates’ resource levels and whether these are sufficient to resource 

the commitments in the Action Plan; 

f. How the Directorates’ are planning for the future; and 

g. The Directorates’ key achievements during 2014/15.  

 

Legal Implications 

18. The Scrutiny Committee is empowered to enquire, consider, review and recommend 

but not to make policy decisions. As the recommendations in this report are to 

consider and review matters there are no direct legal implications. However, legal 

implications may arise if and when the matters under review are implemented with or 

without any modifications. Any report with recommendations for decision that goes to 

Cabinet/Council will set out any legal implications arising from those 

recommendations. All decisions taken by or on behalf of the Council must (a) be within 

the legal powers of the Council; (b) comply with any procedural requirement imposed 

by law; (c) be within the powers of the body or person exercising powers on behalf of 

the Council; (d) be undertaken in accordance with the procedural requirements 

imposed by the Council e.g. Scrutiny Procedure Rules; (e) be fully and properly 

informed; (f) be properly motivated; (g) be taken having regard to the Council's 

Page 7



 

 

fiduciary duty to its taxpayers; and (h) be reasonable and proper in all the 

circumstances. 

 

Financial Implications 

19. The Scrutiny Committee is empowered to enquire, consider, review and recommend 

but not to make policy decisions. As the recommendations in this report are to 

consider and review matters there are no direct financial implications at this stage in 

relation to any of the work programme. However, financial implications may arise if 

and when the matters under review are implemented with or without any 

modifications. Any report with recommendations for decision that goes to 

Cabinet/Council will set out any financial implications arising from those 

recommendations. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

 

The Committee is recommended to: 

I. consider the information in the report , appendices and provided at the meeting;  

II. decide whether they would like to make any comments to the Cabinet and; 

III. decide the way forward for any future scrutiny of the issues discussed. 

 

 

MARIE ROSENTHAL 
County Clerk and Monitoring Officer  
22 May 2015 
 

Page 8



C
o

m
m

u
n
it
ie

s
, 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 D

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n

2
0
1
5
/1
6

Page 9



C
o
n
te
n
ts
:

In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

 
1

 

C
o

re
 B

u
si

n
e

ss
 

 
 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

3
 

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

&
 C

u
st

o
m

e
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

5
 

K
e

y
 A

ch
ie

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 

 
E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 S
k

il
ls

 f
o

r 
P

e
o

p
le

 o
f 

a
ll

 A
g

e
s
 

6
 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 V

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 P
e

o
p

le
 

7
 

 
S

u
st

a
in

a
b

le
 E

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

1
0

 

 
W

o
rk

in
g

 w
it

h
 P

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
 t

o
 D

e
s
ig

n
, 

D
e

li
v

e
r 

a
n

d
 I

m
p

ro
v

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

1
1

 

A
sp

ir
a

ti
o

n
s/

C
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e

s 
fo

r 
2

0
1

5
/1

6
 

  
 

 
E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 S
k

il
ls

 f
o

r 
P

e
o

p
le

 o
f 

a
ll

 A
g

e
s
 

1
4

 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 V

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 P
e

o
p

le
 

1
5

 

 
S

u
st

a
in

a
b

le
 E

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

1
6

 

 
W

o
rk

in
g

 w
it

h
 P

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
 t

o
 D

e
s
ig

n
, 

D
e

li
v

e
r 

a
n

d
 I

m
p

ro
v

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

1
7

 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

1
8

 

H
R

 S
ta

ts
  

1
9

 

A
ct

io
n

 P
la

n
 

 
P

a
rt

 1
 –

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
la

n
 a

n
d

 C
a

rd
if

f 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 

2
0

 

 
P

a
rt

 2
 –

 C
o

re
 B

u
si

n
e

ss
 P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s 

 
2

8
 

 
 

C
o

re
 D

ir
e

c
to

ra
te

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 A
c
ti

o
n

s 
 

 

3
7

 

 
P

a
rt

 3
 -

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 f
o

r 
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
  

4
8

 

8
7

  
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 I

n
d

ic
a

to
rs

 
5

2
 

  

K
e

 A
s

   

A
c

 

P
e

 

Page 10



1
 

In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 P
la

n
 

T
h

e
 C

it
y

 o
f 

C
a

rd
if

f 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ca

n
 n

o
 l
o

n
g

e
r 

d
o

 a
ll

 t
h

e
 t

h
in

g
s 

it
 h

a
s 

d
o

n
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

a
st

. 
W

it
h

 

re
d

u
ci

n
g

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 i

n
cr

e
a

si
n

g
 d

e
m

a
n

d
, 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

m
u

st
 b

e
 c

le
a

r 
a

b
o

u
t 

it
s 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s.
 T

h
re

e
 

ti
g

h
tl

y 
fo

cu
se

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 m
a

in
ta

in
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
 f

o
u

rt
h

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 in

tr
o

d
u

ce
d

 w
h

ic
h

 

re
co

g
n

is
e

s 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

h
e

 w
a

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

re
 d

e
li

v
e

re
d

. 

O
u

r 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s:

 

•
 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 s
k
il

ls
 f

o
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 o

f 
a

ll
 a

g
e

s;
 

•
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 i
n

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 s

it
u

a
ti

o
n

s 

•
 

S
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
s 

th
e

 e
n

g
in

e
 f

o
r 

g
ro

w
th

 a
n

d
 j

o
b

s;
 

•
 

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 t
o

 d
e

si
g

n
, 

d
e

liv
e

r 
a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s.

 
 

F
o

r 
e

a
ch

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
, 

a
 l

im
it

e
d

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 e
st

a
b

li
sh

e
d

; 
a

n
d

 f
o

r 

e
a

ch
 i

m
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
, 

h
ig

h
 l
e

v
e

l 
co

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 h

a
v

e
 a

ls
o

 

b
e

e
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

. 

M
e

a
su

ri
n

g
 P

ro
g

re
ss

 

T
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 c

le
a

r 
a

cc
o

u
n

ta
b

il
it

y
 f

o
r 

d
e

li
v

e
ri

n
g

 e
a

ch
 o

b
je

ct
iv

e
 a

 L
e

a
d

 M
e

m
b

e
r,

 o
r 

in
 

so
m

e
 i

n
st

a
n

ce
s 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

, 
a

re
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

. 
T

h
e

 d
e

li
v

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
la

n
 w

il
l 

b
e

 m
o

n
it

o
re

d
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 
st

re
n

g
th

e
n

e
d

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

: 

•
 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 C
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e

 s
e

ss
io

n
s 

o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 
S
e

n
io

r 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
T

e
a

m
; 

•
 

Jo
in

t 
C

a
b

in
e

t 
a

n
d

 S
e

n
io

r 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 T

e
a

m
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 C

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s;

 

•
 

A
 C

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e
 F

o
ru

m
 i

n
v

o
lv

in
g

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

; 
S

e
n

io
r 

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 a

n
d

 e
xt

e
rn

a
l 
p

e
e

r 
su

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 

ch
a

ll
e

n
g

e
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 
p

ro
g

re
ss

 a
g

a
in

st
 i
ts

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

jo
u

rn
e

y 
a

n
d

 d
e

li
v

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
la

n
. 

A
li

g
n

e
d

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 a
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 c
y

cl
e

s 
fo

r 
fi

n
a

n
ce

 a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 w
il

l 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
su

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

is
 a

n
d

 a
ff

o
rd

 f
a

r 
g

re
a

te
r 

v
is

ib
il

it
y

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 
o

v
e

ra
ll
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 –
 a

g
a

in
st

 w
h

ic
h

 p
ro

g
re

ss
 w

il
l 
b

e
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 o
n

 a
n

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 b
a

si
s 

K
e

y
 T

e
rm

s 
 

C
it

y
 W

id
e

 O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 

•
 

S
e

v
e

n
 h

ig
h

 l
e

v
e

l o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 

a
g

re
e

d
 w

it
h

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

, 
a

n
d

 a
re

 c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 i

n
 

C
a

rd
if

f’
s 

S
in

g
le

 I
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 P

la
n

 –
“W

h
a

t 

M
a

tt
e

rs
”.

 

•
 

A
ch

ie
v

in
g

 t
h

e
se

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

 a
ct

io
n

 a
cr

o
ss

 

a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s.

  

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’
s 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 
re

co
g

n
is

e
 t

h
e

 m
o

st
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
a

re
a

s 
th

a
t 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 a
d

d
re

ss
e

d
 i

n
 

th
e

 s
h

o
rt

 t
o

 m
e

d
iu

m
 t

e
rm

. 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e
s 

·
 

F
o

r 
e

a
ch

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 2

-3
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

. 
 T

h
e

se
 r

e
fl

e
ct

 s
p

e
ci

fi
c 

a
re

a
s 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
w

is
h

e
s 

to
 s

e
e

 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t.

 

·
 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 
a

re
 e

xp
re

ss
e

d
 c

le
a

rl
y 

a
n

d
 s

im
p

ly
, 

to
 e

xp
la

in
 t

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
 (

o
r 

sp
e

ci
fi

c 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
) 

w
e

 w
a

n
t 

to
 a

ch
ie

v
e

. 
 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
 

•
 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 s

p
e

ci
fi

c 
in

it
ia

ti
ve

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

w
il

l 
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
 t

o
 d

e
li

v
e

r 
th

e
 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 

C
it

y
 W

id
e

 O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 

M
e

a
su

ri
n

g
 P

ro
g

re
ss

 

·
 

P
ro

g
re

ss
 w

il
l b

e
 m

e
a

su
re

d
 b

y
 a

 b
a

sk
e

t 
o

f 

in
d

ic
a

to
rs

. 

·
 

T
h

e
se

 w
il

l 
in

cl
u

d
e

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

ll
y 

se
t 

in
d

ic
a

to
rs

 

(k
n

o
w

n
 a

s 
N

S
Is

 a
n

d
 P

A
M

s)
, 

se
rv

ic
e

 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

d
a

ta
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s 

co
ll

e
ct

e
d

 b
y
 l

o
ca

l 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s 

a
cr

o
ss

 W
a

le
s,

 a
n

d
 l

o
ca

l 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

ch
o

se
n

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l.

 

Page 11



2
 

T
h

e
 P

o
li

cy
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

Page 12



3
 

C
o

re
 B

u
s

in
e
s
s
 –

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 
 

 

·
 

T
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

s 
a

n
d

 m
a

in
ta

in
s 

1
3

,6
6

3
 

co
u

n
ci

l 
h

o
m

e
s,

 1
,1

9
7

 l
e

a
se

h
o

ld
e

r 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s 
a

n
d

 2
 G

y
p

sy
 s

it
e

s 
a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e

 c
it

y
. 

 

·
 

T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

s 
a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
s 

a
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
ve

 

m
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

 a
n

d
 im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

se
rv

ic
e

 t
h

a
t 

e
n

su
re

s 
h

o
m

e
s 

a
re

 o
f 

a
 d

e
ce

n
t 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

 

a
n

d
 a

re
 s

a
fe

 a
n

d
 s

e
cu

re
. 

T
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
ls

o
 

ca
rr

ie
s 

o
u

t 
a

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 

im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 d
e

liv
e

rs
 d

is
a

b
le

d
 

a
d

a
p

ta
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
b

o
th

 c
o

u
n

ci
l 

a
n

d
 p

ri
v

a
te

 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s.
  

·
 

T
h

e
 T

e
n

a
n

cy
 T

e
a

m
 e

n
su

re
s 

th
a

t 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 

te
n

a
n

ts
 a

n
d

 le
a

se
h

o
ld

e
rs

 c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
ir

 

te
n

a
n

cy
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

s,
 o

ff
e

ri
n

g
 h

e
lp

 a
n

d
 a

d
v

ic
e

 

to
 t

e
n

a
n

ts
. 

T
h

e
 t

e
a

m
 e

n
su

re
s 

th
a

t 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s 
a

re
 o

cc
u

p
ie

d
 a

n
d

 w
e

ll
 lo

o
k

e
d

 

a
ft

e
r 

a
n

d
 t

a
k

e
s 

e
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
a

ct
io

n
 w

h
e

re
 

n
e

ce
ss

a
ry

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 i
s 

th
e

 c
a

se
. 

 

·
 

T
h

e
 F

in
a

n
ce

 T
e

a
m

s 
w

o
rk

 t
o

 p
re

v
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

re
co

v
e

r 
re

n
t 

a
rr

e
a

rs
, 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 

o
ve

rp
a

ym
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 r

e
co

v
e

ra
b

le
 r

e
p

a
ir

s.
 

 

·
 

T
h

e
 C

a
re

ta
k

in
g

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

T
e

a
m

 a
im

s 
to

 

m
a

in
ta

in
 t

h
e

 c
le

a
n

li
n

e
ss

 o
f 

o
ve

r 
8

0
0

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

b
lo

ck
s.

  
 

·
 

T
h

e
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 A

n
ti

-S
o

ci
a

l 
B

e
h

a
v

io
u

r 
T

e
a

m
 

w
o

rk
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
o

se
 s

u
ff

e
ri

n
g

 f
ro

m
 a

n
ti

-s
o

ci
a

l 

b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r,

 a
s 

w
e

ll
 a

s 
th

e
 p

e
rp

e
tr

a
to

rs
, 

to
 

re
so

lv
e

 t
h

e
 i

ss
u

e
 w

h
e

re
 p

o
ss

ib
le

, 
o

r 
to

 t
a

k
e

 

a
ct

io
n

 a
g

a
in

st
 t

h
e

 p
e

rp
e

tr
a

to
r 

if
 n

e
ce

ss
a

ry
. 

·
 

T
h

e
 S

o
ci

a
l 

Le
tt

in
g

s 
U

n
it

  m
a

n
a

g
e

s 
th

e
 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 W
a

it
in

g
 L

is
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 A
ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

 p
ro

ce
ss

, 
w

o
rk

in
g

 

cl
o

se
ly

 w
it

h
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
s 

to
 e

n
su

re
 

th
a

t 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s 

a
re

 le
t 

to
 t

h
o

se
 m

o
st

 i
n

 

n
e

e
d

. 
 T

h
e

 u
n

it
 a

ls
o

 m
a

n
a

g
e

s 
e

m
p

ty
 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s 
(v

o
id

s)
 a

n
d

 e
n

su
re

s 
th

e
y

 a
re

 l
e

t 

p
ro

m
p

tl
y

. 
 

 

T
h

e
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

  

·
 

T
h

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 h
e

lp
s 

n
e

a
rl

y
 3

8
,0

0
0

 h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
s 

w
it

h
in

 C
a

rd
if

f 
to

 p
a

y
 t

h
e

ir
 r

e
n

t 
o

r 
th

e
ir

 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

T
a

x 
th

ro
u

g
h

 p
a

ym
e

n
t 

o
f 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 

B
e

n
e

fi
t 

a
n

d
 C

o
u

n
ci

l T
a

x 
B

e
n

e
fi

t.
 T

h
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

a
ls

o
 a

ss
e

ss
e

s 
cl

a
im

s 
fo

r 
fr

e
e

 s
ch

o
o

l m
e

a
ls

. 
 

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 H
u

b
s 

·
 

T
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

s 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

 h
u

b
s 

in
  

S
t 

M
e

llo
n

s,
 L

la
n

ru
m

n
e

y
, 

 E
ly

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 C
it

y
 

C
e

n
tr

e
 A

d
v

ic
e

 H
u

b
 i

n
 M

a
rl

a
n

d
 H

o
u

se
  
a

n
d

  

p
ro

v
id

e
s 

k
e

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
in

 t
h

e
 B

u
te

to
w

n
 

H
u

b
. 

A
ll

 H
u

b
s 

o
ff

e
r 

a
 w

id
e

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
li

b
ra

ry
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s,
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 

a
n

d
 b

e
n

e
fi

t 
a

d
v

ic
e

, 
In

to
 W

o
rk

 a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 

g
e

n
e

ra
l 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
w

a
st

e
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 s

tr
e

e
t 

li
g

h
ti

n
g

. 
 A

d
v

ic
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

•
 

T
h

e
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 &

 B
e

n
e

fi
t 

E
n

q
u

ir
y

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
s 

H
o

u
si

n
g

, 
B

e
n

e
fi

t 
a

n
d

 r
e

la
te

d
 

a
d

v
ic

e
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e

 c
it

y
 a

n
d

 b
y

 t
e

le
p

h
o

n
e

. 

•
 

In
to

 W
o

rk
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
p

ro
v

id
e

s 
Jo

b
 c

lu
b

s,
 

w
o

rk
 b

a
se

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 a
n

d
 p

ro
v

id
e

s 
lo

ca
l 

la
b

o
u

r 
m

a
rk

e
t 

su
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 e
xp

e
rt

is
e

 t
o

 

e
m

p
lo

ye
rs

. 
 

 

•
 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 A
d

v
ic

e
 -

 A
 n

e
w

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 S
o

lu
ti

o
n

s 

se
rv

ic
e

 i
s 

n
o

w
 o

ff
e

re
d

 i
n

 H
u

b
s 

a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 

ci
ty

 w
it

h
 a

ll
 a

p
p

li
ca

n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 

w
a

it
in

g
 l

is
t 

o
ff

e
re

d
 t

a
ilo

re
d

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 a
d

v
ic

e
 

to
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
ir

 n
e

e
d

s.
 C

a
rd

if
fh

o
u

si
n

g
.c

o
.u

k
 

w
e

b
si

te
 o

ff
e

rs
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

re
n

te
d

 

a
n

d
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 i

n
 C

a
rd

if
f 

a
n

d
 a

im
s 

to
 h

e
lp

 t
h

o
se

 lo
o

k
in

g
 f

o
r 

a
 h

o
m

e
 

to
 m

a
ke

 c
h

o
ic

e
s 

a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 m

o
st

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 

o
p

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

m
. 

It
 a

ls
o

 o
ff

e
rs

 l
a

n
d

lo
rd

s 
th

e
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
 t

o
 a

d
v

e
rt

is
e

 t
h

e
ir

 p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s,
 

p
ro

v
id

e
s 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 

a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s,

 a
cc

re
d

it
a

ti
o

n
 

o
p

ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
is

su
e

s.
  

 •
 

M
o

n
e

y
 A

d
v

ic
e

 i
s 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’
s 

M
o

n
e

y
 A

d
v

ic
e

 T
e

a
m

 i
n

 t
h

e
 A

d
v

ic
e

 H
u

b
 i

n
 

M
a

rl
a

n
d

 H
o

u
se

. 
T

h
e

 A
d

v
ic

e
 H

u
b

 a
ls

o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
s 

a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

o
th

e
r 

a
d

v
ic

e
 f

ro
m

 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 s
u

ch
 a

s 
C

it
iz

e
n

s 
A

d
v

ic
e

 B
u

re
a

u
 o

n
 

a
 w

id
e

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
is

su
e

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
w

e
lf

a
re

 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

T
a

x,
 D

e
b

t,
 C

o
n

su
m

e
r,

 

S
a

v
in

g
s,

 L
o

a
n

s,
 G

a
s 

a
n

d
 E

le
ct

ri
ci

ty
. 

 

 

Page 13



4
 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
o

li
cy

 T
e

a
m

 

•
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
d

e
li

ve
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l's
 

st
ra

te
g

ic
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 f

u
n

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 f
o

r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 t
h

e
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
. 

 

•
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
q

u
a

li
ty

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 C
a

rd
if

f 
te

n
a

n
ts

 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 i

n
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t.
 

•
 

T
h

e
 t

e
a

m
 a

ls
o

 m
a

n
a

g
e

s 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’
s 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 G
ra

n
ts

 p
ro

ce
ss

. 

  

H
o

m
e

le
ss

n
e

ss
 

•
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’
s 

h
o

m
e

le
ss

n
e

ss
 d

u
ti

e
s,

 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 p

ro
v

is
io

n
 o

f 
h

o
st

e
ls

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

te
m

p
o

ra
ry

 

a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
, 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 a
d

v
ic

e
 

a
n

d
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 o

p
ti

o
n

s.
 

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

Li
v

in
g

 S
e

rv
ic

e
  

•
 

H
e

lp
s 

cl
ie

n
ts

’ 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
li

v
in

g
 a

n
d

 

q
u

a
li

ty
 o

f 
li

fe
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

ir
 o

w
n

 h
o

m
e

 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t,

 b
y 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 a
 h

o
li

st
ic

 

se
rv

ic
e

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 a

d
v

ic
e

 a
b

o
u

t 
sp

e
ci

a
li

st
 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

s,
 d

is
a

b
le

d
 a

d
a

p
ta

ti
o

n
s,

 

in
co

m
e

 m
a

xi
m

is
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

to
 

p
re

v
e

n
t 

so
ci

a
l 

is
o

la
ti

o
n

 .
 

 

•
 

T
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
ls

o
 p

ro
v

id
e

s 
ta

rg
e

te
d

 lo
a

n
s 

to
 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 r

e
p

a
ir

 h
o

m
e

s 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 

p
ri

v
a

te
 s

e
ct

o
r.

 

 

 
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 P

e
o

p
le

  

•
 

T
h

e
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 P

e
o

p
le

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 d

e
liv

e
rs

 

h
o

u
si

n
g

-r
e

la
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 

cl
ie

n
ts

 i
n

 a
 v

a
ri

e
ty

 o
f 

se
tt

in
g

s.
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

re
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 i
n

 h
o

u
se

 a
n

d
 b

y
 a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 

p
a

rt
n

e
r 

su
p

p
o

rt
 p

ro
v

id
e

rs
. 

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 R

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

•
 

C
o

o
rd

in
a

te
s 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

st
ra

te
g

ie
s 

a
n

d
 im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s.

 

 

•
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ts
 l

o
ca

l r
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s,

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 

re
n

e
w

a
l s

ch
e

m
e

s,
 e

st
a

te
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

a
ll

e
y

-g
a

ti
n

g
. 

 •
 

Im
p

ro
v

e
s 

lo
ca

l 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

 f
a

ci
li

ti
e

s 
a

n
d

 

a
m

e
n

it
ie

s,
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 H

u
b

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
h

o
p

p
in

g
 C

e
n

tr
e

s 

re
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
. 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

 

•
 

D
e

liv
e

rs
 t

h
e

 S
o

ci
a

l 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 G

ra
n

t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

C
a

rd
if

f 
w

o
rk

in
g

 

w
it

h
 R

e
g

is
te

re
d

 S
o

ci
a

l L
a

n
d

lo
rd

s 
(R

SL
) 

to
 

d
e

li
v

e
r 

n
e

w
 A

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 s
ch

e
m

e
s 

a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 t

h
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’
s 

Lo
w

 C
o

st
 H

o
m

e
 O

w
n

e
rs

h
ip

 S
ch

e
m

e
. 

 

 

•
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ts
 s

to
ck

 

re
m

o
d

e
ll

in
g

/i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

sc
h

e
m

e
s 

fo
cu

si
n

g
 o

n
 r

e
m

o
v

in
g

 h
a

rd
-t

o
-l

e
t 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s 
a

n
d

 t
a

ck
li

n
g

 i
ss

u
e

s 
a

ss
o

ci
a

te
d

 

w
it

h
 p

o
o

r 
d

e
si

g
n

, 
in

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
to

ck
 a

n
d

 

a
n

ti
-s

o
ci

a
l 

b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r.

  

 

•
 

D
e

liv
e

rs
 n

e
w

 b
u

il
d

 c
o

u
n

ci
l h

o
u

si
n

g
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

th
e

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 a

n
d

 d
e

ve
lo

p
 s

tr
a

te
g

ie
s 

to
 

im
p

ro
v

e
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 A

cc
o

u
n

t 
(H

R
A

) 

La
n

d
 &

 A
ss

e
ts

. 

 

•
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

 e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s 
re

la
ti

n
g

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 s

a
le

 o
f 

H
R

A
 l

a
n

d
. 

 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 T

e
a

m
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

s 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s 

o
f 

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 a
ss

o
ci

a
te

d
 

re
so

u
rc

e
s 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 H
R

A
. 

It
 a

ls
o

 

p
la

n
s,

 c
h

e
ck

s 
a

n
d

 r
e

v
ie

w
s 

is
su

e
s 

o
f 

H
e

a
lt

h
 

a
n

d
 S

a
fe

ty
 c

o
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 f

o
r 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

re
a

 

in
co

rp
o

ra
ti

n
g

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

a
n

d
 e

xt
e

rn
a

l 

w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

s 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

st
a

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
. 

Page 14



5
 

C
o

re
 B

u
s

in
e
s
s
 –

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 &

 C
u

s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 C
u

st
o

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 T
e

a
m

  

·
 

O
u

r 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 T
e

a
m

 h
a

s 

co
rp

o
ra

te
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

y
 f

o
r 

co
m

p
la

in
ts

 

se
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l.
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 i

s 
p

ro
v

id
e

d
 t

o
 

a
ll

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

re
a

s,
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 

e
n

su
ri

n
g

 t
h

a
t 

a
ll

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

re
a

s 
a

d
h

e
re

 t
o

 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 
C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 P
o

li
cy

. 
T

h
e

 t
e

a
m

 

a
ls

o
 l

ia
is

e
 a

n
d

 a
d

v
is

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
re

a
s 

w
h

o
 

re
q

u
ir

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

h
e

n
 d

e
a

lin
g

 w
it

h
 

cu
st

o
m

e
r 

co
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n

d
 a

ct
 a

s 
th

e
 f

ir
st

 

p
o

in
t 

o
f 

co
n

ta
ct

 f
o

r 
th

e
 P

u
b

li
c 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

O
m

b
u

d
sm

a
n

 f
o

r 
W

a
le

s.
 

•
 

T
h

e
 M

e
m

b
e

r 
E

n
q

u
ir

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s 

fa
ci

lit
a

te
d

 

b
y

 t
h

is
 s

e
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 o

u
r 

st
a

ff
 a

re
 h

e
re

 t
o

 

su
p

p
o

rt
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 w

h
o

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

ir
 e

n
q

u
ir

ie
s,

 p
ro

d
u

ce
 r

e
p

o
rt

s 
o

n
 

e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s 
u

p
lo

a
d

e
d

 o
n

to
 t

h
e

 s
y

st
e

m
, 

e
n

su
re

 e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s 
a

re
 a

n
sw

e
re

d
 w

it
h

in
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
im

e
sc

a
le

s 
a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
u

r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 A

re
a

 C
o

-o
rd

in
a

to
rs

 w
h

o
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 u

si
n

g
 t

h
e

 s
y

st
e

m
. 

 

 

A
d

u
lt

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

  

A
d

u
lt

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

 p
ro

v
id

e
s 

a
 b

ro
a

d
 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 

a
d

u
lt

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

in
 a

 

v
a

ri
e

ty
 o

f 
lo

ca
ti

o
n

s 
a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e

 c
it

y
. 

T
h

e
 c

o
u

rs
e

s 

a
re

 t
a

rg
e

te
d

 a
t 

a
 w

id
e

 s
p

e
ct

ru
m

 o
f 

le
a

rn
e

rs
, 

fr
o

m
 t

h
o

se
 l

iv
in

g
 i

n
 t

h
e

 m
o

st
 d

e
p

ri
ve

d
 a

re
a

s 
o

f 

th
e

 c
it

y
 w

h
o

 a
re

 d
is

e
n

g
a

g
e

d
 f

ro
m

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 a
n

d
 

in
 n

e
e

d
 o

f 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 o

r 
tr

a
in

in
g

; 
a

n
d

 

th
o

se
 w

a
n

ti
n

g
 t

o
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 a
s 

a
 

re
cr

e
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

ct
iv

it
y

 o
r 

fo
r 

p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 h
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 w
e

ll
b

e
in

g
. 

T
e

ch
n

ic
a

l 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 C

u
st

o
m

e
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 T

e
a

m
 

•
 

T
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
 c

u
st

o
m

e
r 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

st
ra

te
g

y
. 

•
 

T
o

 m
a

n
a

g
e

 a
n

d
 d

e
ve

lo
p

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’
s 

w
e

b
 

p
re

se
n

ce
. 

•
 

S
in

g
le

 C
u

st
o

m
e

r 
V

ie
w

 –
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
in

g
 a

 

cu
st

o
m

e
r 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 

th
e

 u
se

 o
f 

n
e

w
 t

e
ch

n
o

lo
g

ie
s 

(e
.g

. 
S

A
P

 

C
R

M
).

 

 C
a

rd
if

f 
2

4
/7

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

 

C
a

rd
if

f 
2

4
/ 

7
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
o

ff
e

r 
a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
to

 a
 d

iv
e

rs
e

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
cu

st
o

m
e

rs
 a

cr
o

ss
 

th
e

 c
it

y
. 

M
a

n
y

 o
f 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

d
e

liv
e

re
d

 a
re

 

a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e

 2
4

 h
o

u
r 

p
e

ri
o

d
 o

n
 e

a
ch

 

d
a

y
 o

f 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 b

a
n

k
 &

 p
u

b
li

c 

h
o

li
d

a
y

s;
 

•
 

T
e

le
ca

re
 C

a
rd

if
f 

p
ro

v
id

e
s 

a
 2

4
 h

o
u

r 
su

p
p

o
rt

 

se
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 o
v

e
r 

3
5

0
0

 c
u

st
o

m
e

rs
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

d
is

p
e

rs
e

d
 a

n
d

 h
a

rd
 w

ir
e

d
 a

la
rm

s,
 s

e
n

so
rs

 

a
n

d
 m

o
n

it
o

rs
. 

T
h

e
 t

e
a

m
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
s 

a
 M

o
b

il
e

 

R
e

sp
o

n
se

 W
a

rd
e

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 w
h

ic
h

 p
ro

v
id

e
s 

a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 t
o

 p
e

o
p

le
 i

n
 t

h
e

ir
 o

w
n

 h
o

m
e

s 

o
ft

e
n

 a
t 

ti
m

e
s 

o
f 

d
is

tr
e

ss
 (

e
.g

. 
a

 f
a

ll
).

 T
h

is
 

se
rv

ic
e

 i
s 

a
cc

re
d

it
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 T

e
le

ca
re

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

. 
 

•
 

S
h

e
lt

e
re

d
 A

cc
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

p
p

ro
xi

m
a

te
ly

 3
0

0
 o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 

w
it

h
 a

 s
ch

e
m

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

. 

•
 

O
u

t 
o

f 
H

o
u

rs
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s-
 C

a
ll

 a
n

d
 i

n
ci

d
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

co
u

n
ci

l 
a

n
d

 

p
a

rt
n

e
r 

a
g

e
n

ci
e

s.
  

•
 

C
o

n
ci

e
rg

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

t 
2

 h
ig

h
 r

is
e

 

a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 b

lo
ck

s.
 

  

  C
o

n
n

e
ct

 t
o

 C
a

rd
if

f 

C
2

C
 

o
ff

e
rs

 
a

cc
e

ss
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 

1
1

 
ch

a
n

n
e

ls
 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 a
 b

il
in

g
u

a
l 

te
le

p
h

o
n

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

, 
e

m
a

il
, 

w
e

b
 c

h
a

t,
 f

a
x,

 S
M

S
 t

e
xt

 m
e

ss
a

g
in

g
, 

vo
ic

e
m

a
il

, 

M
in

ic
o

m
, 

in
te

rn
e

t 
a

n
d

 
le

tt
e

r.
 

C
2

C
 

is
 

o
p

e
n

 

8
:3

0
a

m
 –

 6
p

m
 M

o
n

d
a

y 
to

 F
ri

d
a

y
. 

C
2

C
 h

a
n

d
le

s 

a
n

d
 s

ig
n

p
o

st
s 

a
ll

 c
o

u
n

ci
l 

re
la

te
d

 e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s 
a

n
d

 

o
u

r 
co

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

re
: 

•
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

H
o

u
se

 R
e

p
a

ir
s 

•
 

W
a

st
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

 

•
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

T
a

x 
&

 R
e

co
v

e
ry

 

•
 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 

a
n

d
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

  
 

•
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y

s 
d

e
fe

ct
s,

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 f

a
u

lt
s 

to
 s

tr
e

e
t 

li
g

h
ts

 

•
 

P
a

rk
in

g
 E

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 

&
 m

o
v

in
g

 t
ra

ff
ic

 

co
n

tr
a

v
e

n
ti

o
n

s 

•
 

A
d

u
lt

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 &

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 

Li
b

ra
ri

e
s 

 

C
a

rd
if

f 
Li

b
ra

ri
e

s 
d

e
li

ve
r 

re
a

d
in

g
, 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 d

ig
it

a
l 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
iz

e
n

s 
o

f 
C

a
rd

if
f.

 

T
h

is
 i

s 
a

ch
ie

v
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 o

f 
b

u
il

d
in

g
s 

a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

: 

•
 

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

Li
b

ra
ry

, 
 

•
 

1
7

 f
u

ll
-t

im
e

 b
ra

n
ch

 l
ib

ra
ri

e
s 

(2
 w

it
h

in
 

le
is

u
re

 f
a

ci
lit

ie
s,

 3
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 H

u
b

s)
, 

 

•
 

3
 p

a
rt

-t
im

e
 b

ra
n

ch
 l

ib
ra

ri
e

s,
  

•
 

A
 p

ri
so

n
 l

ib
ra

ry
 w

it
h

in
 H

M
P

 C
a

rd
if

f,
 

•
 

S
ta

ck
s 

a
n

d
 S

to
ck

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
 

•
 

A
 m

o
b

il
e

 a
n

d
 h

o
u

se
b

o
u

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e

Page 15



6
 

T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s,

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 a
n

d
 C

u
st

o
m

e
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

D
ir

e
ct

o
ra

te
 h

a
s 

su
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 t

h
e

 C
it

y
 o

f 
C

a
rd

if
f 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

in
 a

ch
ie

v
in

g
 i

ts
 o

v
e

ra
ll

 a
im

s 
fo

r 
ch

a
n

g
e

. 
T

h
is

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

s 

le
a

d
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 t
o

 c
u

st
o

m
e

r 
se

rv
ic

e
 t

h
a

t 
im

p
ro

ve
s 

th
e

 c
u

st
o

m
e

r 
e

xp
e

ri
e

n
ce

 w
h

ic
h

e
v

e
r 

ch
a

n
n

e
l 

th
e

y
 c

h
o

o
se

 t
o

 i
n

te
ra

ct
 w

it
h

 u
s,

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
is

 i
s 

v
ia

 

p
h

o
n

e
, 

in
te

rn
e

t 
o

r 
fa

ce
-t

o
-f

a
ce

. 
T

h
e

 d
ir

e
ct

o
ra

te
 h

a
s 

a
ls

o
 b

e
e

n
 a

 k
e

y
 d

ri
v

e
r,

 r
e

o
rg

a
n

is
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
to

 s
h

o
w

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 c
a

n
 m

e
e

t 
so

m
e

 o
f 

o
u

r 
b

u
d

g
e

ta
ry

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s 

th
ro

u
g

h
 r

e
sh

a
p

in
g

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
s 

o
p

p
o

se
d

 t
o

 c
e

a
si

n
g

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s.
  

O
u

r 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
: 

•
E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 s

k
il

ls
 f

o
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 o
f 

a
ll

 a
g

e
s
 p

a
g

e

•
S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
e
o

p
le

 p
a
g

e

•
S

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

a
g

e

•
W

o
rk

in
g

 w
it

h
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o

 d
e
s
ig

n
, 
d

e
li

v
e
r 

a
n

d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

a
g

e
 1

A
d

u
lt

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

: 

A
d

u
lt

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

 (
A

C
L)

 h
a

s 

u
n

d
e

rg
o

n
e

 a
 n

o
ta

b
le

 t
ra

n
sf

o
rm

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 

se
v
e

ra
l 

ch
a

ll
e

n
g

e
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

s 
o

n
 W

e
ls

h
 G

o
v

e
rn

m
e

n
t 

A
C

L 
g

ra
n

t 

fu
n

d
in

g
. 

A
s 

a
 r

e
su

lt
 o

f 
th

e
se

 f
in

a
n

ci
a

l 

ch
a

ll
e

n
g

e
s,

 t
h

e
 A

C
L 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 w

a
s 

sp
li

t 
in

to
 2

 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s;

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

 f
o

r 
W

o
rk

 a
n

d
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 

fo
r 

Li
fe

. 
Le

a
rn

in
g

 f
o

r 
W

o
rk

co
n

ti
n

u
e

s 
to

 b
e

 a
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 f

u
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 W

e
ls

h
 G

o
v

e
rn

m
e

n
t 

fo
cu

ss
in

g
 o

n
 ‘

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 le

a
rn

e
rs

’:
 

·
A

n
y

o
n

e
 a

g
e

d
 1

6
 a

n
d

 a
b

o
ve

 a
cc

e
ss

in
g

a
n

 A
C

L 
b

a
si

c 
sk

il
ls

 a
n

d
/o

r 
E

S
O

L

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 c
o

n
te

xt
u

a
li

se
d

b
a

si
c 

sk
il

ls
 a

n
d

 c
it

iz
e

n
sh

ip
 c

o
u

rs
e

s

·
T

h
o

se
 w

h
o

 a
re

 n
o

t 
cu

rr
e

n
tl

y
 i

n

e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
, 

tr
a

in
in

g
 o

r 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
a

n
d

a
re

 i
n

 r
e

ce
ip

t 
o

f 
st

a
te

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 o
r

su
p

p
o

rt
 (

e
xc

lu
d

in
g

 s
ta

te
 r

e
ti

re
m

e
n

t

p
e

n
si

o
n

)

·
T

h
o

se
 a

g
e

d
 5

0
 p

lu
s 

w
h

o
 a

re
 n

o
t 

in
 f

u
ll

-

ti
m

e
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t

·
T

h
e

re
 i

s 
a

ls
o

 a
 D

IC
E

 (
D

is
a

b
ili

ty
 I

n
cl

u
si

o
n

in
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

) 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

th
a

t 
is

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 b

o
th

 t
h

e
 g

ra
n

t

fu
n

d
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
o

st
 n

e
u

tr
a

l 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s

T
h

e
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 f

o
r 

Li
fe

 ‘
re

cr
e

a
ti

o
n

a
l’

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

is
 n

o
t 

e
li

g
ib

le
 f

o
r 

g
ra

n
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 

b
a

se
d

 o
n

 a
 c

o
st

 n
e

u
tr

a
l m

o
d

e
l 

fo
r 

w
h

a
t 

a
re

 

te
rm

e
d

 a
s 

‘n
o

n
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 l
e

a
rn

e
rs

’.
 A

 l
a

rg
e

 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
se

 le
a

rn
e

rs
 (

6
5

%
) 

a
re

 a
g

e
d

 

o
ve

r 
5

0
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
se

 c
o

u
rs

e
s 

h
a

v
e

 a
 f

e
e

 a
tt

a
ch

e
d

, 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
th

e
re

 i
s 

a
ls

o
 a

 c
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
a

ry
 r

a
te

 

a
v

a
il

a
b

le
. 

In
 t

h
e

 1
st

 y
e

a
r 

o
f 

sp
li

tt
in

g
 t

h
is

 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

th
e

 c
o

st
 n

e
u

tr
a

l 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 h
a

s 

to
 d

a
te

, 
b

e
e

n
 s

u
st

a
in

a
b

le
. 

T
h

is
 w

a
s 

a
ch

ie
v

e
d

 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

a
k

in
g

 a
 m

o
re

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

 m
in

d
e

d
 

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 a

 r
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 i

n
 s

p
e

n
d

 o
n

 

b
u

il
d

in
g

s,
 i

m
p

ro
ve

d
 m

a
rk

e
ti

n
g

 o
f 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

v
e

ry
 o

f 
co

u
rs

e
s.

 

K
e

y
 A

c
h

ie
v
e
m

e
n

ts
 f

ro
m

 2
0
1
4

/1
5
 

E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

k
il

ls
 f

o
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 o
f 

a
ll

 a
g

e
s

Page 16



7
 

In
to

 W
o

rk
 A

d
v

ic
e

:

O
v

e
ra

ll 
cl

ie
n

t 
fo

o
tf

a
ll

 h
a

s 
d

o
u

b
le

d
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e

 

ci
ty

 s
in

ce
 t

h
e

 r
e

d
e

si
g

n
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
ca

l 
T

ra
in

in
g

 a
n

d
 

E
n

te
rp

ri
se

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 I
n

to
 W

o
rk

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

D
ro

p
-

in
 j

o
b

 c
lu

b
s 

a
re

 n
o

w
 u

se
d

 t
o

 a
ss

is
t 

m
o

re
 j

o
b

 

se
e

ke
rs

 r
a

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 o
n

e
 t

o
 o

n
e

 C
V

 

a
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

ts
. 

T
h

is
 e

m
p

o
w

e
rs

 t
h

e
 c

li
e

n
t 

to
 

b
e

co
m

e
 m

o
re

 d
ig

it
a

ll
y

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
ls

o
 

e
n

su
re

s 
m

o
re

 p
e

o
p

le
 h

a
v

e
 in

st
a

n
t 

a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 

th
e

 h
e

lp
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
y

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 f
in

d
 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t.

 K
e

y
 a

ch
ie

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
is

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

in
cl

u
d

e
: 

 

·
3

 j
o

b
s 

fa
ir

s 
h

a
v

e
 b

e
e

n
 h

e
ld

, 
w

it
h

 o
ve

r

1
5

0
 e

m
p

lo
y

e
rs

 a
n

d
 t

h
o

u
sa

n
d

s 
o

f 
jo

b

se
e

ke
rs

 a
tt

e
n

d
in

g
.

·
T

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

tt
e

n
d

in
g

a
cc

re
d

it
e

d
 w

o
rk

 s
k

il
ls

 t
ra

in
in

g
 h

a
s

d
o

u
b

le
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
e

o
p

le

a
tt

e
n

d
in

g
 n

o
n

 a
cc

re
d

it
e

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 h
a

s

in
cr

e
a

se
d

 n
e

a
rl

y
 1

0
 f

o
ld

 s
in

ce
 A

p
ri

l

2
0

1
4

. 

·
T

h
e

 p
a

ss
 r

a
te

 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

cc
re

d
it

e
d

co
u

rs
e

s 
re

m
a

in
s 

h
ig

h
 w

it
h

 a
n

 a
v

e
ra

g
e

o
f 

9
1

%
 p

a
ss

in
g

.

·
G

u
a

ra
n

te
e

d
 i

n
te

rv
ie

w
 e

v
e

n
ts

 h
a

ve

b
e

e
n

 p
il

o
te

d
 i

n
 t

w
o

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 h
u

b
s

b
y

 t
h

e
 I

n
to

 W
o

rk
 t

e
a

m
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
s

re
su

lt
e

d
 i

n
 o

ve
r 

5
0

 c
li

e
n

ts
 f

in
d

in
g

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t.

·
In

 c
o

n
ju

n
ct

io
n

 w
it

h
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

2
.0

 a

n
e

w
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
ri

n
g

 c
o

-o
rd

in
a

to
r 

p
o

st

w
a

s 
cr

e
a

te
d

 t
o

 r
e

cr
u

it
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 f
ro

m

a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

to
 h

e
lp

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 ‘

G
e

t 
O

n
li

n
e

’.
 T

h
is

 h
a

s 
p

ro
v

e
d

 

h
u

g
e

ly
 s

u
cc

e
ss

fu
l 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y

 4
1

 v
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
 a

ss
is

ti
n

g
. 

T
h

is
 

h
a

s 
h

e
lp

e
d

 p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 g

a
in

 c
o

n
fi

d
e

n
ce

 

a
n

d
 i

n
v

a
lu

a
b

le
 w

o
rk

 e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
. 

 

·
1

0
 o

f 
th

e
se

 v
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
 h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

su
cc

e
ss

fu
l 
in

 f
in

d
in

g
 p

a
id

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t,

u
si

n
g

 t
h

e
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
ri

n
g

 e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 a

s 
a

st
e

p
p

in
g

 s
to

n
e

 b
a

ck
 i

n
to

 w
o

rk

A
d

v
ic

e
: 

D
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 p
a

st
 y

e
a

r 
th

e
 A

d
v

ic
e

 T
e

a
m

 h
a

s 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 t
o

 c
it

iz
e

n
s 

w
it

h
 a

 v
a

ri
e

ty
 o

f 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

n
e

e
d

s,
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

: 

·
T

h
e

 t
e

a
m

 a
ss

is
te

d
 c

li
e

n
ts

 t
o

 o
b

ta
in

o
ve

r 
£

5
.1

 m
il

lio
n

 i
n

 p
re

v
io

u
sl

y

u
n

cl
a

im
e

d
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 a

n
d

 t
o

 o
b

ta
in

 o
ve

r

£
2

9
0

,0
0

0
 i

n
 o

n
e

 o
ff

 p
a

ym
e

n
ts

.

·
T

h
e

 t
e

a
m

 b
e

ca
m

e
 a

 d
is

tr
ib

u
to

r 
fo

r

fo
o

d
 b

a
n

k
 v

o
u

ch
e

rs
, 

a
s 

p
re

v
io

u
sl

y

th
e

re
 w

a
s 

n
o

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 

p
o

in
t 

a
t 

w
h

ic
h

th
o

se
 i

n
 n

e
e

d
 c

o
u

ld
 a

p
p

ly
. 

T
h

e
 t

e
a

m

n
o

w
 a

llo
ca

te
 a

p
p

ro
xi

m
a

te
ly

 5
0

 

v
o

u
ch

e
rs

 a
 m

o
n

th
. 

 

·
A

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 w

a
s 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
1

1
9

fa
m

il
ie

s 
a

ff
e

ct
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 b

e
n

e
fi

t 
ca

p

th
ro

u
g

h
 a

w
a

rd
in

g
 t

h
e

m
 a

 D
is

cr
e

ti
o

n
a

ry

H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
a

y
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 w
o

rk
in

g
 i

n
 c

lo
se

co
ll

a
b

o
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 I

n
to

 W
o

rk

A
d

v
ic

e
 t

e
a

m
.

o
1

7
 h

a
v

e
 f

o
u

n
d

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t

a
n

d
 a

re
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 n

o
 lo

n
g

e
r

a
ff

e
ct

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 c

a
p

,

o
A

ll
 w

e
re

 h
e

lp
e

d
 w

it
h

 b
u

d
g

e
ti

n
g

a
n

d
 d

e
b

t 
a

n
d

 w
e

re
 a

ss
is

te
d

 t
o

a
p

p
ly

 f
o

r 
g

ra
n

ts
 /

 d
is

co
u

n
ts

a
n

d
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y

 w
e

re

e
n

ti
tl

e
d

 t
o

,

o
N

in
e

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
w

a
rd

e
d

 P
IP

o
r 

E
S

A
 (

su
p

p
o

rt
) 

w
h

ic
h

 m
e

a
n

s

th
e

y
 a

re
 n

o
 l

o
n

g
e

r 
a

ff
e

ct
e

d
 b

y

th
e

 c
a

p
.

In
te

rm
e

d
ia

te
 C

a
re

 F
u

n
d

: 

In
te

rm
e

d
ia

te
 C

a
re

 F
u

n
d

 w
a

s 
se

t 
u

p
 b

y
 W

e
ls

h
 

G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 

to
 d

ri
v

e
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 c
o

ll
a

b
o

ra
ti

v
e

 

w
o

rk
in

g
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 S

o
ci

a
l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s,

 h
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 a
n

d
 w

it
h

 T
h

ir
d

 a
n

d
 I

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

S
e

ct
o

r 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
. 

T
h

e
 F

u
n

d
 w

il
l 

su
p

p
o

rt
 p

e
o

p
le

 

to
 m

a
in

ta
in

 t
h

e
ir

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

ce
 a

n
d

 r
e

m
a

in
 i

n
 

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 h
o

m
e

. 
It

 w
il

l 
b

e
 u

se
d

 t
o

 a
vo

id
 

u
n

n
e

ce
ss

a
ry

 h
o

sp
it

a
l 

a
d

m
is

si
o

n
s,

 i
n

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 

a
d

m
is

si
o

n
s 

to
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 
ca

re
, 

a
s 

w
e

ll
 a

s 

p
re

v
e

n
ti

n
g

 d
e

la
y

e
d

 d
is

ch
a

rg
e

s 
fr

o
m

 h
o

sp
it

a
l.

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 

v
u

ln
e
ra

b
le

 p
e
o

p
le

Page 17



8
 

A
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

ct
 d

u
ri

n
g

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 t
h

e
 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 w
a

s 
a

ch
ie

v
e

d
: 

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

Li
v

in
g

 G
a

te
w

a
y

: 
 

T
h

e
 D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

 p
il

o
te

d
 a

 n
e

w
 I

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

Li
v

in
g

 S
e

rv
ic

e
. 

T
h

e
 m

a
in

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 f

o
r 

th
is

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

is
 t

o
 p

ro
v

id
e

 a
 h

o
li

st
ic

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

o
 o

u
r 

o
ve

r 
6

0
 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

 t
o

 e
n

a
b

le
 t

h
e

m
 t

o
 r

e
m

a
in

 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

ir
 o

w
n

 h
o

m
e

s.
  

T
h

is
 

h
o

li
st

ic
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 

sa
w

 t
h

e
 j

o
in

in
g

 u
p

 

o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
su

ch
 a

s 

d
is

a
b

le
d

 f
a

ci
li

ti
e

s 

g
ra

n
ts

, 
w

e
lf

a
re

 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

, 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

, 
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
ts

, 

a
ss

is
te

d
 w

a
st

e
 

se
rv

ic
e

 a
n

d
 e

n
a

b
le

d
 

u
s 

to
 p

ro
v

id
e

 m
u

lt
i 

sk
il

le
d

 V
is

it
in

g
 

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 t

o
 d

e
a

l w
it

h
 a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
co

u
n

ci
l 

se
rv

ic
e

s 

d
u

ri
n

g
 o

n
e

 v
is

it
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
u

st
o

m
e

r.
 T

h
e

 p
il

o
t 

e
xp

lo
re

d
 d

e
la

ye
d

 t
ra

n
sf

e
rs

 o
f 

ca
re

 w
it

h
in

 l
o

ca
l 

H
o

sp
it

a
ls

 a
n

d
 s

a
w

 t
h

e
 r

e
cr

u
it

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 

re
se

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
 w

h
o

 a
re

 b
a

se
d

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 

h
o

sp
it

a
ls

. 
T

h
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 i
s 

se
e

in
g

 r
e

a
l 

re
su

lt
s 

in
 

h
e

lp
in

g
 w

it
h

 p
e

o
p

le
 b

e
in

g
 d

is
ch

a
rg

e
d

 s
a

fe
ly

 t
o

 

th
e

ir
 h

o
m

e
s 

in
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 m
a

n
n

e
r.

 

S
te

p
 D

o
w

n
 A

cc
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

: 

6
 f

la
ts

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 r

e
m

o
d

e
ll

e
d

 a
s 

‘s
te

p
-d

o
w

n
’ 

a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 f

la
ts

 a
re

 l
o

ca
te

d
 i

n
 

N
e

ls
o

n
 H

o
u

se
, 

M
in

to
n

 C
o

u
rt

 a
n

d
 L

y
d

st
e

p
 F

la
ts

. 
 

T
h

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 i

s 
a

im
e

d
 a

t 
a

ll
e

v
ia

ti
n

g
 p

ro
b

le
m

s 

a
ss

o
ci

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 d
e

la
y

e
d

 d
is

ch
a

rg
e

 a
n

d
 

tr
a

n
sf

e
rs

 o
f 

ca
re

 w
it

h
in

 h
o

sp
it

a
ls

. 
T

h
e

 S
te

p
-

d
o

w
n

 u
n

it
s 

a
re

 f
u

ll
y 

a
d

a
p

te
d

 t
o

 c
a

te
r 

fo
r 

a
 

w
id

e
r 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 

n
e

e
d

s 
th

e
re

fo
re

 t
h

e
y 

ca
n

 o
ff

e
r 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 a

n
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v

e
 t

o
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g

 i
n

 a
 

h
o

sp
it

a
l 

b
e

d
. 

T
h

e
se

 u
n

it
s 

a
re

 i
n

te
n

d
e

d
 f

o
r 

sh
o

rt
-t

e
rm

 u
se

 w
h

il
st

 a
 h

o
m

e
 is

 b
e

in
g

 a
d

a
p

te
d

 

o
r 

a
n

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

is
 a

d
a

p
ti

n
g

 t
o

 u
si

n
g

 

e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

e
 s

te
p

-d
o

w
n

 f
la

ts
 o

ff
e

r 
a

 h
o

m
e

ly
 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 i

n
co

rp
o

ra
te

; 

- 
F

u
ll

y
 f

u
n

ct
io

n
in

g
 h

o
is

t 

sy
st

e
m

s,
  

- 
H

e
ig

h
t 

a
d

ju
st

a
b

le
 

k
it

ch
e

n
s,

  

- 
A

u
to

m
a

ti
c 

v
id

e
o

 d
o

o
r 

e
n

tr
y

 s
y

st
e

m
s,

  

- 
A

 f
u

ll
y

 a
cc

e
ss

ib
le

 w
e

t 

ro
o

m
, 

 

- 
S

p
e

ci
a

li
st

 b
e

d
s 

a
n

d
 

ch
a

ir
s,

  

- 
A

 s
p

e
ci

a
li

st
 t

o
il

e
t,

  

- 
A

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 A
la

rm
 

sy
st

e
m

, 

- 
A

u
to

m
a

te
d

 w
in

d
o

w
 

o
p

e
n

e
rs

, 
 

- 
M

o
b

ile
 c

a
re

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

. 
 

 

It
 i

s 
a

n
ti

ci
p

a
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
sa

v
in

g
s 

fr
o

m
 

th
e

 H
e

a
lt

h
 &

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

ca
n

 b
e

 

a
ch

ie
v

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 u

se
 o

f 
th

e
 s

te
p

-d
o

w
n

 

fl
a

ts
 r

e
le

a
si

n
g

 a
 h

o
sp

it
a

l 
b

e
d

 i
n

 a
 t

im
e

ly
 w

a
y

 

w
it

h
 a

 h
ig

h
 t

u
rn

o
ve

r 
o

f 
re

fe
rr

a
ls

. 
 

S
m

a
rt

 H
o

u
se

: 

A
 s

ta
te

 o
f 

th
e

 a
rt

 ‘
S
m

a
rt

 H
o

u
se

’ 
h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 
T

h
e

 s
m

a
rt

 h
o

u
se

 p
ro

v
id

e
s 

a
 u

n
iq

u
e

 

tr
a

in
in

g
 f

a
ci

li
ty

 w
h

ic
h

 d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

s 
a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 

re
h

a
b

il
it

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 r

e
-a

b
le

m
e

n
t 

e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

a
s 

w
e

ll
 a

s 
a

id
e

s 
th

a
t 

p
ro

m
o

te
 a

n
d

 s
u

st
a

in
 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

li
v

in
g

. 
 

T
h

e
 n

e
w

 f
a

ci
li

ty
 i

s 
lo

ca
te

d
 in

 t
h

e
 J

o
in

t 

E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 w

a
re

h
o

u
se

 i
n

 L
la

n
is

h
e

n
 

w
h

ic
h

 o
ff

e
rs

 a
 s

e
cu

re
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

d
 lo

ca
ti

o
n

. 

T
h

e
 f

a
ci

li
ty

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 

d
e

si
g

n
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
se

m
b

le
 a

 2
 

st
o

re
y

 h
o

u
se

 a
n

d
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
s 

a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

; 
h

e
ig

h
t 

a
d

ju
st

a
b

le
 k

it
ch

e
n

 u
n

it
s,

 

th
ro

u
g

h
 f

lo
o

r 
li

ft
s,

 v
id

e
o

 

d
o

o
r 

e
n

tr
y

 s
y
st

e
m

, 
a

 r
a

n
g

e
 

o
f 

sh
o

w
e

r/
b

a
th

 r
o

o
m

s,
 &

 

ce
il

in
g

 t
ra

ck
 h

o
is

t 
sy

st
e

m
. 

E
v

e
ry

d
a

y
 l

iv
in

g
 a

id
e

s 
a

re
 

a
ls

o
 o

n
 s

h
o

w
. 

  T
h

e
 f

a
ci

li
ty

 

is
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 b
y

 C
a

rd
if

f 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

a
n

d
 i

s 
o

p
e

n
 t

o
 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 a
n

d
 c

it
iz

e
n

s,
v

ia
 a

 

b
o

o
k

in
g

 s
y

st
e

m
, 

to
 s

e
e

 a
d

a
p

ta
ti

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 

e
v

e
ry

d
a

y 
li

v
in

g
 a

id
e

s 
in

 a
 d

o
m

e
st

ic
 s

e
tt

in
g

. 

H
e

a
lt

h
 &

 S
o

ci
a

l C
a

re
 s

ta
ff

 c
a

n
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 t
ra

in
e

d
 a

t 

th
e

 f
a

ci
li

ty
 a

n
d

 c
it

iz
e

n
s 

ca
n

 t
ry

 o
u

t 
v

a
ri

o
u

s 

e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

su
ch

 a
s 

h
o

is
ts

 a
n

d
 l

if
ts

, 
a

n
d

 s
e

e
 f

ir
st

 

h
a

n
d

 w
h

a
t 

a
d

a
p

ta
ti

o
n

s 
w

il
l l

o
o

k
 l

ik
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 

h
o

m
e

. 

Page 18



9
 

W
e

lf
a

re
 R

e
fo

rm
: 

T
h

e
 im

p
a

ct
 o

f 
W

e
lf

a
re

 R
e

fo
rm

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
s 

to
 b

e
 

su
cc

e
ss

fu
ll

y 
m

it
ig

a
te

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 p
ro

a
ct

iv
e

 

w
o

rk
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 d

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

 h
a

s 
p

u
t 

in
 p

la
ce

 o
v

e
r 

th
e

 p
a

st
 1

2
 m

o
n

th
s,

 t
h

is
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
s:

 

·
 

C
lo

se
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it

h
 p

ri
v

a
te

 la
n

d
lo

rd
s,

 

·
 

E
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 u
se

 o
f 

d
is

cr
e

ti
o

n
a

ry
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
, 

·
 

T
im

e
ly

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
e

n
a

n
ts

, 

·
 

A
 s

tr
e

a
m

li
n

e
d

 p
ro

ce
ss

 a
n

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 

w
a

it
in

g
 l

is
t 

fo
r 

th
o

se
 w

a
n

ti
n

g
 t

o
 

d
o

w
n

si
ze

 a
s 

a
 r

e
su

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 s

o
ci

a
l 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 s
iz

e
 r

e
st

ri
ct

io
n

s,
 

·
 

W
e

lf
a

re
 R

e
fo

rm
 G

ro
u

p
 i

s 
w

o
rk

in
g

 w
e

ll
 

in
 c

o
o

rd
in

a
ti

n
g

 m
u

lt
i-

a
g

e
n

cy
 a

ct
iv

it
y

 

a
n

d
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

s,
 

·
 

E
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

is
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

H
u

b
s,

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 

ce
n

tr
a

l 
A

d
v

ic
e

 

H
u

b
 p

ro
v

id
in

g
 

co
m

p
re

h
e

n
si

v
e

 

a
d

v
ic

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 

fo
r 

th
o

se
 

a
ff

e
ct

e
d

 b
y

 

W
e

lf
a

re
 R

e
fo

rm
. 

  

T
h

e
 s

u
cc

e
ss

 o
f 

th
is

 

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 i
s 

il
lu

st
ra

te
d

 i
n

 

a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 m
e

a
su

re
s,

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 

th
e

 n
u

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

te
n

a
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 i

n
 r

e
n

t 

a
rr

e
a

rs
, 

w
h

e
re

 w
e

 a
re

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y
 p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 

a
b

o
ve

 t
h

e
 a

ve
ra

g
e

 o
f 

o
u

r 
lo

ca
l 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 a
n

d
 r

e
g

is
te

re
d

 s
o

ci
a

l 
la

n
d

lo
rd

s 
in

 

W
a

le
s.

 T
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 f

ro
m

 C
a

rd
if

f 
w

a
s 

st
ro

n
g

ly
 

co
m

m
e

n
d

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
o

r 
G

e
n

e
ra

l’
s 

‘M
a

n
a

g
in

g
 t

h
e

 I
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
W

e
lf

a
re

 R
e

fo
rm

 

C
h

a
n

g
e

s 
O

n
 S

o
ci

a
l 

T
e

n
a

n
ts

 R
e

p
o

rt
’ 

in
 J

a
n

u
a

ry
 

2
0

1
5

, 
w

h
ic

h
 s

ta
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
 

- 
“G

o
o

d
 e

x
a

m
p

le
s 

in
cl

u
d

e
 t

h
e

 C
it

y
 o

f 

C
a

rd
if

f 
C

o
u

n
ci

l,
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s 

a
ls

o
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
d

 

a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
e

x
te

rn
a

l 
re

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

v
e

s 

o
n

 t
h

e
ir

 t
a

sk
, 

a
n

d
 f

in
is

h
 g

ro
u

p
 t

o
 

e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 f
e

e
d

 i
n

to
 

th
e

 a
ct

io
n

 p
la

n
s 

d
e

v
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 

C
o

u
n

ci
l.

” 
 

- 
“W

h
il

e
 a

ll
 c

o
u

n
ci

ls
 r

e
co

g
n

is
e

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
ly

 

m
o

re
 o

n
 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 

a
g

e
n

ci
e

s 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 

se
rv

ic
e

s,
 t

h
e

 

e
x
te

n
t 

o
f 

th
is

 

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 

a
cr

o
ss

 W
a

le
s 

is
 m

ix
e

d
. 

S
o

m
e

 s
tr

o
n

g
 

g
o

o
d

-

p
ra

ct
ic

e
 

e
x
a

m
p

le
s 

o
f 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 j
o

in
t 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

e
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

 t
h

e
 

C
it

y
 o

f 
C

a
rd

if
f 

C
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 
a

d
v
ic

e
 h

u
b

”
  

 

 

- 
“E

ff
e

ct
iv

e
 a

n
d

 c
le

a
r 

le
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 o

n
 

w
e

lf
a

re
 r

e
fo

rm
 a

ls
o

 v
a

ri
e

s 
fr

o
m

 c
o

u
n

ci
l 

to
 c

o
u

n
ci

l.
 O

ft
e

n
 i

t 
is

 n
o

t 
cl

e
a

r 
w

h
o

 t
h

e
 

‘l
e

a
d

’ 
co

u
n

ci
ll

o
r 

is
, 

a
n

d
 w

h
il

e
 t

h
e

 p
la

n
s 

te
n

d
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 c

o
u

n
ci

ll
o

r 

le
d

, 
th

e
re

 i
s 

o
ft

e
n

 m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 o

n
e

 ‘
le

a
d

’ 

o
ff

ic
e

r.
 T

h
e

 b
e

st
 e

x
a

m
p

le
 o

f 
cl

e
a

r 

a
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
il

it
y
 w

a
s 

in
 t

h
e

 C
it

y
 o

f 
C

a
rd

if
f 

C
o

u
n

ci
l,

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 C

h
a

ir
 a

n
d

 C
a

b
in

e
t 

m
e

m
b

e
r 

fo
r 

H
e

a
lt

h
, 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 a
n

d
 

W
e

ll
b

e
in

g
 h

e
a

d
e

d
 C

a
rd

if
f’

s 
a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 

to
 w

e
lf

a
re

 r
e

fo
rm

” 
 

 8
 Y

e
a

rs
 N

o
 B

&
B

: 

A
g

a
in

st
 a

 b
a

ck
d

ro
p

 o
f 

W
e

lf
a

re
 R

e
fo

rm
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

a
n

d
 a

 d
if

fi
cu

lt
 e

co
n

o
m

ic
 c

lim
a

te
 i

t 
is

 e
sp

e
ci

a
ll

y
 

p
le

a
si

n
g

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 d
ir

e
ct

o
ra

te
 r

e
ce

n
tl

y 

ce
le

b
ra

te
d

 8
 y

e
a

rs
 o

f 
n

o
t 

p
la

ci
n

g
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 i
n

 

B
e

d
 &

 B
re

a
k

fa
st

 A
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
. 

T
h

is
 i

s 
a

 

m
a

jo
r 

a
ch

ie
v

e
m

e
n

t 
a

s 
w

e
 a

re
 t

h
e

 o
n

ly
 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 i
n

 W
a

le
s 

to
 a

ch
ie

v
e

 t
h

is
 s

ta
tu

s.
 T

h
is

 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 a

ch
ie

v
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 d

e
d

ic
a

te
d

 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 R
e

g
is

te
re

d
 S

o
ci

a
l 

La
n

d
lo

rd
s 

a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

, 
b

u
t 

a
ls

o
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 s

u
cc

e
ss

fu
l m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
ca

se
 w

o
rk

. 

Page 19



1
0

 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 R

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
: 

D
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
 w

e
 w

e
re

 s
u

cc
e

ss
fu

l 
in

 a
n

 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 t
o

 W
e

ls
h

 G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t’
s 

V
ib

ra
n

t 
&

 

V
ia

b
le

 P
la

ce
s 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 s

e
cu

ri
n

g
 £

1
M

 g
ra

n
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

in
 

G
ra

n
g

e
to

w
n

. 
T

h
is

 y
e

a
r 

h
a

s 
a

ls
o

 s
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
P

h
a

se
 1

 o
f 

th
e

 T
ro

w
b

ri
d

g
e

 M
a

w
r 

e
st

a
te

 r
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 

R
e

n
e

w
a

l S
ch

e
m

e
s 

a
t:

 

·
 

C
la

re
n

d
o

n
 R

o
a

d
, 

 

·
 

P
e

th
y

b
ri

d
g

e
 R

o
a

d
, 

 

·
 

B
e

d
fo

rd
 S

tr
e

e
t,

  

·
 

Ly
d

st
e

p
 P

a
rk

, 
 

·
 

A
n

n
 S

tr
e

e
t,

  

·
 

G
le

n
w

o
o

d
  (

P
ic

tu
re

 a
b

o
v

e
),

  

·
 

P
a

rc
 C

o
e

d
 Y

 N
a

n
t.

 

D
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
P

h
a

se
 1

 o
f 

B
e

e
ch

le
y

 D
ri

ve
 s

h
o

p
s 

re
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

sc
h

e
m

e
 (

p
ic

tu
re

 a
b

o
ve

) 
w

a
s 

a
ls

o
 a

ch
ie

v
e

d
, 

a
lo

n
g

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 i
n

st
a

ll
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
8

0
 

n
e

w
 g

a
te

s 
u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 a
ll

e
y

-g
a

ti
n

g
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 

fo
r 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 l

a
n

e
s.

 W
e

 a
ls

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

l 

p
h

a
se

 o
f 

st
re

e
t 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 N
o

rt
h

 

G
ra

n
g

e
to

w
n

 R
e

n
e

w
a

l A
re

a
. 

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 

A
ll

 e
xt

e
rn

a
l 

co
n

tr
a

ct
o

rs
 w

o
rk

in
g

 f
o

r 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
ci

l 

a
re

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 p

u
t 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 b
a

ck
 i

n
to

 t
h

e
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 m
ix

tu
re

 o
f 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t,
 

tr
a

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

. 
 T

h
is

 i
s 

m
e

a
su

re
d

 a
n

n
u

a
ll

y
 b

y 
th

e
 W

e
ls

h
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t.
  

O
v

e
r 

th
e

 p
a

st
 y

e
a

r 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’
s 

m
a

in
 

co
n

tr
a

ct
o

rs
 h

a
ve

 s
p

o
n

so
re

d
 o

r 
m

a
d

e
 

d
o

n
a

ti
o

n
s,

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 B

e
n

e
fi

ts
 

sc
h

e
m

e
, 

to
 a

 v
a

ri
e

ty
 o

f 
p

ro
je

ct
s 

in
 C

a
rd

if
f 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

: 

§
 

A
ft

e
r 

a
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 c

h
a

ri
ty

 

§
 

C
h

il
d

re
n

 i
n

 n
e

e
d

 

§
 

B
ig

 s
le

e
p

 o
u

t 
 

§
 

C
a

rd
if

f 
fo

o
d

 b
a

n
k 

T
h

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

ct
o

rs
 h

a
ve

 a
ls

o
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
 o

v
e

r 

£
4

3
,0

0
0

 w
o

rt
h

 o
f 

in
 k

in
d

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

(l
a

b
o

u
r,

 

g
o

o
d

s 
a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s)

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
: 

§
 

M
e

n
to

ri
n

g
 

§
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

k
it

ch
e

n
 a

t 
T

h
e

 

W
o

m
e

n
’s

 C
e

n
tr

e
 

§
 

P
a

in
ti

n
g

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 f
a

ci
li

ti
e

s 

O
v

e
r 

th
e

 p
a

st
 y

e
a

r 
th

e
 s

ch
e

m
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 

a
p

p
re

n
ti

ce
sh

ip
s 

fo
r 

1
8

 p
e

o
p

le
, 

w
it

h
 a

 t
o

ta
l o

f 

4
6

8
 a

p
p

re
n

ti
ce

sh
ip

 w
e

e
ks

, 
1

0
 N

V
Q

s 
w

e
re

 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 s

ch
e

m
e

 a
n

d
 1

3
 w

o
rk

 

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
/i

n
te

rn
sh

ip
 w

e
e

k
s 

to
o

k
 p

la
ce

. 
 

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

d
 t

h
e

 

b
e

lo
w

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 p
a

st
 y

e
a

r:
 

§
 

£
1

1
6

,0
0

0
 t

o
 t

h
ir

d
 s

e
ct

o
r 

e
n

te
rp

ri
se

s 

b
a

se
d

 i
n

 W
a

le
s 

§
 

£
1

4
 m

il
li

o
n

 t
o

 S
M

E
 (

S
m

a
ll 

a
n

d
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

E
n

te
rp

ri
se

s)
 b

a
se

d
 i

n
 W

a
le

s 

C
a

sh
a

b
le

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 

sc
h

e
m

e
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
: 

§
 

£
1

9
 m

il
li

o
n

 d
ir

e
ct

 i
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
to

 W
e

ls
h

 

b
a

se
d

 c
o

n
tr

a
ct

o
rs

 

§
 

£
1

5
 m

il
li

o
n

 o
f 

re
v
e

n
u

e
 t

o
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s 

b
a

se
d

 i
n

 W
a

le
s 

§
 

£
9

4
,0

0
0

 i
n

 l
a

n
d

fi
ll

 f
e

e
s 

sa
ve

d
 

§
 

£
2

2
,0

0
0

 i
n

 c
a

sh
 d

o
n

a
ti

o
n

s

S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

Page 20



1
1

 

 H
u

b
s:

 

T
h

e
 H

u
b

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 i

s 
a

n
 e

xa
m

p
le

 o
f 

d
e

li
v

e
ri

n
g

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

sa
v

in
g

s 
w

h
il

e
 a

t 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 

ti
m

e
 i

m
p

ro
v

in
g

 f
a

ce
-t

o
-f

a
ce

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 

to
 t

h
e

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 o

f 
C

a
rd

if
f.

 I
t 

is
 v

ie
w

e
d

 a
s 

a
n

 

e
xa

m
p

le
 o

f 
b

e
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e
 a

n
d

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 

co
m

m
e

n
d

e
d

 b
y 

W
e

ls
h

 G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 

D
e

p
u

ty
 M

in
is

te
r 

st
a

ti
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
h

e
 t

h
o

u
g

h
t 

C
a

rd
if

f’
s 

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 w
a

s 
th

e
 “

fu
tu

re
 f

o
r 

li
b

ra
ri

e
s 

in
 W

a
le

s”
. 

  

In
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1

4
, 

th
e

 E
ly

/C
a

e
ra

u
 H

u
b

 o
p

e
n

e
d

 

b
ri

n
g

in
g

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

C
o

u
n

ci
l a

n
d

 p
a

rt
n

e
r 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

ll
 u

n
d

e
r 

o
n

e
 r

o
o

f,
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 

a
n

d
 w

e
lf

a
re

 a
d

v
ic

e
, 

in
to

 w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 d
ig

it
a

l 

in
cl

u
si

o
n

 t
ra

in
in

g
, 

li
b

ra
ry

 a
n

d
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

se
rv

ic
e

s,
 w

it
h

 m
u

lt
i-

sk
il

le
d

 s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 e
xt

e
n

d
e

d
 

o
p

e
n

in
g

 h
o

u
rs

. 
P

a
rt

n
e

r 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
su

ch
 a

s 

C
A

B
, 

th
e

 C
re

d
it

 U
n

io
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 A
C

E
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
F

ir
st

 t
e

a
m

 c
o

m
p

le
m

e
n

t 
th

e
 

d
e

li
v

e
ry

 o
f 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

se
rv

ic
e

s,
 w

h
il

e
 H

a
fa

l 

o
p

e
ra

te
 a

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 c
a

fé
. 

S
in

ce
 i

ts
 o

p
e

n
in

g
, 

th
e

 h
u

b
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 h
u

g
e

ly
 p

o
p

u
la

r 
w

it
h

 o
v

e
r 

1
1

0
,0

0
0

 v
is

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 6
,0

0
0

 c
u

st
o

m
e

rs
 r

e
ce

iv
in

g
 

a
d

v
ic

e
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 B
e

n
e

fi
t 

m
a

tt
e

rs
. 

 

Li
b

ra
ry

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
re

 a
ls

o
 p

o
p

u
la

r 
a

t 
th

e
 H

u
b

 

w
it

h
 9

0
0

 n
e

w
 l

ib
ra

ry
 u

se
rs

, 
o

v
e

r 
3

2
,0

0
0

 b
o

o
k

 

is
su

e
s 

a
n

d
 o

ve
r 

4
4

,0
0

0
 i

n
te

rn
e

t 
b

o
o

k
in

g
s 

so
 f

a
r 

in
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
. 

C
a

rd
if

f.
G

o
v

.U
K

: 
 

T
h

e
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
H

u
b

s 
a

re
 a

 k
e

y
 w

a
y

 f
o

r 

in
te

ra
ct

in
g

 w
it

h
 c

u
st

o
m

e
rs

 w
h

o
 e

it
h

e
r 

d
o

n
’t

 

h
a

v
e

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 t
h

e
 i

n
te

rn
e

t 
o

r 
re

q
u

ir
e

 m
o

re
 

in
te

n
si

v
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 i

f 
w

e
 a

re
 t

o
 

a
ch

ie
v

e
 t

h
e

 s
a

v
in

g
s 

th
a

t 
th

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 n

e
e

d
s 

to
 

m
a

ke
 w

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 w

h
e

re
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 i
n

te
ra

ct
 w

it
h

 

cu
st

o
m

e
rs

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 m

o
st

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

ch
a

n
n

e
l.

 

T
h

e
 w

e
b

 

p
ro

je
ct

 w
a

s 

le
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 

d
ir

e
ct

o
ra

te
 

a
n

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

ci
l 

la
u

n
ch

e
d

 

th
e

 n
e

w
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 w

e
b

si
te

, 
b

u
il

t 
w

it
h

in
 

S
h

a
re

P
o

in
t.

 T
h

is
 s

im
p

li
fi

e
d

 t
h

e
 w

e
b

si
te

, 
o

n
ly

 

p
u

tt
in

g
 o

n
 c

ri
ti

ca
l 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
cu

st
o

m
e

rs
 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 a
cc

e
ss

 q
u

ic
k

ly
. 

T
h

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 w

a
s 

h
u

g
e

ly
 

su
cc

e
ss

fu
l 
a

n
d

 a
ch

ie
v
e

d
 a

 4
 s

ta
r 

S
O

C
IT

M
 

re
v

ie
w

 i
n

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

, 
a

 p
ro

g
re

ss
io

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 

1
 s

ta
r 

st
a

tu
s 

w
h

ic
h

 h
a

d
 b

e
e

n
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 s
in

ce
 

2
0

1
3

. 
C

a
rd

if
f 

is
 t

h
e

 O
N

LY
 W

e
ls

h
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 t

o
 

h
a

v
e

 a
ch

ie
v
e

d
 4

 s
ta

rs
 a

n
d

 b
e

 a
m

o
n

g
 t

h
e

 t
o

p
 2

0
 

fo
r 

th
e

 b
e

st
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
e

d
 l

o
ca

l 
g

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
si

te
s 

in
 t

h
e

 U
K

. 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

A
la

rm
 R

e
ce

iv
in

g
 C

e
n

tr
e

: 
 

A
 r

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
va

il
a

b
le

 t
o

 c
u

st
o

m
e

rs
 

li
v

in
g

 i
n

 h
ig

h
 r

is
e

 a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 b

lo
ck

s 

o
w

n
e

d
 b

y
 C

it
y

 o
f 

C
a

rd
if

f 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
e

v
id

e
n

ce
d

 t
h

e
 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 u
p

g
ra

d
e

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
fo

r 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
 t

o
 

in
cl

u
d

e
 a

 n
e

w
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
ce

d
 r

e
m

o
te

 C
o

n
ci

e
rg

e
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 a
ls

o
 t

h
e

 C
C

T
V

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 a
t 

e
a

ch
 

si
te

. 
W

o
rk

 i
s 

w
e

ll
 u

n
d

e
rw

a
y

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
a

 s
ta

te
 

o
f 

th
e

 a
rt

 A
la

rm
 R

e
ce

iv
in

g
 C

e
n

tr
e

 (
A

R
C

) 
w

h
ic

h
 

w
il

l 
p

ro
v

id
e

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
to

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 i

n
 

p
h

a
se

 o
n

e
 a

n
d

 a
 w

id
e

r 
cu

st
o

m
e

r 
b

a
se

 i
n

 p
h

a
se

 

2
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

ct
.

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 p
e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o

 

d
e
s
ig

n
, 

d
e
li

v
e
r 

a
n

d
 i

m
p

ro
v
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

Page 21



1
2

 

Li
b

ra
ri

e
s:

 

T
h

e
 p

ro
v

is
io

n
 o

f 
li

b
ra

ri
e

s 
a

re
 a

 k
e

y
 c

o
m

p
o

n
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 h
u

b
s 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

h
o

w
e

ve
r 

it
 i

s 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 r

e
a

ch
 o

f 
th

e
 l

ib
ra

ri
e

s 
se

rv
ic

e
 

co
u

ld
 b

e
 e

n
h

a
n

ce
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 c

re
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 

Q
u

a
li

fi
e

d
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

Li
b

ra
ri

a
n

. 
T

h
e

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 i
s 

m
a

d
e

 a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 f

ro
m

 

th
e

 s
a

v
in

g
s 

a
ss

o
ci

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 H

u
b

 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 a

n
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
 t

w
o

 p
o

st
s 

w
e

re
 c

re
a

te
d

. 
T

h
e

se
 h

a
v

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ce

d
 

im
p

ro
v

in
g

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
o

n
 o

ff
e

r 
a

t 
th

e
 H

u
b

s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 r
u

n
n

in
g

 S
to

ry
ti

m
e

 a
n

d
 R

h
ym

e
ti

m
e

 

se
ss

io
n

s,
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

lly
 a

 k
e

y
 a

sp
e

ct
 o

f 
th

is
 r

o
le

 i
s 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 o
u

tr
e

a
ch

 l
ib

ra
ry

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

in
 t

h
e

 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
. 

T
h

is
 o

u
tr

e
a

ch
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 e

n
a

b
le

d
 t

h
e

 S
u

m
m

e
r 

R
e

a
d

in
g

 C
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e

 t
o

 a
ch

ie
v

e
 a

n
 1

8
%

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

 

in
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

n
g

. 
Li

b
ra

ry
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 

a
tt

e
n

d
e

d
 k

e
y 

e
v

e
n

ts
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

th
e

 C
a

rd
if

f 
B

a
y 

B
e

a
ch

 a
s 

w
e

ll 
a

s 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
s 

w
it

h
 lo

ca
l 

p
ri

m
a

ry
 s

ch
o

o
ls

. 
 

Li
b

ra
ri

e
s 

in
 W

a
le

s 
a

re
 e

v
a

lu
a

te
d

 a
g

a
in

st
 t

h
e

 

W
e

ls
h

 P
u

b
li

c 
Li

b
ra

ry
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
is

 y
e

a
r 

w
a

s 
th

e
 m

o
st

 s
u

cc
e

ss
fu

l 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 t

o
 d

a
te

, 

a
ch

ie
v

in
g

 7
 o

u
t 

o
f 

th
e

 9
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

p
a

rt
ia

ll
y

 a
ch

ie
v

in
g

 t
h

e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g

 2
, 

th
is

 w
a

s 

th
e

 3
rd

 a
n

d
 f

in
a

l 

y
e

a
r 

o
f 

th
e

 4
th

 

fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk
. 

 O
v

e
r 

th
e

 p
a

st
 y

e
a

r 

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

li
b

ra
ry

 a
n

d
 

st
o

ck
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 

re
st

ru
ct

u
re

d
 t

o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 m
o

re
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

se
rv

ic
e

. 

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

Li
b

ra
ry

 h
a

s 

a
ls

o
 s

u
cc

e
ss

fu
lly

 

d
e

li
v

e
re

d
 t

h
e

 

E
u

ro
p

e
a

n
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 a

n
d

 

se
cu

re
d

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

h
e

 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 E
u

ro
p

e
a

n
 d

ir
e

ct
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

ce
n

tr
e

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 c

e
n

tr
a

l 
lib

ra
ry

. 

C
M

S
 M

o
b

il
e

 W
o

rk
in

g
 &

 S
ch

e
d

u
li

n
g

 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

: 

In
 M

a
y 

2
0

1
4

 C
M

S
 a

n
d

 C
2

C
 im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 a

 

sy
st

e
m

 w
h

e
re

 c
u

st
o

m
e

rs
 c

a
n

 r
e

p
o

rt
 r

e
p

a
ir

s 

a
n

d
 o

b
ta

in
 a

n
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
t 

a
t 

th
e

 f
ir

st
 p

o
in

t 
o

f 

co
n

ta
ct

; 
th

e
 c

u
st

o
m

e
r 

is
 a

ls
o

 g
iv

e
n

 t
e

xt
 

co
n

fi
rm

a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 b
o

o
k

in
g

 a
n

d
 a

 r
e

m
in

d
e

r 
2

4
 

h
o

u
rs

 p
ri

o
r 

to
 t

h
e

 v
is

it
 t

a
k

in
g

 p
la

ce
. 

 A
t 

th
e

 

sa
m

e
 t

im
e

 t
h

e
 S

ch
e

d
u

li
n

g
 t

e
ch

n
o

lo
g

y
 w

a
s 

in
tr

o
d

u
ce

d
, 

m
o

b
il

e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
a

s 
a

ls
o

 

in
tr

o
d

u
ce

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 w
h

o
 n

o
w

 r
e

ce
iv

e
 

a
ll

 j
o

b
s 

v
ia

 a
 s

m
a

rt
 p

h
o

n
e

 a
n

d
 a

ll
 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 i

s 
u

p
d

a
te

d
 v

ia
 

in
te

rf
a

ce
 i

n
to

 t
h

e
 b

a
ck

 o
ff

ic
e

 s
y

st
e

m
s.

   

S
in

ce
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
ve

r 
7

0
,0

0
0

 

a
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

ts
 h

a
v

e
 b

e
e

n
 m

a
d

e
 a

n
d

 

o
ve

r 
9

0
%

 o
f 

th
o

se
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
ts

 k
e

p
t.

  

D
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
e

ri
o

d
 a

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 

w
a

s 
m

a
d

e
 t

o
 i

n
cr

e
a

se
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
ve

 

w
o

rk
s 

ca
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
in

te
rn

a
lly

. 
T

o
 

a
ch

ie
v

e
 t

h
is

 2
0

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

tr
a

d
e

sp
e

o
p

le
 h

a
v

e
 b

e
e

n
 r

e
cr

u
it

e
d

 

a
lo

n
g

 w
it

h
 6

 A
p

p
re

n
ti

ce
s.

  T
h

is
 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 

m
o

b
ile

 w
o

rk
in

g
 h

a
s 

m
e

a
n

t 
th

a
t 

th
e

 

a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

jo
b

s 
co

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 i
n

 

h
o

u
se

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 h
a

s 
a

lm
o

st
 d

o
u

b
le

d
 s

in
ce

 

A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

4
.

Page 22



1
3

 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ti
n

g
 A

ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

s 
P

o
li

cy
: 

 

T
h

e
 n

e
w

 a
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n
s 

p
o

lic
y

 w
a

s 
in

tr
o

d
u

ce
d

 o
n

 

th
e

 1
9

th
 o

f 
Ja

n
u

a
ry

 2
0

1
5

, 
p

ri
o

r 
to

 t
h

e
 p

o
lic

y
 

b
e

in
g

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 a
n

d
 b

ri
e

fi
n

g
 

se
ss

io
n

s 
w

e
re

 g
iv

e
n

 t
o

 o
v

e
r 

3
0

0
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

. 
 

T
h

e
se

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 f
ro

m
 C

a
rd

if
f 

C
o

u
n

ci
l,

 a
s 

w
e

ll
 a

s 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

 f
ro

m
 a

ll
 t

h
e

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 

A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

s,
 W

o
m

e
n

’s
 A

id
, 

B
A

W
S

O
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
y

 

su
p

p
o

rt
/a

d
v

ic
e

 a
g

e
n

ci
e

s.
  

T
h

e
 n

e
w

 p
o

li
cy

 i
s 

a
im

e
d

 t
o

 a
ss

is
t 

a
n

d
 h

o
u

se
 t

h
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

g
re

a
te

st
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 n

e
e

d
, 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 t

h
o

se
 w

h
o

 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 w

a
it

in
g

 l
is

t 
fo

r 
a

 lo
n

g
 t

im
e

 

w
it

h
 n

o
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 n

e
e

d
. 

 T
h

is
 e

n
su

re
s 

th
a

t 
th

e
 

n
e

e
d

s 
o

f 
th

e
 a

p
p

li
ca

n
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 f

a
m

il
ie

s 
a

re
 

p
u

t 
fi

rs
t.

  
T

a
il

o
re

d
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 a

d
v

ic
e

 i
s 

n
o

w
 

o
ff

e
re

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

H
u

b
s 

a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 c

it
y

. 
 

S
o

la
r 

P
a

n
e

ls
: 

 

D
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
 s

o
la

r 
P

V
 p

a
n

e
ls

 w
e

re
 i

n
st

a
lle

d
 

in
 1

0
0

 c
o

u
n

ci
l 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s 
o

n
 t

h
e

 T
ro

w
b

ri
d

g
e

 

M
a

w
r 

e
st

a
te

 i
n

 T
ro

w
b

id
g

e
. 

T
h

is
 s

ch
e

m
e

 i
s 

b
e

in
g

 r
u

n
 a

s 
a

n
 i

n
it

ia
l 
tr

ia
l 

in
to

 w
id

e
 s

ca
le

 s
o

la
r 

p
a

n
e

l 
in

st
a

ll
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
se

 

sy
st

e
m

s 
a

re
 u

se
d

 b
y 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

. 
 

T
h

e
 S

o
la

r 
P

V
 s

y
st

e
m

s 
u

se
 t

h
e

 s
u

n
’s

 e
n

e
rg

y
 t

o
 

cr
e

a
te

 e
le

ct
ri

ci
ty

 w
h

ic
h

 c
a

n
 b

e
 u

se
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 

te
n

a
n

t 
th

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 u

se
 o

f 
e

v
e

ry
d

a
y 

e
le

ct
ri

ca
l 

it
e

m
s,

 b
e

n
e

fi
tt

in
g

 t
h

e
 t

e
n

a
n

t 
b

y
 r

e
d

u
ci

n
g

 

e
le

ct
ri

ci
ty

 b
il

ls
. 

T
h

e
 e

le
ct

ri
ci

ty
 p

ro
d

u
ce

d
 b

y 
th

e
 

p
a

n
e

ls
 c

a
n

 n
o

t 
b

e
 s

to
re

d
 a

n
d

 a
n

y
 u

n
u

se
d

 

e
le

ct
ri

ci
ty

 i
s 

e
xp

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 G

ri
d

. 
T

h
e

 c
o

u
n

ci
l 

re
ce

iv
e

s 
a

 p
a

ym
e

n
t 

fo
r 

e
v

e
ry

 u
n

it
 o

f 
e

le
ct

ri
ci

ty
 

e
xp

o
rt

e
d

. 

 In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 im

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e

 e
n

e
rg

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

cy
 

ra
ti

n
g

 o
f 

e
a

ch
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
, 

th
is

 p
il

o
t 

w
il

l 
h

e
lp

 t
h

e
 

se
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 b
e

tt
e

r 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
 f

o
r 

in
st

a
ll

a
ti

o
n

s 
to

 o
th

e
r 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s 
a

t 
a

 l
a

te
r 

d
a

te
 

 T
h

e
 P

V
 s

y
st

e
m

s 
in

st
a

ll
e

d
 a

re
 e

xp
e

ct
e

d
 t

o
 

re
q

u
ir

e
 v

e
ry

 l
it

tl
e

 m
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

 a
s 

th
e

 g
la

ss
 

p
a

n
e

ls
 a

re
 s

e
lf

-c
le

a
n

in
g

. 
T

h
e

 p
a

n
e

ls
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 

e
xp

e
ct

e
d

 t
o

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 p

ro
v

id
e

 a
 u

se
fu

l 

so
u

rc
e

 o
f 

cl
e

a
n

 e
n

e
rg

y 
fo

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 2
5

+
 y

e
a

rs
, 

it
 i

s 
a

n
ti

ci
p

a
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 w

il
l 

cr
e

a
te

 w
o

rt
h

w
h

il
e

 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l 
b

e
n

e
fi

t 
fo

r 
o

u
r 

te
n

a
n

ts
 a

s 
w

e
ll

 a
s 

h
e

lp
in

g
 t

o
 o

ff
se

t 
ca

rb
o

n
 d

io
xi

d
e

 e
m

is
si

o
n

s 

th
ro

u
g

h
 c

re
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
g

re
e

n
 e

n
e

rg
y

 i
n

 C
a

rd
if

f.
 

 In
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

in
 o

u
r 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 s
to

ck
: 

In
v

e
st

m
e

n
ts

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 m

a
d

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 

st
o

ck
 t

o
 m

a
ke

 t
h

e
 b

u
il

d
in

g
s 

m
o

re
 e

n
e

rg
y 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

a
n

d
 i

n
cr

e
a

se
 t

h
e

ir
 S

A
P

 r
a

ti
n

g
 

E
xa

m
p

le
s 

o
f 

th
e

 w
o

rk
s 

ca
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
to

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

 o
f 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

h
o

u
se

s 
a

re
 s

h
o

w
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

ta
b

le
 b

e
lo

w
, 

a
s 

ca
n

 b
e

 s
e

e
n

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 

e
xc

e
e

d
e

d
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
ll

e
n

g
in

g
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 s
e

t:
  

 
T

a
rg

e
t 

A
ct

u
a

l 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

In
e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
b

o
il

e
rs

 

re
p

la
ce

d
 w

it
h

 ‘
A

’ 
ra

te
d

 

sy
st

e
m

s 

9
0

0
 

1
,2

0
0

 

O
v

e
r 

cl
a

d
d

in
g

 h
o

m
e

s 
to

 

im
p

ro
v

e
 e

n
e

rg
y

 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

 

6
0

 
1

2
2

 

In
st

a
ll

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

so
la

r 

p
a

n
e

ls
 

 

1
0

0
 

1
0

0
 

R
o

o
f 

re
p

la
ce

m
e

n
ts

 
 

4
0

 
5

8
 

Page 23



1
4

 

 O
v

e
r 

th
e

 n
e

xt
 1

2
 m

o
n

th
s 

re
d

u
ci

n
g

 b
u

d
g

e
ts

 m
e

a
n

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 w
il

l 
h

a
v

e
 t

o
 b

e
 a

b
so

lu
te

ly
 c

le
a

r 
a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 a
re

a
s 

th
a

t 
a

re
 m

o
st

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
, 

a
n

d
 m

a
ke

 t
h

e
 b

ig
g

e
st

 

d
if

fe
re

n
ce

 f
o

r,
 t

h
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 o

f 
C

a
rd

if
f.

 T
h

e
se

 a
sp

ir
a

ti
o

n
s 

a
re

 a
li

g
n

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 k
e

y
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s:

  

O
u

r 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
: 

•
E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 s

k
il

ls
 f

o
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 o
f 

a
ll

 a
g

e
s

p
a
g

e
 1

•
S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
e
o

p
le

 p
a
g

e
 1

•
S

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
p

a
g

e
 1

•
W

o
rk

in
g

 w
it

h
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o

 d
e
s
ig

n
, 
d

e
li

v
e
r 

a
n

d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

a
g

e
 1

A
d

u
lt

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

: 

In
co

m
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

w
il

l c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 

to
 b

e
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
e

d
 o

ve
r 

th
e

 c
o

m
in

g
 y

e
a

r 
th

ro
u

g
h

 

th
e

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

 f
o

r 
Li

fe
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

, 
m

a
in

ta
in

in
g

 a
 

co
st

 n
e

u
tr

a
l 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

. 
A

lo
n

g
si

d
e

 t
h

is
 w

e
 w

il
l 

b
e

 m
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 t

h
e

 g
ra

n
t 

fu
n

d
e

d
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 f

o
r 

w
o

rk
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

, 
w

h
ic

h
 m

e
e

ts
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

s 
o

f 

le
a

rn
e

rs
 w

h
o

 a
re

 l
iv

in
g

 i
n

 a
re

a
s 

o
f 

d
e

p
ri

v
a

ti
o

n
 

in
 C

a
rd

if
f,

 w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
 k

e
e

p
 le

a
rn

e
rs

 e
n

g
a

g
e

d
 t

o
 

co
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e

ir
 c

o
u

rs
e

, 
a

n
d

 i
n

cr
e

a
si

n
g

 t
h

e
ir

 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

o
f 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 

a
n

d
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t.
 

Li
b

ra
ri

e
s:

 

In
 l

in
e

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 H
u

b
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
, 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

Li
b

ra
ri

a
n

s 
w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 

re
cr

u
it

e
d

, 
w

o
rk

in
g

 o
u

t 
o

f 
e

xi
st

in
g

 L
ib

ra
ri

e
s 

a
n

d
 

H
u

b
s 

to
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

w
o

rk
 i

n
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

. 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
Li

b
ra

ri
a

n
s 

w
il

l 
b

e
 

re
cr

u
it

e
d

 f
o

r 
e

a
ch

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

a
re

a
 i

n
 l

in
e

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 

Li
b

ra
ri

e
s 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

. 
T

h
e

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

Li
b

ra
ri

a
n

s 
w

ill
 a

ls
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 M
o

b
il

e
 L

ib
ra

ry
 p

ro
v

is
io

n
 

fo
r 

sc
h

o
o

ls
, 

w
h

ic
h

 a
im

s 
to

 c
a

p
it

a
li

se
 o

n
 e

xi
st

in
g

 

fu
n

d
in

g
 s

tr
e

a
m

s 
a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 m
o

d
e

rn
 a

n
d

 

fl
e

xi
b

le
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 s
ch

o
o

ls
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e

 C
it

y
. 

T
h

is
 

is
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

p
la

n
s 

to
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 t

o
 t

h
e

 l
ib

ra
ry

 s
e

rv
ic

e
, 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 a
im

 o
f 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

ll
y

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
h

e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

, 
w

h
e

re
 p

o
ss

ib
le

. 
 A

n
o

th
e

r 

im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
b

e
in

g
 m

a
d

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 l
ib

ra
ry

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

is
 t

h
e

 u
p

g
ra

d
e

 o
f 

se
lf

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 k

io
sk

s 
w

it
h

in
 

Li
b

ra
ri

e
s 

a
n

d
 H

u
b

s.
 T

h
is

, 
a

lo
n

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 d
a

ta
 i

n
te

rc
h

a
n

g
e

 

p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

v
e

ry
 i

n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

, 
a

im
s 

to
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 m
o

re
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t,
 s

tr
e

a
m

li
n

e
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

w
h

il
e

 m
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 a

g
a

in
st

 t
h

e
 

W
e

ls
h

 P
u

b
li

c 
Li

b
ra

ry
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s.

A
s

p
ir

a
ti

o
n

s
 /
 C

h
a
ll
e
n

g
e
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
 

E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 s

k
il

ls
 f

o
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 o
f 

a
ll

 a
g

e
s

Page 24



1
5

 

2
4

/7
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
&

 t
h

e
 A

la
rm

 R
e

ce
iv

in
g

 C
e

n
tr

e
 

(A
R

C
) 

P
ro

je
ct

: 

T
h

e
 C

a
rd

if
f 

2
4

/7
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
te

a
m

 a
re

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
in

g
 a

 r
e

st
ru

ct
u

re
 w

h
ic

h
 w

il
l 

se
e

 

si
g

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

g
ro

w
th

 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

ta
ff

in
g

 l
e

v
e

ls
 a

n
d

 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

v
a

il
a

b
le

. 
G

ro
w

th
 in

cl
u

d
e

s 
th

e
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
 r

e
m

o
te

 C
C

T
V

/ 
C

o
n

ci
e

rg
e

 

se
rv

ic
e

 a
n

d
 a

 p
a

tr
o

ll
in

g
 lo

ca
li

ty
 w

a
rd

e
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 A
R

C
 p

ro
je

ct
 d

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

e
a

rl
y

 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

u
m

m
e

r 
o

f 
2

0
1

5
. 

T
h

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

 w
il

l 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

 1
 S

ta
te

 o
f 

th
e

 A
rt

 c
e

n
tr

e
, 

w
h

ic
h

 w
il

l 
fa

ci
li

ta
te

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
b

o
th

 f
o

r 

in
te

rn
a

l 
C

o
u

n
ci

l c
u

st
o

m
e

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 w

id
e

r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 o

f 
C

a
rd

if
f 

a
n

d
 b

e
yo

n
d

. 

T
e

n
a

n
t 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
: 

O
v

e
r 

th
e

 c
o

m
in

g
 y

e
a

r,
 t

h
e

 T
e

n
a

n
t 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 

te
a

m
 w

il
l c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
 t

e
n

a
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

le
a

se
h

o
ld

e
rs

 t
o

 g
e

t 
in

v
o

lv
e

d
 a

n
d

 e
n

g
a

g
e

 w
it

h
 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

ci
l 

v
ia

 d
if

fe
re

n
t 

m
e

th
o

d
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

th
e

 

C
a

rd
if

f 
te

n
a

n
ts

 w
e

b
si

te
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 T

e
n

a
n

ts
 V

o
ic

e
 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

s 
a

s 
w

e
ll

 a
s 

sp
e

ci
a

l i
n

te
re

st
 g

ro
u

p
s 

a
n

d
 

E
st

a
te

 E
v

e
n

t 
d

a
y

s.
  T

h
e

 T
e

a
m

 w
il

l 
co

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 

w
o

rk
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 b
ri

n
g

 h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
s 

o
u

t 
o

f 
p

o
v

e
rt

y
, 

w
it

h
 a

 f
o

cu
s 

th
is

 y
e

a
r 

o
n

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 

a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 f

o
r 

n
e

ce
ss

a
ry

 c
o

u
rs

e
s 

to
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
 

w
o

rk
 s

k
il

ls
. 

 

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

Li
v

in
g

 S
e

rv
ic

e
: 

F
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
ilo

t 
o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 I
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 

Li
v

in
g

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 i

n
 t

h
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s 

y
e

a
r,

 t
h

is
 y

e
a

r 

w
il

l 
se

e
 a

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

’s
 s

u
cc

e
ss

 a
n

d
 

th
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
n

y
 i

ss
u

e
s 

g
o

in
g

 f
o

rw
a

rd
, 

w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
 i

n
cr

e
a

se
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

b
le

 

to
 r

e
m

a
in

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 o
w

n
 h

o
m

e
s.

  

P
re

p
a

ri
n

g
 f

o
r 

U
n

iv
e

rs
a

l C
re

d
it

 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 w
il

l 
se

e
 t

h
e

 s
ta

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

U
n

iv
e

rs
a

l 
C

re
d

it
 i

n
 C

a
rd

if
f.

 

T
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 w
il

l 
b

u
il

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 s
u

cc
e

ss
 o

f 
th

e
 

A
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 H
u

b
s 

in
 p

ro
v

id
in

g
 

b
a

n
k

in
g

 a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 d
ig

it
a

l i
n

cl
u

si
o

n
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s.
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

fo
r 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

te
n

a
n

ts
 w

il
l 

b
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 

to
 p

ro
v

id
e

 d
e

d
ic

a
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 t

h
o

se
 m

a
k

in
g

 

th
e

 t
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
 t

o
 U

n
iv

e
rs

a
l C

re
d

it
. 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 P
ro

je
ct

 (
H

P
P

):
 

T
h

e
 2

0
1

5
/1

6
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l y

e
a

r 
w

il
l 

se
e

 t
h

e
 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
cu

re
m

e
n

t 
e

xe
rc

is
e

 t
o

 

a
p

p
o

in
t 

a
 p

a
rt

n
e

r 
d

e
v

e
lo

p
e

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 H

P
P

 a
n

d
 

th
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ce
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 b

u
il

d
in

g
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

T
h

is
 i

s 
a

 c
h

a
ll

e
n

g
in

g
 p

ro
ce

ss
 b

u
t 

b
y

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
5

 a
 p

re
fe

rr
e

d
 p

a
rt

n
e

r 
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
r 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

. 
D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

o
f 

th
e

 f
ir

st
 s

it
e

 w
it

h
in

 P
h

a
se

 1
 s

h
o

u
ld

 

co
m

m
e

n
ce

 e
a

rl
y

 2
0

1
6

. 
T

a
rg

e
ts

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 

in
cl

u
d

e
d

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
 p

la
n

 f
o

r 
th

is
 

sc
h

e
m

e
. 

 

Lo
ca

l 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t:

 

A
 L

o
ca

l 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

w
il

l 
b

e
 

ca
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
o

n
 b

e
h

a
lf

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

ci
l,

 t
o

 e
n

a
b

le
 

u
s 

to
 p

re
d

ic
t 

fu
tu

re
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
it

y
. 

T
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 w
il

l 
e

n
a

b
le

 u
s 

to
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
 a

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 

n
e

e
d

s 
p

o
lic

y
 f

o
r 

th
e

 n
e

xt
 5

 y
e

a
rs

 a
n

d
 f

e
e

d
 i

n
to

 

a
 r

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

rs
o

n
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 w

it
h

in
 C

a
rd

if
f 

a
s 

w
e

ll 
a

s 
a

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 a

ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

s 
p

o
li

cy
 f

o
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

rs
o

n
s.

   

A
 N

e
w

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

: 

A
 n

e
w

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 w
ill

 b
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 

b
a

se
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 g

a
th

e
re

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 L
o

ca
l 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 M
a

rk
e

t 
A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t,
 t

h
e

 le
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 

th
e

 n
e

w
 A

ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

s 
P

o
li

cy
 a

n
d

 a
 r

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

h
o

m
e

le
ss

n
e

ss
. 

T
h

e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

a
te

g
y

 w
il

l 
se

t 
th

e
 

w
a

y
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 i

n
 C

a
rd

if
f 

a
n

d
 h

o
w

 

th
is

 w
il

l 
su

p
p

o
rt

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 

fu
tu

re
.

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 v
u

ln
e
ra

b
le

 p
e
o

p
le

Page 25



1
6

 

E
m

p
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

P
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s 
(V

o
id

s)
: 

 

A
 k

e
y
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 d
ir

e
ct

o
ra

te
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 

n
e

xt
 1

2
 m

o
n

th
 i

s 
to

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 i

m
p

ro
v

e
 t

h
e

 

ti
m

e
 t

a
ke

n
 t

o
 r

e
tu

rn
 v

a
ca

n
t 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s 
b

a
ck

 

in
to

 u
se

 w
it

h
 s

u
st

a
in

a
b

le
 t

e
n

a
n

ci
e

s,
 t

h
is

 w
il

l 

in
cl

u
d

e
: •

 R
e

d
u

ci
n

g
 

th
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s 

w
it

h
 

co
n

tr
a

ct
o

rs
 

fo
r 

re
p

a
ir

s 
fo

r 

lo
n

g
 p

e
ri

o
d

s.
 

•
 A

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 

th
e

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

w
o

rk
s 

ca
rr

ie
d

 

o
u

t 
to

 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s 

d
u

ri
n

g
 v

o
id

 

w
o

rk
s.

 

•
 C

a
re

fu
lly

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s 
b

e
co

m
in

g
 v

a
ca

n
t,

 t
h

is
 c

a
n

 

fl
u

ct
u

a
te

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
tl

y
 d

u
ri

n
g

 y
e

a
r.

 

•
 T

h
e

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
w

e
lf

a
re

 

re
fo

rm
  

•
 T

h
e

 i
n

tr
o

d
u

ct
io

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 

to
 le

t 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s 

w
it

h
o

u
t 

w
o

rk
s 

w
h

e
re

 

p
o

ss
ib

le
. 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 R

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
:  

D
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

5
/1

6
 w

e
 w

il
l 

b
e

g
in

 P
h

a
se

 2
 o

f 
th

e
 

T
ro

w
b

ri
d

g
e

 M
a

w
r 

e
st

a
te

 r
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

a
s 

w
e

ll
 a

s 
p

ro
g

re
ss

in
g

 t
h

e
 e

xi
st

in
g

 

e
st

a
te

 r
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 s
ch

e
m

e
s 

a
t 

Sk
a

it
h

m
u

ir
 

R
o

a
d

, 

H
o

d
g

e
s 

S
q

u
a

re
, 

Lo
u

d
o

u
n

 

H
o

u
se

 a
n

d
 

C
h

a
n

n
e

l 

V
ie

w
. 

W
e

 

w
il

l 
a

ls
o

 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 t

h
e

 

C
la

re
 R

o
a

d
 /

 

P
e

n
a

rt
h

 

R
o

a
d

 

re
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 

sh
o

p
-f

ro
n

t 
a

n
d

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
e

n
h

a
n

ce
m

e
n

t 

w
o

rk
s.

 T
h

is
 y

e
a

r 
w

e
 w

il
l 

im
p

le
m

e
n

t 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 R

e
n

e
w

a
l 

S
ch

e
m

e
s 

a
t 

W
e

n
tl

o
o

g
 

R
o

a
d

, 
B

ir
ch

g
ro

v
e

, 
T

re
n

ch
a

rd
 D

ri
ve

 a
n

d
 

Ll
a

n
is

h
e

n
 V

il
la

g
e

. 
W

e
 w

il
l 

a
ls

o
 s

e
e

 t
h

e
 

e
st

a
b

li
sh

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
 d

e
li

ve
ry

 r
o

u
te

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

M
a

e
lf

a
 r

e
d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
sc

h
e

m
e

, 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 

re
d

e
fi

n
it

io
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

 s
co

p
e

 d
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
. 

  

 A
 2

 y
e

a
r 

a
lle

y
-g

a
ti

n
g

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 w

il
l 

b
e

 a
g

re
e

d
 

a
n

d
 w

e
 w

il
l 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

se
d

 s
ch

e
m

e
s 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r.

 T
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
n

 

e
st

a
te

 r
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 s
tr

a
te

g
y

 w
il

l 
a

ls
o

 t
a

ke
 

p
la

ce
, 

to
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 f

u
tu

re
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s 

fo
r 

co
m

p
re

h
e

n
si

v
e

 e
st

a
te

 im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
t 

sc
h

e
m

e
s.

 

S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

Page 26



1
7

 

H
u

b
s:

 

F
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 s
u

cc
e

ss
 o

f 
th

e
 H

u
b

 s
tr

a
te

g
y

 i
n

 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

, 
w

e
 w

il
l 

co
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
h

e
 r

o
ll

 o
u

t 
a

cr
o

ss
 

th
e

 C
it

y
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

in
g

 y
e

a
r.

  B
y

  

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

2
 t

h
e

 C
e

n
tr

a
l 

Li
b

ra
ry

 H
u

b
 w

il
l 

b
e

 i
n

 

p
la

ce
, 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 A
d

v
ic

e
 H

u
b

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y 

b
a

se
d

 i
n

 M
a

rl
a

n
d

 H
o

u
se

 m
o

v
in

g
 i

n
to

 t
h

e
 

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

Li
b

ra
ry

 

b
u

il
d

in
g

. 
T

h
e

 n
e

w
 

H
u

b
 w

il
l 

a
ls

o
 

in
cl

u
d

e
 a

 d
ig

it
a

l 

fl
o

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 w
il

l 

im
p

ro
v

e
 o

n
 t

h
e

 

fa
ci

li
ti

e
s 

a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 

fo
r 

th
e

 e
xi

st
in

g
 

d
ig

it
a

l 
in

cl
u

si
o

n
 

se
ss

io
n

s 
in

 t
h

e
 

a
d

v
ic

e
 h

u
b

 a
n

d
 p

ro
v

id
e

 c
o

m
p

u
te

r 
a

cc
e

ss
 t

o
 

th
o

se
 u

si
n

g
 t

h
e

 l
ib

ra
ry

 f
a

ci
lit

ie
s 

a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 

W
e

ls
h

 P
u

b
li

c 
Li

b
ra

ry
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s.

 L
a

te
r 

in
 t

h
e

 

y
e

a
r,

 R
u

m
n

e
y

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 H
u

b
 w

il
l 

b
e

 

la
u

n
ch

e
d

, 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

to
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 p

ro
v

is
io

n
 i

n
 C

a
rd

if
f 

E
a

st
. 

T
h

e
 H

u
b

, 

lo
ca

te
d

 o
n

 L
la

n
st

e
p

h
a

n
 R

o
a

d
, 

w
il

l 
p

ro
v

id
e

 

a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 E
C

LP
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

F
ir

st
 t

e
a

m
, 

a
s 

w
e

ll
 a

s 
li

b
ra

ry
, 

tr
a

in
in

g
, 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 

a
n

d
 i

n
te

rv
ie

w
 r

o
o

m
s.

 T
h

is
 y

e
a

r 
w

il
l 

se
e

 t
h

e
 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
G

ra
n

g
e

to
w

n
 H

u
b

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 S
t 

M
e

llo
n

s 
H

u
b

 p
h

a
se

 1
 e

xt
e

n
si

o
n

, 
a

s 
w

e
ll 

a
s 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 w

o
rk

s 
o

n
 t

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

 H
u

b
s 

in
 L

la
n

d
a

ff
 

N
o

rt
h

, 
F

a
ir

w
a

te
r,

 L
la

n
e

d
e

y
rn

 a
n

d
 L

la
n

is
h

e
n

. 
 

T
h

e
 H

u
b

 s
tr

a
te

g
y

’s
 l

in
k

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 L
ib

ra
ri

e
s 

se
rv

ic
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

s 
u

s 
in

 a
ch

ie
v

in
g

 t
h

e
 W

e
ls

h
 

G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 

d
ir

e
ct

iv
e

 

re
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 r

u
n

 

a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

s.
  

 C
a

rd
if

f.
g

o
v

.u
k

 

F
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 

su
cc

e
ss

fu
l 

la
u

n
ch

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 w

e
b

si
te

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 p
a

st
 

y
e

a
r,

 w
e

 w
il

l 
co

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 

w
e

b
 p

re
se

n
ce

, 
w

it
h

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
fo

cu
s 

o
n

 

in
cr

e
a

si
n

g
 t

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

a
l 

a
ct

iv
it

y 
to

 a
ll

o
w

 

cu
st

o
m

e
rs

 t
o

 s
e

lf
-s

e
rv

e
 w

h
e

n
 m

a
k

in
g

 

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 c

o
u

n
ci

l 
d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

. 
T

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

th
e

se
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

, 
a

 c
o

h
e

si
v

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 

st
ru

ct
u

re
 w

il
l 

b
e

 f
o

rm
e

d
, 

to
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
cu

st
o

m
e

r 

a
cc

e
ss

 p
re

fe
re

n
ce

s 
a

n
d

 i
n

fo
rm

 o
u

r 
ch

a
n

n
e

l 

st
ra

te
g

y
 a

n
d

 c
h

a
n

n
e

l s
h

if
t 

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s.

 

T
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

a
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
w

e
b

 v
e

h
ic

le
 f

o
r 

co
u

n
ci

l 
se

rv
ic

e
 i

s 
a

ls
o

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

is
 y

e
a

r,
 a

s 

w
e

ll
 a

s 
th

e
 c

re
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 p
la

tf
o

rm
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 

cl
ie

n
t 

w
e

b
si

te
s 

o
n

 a
 c

o
st

 r
e

co
ve

ry
 m

o
d

e
l.

  

 C
2

C
: 

T
h

is
 y

e
a

r 
w

il
l s

e
e

 t
h

e
 im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

S
A

P
 C

u
st

o
m

e
r 

R
e

la
ti

o
n

sh
ip

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

S
y

st
e

m
, 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

ve
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

li
c 

b
y

 C
2

C
 o

n
 b

e
h

a
lf

 o
f 

th
e

 

co
u

n
ci

l 
a

s 
a

 w
h

o
le

, 
w

h
il

e
 r

e
d

u
ci

n
g

 c
o

st
s.

 T
h

e
 

e
xi

st
in

g
 C

2
C

 a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 w
il

l 
b

e
 r

e
p

la
ce

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 

S
A

P
 C

u
st

o
m

e
r 

R
e

la
ti

o
n

sh
ip

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

S
y

st
e

m
 o

n
 t

h
e

 S
A

P
 H

A
N

A
 c

lo
u

d
 p

la
tf

o
rm

. 
 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
is

 w
e

 w
il

l 
a

ls
o

 b
e

 e
xp

a
n

d
in

g
 

C
2

C
 i

n
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 m
a

in
ta

in
 a

 h
ig

h
 l

e
v

e
l o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
 

d
e

li
v

e
ry

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 m

a
n

a
g

in
g

 t
h

e
 c

u
st

o
m

e
r 

co
n

ta
ct

 f
o

r 
th

e
 W

a
st

e
 R

e
st

ri
ct

io
n

s 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

, 

w
h

il
e

 c
a

rr
y

in
g

 o
u

t 
se

rv
ic

e
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t,
 

a
lo

n
g

si
d

e
 t

a
k

in
g

 o
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
il

it
y

 f
o

r 
cu

st
o

m
e

r 

co
n

ta
ct

 i
n

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

a
re

a
s 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

ci
l,

 w
it

h
 

p
la

n
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 o
v

e
r 

fi
rs

t 
p

o
in

t 
o

f 
co

n
ta

ct
 

P
a

rk
s 

e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s.
 

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 p
e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o

 d
e
s
ig

n
, 

d
e
li

v
e
r 

a
n

d
 

im
p

ro
v
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

 

Page 27



1
8

 

B
u

d
g

e
t:

 

B
u

d
g

e
ts

 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

2
0

1
5/

1
6

 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

£
'0

0
0

 

In
co

m
e

 

£
,0

0
0

 

N
e

t 

£
'0

0
0

 

D
ir

e
ct

o
r 

&
 B

u
si

n
e

ss
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

8
9

5
 

- 
3

7
4

 
5

2
1

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
&

 C
u

st
o

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
2

4
,5

6
6

 
-1

8
,4

1
1

 
6

,1
5

5
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

7
,9

5
0

 
-7

,9
5

0
 

0
 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s*

 
2

1
8

,5
7

9
 

-1
7

7
,9

7
0

 
4

0
,6

0
9

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 A

cc
o

u
n

t 
6

0
,0

9
8

 
-6

8
,0

9
8

 
0

 

T
o

ta
l 

3
2

0
,0

8
8

 
-2

7
2

,8
0

3
 

4
7

,2
8

5
 

T
a
rg

e
t 

2
0
1
5

/1
6
 S

a
v
in

g
s

£
2
,4

3
7

(*
T

h
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 R

e
a
b

le
m

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e
t 

o
f 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 -
 £

8
,2

0
8
, 
In

c
o

m
e
 -

 £
1
,5

8
1
 a

n
d

 n
e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

o
f 

£
6
,6

3
7
) 

R
e

sp
o

n
d

in
g

 
to

 
th

e
 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

a
n

d
 

d
e

m
a

n
d

 
p

re
ss

u
re

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
a

n
d

 
it

s 
p

u
b

li
c 

se
ct

o
r 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 f
a

ce
 w

il
l 

m
e

a
n

 t
h

in
k

in
g

 d
if

fe
re

n
tl

y 
a

b
o

u
t 

h
o

w
 m

a
n

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

re
 d

e
si

g
n

e
d

, 
d

e
li

ve
re

d
 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

. 
T

h
is

 i
s 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
tr

u
e

 f
o

r 
th

o
se

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

w
h

ic
h

, 
th

o
u

g
h

 n
o

n
-

st
a

tu
to

ry
, 

a
re

 
h

ig
h

ly
 

v
a

lu
e

d
 

b
y

 
th

e
 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

 
o

f 
C

a
rd

if
f.

 
T

h
e

 
d

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

 
h

a
s 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 

£
2

,4
3

7
,0

0
0

 i
n

 s
a

v
in

g
s 

fo
r 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 a
ll

 o
f 

w
h

ic
h

 w
il

l 
h

a
v

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
im

p
a

ct
 h

o
w

e
v

e
r 

so
m

e
 w

il
l 

re
q

u
ir

e
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 a
n

 a
ct

io
n

 p
la

n
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r.

 

O
v

e
r 

th
e

 n
e

xt
 1

2
 m

o
n

th
s,

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 d
e

li
ve

ry
 o

f 
th

is
 p

la
n

, 
it

 i
s 

a
ck

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 d
ir

e
ct

o
ra

te
 w

il
l 

p
la

y
 a

 k
e

y
 r

o
le

 i
n

 d
e

li
ve

ri
n

g
 s

a
v

in
g

s.
 

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 E

st
im

a
te

s 
2

0
1

5
-1

6
 

£
 

D
ir

e
ct

o
r 

a
n

d
 B

u
si

n
e

ss
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

7
9

3
,2

5
0

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
a

n
d

 C
u

st
o

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
7

,8
2

8
,0

5
0

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

4
,3

3
0

,7
7

0
 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

1
4

,7
1

3
,7

8
0

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 A

cc
o

u
n

t 
1

3
,1

7
4

,0
0

0
 

4
0

,8
3

9
,8

5
0

 

Page 28



1
9

 

H
R

 S
ta

ts
 

 

   

T
h

e
 d

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

 r
e

co
g

n
is

e
s 

th
a

t 
it

s 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 i

s 
it

s 
m

o
st

 v
a

lu
a

b
le

 a
ss

e
t.

 

S
ta

ff
 a

re
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

d
e

li
v

e
ri

n
g

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 c

it
y

 a
n

d
 it

s 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s,

 e
v
e

ry
 d

a
y

 a
n

d
 i

n
 d

e
li

v
e

ri
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
la

n
, 

th
e

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 o

f 
st

a
ff

 w
il

l b
e

 c
ru

ci
a

l.
 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 -

 W
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 d

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

 W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 t
a

k
e

s 

p
la

ce
 i

n
 a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
a

re
a

s,
 t

h
is

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

s.
  

S
h

o
rt

-T
e

rm
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 –

 A
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 c

re
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

is
 d

e
li

v
e

ry
 p

la
n

, 

w
o

rk
sh

o
p

s 
a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

d
is

cu
ss

io
n

s 
h

a
v

e
 t

a
ke

n
 p

la
ce

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

w
e

 h
a

ve
 e

n
o

u
g

h
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

to
 d

e
li

v
e

r 
w

h
a

t 
w

e
 p

la
n

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 o

n
 

ti
m

e
. 

A
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

is
 i

t 
w

a
s 

d
e

ci
d

e
d

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 w
o

rk
 p

la
n

s 
fo

r 
su

p
p

o
rt

 s
ta

ff
, 

d
e

ta
il

in
g

 t
im

e
s 

th
a

t 
st

a
ff

 m
a

y
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 p

u
ll

e
d

 o
n

to
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
p

ro
je

ct
s 

a
n

d
 

ce
rt

a
in

 p
e

a
k

 t
im

e
s 

th
a

t 
co

u
ld

 c
re

a
te

 a
 r

e
st

ri
ct

io
n

 o
n

 l
e

a
v

e
. 

 

Lo
n

g
e

r-
T

e
rm

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 –
 T

h
is

 l
o

o
k

s 
a

t 
e

n
su

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 d
ir

e
ct

o
ra

te
 h

a
s 

a
 w

e
ll

 

sk
il

le
d

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
, 

a
n

d
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
s 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

a
p

p
re

n
ti

ce
sh

ip
 s

ch
e

m
e

s 
w

it
h

in
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 R

e
p

a
ir

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 8

 w
e

e
k

 w
o

rk
p

la
ce

 

p
la

ce
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

th
o

se
 n

o
t 

in
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

, 
E

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
o

r 
T

ra
in

in
g

. 
  

La
n

g
u

a
g

e
s 

–
 F

o
r 

so
m

e
 o

f 
o

u
r 

cu
st

o
m

e
rs

 t
h

e
y

 c
h

o
o

se
 t

o
 o

r 
h

a
ve

 n
o

 o
p

ti
o

n
 

b
u

t 
to

 d
e

a
l 

w
it

h
 u

s 
in

 a
 l

a
n

g
u

a
g

e
 o

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 E
n

g
li

sh
 i

t 
is

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

th
a

t 
w

e
 

h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
 c

o
rr

e
ct

 l
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

 s
k

il
ls

. 
T

h
is

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

s 
w

h
e

re
 p

o
ss

ib
le

, 
fr

o
n

tl
in

e
 

st
a

ff
 w

it
h

 s
tr

o
n

g
 s

k
il

ls
 i

n
 W

e
ls

h
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

la
n

g
u

a
g

e
s.

  

S
tr

e
ss

 S
u

rv
e

y
s 

D
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

 d
ir

e
ct

o
ra

te
 h

a
s 

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
d

 i
n

 r
e

ce
n

t 
y

e
a

rs
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
th

a
t 

w
il

l 
ta

k
e

 p
la

ce
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 1
2

 m
o

n
th

s,
 t

h
e

 

e
xp

e
ct

a
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 
st

a
ff

 h
a

v
e

 n
e

v
e

r 
b

e
e

n
 g

re
a

te
r.

 A
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 i

t 
is

 a
ls

o
 e

xp
e

ct
e

d
 

th
a

t 
th

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 n

e
e

d
s 

to
 b

e
 m

o
re

 r
e

si
li
e

n
t 

w
o

rk
in

g
 i

n
 a

n
 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

in
cr

e
a

se
d

 w
o

rk
lo

a
d

s,
 t

h
e

 d
ir

e
ct

o
ra

te
 a

ck
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

s 
th

a
t 

w
o

rk
-r

e
la

te
d

 s
tr

e
ss

 c
a

n
 l

e
a

d
 t

o
 i

n
cr

e
a

se
d

 s
ic

k
n

e
ss

 a
b

se
n

ce
 a

n
d

 h
ig

h
e

r 

la
b

o
u

r 
tu

rn
o

v
e

r.
 T

h
e

 D
ir

e
ct

o
ra

te
 r

e
co

g
n

is
e

s 
th

a
t 

w
o

rk
in

g
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
a

ff
e

ct
 

w
o

rk
e

r 
w

e
ll

-b
e

in
g

 a
n

d
 e

m
p

lo
ye

e
s 

w
o

rk
in

g
 i

n
 h

ig
h

 r
is

k
 s

e
ct

io
n

s 
co

m
p

le
te

 a
 

st
re

ss
 s

u
rv

e
y

 t
o

o
l 

to
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
w

o
rk

in
g

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

a
n

d
 e

n
a

b
le

 u
s 

to
 m

a
ke

 im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

ts
. 

T
h

is
 p

ro
ce

ss
 h

a
s 

p
re

v
io

u
sl

y 
b

e
e

n
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
fo

r 

C
2

C
, 

b
u

t 
o

v
e

r 
th

e
 p

a
st

 1
2

 m
o

n
th

s 
th

e
 s

u
rv

e
y

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
o

n
 

Li
b

ra
ri

e
s,

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 A
la

rm
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 S

ch
e

d
u

li
n

g
 T

e
a

m
s 

w
it

h
in

 C
M

S
. 

A
re

a
s 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e

 D
ir

e
ct

o
ra

te
 a

ls
o

 h
a

v
e

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

F
o

cu
s 

G
ro

u
p

s 
w

h
e

re
 i

ss
u

e
s 

ca
n

 b
e

 r
a

is
e

d
 a

n
d

 d
is

cu
ss

e
d

, 
a

n
d

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 t

o
 i

m
p

ro
v

e
 t

h
e

 

w
o

rk
in

g
 e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
a

ll.
  

 

A
g

e
 P

ro
fi

le
 

1
6

-1
9
 

2
0

-2
9
 

3
0

-3
9
 

4
0

-4
9
 

5
0

-5
9
 

6
0

+
 

%
 o

f 
S

ta
ff
 

0
.3

%
 

1
4

.0
%

 
2

7
.0

%
 

2
3

.0
%

 
2

6
.0

%
 

9
.7

%
 

N
u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

S
ta

ff
 

4
.6

 
2

1
5

.8
 

4
1

6
.3

 
3

5
4

.7
 

4
0

0
.9

 
1

4
9

.5
 

%
 

N
o

. 

F
T

E
 P

o
s
ts

 
6
3
%

 
9
6
8
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

S
ta

ff
 

1
0
0
%

 
1
,5

4
2
 

 
T

e
m

p
 (

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
s
ta

ff
) 

1
3
%

 
1
9
9

 

P
e
rm

 (
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
ta

ff
) 

8
7
%

 
1
,3

4
3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

G
e
n

d
e
r 

%
 

N
o

. 

M
a
le

 
4

5
 

6
9

4
 

F
e
m

a
le

 
5

5
 

8
4

8
 

D
is

a
b

ili
ty

 
%

 Y
e

s
 

%
 N

o
t 

D
is

c
lo

s
e

d
 

3
%

 
 9

7
 %

 

Page 29



2
0

 

A
c

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 a
n

d
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 M
e
a

s
u

re
s

 -
 P

a
rt

 1
 –

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
la

n
 a

n
d

 C
a
rd

if
f 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s

  

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 
P

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 C
a

rd
if

f 
A

ch
ie

v
e

 t
h

e
ir

 F
u

ll
 P

o
te

n
ti

a
l,

 C
a

rd
if

f 
is

 a
 F

a
ir

, 
Ju

st
 a

n
d

 I
n

cl
u

si
v

e
 S

o
ci

e
ty

, 
C

a
rd

if
f 

is
 a

 G
re

a
t 

P
la

ce
 t

o
 L

iv
e

 W
o

rk
 a

n
d

 P
la

y
 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e
 

A
d

u
lt

 l
e

a
rn

e
rs

 a
ch

ie
v

e
 t

h
e

ir
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 S
k

il
ls

 f
o

r 
P

e
o

p
le

 o
f 

A
ll

 A
g

e
s 

Li
n

k
 t

o
 M

e
d

iu
m

 T
e

rm
 

F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 

W
e

ls
h

 G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 
W

e
ls

h
 G

o
v

e
rn

m
e

n
t,

 C
V

C
LP

, 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

F
ir

st
 

R
e
f 

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

/S
e

rv
ic

e
 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
 

O
ff
ic

e
r 

R
e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
 

M
il

e
s
to

n
e
s

 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 M

e
a
s
u

re
s
 /

 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e
 R

e
f 

C
H

C
S

C
P

1
 

In
cr

e
a

se
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

a
cc

re
d

it
e

d
 c

o
u

rs
e

s 

d
e

li
v

e
re

d
 t

o
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 

le
a

rn
e

rs
 b

y 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

6
 

Jo
h

n
 A

g
n

e
w

 

Q
1

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
te

rm
 2

 (
Ja

n
u

a
ry

-A
p

ri
l)

 p
u

tt
in

g
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 a
ct

io
n

s 

fo
r 

te
rm

 3
 

T
h

e
 r

e
v

ie
w

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 e

a
ch

 t
e

rm
, 

th
e

 l
a

u
n

ch
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 A
C

L 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

a
n

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

 i
n

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

le
a

rn
e

rs
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n

g
 a

cc
re

d
it

e
d

 

co
u

rs
e

s 
a

n
d

 g
o

in
g

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 in

to
 

h
ig

h
e

r 
e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t.
  

Q
2

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
te

rm
 3

 (
A

p
ri

l-
Ju

ly
) 

p
u

tt
in

g
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 a
ct

io
n

s 
fo

r 

te
rm

 1
 

Q
3

 -
 L

a
u

n
ch

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 A

C
L 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
  

Q
4

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

 o
f 

te
rm

 1
 (

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r-

D
e

ce
m

b
e

r)
, 

p
u

tt
in

g
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 

a
ct

io
n

s 
fo

r 
te

rm
 2

 

C
H

C
S

C
P

2
 

In
cr

e
a

se
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

co
u

rs
e

s 
fo

r 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

 

le
a

rn
e

rs
 h

e
ld

 i
n

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
F

ir
st

 a
re

a
s 

b
y

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
6

 

Jo
h

n
 A

g
n

e
w

 

Q
1

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
te

rm
 2

 (
Ja

n
u

a
ry

-A
p

ri
l)

 p
u

tt
in

g
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 a
ct

io
n

s 

fo
r 

te
rm

 3
 

T
h

e
 r

e
v

ie
w

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 e

a
ch

 t
e

rm
, 

th
e

 l
a

u
n

ch
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 A
C

L 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

a
n

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

 i
n

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

le
a

rn
e

rs
 i

n
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

F
ir

st
 

A
re

a
s 

co
m

p
le

ti
n

g
 a

cc
re

d
it

e
d

 

co
u

rs
e

s 
a

n
d

 g
o

in
g

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 in

to
 

h
ig

h
e

r 
e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t.
 

Q
2

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
te

rm
 3

 (
A

p
ri

l-
Ju

ly
) 

p
u

tt
in

g
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 a
ct

io
n

s 
fo

r 

te
rm

 1
 

Q
3

 -
 L

a
u

n
ch

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 A

C
L 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
  

Q
4

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

 o
f 

te
rm

 1
 (

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r-

D
e

ce
m

b
e

r)
, 

p
u

tt
in

g
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 

a
ct

io
n

s 
fo

r 
te

rm
 2

 

C
H

C
S

C
P

3
 

 

In
cr

e
a

se
 e

n
ro

lm
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 l

e
a

rn
e

rs
 o

n
 a

 

y
e

a
r 

b
y

 y
e

a
r 

b
a

si
s 

b
y

 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
6

 

 

Jo
h

n
  

A
g

n
e

w
 

 

Q
1

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
te

rm
 2

 (
Ja

n
u

a
ry

-A
p

ri
l)

 p
u

tt
in

g
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 a
ct

io
n

s 

fo
r 

te
rm

 3
 

T
h

e
 r

e
v

ie
w

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 e

a
ch

 t
e

rm
, 

th
e

 l
a

u
n

ch
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 A
C

L 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

a
n

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

 i
n

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

le
a

rn
e

rs
 e

n
ro

ll
in

g
 i

n
 a

cc
re

d
it

e
d

 

co
u

rs
e

s 
a

n
d

 g
o

in
g

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 in

to
 

h
ig

h
e

r 
e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t.
 

Q
2

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
te

rm
 3

 (
A

p
ri

l-
Ju

ly
) 

p
u

tt
in

g
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 a
ct

io
n

s 
fo

r 

te
rm

 1
 

Q
3

 -
 L

a
u

n
ch

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 A

C
L 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

Q
4

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

 o
f 

te
rm

 1
 (

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r-

D
e

ce
m

b
e

r)
, 

p
u

tt
in

g
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 

a
ct

io
n

s 
fo

r 
te

rm
 2

 

Page 30



2
1

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 
P

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 C
a

rd
if

f 
a

re
 s

a
fe

 a
n

d
 f

e
e

l 
sa

fe
, 

P
e

o
p

le
 i

n
 C

a
rd

if
f 

A
ch

ie
v

e
 t

h
e

ir
 F

u
ll

 P
o

te
n

ti
a

l,
 C

a
rd

if
f 

is
 a

 F
a

ir
, 

Ju
st

 a
n

d
 I

n
cl

u
si

v
e

 S
o

ci
e

ty
, 

C
a

rd
if

f 
is

 a
 G

re
a

t 
P

la
ce

 t
o

 L
iv

e
 W

o
rk

 a
n

d
 P

la
y

 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e
 

P
e

o
p

le
 a

t 
ri

sk
 i

n
 C

a
rd

if
f 

a
re

 s
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
e

d
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 V
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 P

e
o

p
le

 

Li
n

k
 t

o
 M

e
d

iu
m

 T
e

rm
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

C
a

p
it

a
l 

H
R

A
 a

n
d

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 

Fu
n

d
 I

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 
O

th
e

r 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

R
e
f

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

/S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
M

il
e
s
to

n
e
s

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 M

e
a
s
u

re
s
 /

 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e
 R

e
f

C
H

C
S

C
P

4

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
a

 f
u

ll
y

 r
e

-c
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

e
d

 

d
o

m
e

st
ic

 v
io

le
n

ce
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

- 
to

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

n
e

w
 l

e
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 w

h
il

st
 

o
ff

e
ri

n
g

 m
o

re
 i

n
te

g
ra

te
d

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

- 
b

y 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
7

 

C
h

ri
s 

O
’S

u
ll

iv
a

n
 

Q
1

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

v
a

il
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

to
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
 j

o
in

t 

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
. 

T
h

e
 r

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

cu
rr

e
n

t 
p

ro
v

is
io

n
 

a
n

d
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s,

 t
h

e
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

sp
e

ci
fi

ca
ti

o
n

s 

fo
r 

th
e

 p
ro

cu
re

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

ce
ss

, 
th

e
 

co
m

m
e

n
ce

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
. 

T
h

e
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
v

ic
ti

m
s 

o
f 

d
o

m
e

st
ic

 

v
io

le
n

ce
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 m
o

re
 

in
te

g
ra

te
d

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

Q
2

 -
 C

o
m

m
e

n
ce

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

sp
e

ci
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 

Q
3

 -
 F

in
a

li
se

 s
p

e
ci

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
ro

cu
re

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

ce
ss

 

Q
4

 -
 C

o
m

m
e

n
ce

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 
C

a
rd

if
f 

is
 a

 G
re

a
t 

P
la

ce
 t

o
 L

iv
e

 W
o

rk
 a

n
d

 P
la

y
, 

C
a

rd
if

f 
is

 a
 F

a
ir

, 
Ju

st
 a

n
d

 I
n

cl
u

si
v

e
 S

o
ci

e
ty

 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e
 

P
e

o
p

le
 i

n
 C

a
rd

if
f 

h
a

v
e

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 g
o

o
d

 q
u

a
li

ty
 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 V
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 P

e
o

p
le

 

Li
n

k
 t

o
 M

e
d

iu
m

 T
e

rm
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

C
a

p
it

a
l 

H
R

A
 a

n
d

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 

Fu
n

d
 I

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 P

a
rt

n
e

ri
n

g
 S

ch
e

m
e

 d
e

li
v

e
ry

 p
a

rt
n

e
r 

R
e
f

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

/S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
M

il
e
s
to

n
e
s

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 M

e
a
s
u

re
s
 /

E
v

id
e
n

c
e
 

R
e
f

C
H

C
S

C
P

5

D
e

liv
e

r 
ci

rc
a

 1
6

0
0

 n
e

w
 h

o
m

e
s 

fo
r 

C
a

rd
if

f 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
a

rt
n

e
ri

n
g

 S
ch

e
m

e
, 

a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
a

 p
h

a
se

d
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 b

y
 2

0
2

4
, 

4
0

%
 o

f 

w
h

ic
h

 w
il

l 
b

e
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
si

n
g

.

D
a

ve
 J

a
q

u
e

s 

Q
1

 -
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
d

e
ta

il
e

d
 p

ro
cu

re
m

e
n

t 
T

h
e

 c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

cu
re

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

fi
n

a
l 

te
n

d
e

r,
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

 

co
n

tr
a

ct
o

r 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ce

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

P
h

a
se

 1
. 

P
ro

v
id

in
g

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 t
o

 t
h

o
se

 i
n

 n
e

e
d

, 
re

d
u

ci
n

g
 

h
o

m
e

le
ss

n
e

ss
 a

n
d

 im
p

ro
v

in
g

 q
u

a
li

ty
 

o
f 

li
fe

.

Q
2

 -
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
fi

n
a

l 
te

n
d

e
r 

st
a

g
e

 

Q
3

 -
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
t 

o
f 

co
n

tr
a

ct
o

r 

Q
4

 -
 P

h
a

se
 1

 s
ta

rt
 o

n
 s

it
e

Page 31



2
2

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 
C

a
rd

if
f 

is
 a

 G
re

a
t 

P
la

ce
 t

o
 L

iv
e

 W
o

rk
 a

n
d

 P
la

y
, 

C
a

rd
if

f 
is

 a
 F

a
ir

, 
Ju

st
 a

n
d

 I
n

cl
u

si
v

e
 S

o
ci

e
ty

 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e
 

P
e

o
p

le
 i

n
 C

a
rd

if
f 

h
a

v
e

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 g
o

o
d

 q
u

a
li

ty
 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 V
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 P

e
o

p
le

 

Li
n

k
 t

o
 M

e
d

iu
m

 T
e

rm
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

C
a

p
it

a
l 

H
R

A
 a

n
d

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 

Fu
n

d
 I

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 
O

th
e

r 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

R
e
f 

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

/S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

ts
 

O
ff
ic

e
r 

R
e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
 

M
il

e
s
to

n
e
s

 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 M

e
a
s
u

re
s
 /

 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e
 R

e
f 

C
H

C
S

C
P

6
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
th

e
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 A

llo
ca

ti
o

n
 P

o
li

cy
 t

o
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

 t
h

e
 d

e
m

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 a
n

d
 

e
n

su
re

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 i
s 

a
llo

ca
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
o

se
 w

it
h

 

th
e

 h
ig

h
e

st
 n

e
e

d
.  

E
ll

e
n

 C
u

rt
is

 

 Q
1

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 t
h

e
  o

f 
th

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

m
a

d
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

o
lic

y
 

T
h

e
 im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 P

o
li

cy
, 

e
n

su
ri

n
g

 t
h

o
se

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
e

st
 

n
e

e
d

 a
re

 a
ll

o
ca

te
d

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 a
s 

so
o

n
 a

s 
p

o
ss

ib
le

, 
re

d
u

ci
n

g
 

h
o

m
e

le
ss

n
e

ss
 a

n
d

 im
p

ro
v

in
g

 

q
u

a
li

ty
 o

f 
li

fe
 

Q
2

 -
 A

ss
e

ss
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 le

g
is

la
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 a

ss
e

ss
 t

h
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 

im
p

a
ct

 

Q
3

 -
 S

u
b

m
it

 C
a

b
in

e
t 

re
p

o
rt

 i
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 

g
u

id
a

n
ce

 

Q
4

 -
 M

o
n

it
o

r 
th

e
 im

p
a

ct
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 s
ch

e
m

e
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 
P

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 C
a

rd
if

f 
A

ch
ie

v
e

 t
h

e
ir

 F
u

ll
 P

o
te

n
ti

a
l,

 C
a

rd
if

f 
is

 a
 G

re
a

t 
P

la
ce

 t
o

 L
iv

e
 W

o
rk

 a
n

d
 P

la
y

, 
C

a
rd

if
f 

is
 a

 F
a

ir
, 

Ju
st

 a
n

d
 I

n
cl

u
si

v
e

 

S
o

ci
e

ty
, 

P
e

o
p

le
 i

n
 C

a
rd

if
f 

a
re

 H
e

a
lt

h
y

 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e
 

P
e

o
p

le
 i

n
 C

a
rd

if
f 

a
re

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
tl

y
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 V
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 P

e
o

p
le

 

Li
n

k
 t

o
 M

e
d

iu
m

 T
e

rm
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

C
a

p
it

a
l 

H
R

A
 a

n
d

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 

Fu
n

d
 I

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t,

 

In
te

rm
e

d
ia

te
 C

a
re

 F
u

n
d

 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 
O

th
e

r 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
se

rv
ic

e
s,

 H
e

a
lt

h
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
, 

R
e
f 

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

/S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

ts
 

O
ff
ic

e
r 

R
e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
 

M
il

e
s
to

n
e
s

 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 M

e
a
s
u

re
s
 /

 E
v

id
e
n

c
e
 R

e
f 

C
H

C
S

C
P

7
 

D
e

liv
e

r 
b

e
tt

e
r 

in
te

g
ra

te
d

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 

so
ci

a
l c

a
re

, 
w

it
h

 h
e

a
lt

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s,
 t

o
 im

p
ro

v
e

 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
fo

r 
th

o
se

 w
h

o
 n

e
e

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 l

iv
e

 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
tl

y
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

: 
In

cr
e

a
si

n
g

 t
h

e
 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f  

p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 r

e
m

a
in

 a
t 

h
o

m
e

, 
liv

in
g

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

tl
y 

a
n

d
 s

a
fe

ly
, 

w
it

h
 

th
e

 m
in

im
a

l 
in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e
ir

 

d
ig

n
it

y
 b

y
 2

0
1

7
 

K
a

te
 

H
u

st
le

r 

Q
1

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 t
h

e
 s

u
cc

e
ss

 o
f 

th
e

 g
a

te
w

a
y 

a
n

d
 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

ch
a

n
g

e
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

. 

T
h

e
 r

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e

 s
u

cc
e

ss
 o

f 
th

e
 

g
a

te
w

a
y

, 
th

e
 f

in
a

li
sa

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 

to
 t

h
e

 g
a

te
w

a
y

, 
th

e
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
. 

Im
p

ro
v

in
g

 q
u

a
li

ty
 o

f 
li

fe
 f

o
r 

th
o

se
 w

h
o

 

n
e

e
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

, 
e

n
a

b
li

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 r

e
m

a
in

 

a
t 

h
o

m
e

, 
m

a
in

ta
in

in
g

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

ce
 a

n
d

 

d
ig

n
it

y
 s

a
fe

ly
. 
 

Q
2

 -
 F

in
a

li
se

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 t

o
 t

h
e

 G
a

te
w

a
y

 

Q
3

 -
 I

m
p

le
m

e
n

t 
a

n
y

 n
e

ce
ss

a
ry

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
a

n
d

 

re
v

ie
w

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
. 

Q
4

 -
 M

o
n

it
o

r 
ch

a
n

g
e

s.
 

Page 32



2
3

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 
P

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 C
a

rd
if

f 
A

ch
ie

v
e

 t
h

e
ir

 F
u

ll
 P

o
te

n
ti

a
l,

 C
a

rd
if

f 
is

 a
 G

re
a

t 
P

la
ce

 t
o

 L
iv

e
 W

o
rk

 a
n

d
 P

la
y

, 
C

a
rd

if
f 

is
 a

 F
a

ir
, 

Ju
st

 a
n

d
 I

n
cl

u
si

v
e

 

S
o

ci
e

ty
, 

P
e

o
p

le
 i

n
 C

a
rd

if
f 

a
re

 H
e

a
lt

h
y

 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e
 

P
e

o
p

le
 i

n
 C

a
rd

if
f 

h
a

v
e

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 g
o

o
d

 q
u

a
li

ty
 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 V
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 P

e
o

p
le

 

Li
n

k
 t

o
 M

e
d

iu
m

 T
e

rm
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

C
a

p
it

a
l 

H
R

A
 a

n
d

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 

Fu
n

d
 I

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t,

 

In
te

rm
e

d
ia

te
 C

a
re

 F
u

n
d

 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 
H

e
a

lt
h

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 

R
e
f

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

/S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
M

il
e
s
to

n
e
s

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 M

e
a
s
u

re
s
 /

 E
v

id
e
n

c
e
 R

e
f

C
H

C
S

C
P

8

W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 o
u

r 
h

e
a

lt
h

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

ce
 

th
e

 t
o

ta
l 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

C
a

rd
if

f 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
 w

h
o

 

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 a

 d
e

la
ye

d
 t

ra
n

sf
e

r 
o

f 
ca

re
 f

ro
m

 

h
o

sp
it

a
l  

K
a

te
 H

u
st

le
r 

Q
1

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 t
h

e
 s

u
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 d
a

te
 o

f 
th

e
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 

R
e

se
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 b
a

se
d

 a
t 

th
e

 H
e

a
th

 a
n

d
 

W
h

it
ch

u
rc

h
 H

o
sp

it
a

ls
. 

T
h

e
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 t

o
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 

th
e

 p
ro

je
ct

, 
th

e
 i

n
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

 o
f 

p
ro

ce
d

u
r e

s 
a

n
d

 p
ro

ce
ss

e
s.

 R
e

d
u

ci
n

g
 

d
e

la
y

s 
in

 t
ra

n
sf

e
r 

o
f 

ca
re

, 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 

q
u

a
li

ty
 o

f 
li

fe
 f

o
r 

th
o

se
 r

e
q

u
ir

in
g

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
ci

n
g

 p
re

ss
u

re
 o

n
 t

h
e

 h
o

sp
it

a
l.

 

Q
2

 -
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
 P

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 f

o
r 

ta
k

in
g

 t
h

e
 p

ro
je

ct
 

fu
rt

h
e

r.
 

Q
3

 -
 I

n
tr

o
d

u
ce

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
a

n
d

 p
ro

ce
ss

e
s.

 

Q
4

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 a
n

d
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
n

e
ss

Page 33



2
4

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 
P

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 C
a

rd
if

f 
A

ch
ie

v
e

 t
h

e
ir

 F
u

ll
 P

o
te

n
ti

a
l,

 C
a

rd
if

f 
is

 a
 G

re
a

t 
P

la
ce

 t
o

 L
iv

e
 W

o
rk

 a
n

d
 P

la
y

, 
C

a
rd

if
f 

is
 a

 F
a

ir
, 

Ju
st

 a
n

d
 I

n
cl

u
si

v
e

 

S
o

ci
e

ty
 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
a

n
d

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 a
re

 a
ct

iv
e

ly
 

in
v

o
lv

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

e
si

g
n

, 
d

e
li

v
e

ry
 a

n
d

 

im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
h

ig
h

ly
 v

a
lu

e
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 t
o

 d
e

si
g

n
, 

d
e

li
v

e
r 

a
n

d
 

im
p

ro
v

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 

Li
n

k
 t

o
 M

e
d

iu
m

 T
e

rm
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

C
a

p
it

a
l 

H
R

A
 a

n
d

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 

Fu
n

d
 I

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t,

 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
 

C
3

S
C

, 
S

o
u

th
 W

a
le

s 
P

o
li

ce
, 

D
iv

e
rs

e
 C

y
m

ru
, 

V
ic

ti
m

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

, 

S
h

e
lt

e
r,

 C
it

iz
e

n
s 

A
d

v
ic

e
 B

u
re

a
u

, 
A

g
e

 C
o

n
n

e
ct

, 
C

a
rd

if
f 

&
 V

a
le

 

C
re

d
it

 U
n

io
n

, 
C

a
re

e
rs

 W
a

le
s,

 S
w

a
le

c 
o

u
tr

e
a

ch
, 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 

1
st

, 
N

E
S

T
, 

S
o

m
a

li
 P

ro
g

re
ss

iv
e

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

, 
S

O
V

A
, 

R
a

ce
 

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 F
ir

st
, 

R
e

m
p

lo
y

, 
N

O
V

U
S

, 
S

p
e

a
k

e
a

sy
, 

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

 A
d

v
ic

e
, 

B
la

v
o

 S
o

li
ci

to
rs

, 
Jo

b
ce

n
tr

e
 

R
e
f

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

/S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
M

il
e
s
to

n
e
s

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 M

e
a
s
u

re
s
 

/ 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e
 R

e
f

C
H

C
S

C
P

9

P
ro

g
re

ss
 t

h
e

 a
g

re
e

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 H

u
b

s 

S
tr

a
te

g
y 

b
y

 o
p

e
n

in
g

 a
 G

ra
n

g
e

to
w

n
 

H
u

b
 (

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
5

),
 l

a
u

n
ch

in
g

 t
h

e
 

n
e

w
 R

u
m

n
e

y
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 H

u
b

, 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 a
 n

e
w

 S
T

A
R

 H
u

b
 (

M
a

rc
h

 

2
0

1
6

) 
a

n
d

 b
ri

n
g

in
g

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 f

o
r 

co
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
fu

tu
re

 

h
u

b
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
in

: 
Ll

a
n

d
a

ff
 N

o
rt

h
, 

F
a

ir
w

a
te

r,
 L

la
n

is
h

e
n

, 
S

t 
M

e
ll

o
n

s 

D
o

n
 

D
a

v
id

so
n

 

Q
1

 -
 C

o
n

su
lt

 a
n

d
 p

la
n

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 R

u
m

n
e

y
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 H

u
b

 i
n

 

co
n

ju
n

ct
io

n
 w

it
h

 a
ll

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 a
n

d
 a

g
re

e
 a

 r
o

b
u

st
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 L
e

v
e

l 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t.

 A
g

re
e

 p
la

n
s 

fo
r 

Ll
a

n
d

a
ff

 N
o

rt
h

 a
n

d
 F

a
ir

w
a

te
r 

H
u

b
s 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 c

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

.  

T
h

e
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 

R
u

m
n

e
y

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 H
u

b
 

w
it

h
 a

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

e
v
e

l 

a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t,

 t
h

e
 

co
m

m
e

n
ce

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

w
o

rk
 

o
n

 t
h

e
 S

T
A

R
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

H
u

b
, 

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 o

f 

G
ra

n
g

e
to

w
n

 h
u

b
, 

th
e

 

o
p

e
n

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

 C
it

y
 

C
e

n
tr

e
 h

u
b

, 
th

e
 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

t 
M

e
llo

n
s 

H
u

b
 P

h
a

se
 1

 e
xt

e
n

si
o

n
. 

Im
p

ro
v

in
g

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

a
n

d
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 c

it
iz

e
n

s 

o
f 

C
a

rd
if

f,
 p

ro
v

id
in

g
 

co
m

p
re

h
e

n
si

v
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

a
n

d
 p

ro
v

is
io

n
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 H
u

b
s.

 

Q
2

 -
 C

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
s 

a
n

d
 b

u
il

d
in

g
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 f
o

r 
R

u
m

n
e

y
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 H
u

b
. 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ce
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 t
h

e
 S

T
A

R
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 H

u
b

, 
S

p
lo

tt
. 

Q
3

 -
 L

a
u

n
ch

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 R
u

m
n

e
y

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 H
u

b
, 

se
t 

u
p

 r
o

b
u

st
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

sy
st

e
m

s 
fo

r 
C

o
u

n
ci

l a
n

d
 a

ll
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 t

o
 e

n
a

b
le

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 a

n
d

 

id
e

n
ti

fy
 g

a
p

s 
in

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

. 
 O

p
e

n
in

g
 o

f 
G

ra
n

g
e

to
w

n
 H

u
b

 a
n

d
 

C
it

y
 C

e
n

tr
e

 H
u

b
s.

 

Q
4

 -
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

t 
M

e
llo

n
s 

H
u

b
 p

h
a

se
 1

 e
xt

e
n

si
o

n
 a

n
d

 s
ta

rt
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 

o
n

 F
a

ir
w

a
te

r 
a

n
d

 L
la

n
d

a
ff

 N
o

rt
h

 H
u

b
s.

 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 e

v
a

lu
a

te
 a

n
y 

ch
a

n
g

e
s 

to
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 i
n

 R
u

m
n

e
y

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 H
u

b
 i

n
 l

ig
h

t 
o

f 

fe
e

d
b

a
ck

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 c
u

st
o

m
e

r 
su

rv
e

y
s 

 

Page 34



2
5

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 
C

a
rd

if
f 

is
 a

 G
re

a
t 

P
la

ce
 t

o
 L

iv
e

 W
o

rk
 a

n
d

 P
la

y
, 

C
a

rd
if

f 
is

 a
 F

a
ir

, 
Ju

st
 a

n
d

 I
n

cl
u

si
v

e
 S

o
ci

e
ty

 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
a

n
d

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 a
re

 a
ct

iv
e

ly
 

in
v

o
lv

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

e
si

g
n

, 
d

e
li

v
e

ry
 a

n
d

 

im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
h

ig
h

ly
 v

a
lu

e
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 t
o

 d
e

si
g

n
, 

d
e

li
v

e
r 

a
n

d
 

im
p

ro
v

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 

Li
n

k
 t

o
 M

e
d

iu
m

 T
e

rm
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 
C

a
p

it
a

l 
H

R
A

 a
n

d
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
Fu

n
d

 I
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t,
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 
O

th
e

r 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

R
e
f

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

/S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
M

il
e
s
to

n
e
s

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 M

e
a
s
u

re
s
 /

 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e
 R

e
f

C
H

C
S

C
P

1
0

D
e

liv
e

r 
a

 n
e

w
 C

u
st

o
m

e
r 

R
e

la
ti

o
n

sh
ip

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

(C
R

M
) 

m
o

d
e

l t
h

a
t 

im
p

ro
v

e
s 

cu
st

o
m

e
r 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 d
ri

ve
s 

d
o

w
n

 c
o

st
s,

 im
p

le
m

e
n

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 f
ir

st
 p

h
a

se
 

b
y

 D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

5
 

E
m

ly
n

 N
a

sh
 

Q
1

 -
 C

o
n

fi
rm

 t
h

e
 s

co
p

e
 f

o
r 

d
e

li
v

e
ry

 i
n

 D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 
b

a
se

d
 o

n
 

co
st

 a
n

d
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
 a

ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

 

T
h

e
 im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 

C
R

M
 s

o
lu

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

C
2

C
, 

th
e

 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 a
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 o
n

 

th
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 

sy
st

e
m

. 
Im

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

li
c 

a
n

d
 

sp
e

n
d

in
g

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

b
u

d
g

e
ts

 a
s 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

ly
 a

s 
p

o
ss

ib
le

Q
2

 -
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 d

e
ta

il
e

d
 d

e
si

g
n

, 
co

n
fi

g
u

ra
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 C

R
M

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
C

2
C

 

Q
3

 -
 I

m
p

le
m

e
n

t 
th

e
 a

b
o

v
e

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

. 

Q
4

 -
 M

o
n

it
o

r 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 s
y
st

e
m

, 
p

ro
je

ct
 

a
n

a
ly

si
s 

a
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

 b
a

ck
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
ly

. 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 
C

a
rd

if
f 

is
 a

 G
re

a
t 

P
la

ce
 t

o
 L

iv
e

 W
o

rk
 a

n
d

 P
la

y
, 

C
a

rd
if

f 
is

 a
 F

a
ir

, 
Ju

st
 a

n
d

 I
n

cl
u

si
v

e
 S

o
ci

e
ty

 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e
 

T
h

e
 C

it
y

 o
f 

C
a

rd
if

f 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 i

m
p

ro
v

e
s 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 i
n

 k
e

y
 a

re
a

s 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 t
o

 d
e

si
g

n
, 

d
e

li
v

e
r 

a
n

d
 i

m
p

ro
v

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 

Li
n

k
 t

o
 M

e
d

iu
m

 T
e

rm
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 
C

a
p

it
a

l 
H

R
A

 a
n

d
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
Fu

n
d

 I
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t,
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 
O

th
e

r 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

R
e
f

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

/S
e

rv
ic

e
 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
M

il
e
s
to

n
e
s

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 M

e
a
s
u

re
s
 /

 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e
 R

e
f

C
H

C
S

C
P

1
1

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

to
o

ls
 

co
n

si
st

e
n

tl
y 

a
cr

o
ss

 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

to
 e

n
su

re
 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 

im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
in

 k
e

y
 

a
re

a
s 

b
y 

2
0

1
7

 

S
a

ra
h

 M
cG

il
l 

Q
1

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 t
h

e
 K

P
Is

 t
h

a
t 

a
re

 h
e

ld
 o

n
 C

IS
, 

u
si

n
g

 C
o

re
 D

a
ta

 a
s 

a
 m

e
a

n
s 

to
 p

ro
v

id
e

 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

b
a

ck
g

ro
u

n
d

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

 i
ss

u
e

s.
 

T
h

e
 r

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

K
e

y
 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

h
e

ld
 o

n
 C

IS
, 

th
e

 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

n
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

cy
 

re
v

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 i
n

 

th
e

 d
ir

e
ct

o
ra

te
. 

Im
p

ro
v

in
g

 

th
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 i
n

 k
e

y
 

a
re

a
s 

o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l,

 t
o

 

p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e

 b
e

st
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 

se
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 c
it

iz
e

n
s.

 

Q
2

 -
 F

o
ll

o
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 K

P
I 

re
v

ie
w

, 
e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 m

o
n

th
ly

 c
o

re
 d

a
ta

 i
s 

a
li

g
n

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
se

 

K
P

Is
 a

n
d

 a
llo

w
s 

fo
r 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 e
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 i
ss

u
e

s.
 

Q
3

 -
 C

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

a
 b

e
n

ch
m

a
rk

in
g

 e
xe

rc
is

e
 o

f 
th

e
 K

P
Is

 w
h

e
re

 p
o

ss
ib

le
, 

th
is

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

s 

e
xi

st
in

g
 b

e
n

ch
m

a
rk

in
g

 w
it

h
 o

th
e

r 
W

e
ls

h
 A

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s 
a

s 
w

e
ll 

a
s 

e
xp

lo
ri

n
g

 o
th

e
r 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 C
o

re
 C

it
ie

s 
G

ro
u

p

Q
4

 -
 C

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 i

n
 t

h
e

 

d
ir

e
ct

o
ra

te
, 

id
e

n
ti

fy
in

g
 d

u
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 d

a
ta

/r
e

p
o

rt
 

ca
n

 b
e

 u
se

d
 f

o
r 

m
u

lt
ip

le
 p

u
rp

o
se

s.
  

Page 35



2
6

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 
C

a
rd

if
f 

is
 a

 G
re

a
t 

P
la

ce
 t

o
 L

iv
e

 W
o

rk
 a

n
d

 P
la

y
, 

C
a

rd
if

f 
is

 a
 F

a
ir

, 
Ju

st
 a

n
d

 I
n

cl
u

si
v

e
 S

o
ci

e
ty

, 
P

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 C
a

rd
if

f 
a

re
 H

e
a

lt
h

y
 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e
 

T
h

e
 C

it
y

 o
f 

C
a

rd
if

f 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 i

m
p

ro
v

e
s 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 i
n

 k
e

y
 a

re
a

s 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 t
o

 d
e

si
g

n
, 

d
e

li
v

e
r 

a
n

d
 i

m
p

ro
v

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 

Li
n

k
 t

o
 M

e
d

iu
m

 T
e

rm
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 
C

a
p

it
a

l 
H

R
A

 a
n

d
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
Fu

n
d

 I
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t,
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 
O

th
e

r 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

R
e
f

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

/S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
M

il
e
s
to

n
e
s

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 M

e
a
s
u

re
s
 /

 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e
 R

e
f

C
H

C
S

C
P

1
2

In
cr

e
a

se
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
, 

co
m

p
lia

n
ce

 a
n

d
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

st
a

ff
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
ce

 

th
e

 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
si

ck
n

e
ss

 a
b

se
n

ce
 b

y 
M

a
rc

h
 

2
0

1
6

 

S
a

ra
h

 M
cG

il
l 

Q
1

 -
 E

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
a

 c
a

se
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 t

o
 s

ic
kn

e
ss

 i
s 

ca
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
a

t 
a

ll
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
te

a
m

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

s.
  

T
h

e
 a

n
a

ly
si

s 
o

f 
th

o
se

 w
it

h
 

p
a

tt
e

rn
s 

o
f 

si
ck

n
e

ss
, 

th
e

 

re
v

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
 a

g
a

in
st

 

ta
rg

e
ts

. 
R

e
d

u
ci

n
g

 s
ic

k
n

e
ss

 

a
b

se
n

ce
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 

e
m

p
lo

ye
e

s 
a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 

a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
ci

n
g

 t
h

e
 c

o
st

 o
f 

si
ck

n
e

ss
 a

b
se

n
ce

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l.

  

Q
2

 -
 C

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

a
n

a
ly

si
s 

o
f 

th
o

se
 w

it
h

 p
a

tt
e

rn
s 

o
f 

si
ck

n
e

ss
 

Q
3

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 t
h

e
 s

ic
k

n
e

ss
 r

e
p

o
rt

 s
o

 t
h

e
 d

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 a
g

a
in

st
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 i
s 

cl
e

a
rl

y
 v

is
ib

le
 

Q
4

 -
 A

n
a

ly
se

 t
h

e
 s

ic
k

n
e

ss
 d

a
ta

, 
to

 t
a

rg
e

t 
th

e
 S

tr
e

ss
 S

u
rv

e
y
 t

o
 

te
a

m
s 

th
a

t 
h

a
ve

 s
ic

k
n

e
ss

 a
b

se
n

ce
 i

n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 w

o
rk

p
la

ce
 

st
re

ss
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 
P

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 C
a

rd
if

f 
A

ch
ie

v
e

 t
h

e
ir

 F
u

ll
 P

o
te

n
ti

a
l,

 C
a

rd
if

f 
is

 a
 G

re
a

t 
P

la
ce

 t
o

 L
iv

e
 W

o
rk

 a
n

d
 P

la
y

, 
C

a
rd

if
f 

is
 a

 F
a

ir
, 

Ju
st

 a
n

d
 

In
cl

u
si

v
e

 S
o

ci
e

ty
, 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e
 

T
h

e
 C

it
y

 o
f 

C
a

rd
if

f 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 i

m
p

ro
v

e
s 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 i
n

 k
e

y
 a

re
a

s 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 t
o

 d
e

si
g

n
, 

d
e

li
v

e
r 

a
n

d
 i

m
p

ro
v

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 

Li
n

k
 t

o
 M

e
d

iu
m

 T
e

rm
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 
C

a
p

it
a

l 
H

R
A

 a
n

d
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
Fu

n
d

 I
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t,
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 
O

th
e

r 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

R
e
f

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

/S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
M

il
e
s
to

n
e
s

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 M

e
a
s
u

re
s
 /

 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e
 R

e
f

C
H

C
S

C
P

1
3

Im
p

ro
v

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

st
a

ff
 a

n
d

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 t

o
 m

a
xi

m
is

e
 t

h
e

 im
p

a
ct

 o
f 

p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 &

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

re
v

ie
w

s 
in

 im
p

ro
v

in
g

 D
ir

e
ct

o
ra

te
 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 b
y

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
6

 

S
a

ra
h

 

M
cG

il
l 

Q
1

 -
 E

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll
 e

m
p

lo
ye

e
s,

 w
h

e
re

 p
o

ss
ib

le
, 

 h
a

v
e

 a
 P

P
D

R
 i

n
 

p
la

ce
 u

si
n

g
 t

h
e

 P
P

D
R

 t
e

m
p

la
te

s 
cr

e
a

te
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 B

u
si

n
e

ss
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

T
e

a
m

 

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 c

h
e

ck
in

g
 o

f 

P
P

D
R

s,
 t

h
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 

a
ct

io
n

 p
la

n
 o

f 
P

P
D

R
s.

 

E
n

co
u

ra
g

in
g

 t
h

e
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

st
a

ff
 a

n
d

 

im
p

ro
v

in
g

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

, 

in
cr

e
a

si
n

g
 j

o
b

 s
a

ti
sf

a
ct

io
n

 

fo
r 

st
a

ff
 a

n
d

 im
p

ro
v

in
g

 t
h

e
 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l.

 

Q
2

 -
 A

u
d

it
 c

h
e

ck
in

g
 o

f 
P

P
D

R
s 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y

 m
e

e
t 

co
rp

o
ra

te
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 a
re

 a
n

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 m
e

a
n

s 
o

f 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 

a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 d

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

Q
3

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
P

P
D

R
 p

ro
ce

ss
, 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 s
ta

ff
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e

 

d
ir

e
ct

o
ra

te
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 A

m
b

a
ss

a
d

o
rs

. 
 

Q
4

 -
 B

a
se

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

t 
a

ct
io

n
 p

la
n

 

Page 36



2
7

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 
C

a
rd

if
f 

is
 a

 G
re

a
t 

P
la

ce
 t

o
 L

iv
e

 W
o

rk
 a

n
d

 P
la

y
, 

C
a

rd
if

f 
is

 a
 F

a
ir

, 
Ju

st
 a

n
d

 I
n

cl
u

si
v

e
 S

o
ci

e
ty

, 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e
 

T
h

e
 C

it
y

 o
f 

C
a

rd
if

f 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 i

m
p

ro
v

e
s 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 i
n

 k
e

y
 a

re
a

s 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 t
o

 d
e

si
g

n
, 

d
e

li
v

e
r 

a
n

d
 i

m
p

ro
v

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 

Li
n

k
 t

o
 M

e
d

iu
m

 T
e

rm
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 
C

a
p

it
a

l 
H

R
A

 a
n

d
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
Fu

n
d

 I
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t,
 W

e
ls

h
 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
O

u
tc

o
m

e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 
W

e
ls

h
 G

o
v

e
rn

m
e

n
t,

 D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
W

o
rk

 a
n

d
 

P
e

n
si

o
n

s,
 O

th
e

r 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

R
e
f

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

/S
e

rv
ic

e
 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
M

il
e
s
to

n
e
s

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 M

e
a
s
u

re
s
 /

 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e
 R

e
f

C
H

C
S

C
P

1
4

E
n

su
re

 D
e

li
ve

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

m
e

a
su

re
s 

 

b
y

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
6

 

Ja
n

e
 T

h
o

m
a

s 

Q
1

 -
 E

n
su

re
 p

ro
cu

re
m

e
n

t 
co

n
tr

a
ct

s 
a

re
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 t
o

 d
e

li
v

e
r 

sc
h

e
m

e
s 

fo
r 

im
p

ro
v

in
g

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

li
ty

 o
f 

h
o

m
e

s.
 S

e
t 

u
p

 a
 n

e
w

 i
n

to
 w

o
rk

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

o
u

tr
e

a
ch

 l
o

ca
ti

o
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 Y

M
C

A
 i

n
 t

h
e

 R
o

a
th

 a
re

a
 o

f 
th

e
 c

it
y

. 

T
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
 

A
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 t

h
e
 

in
s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 o

f 
A

 r
a
te

d
 b

o
ile

rs
 

a
n
d
 o

v
e
r-

c
la

d
d

in
g
 w

o
rk

s
 t

o
 

im
p
ro

v
e
 e

n
e
rg

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 

a
n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 c

o
s
ts

 i
n
 h

o
m

e
s
 

fo
r 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

te
n
a

n
ts

. 
T

h
e
 

O
u
tc

o
m

e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

a
ls

o
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 I

n
to

 W
o
rk

 S
e
rv

ic
e

s
 

e
n
g
a

g
e
m

e
n
t,

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 t

h
e
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

u
s
e
rs

 o
r 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
k
ill

s
 f

o
c
u
s
s
e
d
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
s
 

ru
n
, 

e
n

a
b

lin
g
 t

h
o
s
e
 i
n
 n

e
e
d

 
to

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
 a

n
d
  
m

o
v
e
 i
n
to

 
h
ig

h
e
r 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

r 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t.

 

Q
2

 -
 A

g
re

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

ct
o

rs
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s 
o

f 
w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e

 q
u

a
li

ty
 

o
f 

h
o

m
e

s.
 C

re
a

te
, 

re
v

ie
w

 a
n

d
 r

o
ll

 o
u

t 
a

 C
V

 b
u

il
d

e
r 

fo
r 

In
to

 w
o

rk
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

cl
ie

n
ts

 t
o

 u
se

 i
n

 t
h

e
 j

o
b

 c
lu

b
. 

E
xt

e
n

d
 t

h
e

 g
u

a
ra

n
te

e
d

 i
n

te
rv

ie
w

s 

p
il

o
t 

to
 o

th
e

r 
lo

ca
ti

o
n

s 
a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e

 c
it

y
 

Q
3

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 s
ch

e
m

e
s 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 f

o
r 

im
p

ro
v

in
g

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

li
ty

 o
f 

h
o

m
e

s.
 

M
a

in
 I

n
to

 W
o

rk
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
Jo

b
s 

fa
ir

 t
o

 b
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

in
 c

o
n

ju
n

ct
io

n
 w

it
h

 

D
W

P
 

Q
4

 -
 D

e
liv

e
r 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s 

o
f 

w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

im
p

ro
v

in
g

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

li
ty

 o
f 

h
o

m
e

s.
 

M
o

n
it

o
r 

a
n

d
 r

e
v

ie
w

 t
h

e
 im

p
a

ct
 t

h
a

t 
U

n
iv

e
rs

a
l 

C
re

d
it

 (
U

C
) 

h
a

s 
o

n
 c

li
e

n
ts

 

a
n

d
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
se

 c
li

e
n

ts
 c

a
n

 b
e

 a
ss

is
te

d
 b

a
ck

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 t
o

 m
a

in
ta

in
 

th
e

ir
 U

C
 a

cc
o

u
n

t.
 C

o
n

si
d

e
r 

w
ri

ti
n

g
 b

e
sp

o
k

e
 U

C
 t

ra
in

in
g

 c
o

u
rs

e
s.

Page 37



2
8

 

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te
/S

e
rv

ic
e

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s

 (
c
o

re
 b

u
s

in
e
s

s
) 

P
a

rt
 2

 –
 C

o
re

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 
P

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 C
a

rd
if

f 
A

ch
ie

v
e

 t
h

e
ir

 F
u

ll
 P

o
te

n
ti

a
l,

 C
a

rd
if

f 
is

 a
 G

re
a

t 
P

la
ce

 t
o

 L
iv

e
 W

o
rk

 a
n

d
 P

la
y

, 
C

a
rd

if
f 

is
 a

 F
a

ir
, 

Ju
st

 

a
n

d
 I

n
cl

u
si

v
e

 S
o

ci
e

ty
 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e
 

P
e

o
p

le
 i

n
 C

a
rd

if
f 

h
a

v
e

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 g
o

o
d

 q
u

a
li

ty
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 V
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 P

e
o

p
le

 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
R

e
f 

N
o

 

C
H

C
S

C
P

5
 

C
H

C
S

C
P

6
 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t:
  

•
D

e
li

ve
r 

ci
rc

a
 1

6
0

0
 n

e
w

 h
o

m
e

s 
fo

r 
C

a
rd

if
f 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
a

rt
n

e
ri

n
g

S
ch

e
m

e
, 

a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
a

 p
h

a
se

d
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 b

y 
2

0
2

4
, 

4
0

%
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 w

il
l b

e
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 

h
o

u
si

n
g

. 
  

   
 

•
Im

p
le

m
e

n
t 

th
e

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 A
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n
 P

o
li

cy
 t

o
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 t

h
e

 d
e

m
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

si
n

g

a
n

d
 e

n
su

re
 p

ro
v

is
io

n
 i

s 
a

llo
ca

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

o
se

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
e

st
 n

e
e

d
. 

Li
n

k
 t

o
 M

e
d

iu
m

 T
e

rm
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 
C

a
p

it
a

l 
H

R
A

 a
n

d
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
Fu

n
d

 I
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 P

a
rt

n
e

ri
n

g
 S

ch
e

m
e

 d
e

li
v

e
ry

 p
a

rt
n

e
r,

 

R
e

f
D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

/S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
it

m
e

n
ts

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

M
il

e
st

o
n

e
s 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 M
e

a
su

re
s 

/ 

E
v

id
e

n
ce

 R
e

f 

C
H

C
S

B
P

1
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
n

 A
ss

e
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 

S
to

ck
 

C
o

li
n

 

B
la

ck
m

o
re

 

Q
1

 -
 A

n
a

ly
se

 e
xi

st
in

g
 a

ss
e

t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 
T

h
e

 A
ss

e
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

, 
e

st
a

b
li

sh
m

e
n

t 
o

f 

a
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 l

e
v

e
l,

 

e
n

su
ri

n
g

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 u
se

 o
f 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 s
to

ck
. 

 

Q
2

 -
 I

d
e

n
ti

fy
 s

im
il

a
r 

a
ss

e
t 

ty
p

e
s/

g
ro

u
p

s 

Q
3

 -
 E

st
a

b
li

sh
 a

ss
e

t 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 l

e
v

e
l/

cr
it

e
ri

a
 

Q
4

 -
 I

d
e

n
ti

fy
 g

o
o

d
/p

o
o

r 
p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 a
ss

e
ts

 a
n

d
 r

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
 p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 

fo
r 

a
ct

io
n

s 

C
H

C
S

B
P

2
 

R
e

v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
ta

ct
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
t 

to
 e

n
su

re
 b

e
st

 v
a

lu
e

, 

u
ti

li
si

n
g

 m
in

i 
te

n
d

e
ri

n
g

 w
h

e
re

 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 

C
o

li
n

 

B
la

ck
m

o
re

 

Q
1

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 m
a

te
ri

a
l c

a
p

it
a

l 
sc

h
e

m
e

s 
(<

4
 y

rs
) 

T
h

e
 r

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

m
a

te
ri

a
l 

ca
p

it
a

l 
sc

h
e

m
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

n
 m

in
i 

te
n

d
e

rs
.

Q
2

 -
 I

d
e

n
ti

fy
 s

ch
e

m
e

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

Q
3

 -
 M

in
i 

te
n

d
e

r 
w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 

Q
4

 -
 P

la
n

/o
rg

a
n

is
e

 t
e

n
d

e
rs

 a
h

e
a

d
 o

f 
n

e
e

d
 

Page 38



2
9

 

R
e

f
D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

/S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
it

m
e

n
ts

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

M
il

e
st

o
n

e
s 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 M
e

a
su

re
s 

/ 

E
v

id
e

n
ce

 R
e

f 

C
H

C
S

B
P

3
 

Im
p

ro
v

e
 e

n
e

rg
y 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

 a
n

d
 s

a
fe

ty
 

o
f 

co
u

n
ci

l 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s 

su
ch

 a
s:

: 

-
R

e
p

la
ce

 5
5

0
 i

n
e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
b

o
ile

rs
 

-
In

st
a

ll
 2

,2
0

0
 s

e
cu

re
 b

y
 d

e
si

g
n

 /
 

fi
re

 s
a

fe
ty

 f
ro

n
t 

d
o

o
r 

to
 f

la
ts

. 

-
O

v
e

r 
cl

a
d

 7
0

 h
o

m
e

s.
 

-
R

e
-r

o
o

f 
2

4
0

 p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s 
 

C
o

li
n

 

B
la

ck
m

o
re

 

Q
1

 –
 E

n
su

re
 p

ro
cu

re
m

e
n

t 
co

n
tr

a
ct

s 
a

re
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
sc

h
e

m
e

s 
T

h
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 W

e
ls

h
 

G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t,

 im
p

ro
v

in
g

 t
h

e
 

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 e
n

e
rg

y
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

 o
f 

h
o

m
e

s 
fo

r 

co
u

n
ci

l 
te

n
a

n
ts

. 

Q
2

 –
 A

g
re

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

ct
o

rs
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s 
o

f 
w

o
rk

 

Q
3

 –
 R

e
v

ie
w

 s
ch

e
m

e
s 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 

Q
4

 –
 D

e
li

ve
r 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s 

o
f 

w
o

rk
 

C
H

C
S

B
P

4
 

In
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
in

 

H
o

m
e

le
ss

n
e

ss
 L

e
g

is
la

ti
o

n
, 

w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 

p
ri

v
a

te
 s

e
ct

o
r 

la
n

d
lo

rd
s 

to
 m

a
xi

m
is

e
 

th
e

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

in
 t

h
is

 

se
ct

o
r 

  

K
a

te
 

H
u

st
le

r 

Q
1

 -
 R

e
se

a
rc

h
 b

e
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e
 a

n
d

 d
e

ve
lo

p
 p

a
ck

a
g

e
s 

o
f 

in
ce

n
ti

ve
s 

fo
r 

p
ri

v
a

te
 la

n
d

lo
rd

s 
a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ce
 c

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 

T
h

e
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 

in
ce

n
ti

v
e

 p
a

ck
a

g
e

s 
fo

r 

p
ri

v
a

te
 la

n
d

lo
rd

s,
 t

h
e

 

d
e

li
v

e
ry

 o
f 

tr
a

in
in

g
 

a
cc

o
rd

in
g

 t
o

 n
e

e
d

, 
th

e
 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 

b
e

n
ch

m
a

rk
in

g
, 

th
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
 

o
f 

su
cc

e
ss

. 
R

e
d

u
ci

n
g

 

n
e

g
a

ti
v

e
 i

m
p

a
ct

 o
f 

le
g

is
la

ti
ve

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
to

 

th
o

se
 e

xp
e

ri
e

n
ci

n
g

 

h
o

m
e

le
ss

n
e

ss
. 

  

Q
2

 -
 I

d
e

n
ti

fy
 a

n
d

 d
e

li
ve

r 
tr

a
in

in
g

 n
e

e
d

s.
  

Q
3

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

n
e

ss
 a

n
d

 c
a

rr
y

 o
u

t 
b

e
n

ch
m

a
rk

in
g

. 

Q
4

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 a
n

d
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
su

cc
e

ss
. 

C
H

C
S

B
P

5
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
a

n
 A

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 

th
e

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

 t
o

 t
h

e
 T

e
n

a
n

t 

S
a

ti
sf

a
ct

io
n

 S
u

rv
e

y
 

C
h

ri
s 

O
’S

u
ll

iv
a

n
 

Q
1

 -
 A

n
a

ly
se

 d
a

ta
 f

ro
m

 t
e

n
a

n
t 

sa
ti

sf
a

ct
io

n
 s

u
rv

e
y

s 
T

h
e

 a
n

a
ly

si
s 

o
f 

d
a

ta
 f

ro
m

 

te
n

a
n

t 
sa

ti
sf

a
ct

io
n

 s
u

rv
e

y
s,

 

th
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

d
e

li
v

e
ry

 o
f 

a
n

 a
ct

io
n

 p
la

n
, 

th
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
a

ct
io

n
s.

 

Im
p

ro
v

in
g

 t
h

e
 e

xp
e

ri
e

n
ce

 

o
f 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

te
n

a
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 r
e

le
v

a
n

t 
su

p
p

o
rt

. 

Q
2

 -
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
 a

n
 a

ct
io

n
 p

la
n

. 

Q
3

 -
 D

e
liv

e
r 

a
ct

io
n

 p
la

n
 

Q
4

 -
 M

o
n

it
o

r 
a

n
d

 r
e

v
ie

w
 a

ct
io

n
s.

 

Page 39



3
0

 

R
e

f
D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

/S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
it

m
e

n
ts

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

M
il

e
st

o
n

e
s 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 M
e

a
su

re
s 

/ 

E
v

id
e

n
ce

 R
e

f 

C
H

C
S

B
P

6
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
n

 O
ld

e
r 

P
e

rs
o

n
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 

st
ra

te
g

y
, 

th
ro

u
g

h
 a

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
O

ld
e

r 

P
e

rs
o

n
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 a
 L

o
ca

l H
o

u
si

n
g

 

M
a

rk
e

t 
A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t.
 

D
a

ve
 

Ja
q

u
e

s 

Q
1

 -
 S

e
t 

u
p

 o
ld

e
r 

p
e

rs
o

n
 w

o
rk

in
g

 g
ro

u
p

 a
n

d
 a

g
re

e
 t

e
rm

s 
o

f 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 
T

h
e

 e
st

a
b

li
sh

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
n

 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

rs
o

n
 w

o
rk

in
g

 

g
ro

u
p

, 
th

e
 r

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

d
a

ta
 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 L
o

ca
l 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 

M
a

rk
e

t 
A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t,
 t

h
e

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
n

 o
ld

e
r 

p
e

rs
o

n
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
 

re
v

is
e

d
 a

ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

 p
o

li
cy

. 

E
n

su
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
, 

su
it

a
b

le
 p

ro
v

is
io

n
 o

f 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 f
o

r 
o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

. 

Q
2

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 d
a

ta
 f

ro
m

 L
o

ca
l 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 M
a

rk
e

t 
A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 

Q
3

 -
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
 a

n
d

 a
g

re
e

 o
ld

e
r 

p
e

rs
o

n
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 

Q
4

 -
 A

g
re

e
 r

e
v

is
e

d
 a

llo
ca

ti
o

n
 p

o
li

cy
 f

o
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

rs
o

n
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 

C
H

C
S

B
P

7
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
 n

e
w

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 ,
 

u
si

n
g

 t
h

e
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 L

o
ca

l 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 M
a

rk
e

t 
A

s s
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
, 

A
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n
s 

P
o

li
cy

 a
n

d
 H

o
m

e
le

ss
n

e
ss

 

re
v

ie
w

.  

Ja
n

e
 

T
h

o
m

a
s  

Q
1

 -
 A

n
a

ly
se

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 L

o
ca

l 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

T
h

e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 L
o

ca
l 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 M
a

rk
e

t 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t,

 t
h

e
 

su
b

m
is

si
o

n
 o

f 
a

 C
a

b
in

e
t 

R
e

p
o

rt
. 

E
n

su
ri

n
g

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 i
s 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o

 c
it

iz
e

n
s 

in
 t

h
e

 

m
o

st
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
 m

a
n

n
e

r,
 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
si

n
g

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

m
o

st
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

. 
 

Q
2

 -
 A

n
a

ly
se

 d
a

ta
 

Q
3

 -
 S

u
b

m
it

 C
a

b
in

e
t 

re
p

o
rt

 

Q
4

 C
o

m
m

e
n

ce
 i

m
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
s 

C
H

C
S

B
P

8
 

C
a

rr
y

 o
u

t 
a

 G
y

p
sy

 &
 T

ra
v

e
lle

r 
N

e
e

d
s 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t.

  

K
a

te
 

H
u

st
le

r 

Q
1

  E
st

a
b

li
sh

 t
h

e
 p

ro
je

ct
 t

e
a

m
 a

n
d

 g
o

ve
rn

a
n

ce
 

T
h

e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

G
y

p
sy

 &
 T

ra
ve

ll
e

r 
n

e
e

d
s 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t.

 S
o

u
rc

in
g

 t
h

e
 

m
o

st
 s

u
it

a
b

le
 lo

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a

 

n
e

w
 s

it
e

, 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 

n
e

e
d

s 
o

f 
th

e
 G

y
p

sy
 &

 

T
ra

v
e

lle
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 a

s 

w
e

ll
 a

s 
th

o
se

 o
f 

o
th

e
r 

ci
ti

ze
n

s.
  

Q
2

  
A

g
re

e
 m

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y

 

Q
3

  U
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 G
y

p
sy

 &
 T

ra
v

e
ll

e
r 

N
e

e
d

s 
A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 

Q
4

  C
o

m
m

e
n

ce
 s

it
e

 s
e

a
rc

h
 a

n
d

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

Page 40



3
1

 

R
e

f
D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

/S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
it

m
e

n
ts

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

M
il

e
st

o
n

e
s 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 M
e

a
su

re
s 

/ 

E
v

id
e

n
ce

 R
e

f 

C
H

C
S

B
P

9
 

A
g

re
e

 2
 y

e
a

r 
a

ll
e

y
-g

a
ti

n
g

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

a
n

d
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

 s
ch

e
m

e
s  

D
o

n
 

D
a

v
id

so
n

 

Q
1

 -
 A

g
re

e
 a

lle
y

-g
a

ti
n

g
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 
T

h
e

 a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
lle

y
-

g
a

ti
n

g
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

, 
th

e
 

co
ll

e
ct

io
n

 o
f 

cu
st

o
m

e
r 

fe
e

d
b

a
ck

. 
In

st
a

ll
in

g
 a

ll
e

y 

g
a

te
s 

in
 a

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 m
a

n
n

e
r 

to
 r

e
d

u
ce

 f
ly

 t
ip

p
in

g
, 

 

a
n

ti
-s

o
ci

a
l 

b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r 

a
n

d
 

cr
im

e
, 

im
p

ro
v

in
g

 q
u

a
li

ty
 o

f 

li
fe

 f
o

r 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
. 

 

Q
2

 -
 U

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

 l
e

g
a

l p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

Q
3

 -
 I

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

Q
4

 -
 C

u
st

o
m

e
r 

fe
e

d
b

a
ck

 

C
H

C
S

B
P

1
0

 

T
h

e
 r

e
m

o
d

e
ll

in
g

 o
f 

1
5

0
 T

h
o

rn
h

il
l 

R
o

a
d

 i
n

to
 o

ld
e

r 
p

e
rs

o
n

 

a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 

D
a

ve
 

Ja
q

u
e

s 

Q
1

 -
 C

o
m

p
le

te
 d

e
ta

il
e

d
 d

e
si

g
n

 a
n

d
 o

b
ta

in
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
v

a
l.

 
T

h
e

 c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

d
e

si
g

n
 

a
n

d
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
v

a
l,

 t
h

e
 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 

p
ro

cu
re

m
e

n
t,

 t
h

e
 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 

re
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n

t 
w

o
rk

. 
T

h
e

 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

fi
t 

fo
r 

p
u

rp
o

se
 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

rs
o

n
 

a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
. 

 

Q
2

 -
 U

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

 p
ro

cu
re

m
e

n
t 

e
xe

rc
is

e
 t

o
 a

p
p

o
in

t 
a

 c
o

n
tr

a
ct

o
r.

 

Q
3

 -
 A

g
re

e
 t

h
e

 o
p

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

P
h

a
se

 I
I 

 

Q
4

 -
 C

o
m

p
le

te
 r

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n

t 
w

o
rk

. 

Page 41



3
2

 

 
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 
C

a
rd

if
f 

is
 a

 G
re

a
t 

P
la

ce
 t

o
 L

iv
e

 W
o

rk
 a

n
d

 P
la

y
, 

C
a

rd
if

f 
is

 a
 F

a
ir

, 
Ju

st
 a

n
d

 I
n

cl
u

si
v

e
 S

o
ci

e
ty

 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e
 

P
e

o
p

le
 i

n
 C

a
rd

if
f 

a
re

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
tl

y
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 V
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 P

e
o

p
le

 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
R

e
f 

N
o

 

C
H

C
S

C
P

7
 

C
H

C
S

C
P

8
 

•
 D

e
li

ve
r 

b
e

tt
e

r 
in

te
g

ra
te

d
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 s
o

ci
a

l c
a

re
, 

w
it

h
 h

e
a

lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s,

 t
o

 im
p

ro
v

e
 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
fo

r 
th

o
se

 w
h

o
 n

e
e

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 l

iv
e

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

tl
y

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
: 

   
   

   
  

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

   
   

   
  

   
   

 

- 
In

cr
e

a
si

n
g

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 a

t 
h

o
m

e
, 

li
v

in
g

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

tl
y

 a
n

d
 

sa
fe

ly
, 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 m
in

im
a

l 
in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e
ir

 d
ig

n
it

y
 b

y
 2

0
1

7
  

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
  

   
  
  

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
  

   
   

  
   

  
   

   
   

  
  
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

  
   

•
 W

o
rk

 w
it

h
 o

u
r 

h
e

a
lt

h
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
ce

 t
h

e
 t

o
ta

l n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

C
a

rd
if

f 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
 w

h
o

 

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 a

 d
e

la
ye

d
 t

ra
n

sf
e

r 
o

f 
ca

re
 f

ro
m

 h
o

sp
it

a
l 

  
   

  
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
  

   
   

  
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
  

   
   

  
  
  

  

Li
n

k
 t

o
 M

e
d

iu
m

 T
e

rm
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 
C

a
p

it
a

l 
H

R
A

 a
n

d
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
Fu

n
d

 I
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

  
O

th
e

r 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s 

R
e

f 
D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

/S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
it

m
e

n
ts

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

M
il

e
st

o
n

e
s 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 M
e

a
su

re
s 

/ 
E

v
id

e
n

ce
 

R
e

f 

C
H

C
S

B
P

1
1

 
C

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

a
 r

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

sp
e

ci
a

li
st

 

A
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 &

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 P
ro

je
ct

  
Ja

n
e

 T
h

o
m

a
s 

Q
1

 -
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
 p

ro
je

ct
 m

a
n

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 b
ri

e
f,

 s
e

tt
in

g
 u

p
 t

h
e

 

p
ro

je
ct

 t
e

a
m

. 

T
h

e
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

 p
ro

je
ct

 m
a

n
d

a
te

 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 s
e

tt
in

g
 u

p
 o

f 
a

 p
ro

je
ct

 t
e

a
m

, 

th
e

 c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
 n

e
e

d
s 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t,

 

th
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ce
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
 p

ro
ce

ss
. 

E
n

su
ri

n
g

 t
h

o
se

 

re
q

u
ir

in
g

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 

a
re

 r
e

ce
iv

in
g

 a
 f

it
 f

o
r 

p
u

rp
o

se
 s

e
rv

ic
e

, 

w
it

h
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
 p

a
th

w
a

y
s 

a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
. 

 

Q
2

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 t
h

e
 g

a
te

w
a

y
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

a
ll

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 

a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
a

rr
y 

o
u

t 
n

e
e

d
s 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

p
a

th
w

a
y

s 
fo

r 
su

p
p

o
rt

. 

Q
3

 -
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
 p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 f

o
r 

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s.
 

Q
4

 -
 C

o
m

m
e

n
ce

 c
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

 p
ro

ce
ss

. 

Page 42



3
3

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 
C

a
rd

if
f 

is
 a

 G
re

a
t 

P
la

ce
 t

o
 L

iv
e

 W
o

rk
 a

n
d

 P
la

y
, 

C
a

rd
if

f 
is

 a
 F

a
ir

, 
Ju

st
 a

n
d

 I
n

cl
u

si
v

e
 S

o
ci

e
ty

 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
a

n
d

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 a
re

 a
ct

iv
e

ly
 i

n
v

o
lv

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

e
si

g
n

, 
d

e
li

v
e

ry
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

h
ig

h
ly

 v
a

lu
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 t
o

 d
e

si
g

n
, 

d
e

li
v

e
r 

a
n

d
 i

m
p

ro
v

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
R

e
f 

N
o

 

C
H

N
S

C
P

9
 

P
ro

g
re

ss
 t

h
e

 a
g

re
e

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 H

u
b

s 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 b

y
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 a

 G
ra

n
g

e
to

w
n

 H
u

b
 (

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
5

),
 d

e
ve

lo
p

in
g

 a
 

n
e

w
 S

T
A

R
 H

u
b

 (
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

6
) 

a
n

d
 b

ri
n

g
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 f
o

r 
co

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

fu
tu

re
 h

u
b

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
: 

Ll
a

n
d

a
f 

N
o

rt
h

, 
F

a
ir

w
a

te
r,

 L
la

n
is

h
e

n
, 

St
 M

e
ll

o
n

s 

Li
n

k
 t

o
 M

e
d

iu
m

 T
e

rm
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

C
a

p
it

a
l 

H
R

A
 a

n
d

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 

Fu
n

d
 I

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t,

  

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

  
C

3
S

C
, 

S
o

u
th

 W
a

le
s 

P
o

li
ce

, 
D

iv
e

rs
e

 C
y

m
ru

, 
V

ic
ti

m
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
, 

S
h

e
lt

e
r,

 C
it

iz
e

n
s 

A
d

v
ic

e
 B

u
re

a
u

, 
A

g
e

 C
o

n
n

e
ct

, 
C

a
rd

if
f 

&
 V

a
le

 C
re

d
it

 

U
n

io
n

, 
C

a
re

e
rs

 W
a

le
s,

 S
w

a
le

c 
o

u
tr

e
a

ch
, 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
1

st
, 

N
E

S
T

, 
S

o
m

a
li

 P
ro

g
re

ss
iv

e
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
, 

S
O

V
A

, 
R

a
ce

 E
q

u
a

li
ty

 F
ir

st
, 

R
e

m
p

lo
y

, 
N

O
V

U
S

, 
S

p
e

a
k

e
a

sy
, 

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

 A
d

v
ic

e
, 

B
la

v
o

 S
o

li
ci

to
rs

, 
Jo

b
ce

n
tr

e
 

R
e

f 
D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

/S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
it

m
e

n
ts

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

M
il

e
st

o
n

e
s 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 

M
e

a
su

re
s 

/ 
E

v
id

e
n

ce
 

R
e

f

C
H

C
S

B
P

1
2

 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
 t

h
e

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

v
e

 

re
p

a
ir

s 
se

rv
ic

e
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 a

n
d

 g
o

o
d

 c
u

st
o

m
e

r 
ca

re
 i

s 

b
e

in
g

 a
ch

ie
ve

d
. 

 

S
u

e
 B

a
rt

le
tt

 

 

Q
1

 -
 T

h
e

 t
e

ch
n

o
lo

g
y 

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 w
il

l 
b

e
 r

e
v

ie
w

e
d

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

p
ro

d
u

ct
iv

it
y

 i
s 

m
a

xi
m

is
e

d
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e

 t
ra

d
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
ra

ve
lli

n
g

 t
im

e
 /

 

d
o

w
n

 t
im

e
 m

in
im

is
e

d
. 

T
h

e
 r

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e

 

te
ch

n
o

lo
g

y
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

, 
th

e
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
o

ls
, 

re
cr

u
it

m
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 

C
M

S
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
, 

th
e

 

co
ll

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

cu
st

o
m

e
r 

sa
ti

sf
a

ct
io

n
 s

u
rv

e
y

s.
 

E
n

su
ri

n
g

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 

re
sp

o
n

si
v

e
 r

e
p

a
ir

s 

se
rv

ic
e

 i
s 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 

n
e

e
d

s 
o

f 
cu

st
o

m
e

rs
. 

  
  

Q
2

 -
 T

h
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
o

ls
 w

il
l b

e
 f

u
ll

y 
im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 

to
 e

n
a

b
le

 g
o

o
d

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 t
o

 b
e

 p
ro

d
u

ce
d

 i
n

 r
e

sp
e

ct
 

o
f 

th
e

 e
n

ti
re

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

. 

Q
3

 -
 C

M
S

 w
il

l 
co

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 r

e
cr

u
it

 t
o

 t
h

e
 i

n
te

rn
a

l 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 t

o
 i

ts
 

o
p

ti
m

u
m

 le
v
e

l 
fo

r 
re

sp
o

n
si

v
e

 r
e

p
a

ir
s 

Q
4

 -
 C

u
st

o
m

e
r 

sa
ti

sf
a

ct
io

n
 s

u
rv

e
y

s 
w

il
l b

e
 r

e
v

ie
w

e
d

 a
n

d
 f

e
e

d
b

a
ck

 

u
se

d
 t

o
 i

m
p

ro
v

e
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

Page 43



3
4

 

R
e

f 
D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

/S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
it

m
e

n
ts

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

M
il

e
st

o
n

e
s 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 M
e

a
su

re
s 

/ 
E

v
id

e
n

ce
 R

e
f 

C
H

C
S

B
P

1
3

 

M
o

n
it

o
r 

th
e

 B
u

il
d

in
g

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
. 

  

S
u

e
 B

a
rt

le
tt

 

 

Q
1

 -
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 E

xc
e

ll
e

n
ce

 W
a

le
s 

re
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

w
il

l 
b

e
 

re
v

ie
w

e
d

 a
n

d
 im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 b

y
 a

 f
o

rm
a

l 
b

o
a

rd
 

T
h

e
 r

e
v

ie
w

 a
n

d
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 E
xc

e
lle

n
ce

 

W
a

le
s 

re
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s,

 t
h

e
 

co
m

m
e

n
ce

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

w
o

rk
 

o
n

 a
 r

e
p

la
ce

m
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 

fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk
. 

E
n

su
ri

n
g

 

th
a

t 
th

e
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
ve

 

re
p

a
ir

s 
se

rv
ic

e
 i

s 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
s 

o
f 

cu
st

o
m

e
rs

. 
 

Q
2

 -
 C

o
n

tr
a

ct
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
w

il
l 

b
e

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
cr

o
ss

 a
ll

 

te
a

m
s 

w
it

h
in

 C
M

S
 

Q
3

 -
 O

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t 
w

il
l 

co
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 e
xp

lo
re

d
 

a
n

d
 u

se
 o

f 
te

ch
n

o
lo

g
y

 m
a

xi
m

is
e

d
 

Q
4

 -
 W

o
rk

 w
il

l 
co

m
m

e
n

ce
 o

n
 a

 r
e

p
la

ce
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 w
h

ic
h

 

e
xp

ir
e

s 
in

 2
0

1
7

 

C
H

C
S

B
P

1
4

 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

st
ra

te
g

y
 a

n
d

 e
st

a
b

li
sh

 a
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 

tr
a

d
in

g
 c

o
m

p
a

n
y

 b
y

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
5

 

O
M

 L
e

v
e

l 

Q
1

 –
 E

st
a

b
li

sh
 b

a
si

c 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

tr
a

d
in

g
 c

o
m

p
a

n
y

 a
n

d
 g

a
in

 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

le
g

a
l 

a
d

v
ic

e
 &

 g
u

id
a

n
ce

 

 

T
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

a
 

co
m

m
e

rc
ia

l w
e

b
 v

e
h

ic
le

 

fo
r 

co
u

n
ci

l 
se

rv
ic

e
s,

 t
h

e
 

se
t 

u
p

 o
f 

a
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 

tr
a

d
in

g
 c

o
m

p
a

n
y

. 
T

h
e

 

co
m

m
e

rc
ia

l t
ra

d
in

g
 

co
m

p
a

n
y

 w
il

l 
a

im
 t

o
 

p
ro

d
u

ce
 i

n
co

m
e

 t
o

 

re
in

v
e

st
 i

n
 f

ro
n

t 
li

n
e

 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 o
ff

se
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 s
a

v
in

g
s.

  

Q
2

 –
 I

d
e

n
ti

fy
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

co
m

m
e

rc
ia

l p
ro

je
ct

, 
i.

e
. 

A
la

rm
 R

e
ce

iv
in

g
 

C
e

n
tr

e
 a

n
d

 d
e

li
v

e
r 

a
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
w

e
b

 v
e

h
ic

le
 f

o
r 

co
u

n
ci

l 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

 Q
3

 -
 S

e
t 

u
p

 t
ra

d
in

g
 c

o
m

p
a

n
y

 a
n

d
 s

ta
rt

 u
si

n
g

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

w
e

b
si

te
 a

s 

a
 s

h
o

p
 w

in
d

o
w

. 
 

 Q
4

 -
  E

va
lu

a
te

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

n
e

ss
 o

f 
co

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

tr
a

d
in

g
 c

o
m

p
a

n
y

 

Page 44



3
5

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 
C

a
rd

if
f 

is
 a

 G
re

a
t 

P
la

ce
 t

o
 L

iv
e

 W
o

rk
 a

n
d

 P
la

y
, 

C
a

rd
if

f 
is

 a
 F

a
ir

, 
Ju

st
 a

n
d

 I
n

cl
u

si
v

e
 S

o
ci

e
ty

, 
 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e
 

T
h

e
 C

it
y

 o
f 

C
a

rd
if

f 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 i

m
p

ro
v

e
s 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 i
n

 k
e

y
 a

re
a

s 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 t
o

 d
e

si
g

n
, 

d
e

li
v

e
r 

a
n

d
 i

m
p

ro
v

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
R

e
f 

N
o

 C
H

C
S

1
1

 

C
H

C
S

1
2

 C
H

C
S

1
3

 

•
 I

m
p

le
m

e
n

t 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
to

o
ls

 c
o

n
si

st
e

n
tl

y
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l t

o
 e

n
su

re
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 

im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
in

 k
e

y
 a

re
a

s 
b

y
 2

0
1

7
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

  
   

   
  
  

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

   
   

  
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
  

   
 

•
 I

m
p

ro
ve

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
st

a
ff

 a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 t
o

 m
a

xi
m

is
e

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
p

e
rs

o
n

a
l 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 &
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

re
v

ie
w

s 
in

 im
p

ro
v

in
g

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 b
y 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
6

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

   
   

   
   

  
  

•
 I

n
cr

e
a

se
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
, 

co
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
st

a
ff

 a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

ce
 t

h
e

 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
si

ck
n

e
ss

 a
b

se
n

ce
 

b
y

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
6

 

Li
n

k
 t

o
 M

e
d

iu
m

 T
e

rm
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

C
a

p
it

a
l 

H
R

A
 a

n
d

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 

Fu
n

d
 I

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t,

  

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

  
O

th
e

r 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

R
e

f 
D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

/S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
it

m
e

n
ts

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

M
il

e
st

o
n

e
s 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 M
e

a
su

re
s 

/ 

E
v

id
e

n
ce

 R
e

f 

C
H

C
S

B
P

1
5

 

A
 s

tr
o

n
g

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

cu
lt

u
re

 w
il

l 
b

e
 e

m
b

e
d

d
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 C

M
S 

in
 a

ll
 t

e
a

m
s 

 

S
u

e
 B

a
rt

le
tt

 

Q
1

 -
 A

p
p

o
in

t 
B

u
si

n
e

ss
 a

n
d

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
 

T
h

e
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

 a
n

d
 O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r,
 t

h
e

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

n
e

w
 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

. 

E
n

su
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 b

e
st

, 
m

o
st

 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

se
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 c
o

u
n

ci
l 

te
n

a
n

ts
 i

s 
p

ro
v

id
e

d
 b

y 
C

M
S.

  
  

Q
2

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 a
ll

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y
 p

ro
d

u
ce

d
 a

n
d

 

e
n

su
re

 f
it

 f
o

r 
p

u
rp

o
se

 a
n

d
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
 n

e
w

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

b
a

se
d

 o
n

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 

Q
3

 -
 C

o
m

m
e

n
ce

 u
si

n
g

 t
h

e
 K

P
I 

d
a

ta
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 B
u

il
d

in
g

 

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 

Q
4

 -
P

ro
d

u
ce

 b
e

tt
e

r 
q

u
a

li
ty

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 r
e

sp
e

ct
 o

f 
re

p
a

ir
s 

e
xp

e
n

d
it

u
re

 

Page 45



3
6

 

  

 
 

 
 

R
e

f 
D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

/S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
it

m
e

n
ts

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

M
il

e
st

o
n

e
s 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 M
e

a
su

re
s 

/ 

E
v

id
e

n
ce

 R
e

f 

C
H

C
S

B
P

1
6

 
C

re
a

te
 a

 H
e

a
lt

h
 &

 S
a

fe
ty

 (
H

&
S

) 
P

la
n

 

a
n

d
 A

ct
io

n
s.

  

C
o

li
n

 

B
la

ck
m

o
re

 

Q
1

 -
 C

re
a

te
 H

&
S

 P
la

n
 i

n
co

rp
o

ra
ti

n
g

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
re

a
 

o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 
T

h
e

 c
re

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
 H

&
S

 p
la

n
, 

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 H
&

S
 f

o
ru

m
 

a
n

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 A
re

a
 J

o
in

t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
, 

th
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
y

e
a

r 

re
p

o
rt

. 
 

Q
2

 -
 G

a
in

 a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
fo

r 
p

la
n

 f
ro

m
 H

&
S 

F
o

ru
m

 a
n

d
 S

A
JC

 

Q
3

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 a
n

d
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
p

ro
g

re
ss

 

Q
4

 -
 R

e
p

o
rt

 y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
 p

o
si

ti
o

n
 t

o
 H

&
S

 F
o

ru
m

 a
n

d
 S

A
JC

 

C
H

C
S

B
P

1
7

 

Im
p

ro
v

e
 V

o
id

 P
ro

p
e

rt
y

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

to
 r

e
v

ie
w

 a
n

d
 s

e
t 

ta
rg

e
ts

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 

th
a

t 
tu

rn
 a

ro
u

n
d

 t
im

e
s 

a
n

d
 l

e
tt

in
g

 

ti
m

e
s 

a
re

 i
m

p
ro

ve
d

. 
 

E
ll

e
n

 C
u

rt
is

 

/S
u

e
 

B
a

rt
le

tt
 

Q
1

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 c
o

n
tr

a
ct

o
r 

a
n

d
 l

e
tt

in
g

 t
im

e
s 

a
n

d
 s

e
t 

n
e

w
 t

a
rg

e
ts

. 

T
h

e
 s

e
tt

in
g

 o
f 

n
e

w
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 o
f 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 a
g

a
in

st
 t

h
e

se
. 

R
e

d
u

ci
n

g
 w

a
it

in
g

 t
im

e
s 

fo
r 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

h
o

u
se

s.
  

Q
2

 -
 D

e
ci

d
e

 o
n

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
th

a
t 

ca
n

 b
e

 u
se

d
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
ce

 v
o

id
 a

n
d

 l
e

tt
in

g
 

ti
m

e
s,

 a
n

d
 p

il
o

t.
 

Q
3

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
a

n
d

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
to

 s
e

e
 i

f 
h

a
s 

a
ss

is
te

d
 w

it
h

 

im
p

ro
v

in
g

 o
n

 v
o

id
/l

e
tt

in
g

 t
im

e
s.

  

Q
4

 -
 I

m
p

le
m

e
n

t 
ch

a
n

g
e

s 
to

 v
o

id
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 le
tt

in
g

s 
te

a
m

 t
o

 

e
n

su
re

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

 im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
is

 m
a

d
e

. 
 

C
H

C
S

B
P

1
8

 
Im

p
ro

v
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 o
f 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 

m
a

k
in

g
 a

n
d

 v
o

id
s 

w
it

h
in

 

H
o

m
e

le
ss

n
e

ss
 S

e
rv

ic
e

K
a

te
 

H
u

st
le

r 

Q
1

 -
 C

re
a

te
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 s
u

it
e

 t
o

 m
o

n
it

o
r 

a
n

d
 a

n
a

ly
se

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 a
n

d
 i

d
e

n
ti

fy
 k

e
y

 a
re

a
s 

fo
r 

im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t.
 

T
h

e
 c

re
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 

su
it

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 

a
n

a
ly

si
s 

o
f 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 

a
g

a
in

st
 t

h
is

. 
Im

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e

 

h
o

m
e

le
ss

n
e

ss
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 

p
e

o
p

le
. 

Q
2

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

T
A

 p
o

rt
fo

lio
 a

n
d

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 

su
it

a
b

il
it

y
.  

In
tr

o
d

u
ce

 f
o

rm
a

l 
fe

e
d

b
a

ck
 f

o
r 

st
a

ff
. 

 

Q
3

 -
  R

e
v

ie
w

 p
ro

g
re

ss
   

Q
4

 -
 I

m
p

le
m

e
n

t 
ch

a
n

g
e

s 
n

e
ce

ss
a

ry
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
si

d
e

r 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 

ta
rg

e
ts

  
   

Page 46



3
7

 

C
o

re
 D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 

R
e

f 
D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

/S
e

rv
ic

e
 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
 

O
ff

ic
e

r 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

M
il

e
st

o
n

e
s 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 M
e

a
su

re
s 

/ 

E
v

id
e

n
ce

 R
e

f 

C
H

C
S

C
B

1
 

P
ro

g
re

ss
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

S
h

o
p

p
in

g
 C

e
n

tr
e

 s
ch

e
m

e
s 

a
t 

B
e

e
ch

le
y

 D
ri

ve
, 

P
e

n
tr

e
b

a
n

e
, 

C
la

re
 R

o
a

d
 /

 P
e

n
a

rt
h

 R
o

a
d

, 

G
ra

n
g

e
to

w
n

, 
a

n
d

 T
h

e
 M

a
e

lf
a

 

C
e

n
tr

e
, 

Ll
a

n
e

d
e

y
rn

 

 

D
o

n
 

D
a

v
id

so
n

 

Q
1

 -
 C

o
m

m
e

n
ce

 s
h

o
p

-f
ro

n
t 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

 a
t 

C
la

re
 R

d
/ 

P
e

n
a

rt
h

 R
d

 
T

h
e

 c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

C
la

re
 

R
d

/P
e

n
a

rt
h

 R
d

 j
u

n
ct

io
n

 

im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

ts
, 

th
e

 a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
 d

e
li

v
e

ry
 p

la
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 M

a
e

lf
a

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 

th
e

 B
e

e
ch

le
y

 D
ri

v
e

 

re
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 I
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 a

re
a

s 
a

n
d

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 

fo
r 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

. 

Q
2

 -
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
C

la
re

 R
d

/P
e

n
a

rt
h

 R
d

  
ju

n
ct

io
n

 im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 

a
g

re
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 p

la
n

 f
o

r 
M

a
e

lf
a

 r
e

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

Q
3

 -
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
B

e
e

ch
le

y
 D

ri
ve

 r
e

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

Q
4

 -
 U

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fe
e

d
b

a
ck

 s
u

rv
e

y
s 

o
n

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 s

ch
e

m
e

s.
  

C
H

C
S

C
B

2
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 

R
e

n
e

w
a

l S
ch

e
m

e
s 

a
t 

W
e

n
tl

o
o

g
 R

o
a

d
, 

B
ir

ch
g

ro
v

e
, 

Ll
a

n
is

h
e

n
 V

il
la

g
e

 a
n

d
 

T
re

n
ch

a
rd

 D
ri

v
e

. 

D
o

n
 

D
a

v
id

so
n

 

Q
1

 -
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 c

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 d
ra

ft
 p

la
n

s 
fo

r 
N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 

R
e

n
e

w
a

l s
ch

e
m

e
s 

 

T
h

e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
fi

n
a

l 
p

la
n

s,
 t

h
e

 

a
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

 c
o

n
tr

a
ct

o
r 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 t
e

n
d

e
r 

p
ro

ce
ss

, 
th

e
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 s
ch

e
m

e
s.

 

Im
p

ro
v

in
g

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 a
re

a
s 

a
n

d
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
. 

Q
2

 -
 A

g
re

e
d

 f
in

a
l 

p
la

n
s 

Q
3

 -
 T

e
n

d
e

r 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

a
ct

o
r 

a
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

t 

Q
4

 -
 I

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

C
H

C
S

C
B

3
 

P
ro

g
re

ss
 E

st
a

te
 R

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

S
ch

e
m

e
s 

a
t 

T
ro

w
b

ri
d

g
e

 M
a

w
r 

, 
H

o
d

g
e

s 
S

q
u

a
re

, 
Lo

u
d

o
u

n
 

H
o

u
se

 a
n

d
 C

h
a

n
n

e
l V

ie
w

, 
a

n
d

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

 s
tr

a
te

g
y

 f
o

r 
fu

tu
re

 

in
v

e
st

m
e

n
t.

 

D
o

n
 

D
a

v
id

so
n

 

Q
1

 -
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 c

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 d
ra

ft
 p

la
n

s 
T

h
e

 a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

fi
n

a
l 

p
la

n
s,

 t
h

e
 

a
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

 c
o

n
tr

a
ct

o
r 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 t
e

n
d

e
r 

p
ro

ce
ss

, 
th

e
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 s
ch

e
m

e
s.

 

Im
p

ro
v

in
g

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 a
re

a
s 

a
n

d
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
. 

Q
2

 -
 A

g
re

e
 f

in
a

l 
p

la
n

s 

Q
3

 -
 T

e
n

d
e

r 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

a
ct

o
r 

a
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

t 

Q
4

 -
 S

ch
e

m
e

 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 d
ra

ft
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 

 
 

 
 

Page 47



3
8

 

C
o

re
 D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 

R
e

f 
D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

/S
e

rv
ic

e
 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
 

O
ff

ic
e

r 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

M
il

e
st

o
n

e
s 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 M
e

a
su

re
s 

/ 

E
v

id
e

n
ce

 R
e

f 

C
H

C
S

C
B

4
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
th

e
 

im
p

a
ct

 o
n

 t
h

e
 W

e
lf

a
re

 R
e

fo
rm

 

a
n

d
 p

re
p

a
re

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

U
n

iv
e

rs
a

l 

C
re

d
it

  

 

Ja
n

e
 

T
h

o
m

a
s  

Q
1

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 r
e

so
u

rc
e

s 
fo

r 
co

u
n

ci
l 

te
n

a
n

ts
 o

n
 w

e
lf

a
re

 r
e

fo
rm

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s,
 

re
v

ie
w

 u
se

 o
f 

D
H

P
 a

n
d

 t
a

ke
 a

ct
io

n
 o

n
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 b
u

d
g

e
ts

. 
 

T
h

e
 r

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

re
so

u
rc

e
s 

a
n

d
 

a
ct

io
n

 t
a

k
e

n
 o

n
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 in
 

b
u

d
g

e
ts

, 
th

e
 e

st
a

b
li

sh
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 

n
e

w
 t

e
a

m
, 

th
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

m
e

a
su

re
s.

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
e

n
a

n
ts

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

ce
 t

h
e

 

im
p

a
ct

 o
f 

W
e

lf
a

re
 

R
e

fo
rm

/U
n

iv
e

rs
a

l 
C

re
d

it
. 

 

Q
2

 -
 E

st
a

b
li

sh
 n

e
w

 t
e

a
m

 a
n

d
 w

o
rk

in
g

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

. 

Q
3

 -
 I

d
e

n
ti

fy
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 t
e

n
a

n
ts

 w
h

o
 w

il
l 

n
e

e
d

 D
H

P
, 

p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 b

a
n

k 

a
cc

o
u

n
t 

a
n

d
 d

ig
it

a
l 

in
cl

u
si

o
n

 

Q
4

 -
 M

o
n

it
o

r 
e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
n

e
ss

 a
n

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 m

a
n

a
g

e
. 

C
H

C
S

C
B

5
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
th

e
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 W

a
le

s 

A
ct

 

K
a

te
 

H
u

st
le

r 

Q
1

 -
 C

o
m

p
le

te
 d

e
ci

si
o

n
 m

a
k

in
g

 o
n

 t
h

e
 u

se
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ri
v

a
te

 r
e

n
te

d
 s

e
ct

o
r 

a
n

d
 i

n
te

n
ti

o
n

a
li

ty
. 

T
h

e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 o
n

 

p
ri

v
a

te
 r

e
n

te
d

 s
e

ct
o

r 

in
te

n
ti

o
n

a
li

ty
, 

th
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
a

n
d

 p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

fo
r 

m
a

k
in

g
 h

o
m

e
le

ss
 d

e
ci

si
o

n
s,

 t
h

e
 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

m
e

a
su

re
s.

 R
e

d
u

ci
n

g
 n

e
g

a
ti

v
e

 

im
p

a
ct

 o
f 

le
g

is
la

ti
v

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

to
 

th
o

se
 e

xp
e

ri
e

n
ci

n
g

 

h
o

m
e

le
ss

n
e

ss
. 

  
 

Q
2

 -
  P

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 S

o
lu

ti
o

n
s 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

to
 p

ri
v

a
te

 l
a

n
d

lo
rd

s,
 a

n
d

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
a

n
d

 p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

fo
r 

m
a

k
in

g
 h

o
m

e
le

ss
 d

e
ci

si
o

n
s 

w
it

h
 

th
e

 p
ri

v
a

te
 r

e
n

te
d

 s
e

ct
o

r 

Q
3

 -
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

a
n

d
 p

ro
ce

ss
e

s 
fo

r 
m

a
k

in
g

 h
o

m
e

le
ss

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 p
ri

v
a

te
 r

e
n

te
d

 s
e

ct
o

r 

Q
4

 -
 M

o
n

it
o

r 
e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
n

e
ss

 a
n

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 m

a
n

a
g

e
. 

C
H

C
S

C
B

6
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 t
h

e
 I

n
to

 

W
o

rk
 a

n
d

 d
ig

it
a

l 
in

cl
u

si
o

n
 

se
rv

i c
e

s 

 

H
e

le
n

 

E
v

a
n

s 

Q
1

 -
 S

e
t 

u
p

 a
 n

e
w

 o
u

tr
e

a
ch

 l
o

ca
ti

o
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 Y

M
C

A
 i

n
 t

h
e

 R
o

a
th

 a
re

a
 o

f 

th
e

 c
it

y
. 

T
h

e
 s

e
t 

u
p

 o
f 

a
 n

e
w

 o
u

tr
e

a
ch

 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
 i

n
 R

o
a

th
, 

th
e

 c
re

a
ti

o
n

 

a
n

d
 r

o
ll

 o
u

t 
o

f 
th

e
 C

V
 b

u
il

d
e

r,
 t

h
e

 

h
o

st
in

g
 o

f 
a

 J
o

b
s 

fa
ir

, 
th

e
 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 o
f 

th
e

 im
p

a
ct

 o
f 

U
n

iv
e

rs
a

l C
re

d
it

 o
n

 C
lie

n
ts

. 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
h

o
se

 i
n

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 g
a

in
 

sk
il

ls
 a

n
d

 p
ro

g
re

ss
 i

n
to

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 o

r 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t.
  

Q
2

 -
 C

re
a

te
, 

re
v

ie
w

 a
n

d
 r

o
ll 

o
u

t 
a

 C
V

 b
u

il
d

e
r 

fo
r 

cl
ie

n
ts

 t
o

 u
se

 i
n

 t
h

e
 j

o
b

 

cl
u

b
. 

E
xt

e
n

d
 t

h
e

 g
u

a
ra

n
te

e
d

 i
n

te
rv

ie
w

s 
p

ilo
t 

to
 o

th
e

r 
lo

ca
ti

o
n

s 
a

cr
o

ss
 

th
e

 c
it

y 

Q
3

 -
 M

a
in

 J
o

b
s 

fa
ir

 t
o

 b
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

in
 c

o
n

ju
n

ct
io

n
 w

it
h

 D
W

P
 

Q
4

 -
 M

o
n

it
o

r 
a

n
d

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
 t

h
a

t 
U

C
 h

a
s 

o
n

 c
lie

n
ts

 a
n

d
 h

o
w

 

th
e

se
 c

li
e

n
ts

 c
a

n
 b

e
 a

ss
is

te
d

 b
a

ck
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 t
h

e
ir

 U
C

 

a
cc

o
u

n
t.

 C
o

n
si

d
e

r 
w

ri
ti

n
g

 b
e

sp
o

k
e

 U
C

 t
ra

in
in

g
 c

o
u

rs
e

s.
  

Page 48



3
9

 

C
o

re
 D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 

R
e

f 
D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

/S
e

rv
ic

e
 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
 

O
ff

ic
e

r 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

M
il

e
st

o
n

e
s 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 M
e

a
su

re
s 

/ 

E
v

id
e

n
ce

 R
e

f 

C
H

C
S

C
B

7
 

D
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
su

st
a

in
a

b
le

 

o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 A

d
u

lt
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

Le
a

rn
in

g
 (

A
C

L)
 m

o
d

e
l 

th
a

t 

b
o

th
 m

e
e

ts
 t

h
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 A
C

L 
P

o
li

cy
 a

n
d

 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

s 
co

st
 n

e
u

tr
a

l/
 i

n
co

m
e

 

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

n
g

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s.

 

Jo
h

n
 

A
g

n
e

w
 

Q
1

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
te

rm
 2

 (
Ja

n
u

a
ry

-A
p

ri
l)

 e
n

su
ri

n
g

 w
e

 b
re

a
k

 

e
v

e
n

. 
A

n
d

 p
u

tt
in

g
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 a
ct

io
n

s 
fo

r 
te

rm
 3

 

T
h

e
 r

e
v

ie
w

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 e

a
ch

 t
e

rm
, 

th
e

 l
a

u
n

ch
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 A
C

L 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

T
h

e
 p

ro
v

is
io

n
 o

f 
a

n
 

A
C

L 
m

o
d

e
l t

h
a

t 
p

ro
v

id
e

s 

a
cc

re
d

it
e

d
 c

o
u

rs
e

s 
fo

r 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

 

le
a

rn
e

rs
, 

th
e

 c
o

st
s 

o
f 

w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 

o
ff

se
t 

b
y

 t
h

e
 p

ro
v

is
io

n
 o

f 
p

o
p

u
la

r 

in
co

m
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
ti

n
g

 c
o

u
rs

e
s.

  

Q
2

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
te

rm
 3

 (
A

p
ri

l-
Ju

ly
) 

e
n

su
ri

n
g

 w
e

 b
re

a
k

 e
v
e

n
. 

A
n

d
 p

u
tt

in
g

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 a

ct
io

n
s 

fo
r 

te
rm

 1
 

Q
3

 -
 L

a
u

n
ch

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 A

C
L 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 a
ca

d
e

m
ic

 y
e

a
r 

Q
4

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

 o
f 

te
rm

 1
 (

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r-

D
e

ce
m

b
e

r)
 e

n
su

ri
n

g
 w

e
 

b
re

a
k

 e
v

e
n

 a
n

d
 p

u
tt

in
g

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 a

ct
io

n
s 

fo
r 

te
rm

 2
 

C
H

C
S

C
B

8
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
 C

u
st

o
m

e
r 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y  

E
m

ly
n

 N
a

sh
 

Q
1

 -
 I

n
it

ia
l D

ra
ft

 t
o

 b
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

T
h

e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 i

n
it

ia
l 

a
n

d
 

fi
n

a
l 

d
ra

ft
s,

 t
h

e
 s

ig
n

 o
ff

 o
f 

th
e

 

fi
n

a
l 

d
ra

ft
. 

E
n

su
ri

n
g

 t
h

a
t 

cu
st

o
m

e
rs

 c
o

n
ta

ct
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

ci
l 

h
a

v
e

 a
 p

o
si

ti
v

e
 e

xp
e

ri
e

n
ce

. 
 

Q
2

 -
 F

u
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
st

ra
te

g
y

 

Q
3

 -
 F

in
a

l 
d

ra
ft

 p
re

p
a

ra
ti

o
n

 

Q
4

 -
 S

ig
n

 o
ff

 

C
H

C
S

C
B

9
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

C
u

st
o

m
e

r 

W
e

b
si

te
s 

–
 i

n
co

m
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 
E

m
ly

n
 N

a
sh

 

Q
1

 -
 S

e
cu

re
 t

h
e

 p
la

tf
o

rm
, 

e
st

im
a

te
d

 v
o

lu
m

e
 o

f 
cu

st
o

m
e

r 
si

te
s 

a
n

d
 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l c
o

st
. 

E
st

a
b

li
sh

 r
e

so
u

rc
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

d
e

m
a

n
d

. 

D
e

liv
e

r 
fi

rs
t 

cu
st

o
m

e
r 

si
te

 (
b

e
re

a
v
e

m
e

n
t 

se
rv

ic
e

s)
 s

e
cu

re
 a

ll
 E

-

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 c

o
m

p
o

n
e

n
ts

  
T

h
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 f

ir
st

 c
u

st
o

m
e

r 

si
te

, 
th

e
 e

st
a

b
li

sh
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 s
ig

n
 

o
ff

 o
f 

a
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 t

o
 

sp
e

ci
a

li
se

d
 w

e
b

si
te

s.
  

Q
2

 -
 E

st
a

b
li

sh
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 t
o

 s
p

e
ci

a
li

se
d

 w
e

b
si

te
s.

 C
re

a
te

 a
 

g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 m
o

d
e

l 
fo

r 
C

a
rd

if
f’

s 
w

e
b

 p
re

se
n

ce
. 

Q
3

 -
 S

ig
n

 o
ff

 o
f 

co
rp

o
ra

te
 w

e
b

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 m
o

d
e

l 

Q
4

 -
 A

ll
 m

ic
ro

/m
u

lt
i 

si
te

s 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
d

e
si

g
n

e
d

/r
e

d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 u

si
n

g
 t

h
e

 

n
e

w
 p

la
tf

o
rm

, 
co

n
te

n
ts

 a
b

so
rb

e
d

 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 s
it

e
, 

o
r 

d
e

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
e

d
. 

 
 

 
 

Page 49



4
0

 

C
o

re
 D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 

R
e

f 
D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

/S
e

rv
ic

e
 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
 

O
ff

ic
e

r 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

M
il

e
st

o
n

e
s 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 M
e

a
su

re
s 

/ 

E
v

id
e

n
ce

 R
e

f 

C
H

C
S

C
B

1
0

 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

R
e

m
o

te
 C

o
n

ci
e

rg
e

 &
 C

C
T

V
 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 C
e

n
tr

e
 a

n
d

 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
 

S
h

e
e

n
a

 

La
w

so
n

 

Q
1

 -
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
A

la
rm

 R
e

ce
iv

in
g

 C
e

n
tr

e
. 

In
st

a
ll

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

C
C

T
V

 a
n

d
 

d
o

o
r 

e
n

tr
y

 s
y
st

e
m

s 
a

t 
1

0
 h

ig
h

 r
is

e
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 b
lo

ck
s .

 R
e

cr
u

it
m

e
n

t 

o
f 

2
4

/7
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
te

a
m

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
. 

T
h

e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 A

la
rm

 

R
e

ce
iv

in
g

 C
e

n
tr

e
, 

th
e

 c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

re
cr

u
it

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

2
4

/7
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 

te
a

m
. 

T
h

e
 r

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

 

d
e

li
v

e
ry

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 A

la
rm

 

R
e

ce
iv

in
g

 C
e

n
tr

e
. 

 

Q
2

 -
 F

u
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 A

R
C

 f
o

r 

C
a

rd
if

f 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

Q
3

 -
 E

xp
lo

re
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
o

p
ti

o
n

s 
to

 d
e

ve
lo

p
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 A
R

C
 f

o
r 

e
xt

e
rn

a
l a

g
e

n
ci

e
s 

 

Q
4

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
li

ve
ry

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 A

R
C

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

si
d

e
r 

a
n

y
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
 

C
H

C
S

C
B

1
1

 
D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

2
4

/ 
7

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

 

S
h

e
e

n
a

 

La
w

so
n

 

Q
1

 -
 I

m
p

le
m

e
n

t 
se

rv
ic

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

w
it

h
in

 S
h

e
lt

e
re

d
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

te
ch

n
o

lo
g

y
 s

o
lu

ti
o

n
s 

 

T
h

e
 im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
 

ch
a

n
g

e
s 

w
it

h
in

 s
h

e
lt

e
re

d
 

a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
, 

th
e

 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

w
e

b
si

te
 

o
p

ti
o

n
s 

to
 f

u
ll

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l.
 I

m
p

ro
ve

 

th
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

sh
e

lt
e

re
d

 

a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
, 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

 

T
e

le
ca

re
 t

o
 p

ro
v

id
e

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 

n
e

w
 a

n
d

 e
xi

st
in

g
 c

u
st

o
m

e
rs

. 
 

Q
2

 -
 E

xp
a

n
d

 T
e

le
ca

re
 c

u
st

o
m

e
r 

b
a

se
 a

n
d

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 n
e

w
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

cu
st

o
m

e
rs

  

Q
3

 -
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
 T

e
le

ca
re

 p
e

ri
p

h
e

ra
l 

o
ff

e
r 

a
n

d
 p

a
ck

a
g

e
s 

 

Q
4

 -
 W

e
b

si
te

 o
p

ti
o

n
s 

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 t
o

 f
u

ll
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l  

 
 

 
 

Page 50



4
1

 

C
o

re
 D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 

R
e

f 
D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

/S
e

rv
ic

e
 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
 

O
ff

ic
e

r 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

M
il

e
st

o
n

e
s 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 M
e

a
su

re
s 

/ 

E
v

id
e

n
ce

 R
e

f 

C
H

C
S

C
B

1
2

 

T
o

 e
st

a
b

li
sh

 a
n

d
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
 t

h
e

 

A
d

u
lt

 c
o

n
ta

ct
 a

n
d

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

te
le

p
h

o
n

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

R
a

ch
e

l 

B
is

h
o

p
 

Q
1

 -
 T

o
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 a
tt

e
n

d
 a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 c
a

re
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

w
o

rk
sh

o
p

s,
 f

e
e

d
in

g
 i

n
to

 p
ro

ce
ss

 m
a

p
p

in
g

 a
n

d
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

 

in
to

 g
a

te
w

a
y

. 
 B

u
il

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 g
o

o
d

 p
ra

ct
ic

e
 o

f 
co

m
p

le
ti

n
g

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
ts

 a
t 

F
ir

st
 P

o
in

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

ta
ct

 a
n

d
 m

a
in

ta
in

 o
n

ly
 a

 s
m

a
ll

 v
o

lu
m

e
 o

f 
ca

ll
b

a
ck

s.
  

M
o

n
it

o
r 

th
e

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

n
e

ss
 a

n
d

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 w
it

h
o

u
t 

a
 S

o
ci

a
l W

o
rk

e
r 

o
n

 

si
te

. 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

n
e

ss
 o

f 

th
e

 F
ir

st
 P

o
in

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

ta
ct

 w
it

h
o

u
t 

a
 s

o
ci

a
l w

o
rk

e
r 

o
n

 s
it

e
, 

th
e

 

a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

si
g

n
p

o
st

in
g

 p
a

ra
m

e
te

rs
 f

o
r 

so
ci

a
l c

a
re

 e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s.
 T

o
 p

ro
v

id
e

 

th
e

 b
e

st
 A

d
u

lt
 C

o
n

ta
ct

 a
n

d
 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

Se
rv

ic
e

. 
  

Q
2

 -
 T

o
 a

g
re

e
 a

n
d

 a
ss

is
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 s
m

o
o

th
 t

ra
n

sf
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
n

 i
ts

 

e
n

ti
re

ty
 t

o
 t

h
e

 G
a

te
w

a
y

 i
f 

th
is

 i
s 

th
e

 p
re

fe
rr

e
d

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 A
C

M
 

p
ro

je
ct

. 
 A

g
re

e
 a

n
d

 im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
si

g
n

p
o

st
in

g
 p

a
ra

m
e

te
rs

 f
o

r 
so

ci
a

l c
a

re
 

e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s 
a

n
d

 d
ir

e
ct

 g
a

te
w

a
y

 r
e

fe
rr

a
ls

. 
 

Q
3

 -
 D

e
p

e
n

d
a

n
t 

o
n

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

 o
f 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

2
: 

C
lo

su
re

 o
f 

th
e

 C
2

C
 

in
v

o
lv

e
m

e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 I

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

Li
v

in
g

 P
ro

je
ct

 o
r 

co
n

ti
n

u
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

a
d

u
lt

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

ta
ct

 a
n

d
 a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
se

rv
ic

e
 w

it
h

in
 C

2
C

 w
it

h
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 f

ro
m

 Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

2
. 

Q
4

 -
 D

e
p

e
n

d
a

n
t 

o
n

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

 o
f 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

2
. 

M
o

n
it

o
r 

th
e

 s
ig

n
p

o
st

in
g

 

e
le

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

A
d

u
lt

 s
o

ci
a

l c
a

re
 e

n
q

u
ir

e
s 

a
n

d
 it

s 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 o

r 
w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 

th
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 C

2
C

 c
o

n
ta

ct
 

ce
n

tr
e

 a
n

d
 a

n
a

ly
si

n
g

 c
h

a
n

n
e

l 
sh

if
t.

 

 
 

 
 

Page 51



4
2

 

C
o

re
 D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 

R
e

f 
D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

/S
e

rv
ic

e
 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
 

O
ff

ic
e

r 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

M
il

e
st

o
n

e
s 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 M
e

a
su

re
s 

/ 

E
v

id
e

n
ce

 R
e

f 

C
H

C
S

C
B

1
3

 

T
h

e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 C
2

C
 S

e
rv

ic
e

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
: 

 -
 e

xp
a

n
si

o
n

 o
f 

cu
rr

e
n

t 
fl

o
o

r 

sp
a

ce
 

- 
ro

ll
 o

u
t 

o
f 

fi
rs

t 
tr

a
n

ch
e

 o
f 

u
n

iv
e

rs
a

l 
cr

e
d

it
 

-S
in

g
le

 p
o

in
t 

o
f 

co
n

ta
ct

 P
a

rk
 

E
n

q
u

ir
ie

s 

 

R
a

ch
e

l 

B
is

h
o

p
 

Q
1

 -
 C

re
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

ro
je

ct
 b

o
a

rd
 t

o
 e

xp
lo

re
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e

 p
la

n
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 

e
xp

a
n

si
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

ta
ct

 c
e

n
tr

e
 f

lo
o

r 
sp

a
ce

, 
w

o
rk

in
g

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 b
e

st
 u

se
 

o
f 

sp
a

ce
 t

o
 c

re
a

te
 2

3
 e

xt
ra

 s
e

a
ts

 w
it

h
in

 b
u

d
g

e
t.

  P
la

ce
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 o
rd

e
r.

 

S
p

a
ce

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 b

e
in

g
 a

b
le

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
 f

o
r 

e
ss

e
n

ti
a

l 
p

ro
je

ct
s 

a
lo

n
g

si
d

e
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
 a

s 
u

su
a

l.
  

S
co

p
e

 o
u

t 
th

e
 im

p
a

ct
 a

n
d

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

b
e

co
m

in
g

 t
h

e
 f

ir
st

 p
o

in
t 

o
f 

co
n

ta
ct

 f
o

r 
a

ll
 P

a
rk

s 
e

n
q

u
ir

e
s:

  s
ta

ff
in

g
, 

C
R

M
, 

F
A

Q
, 

fu
tu

re
 t

ri
a

l 
d

e
ta

il
s.

 

C
a

sc
a

d
e

 a
n

d
 b

ri
e

f 
st

a
ff

 o
n

 U
n

iv
e

rs
a

l C
re

d
it

 r
o

ll
 o

u
t 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

fi
rm

 t
h

e
 

tr
a

n
ch

e
 d

a
te

s 
fo

r 
C

a
rd

if
f.

 W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 S
A

P
 C

2
C

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

to
 i

d
e

n
ti

fy
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 U
C

 a
n

d
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 c

la
im

s.
  

T
h

e
 c

re
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 p
ro

je
ct

 b
o

a
rd

 

fo
cu

se
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 e

xp
a

n
si

o
n

 o
f 

C
2

C
, 

th
e

 f
in

a
li

sa
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
la

n
s,

 t
h

e
 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 e

xp
a

n
si

o
n

, 
a

n
d

 

th
e

 e
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

je
ct

. 

E
n

su
ri

n
g

 t
h

a
t 

cu
st

o
m

e
rs

 

co
n

ta
ct

in
g

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
v

e
 a

 

p
o

si
ti

ve
 e

xp
e

ri
e

n
ce

. 

Q
2

 -
 F

in
a

li
se

 f
it

ti
n

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 d
a

te
s 

fo
r 

e
xp

a
n

si
o

n
. 

Id
e

n
ti

fy
 t

h
e

 

re
so

u
rc

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 i
n

st
a

ll 
th

e
 I

C
T

 a
n

d
 o

ff
ic

e
 f

u
rn

it
u

re
 e

n
su

ri
n

g
 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

 a
s 

U
su

a
l 

re
m

a
in

s 
u

n
a

ff
e

ct
e

d
. 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
je

ct
 p

la
n

. 
 

F
in

a
li

se
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

to
 e

n
a

b
le

 c
re

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 t
im

e
li

n
e

 

fo
r 

fu
ll

 t
ra

n
sf

e
r 

o
f 

a
ll

 c
a

ll
s 

to
 C

2
C

 a
n

d
 d

is
a

b
le

 a
ll

 d
ir

e
ct

 p
u

b
li

sh
e

d
 p

a
rk

s 

co
n

ta
ct

s.
 M

a
k

e
 t

h
e

 d
ir

e
ct

 l
in

e
s 

to
 p

u
b

li
c 

d
e

fu
n

ct
. 

 T
ra

il 
ca

ll
s 

in
to

 C
2

C
 

b
e

fo
re

 f
in

a
li

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 e
n

a
b

lin
g

 a
n

a
ly

si
s 

o
f 

ch
a

n
n

e
l s

ta
ti

st
ic

s.
  

Li
n

k
 C

2
C

 c
o

a
ch

 w
it

h
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 t

o
 c

re
a

te
 t

ra
in

in
g

 p
la

n
. 

A
n

a
ly

se
 a

n
d

 s
co

p
e

 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l i
n

cr
e

a
se

d
 c

a
ll

 v
o

lu
m

e
s 

li
a

is
in

g
 w

it
h

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 i
f 

F
T

E
 i

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 

w
it

h
 o

n
ly

 u
n

iv
e

rs
a

l 
cr

e
d

it
 g

o
in

g
 l

iv
e

 w
it

h
 s

p
e

ci
fi

c 
cl

ie
n

t 
g

ro
u

p
s.

  

Q
3

 -
 P

ro
je

ct
 C

2
C

 E
xp

a
n

si
o

n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

. 

F
u

ll
 t

ra
n

sf
e

r 
o

f 
p

a
rk

s 
ca

ll
s 

to
 C

2
C

. 
A

n
a

ly
se

 im
p

a
ct

, 
tr

e
n

d
 a

n
a

ly
si

s 
a

n
d

 

K
P

Is
 

U
n

iv
e

rs
a

l c
re

d
it

 r
o

ll
 o

u
t 

b
e

g
in

s 
w

it
h

 s
p

e
ci

fi
c 

cl
ie

n
t 

g
ro

u
p

. 
A

n
a

ly
se

 

im
p

a
ct

, 
tr

e
n

d
 a

n
a

ly
si

s 
a

n
d

 K
P

Is
. 

Q
4

 -
 E

v
a

lu
a

ti
n

g
 i

n
 f

u
ll

 t
h

e
 s

u
cc

e
ss

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 B

u
si

n
e

ss
 a

s 

U
su

a
l 

p
ro

ce
ss

 m
o

v
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 

Page 52



4
3

 

C
o

re
 D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 

R
e

f 
D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

/S
e

rv
ic

e
 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
 

O
ff

ic
e

r 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

M
il

e
st

o
n

e
s 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 M
e

a
su

re
s 

/ 

E
v

id
e

n
ce

 R
e

f 

C
H

C
S

C
B

1
4

 

H
a

n
d

le
 t

h
e

 c
u

st
o

m
e

r 
co

n
ta

ct
 

fo
r 

th
e

 W
a

st
e

 R
e

st
ri

ct
io

n
s 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

R
a

ch
e

l 

B
is

h
o

p
  

Q
1

 -
 F

in
a

li
se

 t
h

e
 s

ta
ff

in
g

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 a
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
 a

n
a

ly
si

s 

re
p

o
rt

 a
t 

W
a

st
e

 r
e

st
ri

ct
io

n
s 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 b

o
a

rd
. 

A
g

re
e

 k
e

y
 d

a
te

s 
a

n
d

 

‘g
o

-l
iv

e
’.

 F
in

a
li

se
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
 a

n
d

 c
u

st
o

m
e

r 
le

a
fl

e
ts

. 
A

g
re

e
 a

n
d

 

im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
C

R
M

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 B

u
lk

y 
ch

a
rg

e
s 

sc
re

e
n

s 
a

n
d

 

p
ro

ce
ss

. 
R

e
cr

u
it

 a
n

d
 t

ra
in

 5
 t

e
m

p
o

ra
ry

 C
a

rd
if

f 
W

o
rk

s 
st

a
ff

. 
 B

ri
e

f 
a

n
d

 

tr
a

in
 e

xi
st

in
g

 t
e

a
m

s.
 

T
h

e
 f

in
a

li
sa

ti
o

n
 o

f 

co
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
 a

n
d

 

cu
st

o
m

e
r 

le
a

fl
e

ts
, 

th
e

 a
ct

io
n

in
g

 

o
f 

th
e

 c
it

y
 w

id
e

 c
a

m
p

a
ig

n
, 

th
e

 

a
n

a
ly

si
s 

o
f 

th
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
th

e
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

th
e

 a
n

a
ly

si
s 

o
f 

th
e

 

im
p

a
ct

 n
e

w
 r

u
le

s 
h

a
v

e
 o

n
 

cu
st

o
m

e
rs

, 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 

p
e

rm
a

n
e

n
t 

ch
a

n
g

e
s 

to
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
 

a
s 

u
su

a
l.

 E
n

su
ri

n
g

 t
h

a
t 

cu
st

o
m

e
rs

 

co
n

ta
ct

in
g

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
v

e
 a

 

p
o

si
ti

ve
 e

xp
e

ri
e

n
ce

. 

Q
2

 -
 C

it
y

 W
id

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

 c
a

m
p

a
ig

n
. 

Le
tt

e
r/

Le
a

fl
e

t 
d

e
liv

e
ry

 t
o

 

3
7

,5
1

5
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s 

fo
r 

w
h

e
e

le
d

 b
in

 e
xp

a
n

si
o

n
, 

a
n

d
 b

e
sp

o
k

e
 b

a
g

 d
e

li
ve

ry
. 

B
in

 e
xc

h
a

n
g

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

. 
 A

n
a

ly
se

 t
h

e
 im

p
a

ct
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 a
n

d
 

re
cr

u
it

 a
n

d
 t

ra
in

 a
n

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

3
 t

e
m

p
o

ra
ry

 C
a

rd
if

f 
W

o
r k

s 
st

a
ff

 i
f 

v
o

lu
m

e
s 

o
n

 a
ll 

ch
a

n
n

e
ls

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
. 

M
o

n
it

o
r 

e
sc

a
la

ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 

a
n

d
 f

e
e

d
 i

n
to

 W
a

st
e

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 B

o
a

rd
. 

P
ro

v
id

e
 s

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
o

n
 t

re
n

d
 

a
n

a
ly

si
s.

  

Q
3

 -
 A

s 
p

e
r 

th
e

 p
ro

je
ct

 b
ri

e
f 

a
n

d
 d

e
d

ic
a

te
d

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

se
t,

 r
e

d
u

ce
 t

h
e

 

te
m

p
o

ra
ry

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 l

in
e

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 r
o

ll
 o

u
t 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 

fo
r 

a
ll

 p
a

rt
ie

s 
th

a
t 

w
e

 h
a

v
e

 r
e

a
ch

e
d

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 a
s 

U
su

a
l.

  A
n

a
ly

se
 t

h
e

 

im
p

a
ct

 t
h

a
t 

n
e

w
 r

u
le

s 
h

a
ve

 o
n

 c
u

st
o

m
e

rs
 a

ft
e

r 
th

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

th
a

t 
m

a
y

 

a
ff

e
ct

 t
h

e
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
. 
 

Q
4

 -
 A

n
ti

ci
p

a
te

d
 B

u
si

n
e

ss
 a

s 
U

su
a

l 
–

 m
o

n
it

o
r 

w
h

a
t 

w
e

 d
e

e
m

 t
o

 b
e

 

p
e

rm
a

n
e

n
t 

ch
a

n
g

e
s 

to
 B

u
si

n
e

ss
 a

s 
U

su
a

l 
a

n
d

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
m

p
lo

ye
e

 

im
p

a
ct

. 
T

h
e

 w
o

rk
 o

f 
th

is
 q

u
a

rt
e

r 
is

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 a

n
y

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

 

cu
st

o
m

e
rs

 h
a

ve
 a

cc
e

p
te

d
 a

n
d

 u
n

d
e

rs
to

o
d

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s.

 

 
 

 
 

Page 53



4
4

 

C
o

re
 D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 

R
e

f 
D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

/S
e

rv
ic

e
 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
 

O
ff

ic
e

r 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

M
il

e
st

o
n

e
s 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 M
e

a
su

re
s 

/ 

E
v

id
e

n
ce

 R
e

f 

C
H

C
S

C
B

1
5

 

C
o

o
rd

in
a

te
 t

h
e

 t
ra

n
sf

e
r 

o
f 

P
ri

v
a

te
 S

e
ct

o
r 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 c
a

lls
 

in
to

 C
2

C
, 

w
h

il
st

 m
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 a

 

h
ig

h
 l

e
v

e
l o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
 d

e
li

v
e

ry
. 

 

R
a

ch
e

l 

B
is

h
o

p
 

Q
1

 -
 R

e
g

u
la

r 
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 p

ro
je

ct
 t

e
a

m
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s 

to
 t

a
k

e
 p

la
ce

, 
to

 

e
n

su
re

 t
h

e
 t

e
le

p
h

o
n

y 
e

le
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

ct
 i

s 
d

e
li

ve
re

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 

ti
m

e
sc

a
le

s.
 

T
h

e
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 P

S
H

 p
ro

je
ct

 b
o

a
rd

, 

K
P

Is
 t

o
 b

e
 a

g
re

e
d

 i
n

 Q
2

, 
th

e
 g

o
 

li
v

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
n

d
 a

n
a

ly
si

s 
o

f 

th
e

 d
e

m
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 

E
n

su
ri

n
g

 t
h

a
t 

cu
st

o
m

e
rs

 

co
n

ta
ct

in
g

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
v

e
 a

 

p
o

si
ti

ve
 e

xp
e

ri
e

n
ce

. 

Q
2

 -
 M

a
p

 o
u

t 
p

ro
ce

ss
e

s 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
fi

rm
 t

h
e

 t
e

le
p

h
o

n
y 

a
n

d
 s

y
st

e
m

 

e
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

je
ct

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 d

iv
e

rt
s 

o
r 

p
ro

ce
ss

 f
o

rm
 t

h
e

 2
2

 L
A

. 

F
in

a
li

se
 s

e
a

ti
n

g
 p

la
n

s,
 i

n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 s
e

t 
u

p
 c

o
st

s,
 I

n
c.

 I
T

 a
n

d
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 

P
S

H
 o

n
 t

h
e

 r
e

cr
u

it
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
st

a
ff

. 
T

ra
in

in
g

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 p
la

n
 

cr
e

a
te

d
 i

n
 c

o
n

ju
n

ct
io

n
 w

it
h

 P
S

H
. 

A
g

re
e

 K
P

Is
 g

o
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

. 
 

Q
3

 -
 G

o
 l

iv
e

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

A
n

a
ly

se
 t

h
e

 d
e

m
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
n

d
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 s

ta
ti

st
ic

a
l 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 c

o
n

ta
ct

s,
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it

h
 P

S
H

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

su
cc

e
ss

 o
f 

th
e

 m
a

rk
e

ti
n

g
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

. 
M

a
n

a
g

e
 f

lu
ct

u
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

a
cc

o
rd

in
g

ly
. 

 

Q
4

 -
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
, 

a
n

a
ly

se
 t

h
e

 t
a

k
e

 u
p

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

e
a

rl
y

 a
n

a
ly

si
s 

o
f 

th
e

 im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 
W

o
rk

 c
lo

se
ly

 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 P
S

H
 t

e
a

m
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
e

 f
ir

st
 c

la
ss

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

 
 

 
 

Page 54



4
5

 

C
o

re
 D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 

R
e

f 
D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

/S
e

rv
ic

e
 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
 

O
ff

ic
e

r 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

M
il

e
st

o
n

e
s 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 M
e

a
su

re
s 

/ 

E
v

id
e

n
ce

 R
e

f 

C
H

C
S

C
B

1
6

 

A
li

g
n

 C
e

n
tr

a
l 

Li
b

ra
ry

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 

H
u

b
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 b

y
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
in

g
 a

 

co
-l

o
ca

te
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 m

o
d

e
l 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 C

e
n

tr
a

l L
ib

ra
ry

 

b
u

il
d

in
g

 

S
a

ra
h

 

M
cG

il
l 

Q
1

 -
 C

o
m

p
le

te
 r

a
ti

o
n

a
li

sa
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 r

e
-o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

lib
ra

ry
 e

le
m

e
n

ts
. 

O
v

e
rs

e
e

 p
ro

cu
re

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

lib
ra

ry
 f

u
rn

it
u

re
 a

n
d

 d
e

li
v

e
r 

e
n

h
a

n
ce

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 

fu
n

ct
io

n
a

li
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 C
e

n
tr

a
l l

ib
ra

ry
 b

u
il

d
in

g
 –

 2
 b

e
sp

o
ke

 f
le

xi
b

le
 e

v
e

n
ts

 

sp
a

ce
s,

 m
u

lt
i -

fu
n

ct
io

n
a

l 
cr

e
a

ti
ve

 s
u

it
e

 a
n

d
 b

e
sp

o
k

e
 t

e
e

n
a

g
e

 l
ib

ra
ry

 a
n

d
 

H
u

b
 f

lo
o

r 

T
h

e
 L

a
u

n
ch

 o
f 

th
e

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 

lib
ra

ry
 

h
u

b
, 

th
e

 e
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 h

u
b

 a
n

d
 

cr
e

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
n

 a
ct

io
n

 p
l a

n
. 

T
h

e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

co
-l

o
ca

te
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

o
 

fa
ci

li
ta

te
 s

a
v

in
g

s 
w

h
il

e
 

m
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 im
p

ro
v

in
g

 t
h

e
 

se
rv

ic
e

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 t
o

 c
u

st
o

m
e

rs
. 

 

Q
2

 -
 L

a
u

n
ch

 t
h

e
 C

e
n

tr
a

l L
ib

ra
ry

 H
u

b
. 

In
d

u
ct

 e
xi

st
in

g
 c

u
st

o
m

e
r 

b
a

se
 i

n
 

re
o

rg
a

n
is

e
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s.

 D
ri

v
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e
 

n
e

w
 c

o
-l

o
ca

te
d

 m
o

d
e

l.
 

Q
3

 -
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
 e

v
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 d

ig
it

a
l 

li
te

ra
cy

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s 

in
 c

o
ll

a
b

o
ra

ti
o

n
 

w
it

h
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 t

o
 f

u
ll

y 
u

ti
li

se
 b

e
sp

o
k

e
 s

p
a

ce
s 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 b

u
il

d
in

g
. 

Q
4

 -
 E

v
a

lu
a

te
 t

h
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 H

u
b

 a
n

d
 c

re
a

te
 a

ct
io

n
 p

la
n

 

fo
r 

m
a

xi
m

is
in

g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

to
 c

it
iz

e
n

s.
 

C
H

C
S

C
B

1
7

 

R
e

p
o

rt
 o

n
 t

h
e

 1
st

 

y
e

a
r 

o
f 

th
e

 f
if

th
 

fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk
 o

f 
th

e
 W

e
ls

h
 

P
u

b
li

c 
Li

b
ra

ry
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

R
a

ch
e

l 

B
is

h
o

p
 

Q
1

 -
 C

o
m

p
le

te
 t

e
st

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

 D
a

ta
b

a
se

 w
a

re
h

o
u

se
 a

n
d

 u
ti

li
se

 f
o

r 

co
ll

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

fi
n

a
l 

d
a

ta
 f

o
r 

C
a

rd
if

f’
s 

W
P

LS
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
 2

0
1

4/
1

5
. 

B
e

g
in

 c
o

ll
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
d

a
ta

 i
n

 p
re

p
a

ra
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
2

0
1

5/
1

6
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 r

e
p

o
rt

 

a
ga

in
st

 t
h

e
 s

e
co

n
d

 y
e

a
r 

o
f 

th
e

 f
if

th
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 o
f 

th
e

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 

T
h

e
 c

o
ll

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 s

u
b

m
is

si
o

n
 o

f 

th
e

 f
in

a
l 

d
a

ta
 f

o
r 

W
P

LS
 a

n
n

u
a

l 

re
p

o
rt

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

, 
th

e
 c

o
lle

ct
io

n
 o

f 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 d
a

ta
. 

T
o

 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 f
it

 f
o

r 
p

u
rp

o
se

, 
u

p
 t

o
 

d
a

te
 L

ib
ra

ry
 p

ro
v

is
io

n
 t

o
 C

a
rd

if
f 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

. 
  

Q
2

 -
 C

o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d

 s
u

b
m

it
 C

a
rd

if
f’

s 
d

ra
ft

 W
P

LS
 a

n
n

u
a

l r
e

p
o

rt
 2

0
1

4/
1

5
 t

o
 

C
y

M
A

L 
b

y
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 d
e

a
d

li
n

e
 (

Ju
ly

 2
0

1
5

).
 

Q
3

 -
 S

e
cu

re
 C

a
b

in
e

t 
M

e
m

b
e

r 
a

p
p

ro
v

a
l 

a
n

d
 a

tt
e

n
d

 t
h

e
 E

co
n

o
m

ic
 a

n
d

 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

S
cr

u
ti

n
y

 t
o

 r
e

p
o

rt
 o

n
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
. 
 

Q
4

 -
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 c
o

lle
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 s

cr
u

ti
n

y
 o

f 
1

5
/1

6
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 d

a
ta

. 

 
 

 
 

Page 55



4
6

 

C
o

re
 D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 

R
e

f 
D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

/S
e

rv
ic

e
 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
 

O
ff

ic
e

r 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

M
il

e
st

o
n

e
s 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 M
e

a
su

re
s 

/ 

E
v

id
e

n
ce

 R
e

f 

C
H

C
S

C
B

1
8

 
Im

p
le

m
e

n
t 

Li
b

ra
ry

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

R
a

ch
e

l 

B
is

h
o

p
  

Q
1

 -
 R

e
-b

ra
n

d
 n

e
w

 M
o

b
il

e
 l
ib

ra
ry

. 
C

o
m

p
le

te
 r

e
cr

u
it

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
Li

b
ra

ri
a

n
s 

fo
r 

E
ly

/C
a

e
ra

u
 a

n
d

 

G
ra

n
g

e
to

w
n

. 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l p

la
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 L

ib
ra

ry
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

re
cr

u
it

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

li
b

ra
ri

a
n

s,
 e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

m
o

b
il

is
a

ti
o

n
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
. 

 T
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

a
 f

it
 f

o
r 

p
u

rp
o

se
, 

u
p

 t
o

 d
a

te
 

Li
b

ra
ry

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 t
o

 C
a

rd
if

f 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

. 
  

Q
2

 -
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l f

o
r 

li
te

ra
cy

 p
il

o
t 

in
 c

o
n

ju
n

ct
io

n
 w

it
h

 S
ch

o
o

ls
 

d
e

li
v

e
ri

n
g

 a
 s

y
n

e
rg

y
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

Li
b

ra
ri

a
n

s 
a

n
d

 M
o

b
il

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s.
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 e
xp

lo
re

 a
n

d
 r

e
a

li
se

 

co
m

m
e

rc
ia

l o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s.

 

Q
3

 -
 R

e
cr

u
it

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
Li

b
ra

ri
a

n
s 

a
s 

th
e

 

H
u

b
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 i
s 

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 

a
re

a
s.

 

Q
4

 -
 E

v
a

lu
a

te
 t

h
e

 M
o

b
il

is
a

ti
o

n
 s

tr
a

te
g

y 
a

n
d

 d
e

ve
lo

p
 a

ct
io

n
 p

la
n

 f
o

r 

m
a

xi
m

is
in

g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

in
 1

6
/1

7
 

C
H

C
S

C
B

1
9

 

A
ss

e
ss

 y
o

u
r 

te
a

m
’s

 c
a

p
a

ci
ty

 t
o

 

d
e

li
v

e
r 

a
 W

e
ls

h
 b

il
in

g
u

a
l 

se
rv

ic
e
 

 

Q
1

 -
 A

tt
e

n
d

 L
in

g
u

is
ti

c 
A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
T

o
o

l t
ra

in
in

g
 o

r 
b

ri
e

fi
n

g
 c

o
n

d
u

ct
e

d
 

b
y

 r
e

le
v

a
n

t 
W

e
ls

h
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e
 C

o
o

rd
in

a
to

r,
 C

h
a

m
p

io
n

 o
r 

B
il

in
g

u
a

l 
C

a
rd

if
f 

T
e

a
m

 a
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

. 
T

h
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
tr

a
in

in
g
 a

n
d
 

a
c
a
d
e
m

y
 c

o
u
rs

e
s
, 
th

e
 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
lin

g
u
is

ti
c
 t
e
a
m

 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

. 
T

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 W

e
ls

h
 

s
p
e
a
k
in

g
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

v
is

it
o
rs

. 
 

Q
2

 -
 C

o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d

 s
u

b
m

it
 L

in
g

u
is

ti
c 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 e
st

a
b

li
sh

 h
o

w
 

m
a

n
y

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

y
o

u
r 

te
a

m
 w

o
u

ld
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 s

p
e

a
k

 W
e

ls
h

 t
o

 B
il

in
g

u
a

l 

C
a

rd
if

f 
T

e
a

m
 

Q
3

 -
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 p

o
st

 h
o

ld
e

rs
 t

o
 a

tt
e

n
d

 a
  s

u
it

a
b

le
 W

e
ls

h
 

la
n

g
u

a
g

e
 c

o
u

rs
e

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 A

ca
d

e
m

y
 

Q
4

 -
 P

ro
v

id
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 l

in
g

u
is

ti
c 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

y
o

u
r 

te
a

m
s 

to
 

th
e

 B
il

in
g

u
a

l 
C

a
rd

if
f 

T
e

a
m

 t
o

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 W

e
ls

h
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e
 S

ch
e

m
e

 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 R
e

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 t
o

 u
p

d
a

te
 H

R
 r

e
co

rd
s 

 
 

 
 

Page 56



4
7

 

C
o

re
 D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 

R
e

f 
D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

/S
e

rv
ic

e
 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
 

O
ff

ic
e

r 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

M
il

e
st

o
n

e
s 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 M
e

a
su

re
s 

/ 

E
v

id
e

n
ce

 R
e

f 

C
H

C
S

C
B

2
0

 

F
u

ll
 R

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

B
a

ck
 o

ff
ic

e
 

fu
n

ct
io

n
s 

to
 d

e
li

v
e

r 
sm

a
rt

e
r 

a
n

d
 m

o
re

 s
tr

e
a

m
li

n
e

d
 

p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

:-
 

 T
h

e
 im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
E

D
I,

 

th
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
 S

to
ck

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

st
ra

te
g

y
  

 E
n

h
a

n
ce

 a
n

d
 r

a
ti

o
n

a
li

se
 

ca
p

tu
ri

n
g

 o
f 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

d
a

ta
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

la
u

n
ch

 o
f 

D
a

ta
b

a
se

 

W
a

re
h

o
u

se
. 

 Id
e

n
ti

fy
 p

e
rm

a
n

e
n

t 
lo

ca
ti

o
n

 

fo
r 

th
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
lo

ca
l 

st
u

d
ie

s 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
t y

 

 P
ro

cu
re

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

u
p

g
ra

d
e

d
 

R
F

ID
 (

se
lf

 s
e

rv
ic

e
) 

e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

 

R
a

ch
e

l 

B
is

h
o

p
 

Q
1

 -
 C

o
m

m
e

n
ce

 r
o

ll 
o

u
t 

o
f 

E
D

I 
th

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 –
 i

n
tr

o
d

u
ci

n
g

 

d
ir

e
ct

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

Li
b

ra
ry

 s
to

ck
 t

o
 B

ra
n

ch
e

s 
a

n
d

 H
u

b
s.

 

D
e

liv
e

r 
re

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 k
e

y
 r

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

st
o

ck
 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 i
n

fo
rm

 c
a

b
in

e
t 

re
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
co

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 i
n

 J
u

n
e

. 

Is
su

e
 t

e
n

d
e

r 
fo

r 
p

ro
cu

re
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
u

p
g

ra
d

e
d

 R
F

ID
 K

io
sk

s.
 E

xp
lo

re
 L

o
ca

l 

S
tu

d
y

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 s

o
lu

ti
o

n
s 

w
it

h
 G

la
m

o
rg

a
n

 A
rc

h
iv

e
s.

 C
a

rr
y

 o
u

t 
u

se
r 

te
st

in
g

 

o
f 

D
a

ta
b

a
se

 W
a

re
h

o
u

se
 a

n
d

 g
o

 l
iv

e
 w

it
h

 c
a

p
tu

ri
n

g
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

C
IP

F
A

 r
e

p
o

rt
s,

 B
IM

S
 a

n
d

 W
P

LS
 

T
h

e
 r

o
ll

 o
u

t 
o

f 
E

D
I 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 

se
rv

ic
e

, 
th

e
 i

ss
u

e
 o

f 
te

n
d

e
r 

fo
r 

u
p

g
ra

d
e

d
 R

F
ID

 k
io

sk
s,

 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 o
n

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
li

e
r 

se
le

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 d
ir

e
ct

 

d
e

li
v

e
ry

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 E
D

I.
 I

n
st

a
ll
a

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

u
p

g
ra

d
e

d
 R

F
ID

 k
io

sk
s.

  

Q
2

 -
 I

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 o
n

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 

S
u

p
p

li
e

r 
se

le
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 d

ir
e

ct
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 E
D

I.
 I

n
st

a
ll

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

u
p

g
ra

d
e

d
 R

F
ID

 S
e

lf
-S

e
rv

e
 k

io
sk

s 
a

n
d

 c
a

rr
y

 o
u

t 

tr
a

in
in

g
 o

f 
st

a
ff

 a
n

d
 c

u
st

o
m

e
rs

 i
n

 n
e

w
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t.
 C

o
m

m
e

n
ce

 s
co

p
in

g
 

o
f 

th
e

 H
is

to
ri

ca
l 
C

o
ll

e
ct

io
n

s 
a

n
d

 e
xp

lo
re

 o
p

ti
o

n
s 

w
it

h
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 a

n
d

 

st
a

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
. 
 

Q
3

 -
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 s
co

p
in

g
 o

f 
S

ta
ck

s 
fa

ci
lit

y
 a

n
d

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

so
lu

ti
o

n
s 

to
 c

o
ll

e
ct

io
n

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 

Q
4

 -
 E

xp
lo

re
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l t

o
 e

xp
a

n
d

 s
co

p
e

 o
f 

E
D

I 
w

it
h

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

st
o

ck
 

su
p

p
li

e
rs

.  

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 s

co
p

in
g

 o
f 

st
a

ck
s 

fa
ci

li
ty

 a
n

d
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 t

o
 

d
e

li
v

e
r 

so
lu

ti
o

n
s 

to
 c

o
lle

ct
io

n
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

Page 57



4
8

 

D
ir

e
ct

o
ra

te
/S

e
rv

ic
e

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 
(c

o
re

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

) 

P
a

rt
 3

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
u

tu
re

 
W

h
a
t 
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 d

u
ri
n

g
 2

0
1
5

-1
6

 t
o

 m
it
ig

a
te

 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
ts

 o
f 

o
r 

th
e

 2
0

1
5

-1
6

 a
n

d
 2

0
1
6

-1
7
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
ro

u
n
d

s
?

  

R
e

f 
P

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

Im
p

a
ct

s 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

M
it

ig
a

ti
n

g
 A

ct
io

n
s 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 M
e

a
su

re
s 

/ 
E

v
id

e
n

ce
 R

e
f 

C
H

C
S

P
F

1
 

In
cr

e
a

si
n

g
 c

o
st

s 
a

n
d

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

d
 

d
e

m
a

n
d

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

 c
o

st
s 

o
f 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 H
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 S
o

ci
a

l C
a

re
 

in
 C

a
rd

if
f 

g
ro

w
s 

si
g

n
if

ic
a

n
tl

y
 a

n
d

 

co
n

su
m

e
s 

a
 m

u
ch

 h
ig

h
e

r 

p
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s 

b
u

d
g

e
t.

 

 

S
a

ra
h

 M
cG

il
l 

Q
1

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 t
h

e
 s

u
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 d
a

te
 o

f 
th

e
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 R

e
se

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 

b
a

se
d

 a
t 

th
e

 H
e

a
th

 a
n

d
 W

h
it

ch
u

rc
h

 H
o

sp
it

a
ls

. 

T
h

e
 r

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e

 

su
cc

e
ss

 o
f 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 

R
e

se
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 

a
n

d
 r

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

g
a

te
w

a
y

 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

. 
T

h
e

 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

ch
a

n
g

e
s 

a
im

e
d

 a
t 

m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 t

h
e

 i
n

cr
e

a
si

n
g

 

d
e

m
a

n
d

s 
a

g
a

in
st

 t
h

e
 

a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 b

u
d

g
e

t.
  

Q
2

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 t
h

e
 g

a
te

w
a

y
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

a
ll

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

n
e

e
d

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 p

a
th

w
a

y
s 

fo
r 

su
p

p
o

rt
. 

Q
3

 -
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
 p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 f

o
r 

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
 A

cc
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

Q
4

 –
 I

m
p

le
m

e
n

t 
ch

a
n

g
e

s 
to

 t
h

e
 I

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

Li
v

in
g

 G
a

te
w

a
y

 

C
H

C
S

P
F

 2
 

T
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

fr
o

n
tl

in
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 i
s 

ce
a

se
d

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 s
a

v
in

g
s 

a
s 

a
 r

e
su

lt
 o

f 

m
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 r
u

n
n

in
g

 m
u

lt
ip

ly
 

b
u

il
d

in
g

s 
in

 a
re

a
s 

o
f 

th
e

 c
it

y
 

S
a

ra
h

 M
cG

il
l 

Q
1

 -
 C

o
n

su
lt

 a
n

d
 p

la
n

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 R

u
m

n
e

y
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 H

u
b

 i
n

 

co
n

ju
n

ct
io

n
 w

it
h

 a
ll

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 a
n

d
 a

g
re

e
 a

 r
o

b
u

st
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 L
e

v
e

l 
A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t.
 

A
g

re
e

 p
la

n
s 

fo
r 

Ll
a

n
d

a
ff

 N
o

rt
h

 a
n

d
 F

a
ir

w
a

te
r 

H
u

b
s 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

. 

T
h

e
 im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 

th
e

 H
u

b
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 t

o
 

m
a

in
ta

in
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

. 
 

Q
2

 -
 C

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
s 

a
n

d
 b

u
il

d
in

g
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 f
o

r 
R

u
m

n
e

y
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 H
u

b
. 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ce
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 t
h

e
 S

T
A

R
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 H

u
b

, 
S

p
lo

tt
. 

Q
3

 -
 L

a
u

n
ch

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 R
u

m
n

e
y

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 H
u

b
, 

se
t 

u
p

 r
o

b
u

st
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

sy
st

e
m

s 
fo

r 
C

o
u

n
ci

l a
n

d
 a

ll
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 t

o
 e

n
a

b
le

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 a

n
d

 

id
e

n
ti

fy
 g

a
p

s 
in

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

. 
 O

p
e

n
in

g
 o

f 
G

ra
n

g
e

to
w

n
 H

u
b

 a
n

d
 

C
it

y
 C

e
n

tr
e

 H
u

b
s 

Q
4

 -
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

t 
M

e
llo

n
s 

H
u

b
 p

h
a

se
 1

 e
xt

e
n

si
o

n
 a

n
d

 s
ta

rt
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 o
n

 

F
a

ir
w

a
te

r 
a

n
d

 L
la

n
d

a
ff

 N
o

rt
h

 H
u

b
s.

 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 e

va
lu

a
te

 a
n

y 
ch

a
n

g
e

s 

to
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 i
n

 R
u

m
n

e
y
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 H

u
b

 i
n

 li
g

h
t 

o
f 

fe
e

d
b

a
ck

 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 c
u

st
o

m
e

r 
su

rv
e

y
s.

  

Page 58



4
9

 

R
e

f 
P

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

Im
p

a
ct

s 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

M
it

ig
a

ti
n

g
 A

ct
io

n
s 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 M
e

a
su

re
s 

/ 
E

v
id

e
n

ce
 R

e
f 

C
H

C
S

P
F

3
 

W
it

h
o

u
t 

th
e

 im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 L
ib

ra
ri

e
s 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

, 
th

e
 o

n
ly

 

o
p

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

o
 a

ch
ie

v
e

 

th
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 c

o
st

 s
a

v
in

g
s 

is
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 a

n
 im

m
e

d
ia

te
 c

lo
su

re
 o

f 

it
s 

b
ra

n
ch

e
s 

o
r 

si
g

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 b
o

o
k

 f
u

n
d

. 

 

S
a

ra
h

 M
cG

il
l 

Q
1

 -
 C

o
m

m
e

n
ce

 r
o

ll 
o

u
t 

o
f 

E
D

I 
th

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 –
 i

n
tr

o
d

u
ci

n
g

 d
ir

e
ct

 

d
e

li
v

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 
Li

b
ra

ry
 s

to
ck

 t
o

 B
ra

n
ch

e
s 

a
n

d
 H

u
b

s.
 D

e
li

ve
r 

re
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 k

e
y

 r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
st

o
ck

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 

se
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 i
n

fo
rm

 c
a

b
in

e
t 

re
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
co

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 i
n

 J
u

n
e

. 
Is

su
e

 t
e

n
d

e
r 

fo
r 

p
ro

cu
re

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

u
p

g
ra

d
e

d
 R

F
ID

 K
io

sk
s.

 E
xp

lo
re

 L
o

ca
l 

St
u

d
y

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

so
lu

ti
o

n
s 

w
it

h
 G

la
m

o
rg

a
n

 A
rc

h
iv

e
s.

 C
a

rr
y

 o
u

t 
u

se
r 

te
st

in
g

 o
f 

D
a

ta
b

a
se

 

W
a

re
h

o
u

se
 a

n
d

 g
o

 l
iv

e
 w

it
h

 c
a

p
tu

ri
n

g
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

C
IP

F
A

 r
e

p
o

rt
s,

 B
IM

S
 

a
n

d
 W

P
LS

 
T

h
e

 im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 L
ib

ra
ri

e
s 

S
tr

a
te

g
y 

to
 

m
a

in
ta

in
 a

n
d

 im
p

ro
v

e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

. 
 

Q
2

 -
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l f

o
r 

li
te

ra
cy

 p
il

o
t 

in
 c

o
n

ju
n

ct
io

n
 w

it
h

 S
ch

o
o

ls
 

d
e

li
v

e
ri

n
g

 a
 s

y
n

e
rg

y
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

Li
b

ra
ri

a
n

s 

a
n

d
 M

o
b

il
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s.

 C
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 e

xp
lo

re
 a

n
d

 r
e

a
li

se
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s.

 

Q
3

 -
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 s
co

p
in

g
 o

f 
S

ta
ck

s 
fa

ci
lit

y
 a

n
d

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 t
o

 

d
e

li
v

e
r 

so
lu

ti
o

n
s 

to
 c

o
lle

ct
io

n
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

Q
4

 -
 E

xp
lo

re
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l t

o
 e

xp
a

n
d

 s
co

p
e

 o
f 

E
D

I 
w

it
h

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

st
o

ck
 

su
p

p
li

e
rs

. 

C
H

C
S

P
F

4
 

S
co

p
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
e

cu
ri

n
g

 i
n

co
m

e
 

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

w
it

h
in

 

A
C

L 
Le

a
rn

in
g

 f
o

r 
co

st
 r

e
co

ve
ry

 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 f

o
r 

su
st

a
in

a
b

il
it

y
. 

S
a

ra
h

 M
cG

il
l 

Q
1

 -
 D

e
liv

e
ri

n
g

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

 f
o

r 
Li

fe
 c

o
u

rs
e

s 
th

a
t 

a
t 

a
 m

in
im

u
m

 b
re

a
k 

e
v

e
n

 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

ll
y

 

T
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

Le
a

rn
in

g
 

fo
r 

Li
fe

 c
o

u
rs

e
s 

se
cu

ri
n

g
 

in
co

m
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

su
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 t

h
e

 d
e

li
v

e
ry

 

o
f 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

. 
 

Q
2

 -
 C

re
a

ti
n

g
 a

 d
iv

e
rs

e
 a

n
d

 i
n

n
o

v
a

ti
v

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 t
o

 in
cr

e
a

se
 le

a
rn

e
r 

u
p

ta
k

e
 a

n
d

 r
e

m
o

v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 c

a
te

g
o

ry
 C

 c
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
 r

a
te

. 

Q
3

 -
 I

n
cr

e
a

si
n

g
 t

h
e

 s
u

m
m

e
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 –
 1

 d
a

y
 e

v
e

n
ts

/ 
T

a
st

e
r 

se
ss

io
n

s 

Q
4

 -
 W

o
rk

in
g

 i
n

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
it

h
 o

th
e

r 
p

ro
v

id
e

rs
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n

d
 i

n
cr

e
a

se
 

th
e

 p
ro

fi
le

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t

o
 i

n
cr

e
a

se
 l

e
a

rn
e

r 
u

p
ta

k
e

 

Page 59



5
0

 

R
e

f 
P

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

Im
p

a
ct

s 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

M
it

ig
a

ti
n

g
 A

ct
io

n
s 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 M
e

a
su

re
s 

/ 
E

v
id

e
n

ce
 R

e
f 

C
H

C
S

P
F

5
 

‘O
n

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’
 A

p
p

ro
a

ch
 t

o
 

cu
st

o
m

e
r 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

S
a

ra
h

 M
cG

il
l 

Q
1

 -
 R

o
b

u
st

 p
ro

je
ct

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 f
o

r 
th

e
 d

e
li

ve
ry

 o
f 

C
u

st
o

m
e

r 
R

e
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

S
y

st
e

m
. 

 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 

C
u

st
o

m
e

r 
R

e
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

S
y

st
e

m
 t

o
 

e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

cu
st

o
m

e
rs

 

co
n

ta
ct

in
g

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
ci

l 

h
a

v
e

 a
 p

o
si

ti
v

e
 

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
.  

Q
2

 -
 G

o
v

e
rn

a
n

ce
 o

f 
a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
th

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 e

n
a

b
li

n
g

 t
e

ch
n

o
lo

g
ie

s 
b

o
a

rd
 

Q
3

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 t
h

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 C
R

M
 p

o
st

 im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

Q
4

 -
 E

st
a

b
li

sh
 a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
m

e
ch

a
n

is
m

 f
o

r 
fu

tu
re

 p
h

a
se

s 
o

f 
C

R
M

 

C
H

C
S

P
F

6
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

C
u

st
o

m
e

r 

W
e

b
si

te
s 

–
 i

n
co

m
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 
S

a
ra

h
 M

cG
il

l 

Q
1

 -
 E

-c
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 m

o
d

e
l 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 d
e

si
g

n
e

d
 i

n
 c

o
n

ju
n

ct
io

n
 w

it
h

 a
n

d
 

su
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 i

n
co

m
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

je
ct

. 

T
h

e
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 

C
u

st
o

m
e

r 
W

e
b

si
te

s.
  

Q
2

 -
 R

ig
o

ro
u

s 
se

cu
ri

ty
 t

e
st

in
g

 f
o

r 
a

ll
 c

u
st

o
m

e
r 

si
te

s 

Q
3

 -
 I

d
e

n
ti

fy
 o

th
e

r 
so

u
rc

e
s/

in
cr

e
a

se
 c

u
st

o
m

e
r 

b
a

se
 

Q
4

 -
 A

d
h

e
re

n
ce

 t
o

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 w
e

b
 g

o
v

e
rn

a
n

ce
 m

o
d

e
l 

C
H

C
S

P
F

7
 

S
co

p
in

g
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 
p

o
ss

ib
il

it
ie

s 
fo

r 

re
v

e
n

u
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 a
ss

o
ci

a
te

d
 

w
it

h
 2

4
/7

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

S
a

ra
h

 M
cG

il
l 

Q
1

 -
 W

o
rk

 w
it

h
 o

th
e

r 
co

u
n

ci
l 

d
ir

e
ct

o
ra

te
s 

to
 i

d
e

n
ti

fy
 lo

n
e

 w
o

rk
e

r 
a

n
d

 

o
th

e
r 

se
rv

ic
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s.
 

T
h

e
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 

2
4

/7
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

th
e

 b
e

st
 s

e
rv

ic
e

, 

su
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y 
in

co
m

e
 

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s.

  

Q
2

 -
 I

d
e

n
ti

fy
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
w

it
h

 r
e

le
v

a
n

t 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 f

o
r 

T
e

le
ca

re
/T

e
le

h
e

a
lt

h
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 e

xp
a

n
si

o
n

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

 

Q
3

 -
 L

ia
is

e
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

lo
ca

l a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s 

to
 i

d
e

n
ti

fy
 lo

n
e

 w
o

rk
e

r 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

Q
4

 -
 R

e
se

a
rc

h
 a

la
rm

/c
o

n
ci

e
rg

e
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
a

n
d

 l
ia

is
e

 w
it

h
 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

a
g

e
n

ci
e

s/
b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s 
to

 p
ro

g
re

ss
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 o

p
ti

o
n

s.
 

        

Page 60



5
1

 

R
e

f 
P

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

Im
p

a
ct

s 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

M
it

ig
a

ti
n

g
 A

ct
io

n
s 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 M
e

a
su

re
s 

/ 
E

v
id

e
n

ce
 R

e
f 

C
H

C
S

P
F

8
 

F
u

ll
 r

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

b
a

ck
 o

ff
ic

e
 

fu
n

ct
io

n
s 

to
 d

e
li

v
e

r 
sm

a
rt

e
r 

a
n

d
 

m
o

re
 s

tr
e

a
m

li
n

e
d

 p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

:-
 

T
h

e
 im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
E

D
I,

 t
h

e
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
 S

to
ck

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

st
ra

te
g

y
  

Id
e

n
ti

fy
 p

e
rm

a
n

e
n

t 
lo

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 

th
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
lo

ca
l 

st
u

d
ie

s 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 

P
ro

cu
re

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

u
p

g
ra

d
e

d
 R

F
ID

 

(s
e

lf
 s

e
rv

ic
e

) 
e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
 

S
a

ra
h

 M
cG

il
l 

Q
1

 -
 I

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

E
D

I 
–

 d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 s

tr
e

a
m

li
n

e
d

 p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

T
h

e
 im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 

th
e

 L
ib

ra
ri

e
s 

S
tr

a
te

g
y 

to
 

m
a

in
ta

in
 a

n
d

 im
p

ro
v

e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

. 

Q
2

 -
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

 S
to

ck
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

Q
3

 -
 F

u
ll

 s
co

p
in

g
 w

it
h

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 t
o

 e
st

a
b

li
sh

 l
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

Lo
ca

l 

st
u

d
y

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

Q
4

 -
 I

n
it

ia
te

 p
ro

cu
re

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 s

e
cu

ri
n

g
 o

f 
u

p
g

ra
d

e
d

 R
FI

D
 k

it
 

Page 61



5
2

 

K
e

y
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
  

 
 

 
 

Corporate Plan 

National Strategic 

Indicator 

Telecare Services 

Association 

Outcome Agreement 

Corporate Performance 

Report 

Scrutiny 

Local Indicator 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
2

0
1

4
-1

5
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 

2
0

1
5

-1
6

 

T
a

rg
e

t 

2
0

1
6

-1
7

 

T
a

rg
e

t 

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

C
ri

ti
ca

l/
E

m
e

rg
e

n
cy

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 A
la

rm
 c

a
ll

s 
a

n
sw

e
re

d
 

w
it

h
in

 6
0

 s
e

co
n

d
s 

9
7

.6
7

%
 

9
7

.5
%

 
9

7
.5

%
 

 
 

ü
 

 
 

 
ü

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

C
ri

ti
ca

l/
E

m
e

rg
e

n
cy

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 A
la

rm
 c

a
ll

s 
a

n
sw

e
re

d
 

w
it

h
in

 1
8

0
 s

e
co

n
d

s 
9

9
.7

5
%

 
9

9
%

 
9

9
%

 
 

 
ü

 
 

 
 

ü

T
h

e
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 t

im
e

 a
 m

o
b

il
e

 w
a

rd
e

n
 t

a
k

e
s 

to
 r

e
sp

o
n

d
 t

o
 a

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

se
r 

1
7

 
2

0
 

2
0

 
 

 
ü

 
 

 
 

ü

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

C
2

C
 C

a
ll

s 
A

n
sw

e
re

d
 

8
6

.8
5

%
 

9
3

%
 

9
3

%
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ü

O
v

e
ra

ll 
P

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
S

a
ti

sf
ie

d
 C

u
st

o
m

e
rs

 w
h

o
 h

a
v

e
 c

o
n

ta
ct

e
d

 t
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

(v
ia

 2
0

8
7

 2
0

8
7

/8
) 

9
5

%
 

9
0

%
 

9
0

%
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ü

A
v

e
ra

g
e

 t
im

e
 t

o
 r

e
sp

o
n

d
 t

o
 a

n
 e

m
a

il
 (

h
o

u
rs

) 
(v

ia
 c

2
c@

ca
rd

if
f.

g
o

v
.u

k/
 

ca
e

rd
y

d
d

) 
2

2
:5

4
 

4
8

 
4

8
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ü

T
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

u
b

li
cl

y
 a

cc
e

ss
ib

le
 c

o
m

p
u

te
rs

 p
e

r 
1

0
,0

0
0

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 
7

 
9

 
9

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
ü

T
h

e
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
li

b
ra

ry
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
re

q
u

e
st

s 
su

p
p

li
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 7

 c
a

le
n

d
a

r 

d
a

y
s 

7
2

%
 

7
5

%
 

7
5

%
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ü

T
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
li

b
ra

ry
 m

a
te

ri
a

ls
 i

ss
u

e
d

, 
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r,
 p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0

 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

. 

4
,7

2
7

 
5

0
0

0
 

5
0

0
0

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
ü

T
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
v

is
it

s 
to

 P
u

b
li

c 
Li

b
ra

ri
e

s 
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r,
 p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0

 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 
8

3
6

0
 

8
5

0
0

 
8

7
0

0
 

ü
 

ü
 

 
 

 
 

ü

T
h

e
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
d

a
ys

 f
o

r 
a

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

E
n

q
u

ir
y 

Li
n

e
 

re
q

u
e

st
/e

n
q

u
ir

y
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
a

lt
 w

it
h

 
1

0
.9

1
 

1
0

 
1

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ü

Page 62



5
3

 

 
 

 
 

Corporate Plan 

National Strategic 

Indicator 

Telecare Services 

Association 

Outcome Agreement 

Corporate Performance 

Report 

Scrutiny 

Local Indicator 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
2

0
1

4
-1

5
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 

2
0

1
5

-1
6

 

T
a

rg
e

t 

2
0

1
6

-1
7

 

T
a

rg
e

t 

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

R
e

p
a

ir
 R

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 L
in

e
 c

a
lls

 a
n

sw
e

re
d

 
8

2
.7

8
%

 
9

3
%

 
9

3
%

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
ü

O
v

e
ra

ll 
P

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
S

a
ti

sf
ie

d
 C

u
st

o
m

e
rs

 w
h

o
 h

a
v

e
 c

o
n

ta
ct

e
d

 t
h

e
 

R
e

p
a

ir
 R

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 L
in

e
. 

8
3

.5
1

%
 

8
0

%
 

8
0

%
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ü

P
ro

g
re

ss
 a

g
a

in
st

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 d
a

ta
: 

- 
T

h
e

 s
u

cc
e

ss
 r

a
te

 a
t 

o
r 

a
b

o
v

e
 t

h
e

 A
C

L 
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

C
o

m
p

a
ra

to
r 

(O
v
e

ra
ll

 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 R
e

tu
rn

) 

(R
e

su
lt

 

A
ca

d
e

m
ic

 Y
e

a
r 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

) 

8
4

%
 

(R
e

su
lt

 

A
ca

d
e

m
ic

 

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

) 

8
7

%
 

R
e

su
lt

 

A
ca

d
e

m
ic

 

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

) 

9
0

%
 

ü
 

 
 

 
 

 
ü

- 
T

h
e

 s
u

cc
e

ss
 r

a
te

 a
t 

o
r 

a
b

o
v

e
 t

h
e

 A
C

L 
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

C
o

m
p

a
ra

to
r 

(C
a

rd
if

f 

sp
e

ci
fi

c 
re

tu
rn

) 

(R
e

su
lt

 

A
ca

d
e

m
ic

 Y
e

a
r 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

) 

7
2

%
 

(R
e

su
lt

 

A
ca

d
e

m
ic

 

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

) 

8
3

%
 

R
e

su
lt

 

A
ca

d
e

m
ic

 

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

) 

8
4

%
 

ü
 

 
 

 
 

 
ü

- 
Le

a
rn

e
rs

 w
it

h
in

 d
e

p
ri

v
a

ti
o

n
 d

e
ci

le
s 

o
n

e
 a

n
d

 t
w

o
 t

o
 a

ch
ie

v
e

 a
 s

u
cc

e
ss

 

ra
te

 a
t 

o
r 

a
b

o
v

e
 t

h
e

 o
v

e
ra

ll 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 s

u
cc

e
ss

 r
a

te
. 

(R
e

su
lt

 

A
ca

d
e

m
ic

 Y
e

a
r 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

) 

D
1
 –

 8
4
.1

%
 

D
2
 –

 8
4
.2

%
 

(R
e

su
lt

 

A
ca

d
e

m
ic

 

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

) 

9
7

%
 

R
e

su
lt

 

A
ca

d
e

m
ic

 

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

) 

9
0

%
 

ü
 

 
 

 
 

 
ü

A
v

e
ra

g
e

 t
im

e
 a

 c
a

ll
 q

u
e

u
e

s 
(s

e
co

n
d

s)
 

9
8

 s
e

co
n

d
s 

4
0

 

se
co

n
d

s 

4
0

 

se
co

n
d

s 
 

 
 

 
ü

 
 

ü

T
h

e
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
ca

le
n

d
a

r 
d

a
y

s 
ta

k
e

n
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 e

m
e

rg
e

n
cy

 

re
p

a
ir

s 
0

.3
6

 
1

 
1

 
 

 
 

 
ü

 
ü

 
ü

Page 63



5
4

 

 
 

 
 

Corporate Plan 

National Strategic 

Indicator 

Telecare Services 

Association 

Outcome Agreement 

Corporate Performance 

Report 

Scrutiny 

Local Indicator 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
2

0
1

4
-1

5
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 

2
0

1
5

-1
6

 

T
a

rg
e

t 

2
0

1
6

-1
7

 

T
a

rg
e

t 

T
h

e
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g

 d
a

y
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 h
o

m
e

le
ss

 p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

a
n

d
 d

is
ch

a
rg

e
 o

f 
d

u
ty

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

s 
fo

u
n

d
 t

o
 b

e
 s

ta
tu

to
ri

ly
 h

o
m

e
le

ss
 

1
9

9
.5

3
 

1
9

0
 

1
9

0
 

 
 

 
 

ü
 

 
ü

T
h

e
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
a

ll 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
ll

y
 h

o
m

e
le

ss
 h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

s 
fo

r 
w

h
o

m
 

h
o

m
e

le
ss

n
e

ss
 w

a
s 

p
re

v
e

n
te

d
 f

o
r 

a
t 

le
a

st
 6

 m
o

n
th

s 
5

1
.0

2
%

 
5

5
%

 
5

5
%

 
ü

 
 

 
 

 
 

ü

T
h

e
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
h

o
m

e
le

ss
 p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
s 

d
e

ci
d

e
d

 w
it

h
in

 3
3

 w
o

rk
in

g
 

d
a

y
s 

7
7

.4
%

 
7

5
%

 
7

5
%

 
 

 
 

 
ü

 
ü

 
ü

T
h

e
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
d

a
ys

 a
ll

 h
o

m
e

le
ss

 f
a

m
il

ie
s 

w
it

h
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 s

p
e

n
t 

in
 B

e
d

 a
n

d
 B

re
a

k
fa

st
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
 

 
 

 
 

ü
 
ü

T
h

e
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
ca

le
n

d
a

r 
d

a
y

s 
ta

k
e

n
 t

o
 d

e
li

v
e

r 
a

 D
is

a
b

le
d

 

F
a

ci
li

ti
e

s 
G

ra
n

t 
1

9
2

 
2

0
0

 
2

0
0

 
ü

 
ü

 
 

 
 

ü
 
ü

T
h

e
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
ca

le
n

d
a

r 
d

a
y

s 
ta

k
e

n
 t

o
 d

e
li

ve
r 

lo
w

 c
o

st
 

a
d

a
p

ta
ti

o
n

 w
o

rk
s 

in
 p

ri
v

a
te

 d
w

e
ll

in
g

s 
w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 D
is

a
b

le
d

 F
a

ci
li

ti
e

s 

G
ra

n
t 

p
ro

ce
ss

 is
 n

o
t 

u
se

d
 

4
4

.3
3

 
5

0
 

5
0

 
 

 
 

 
 

ü
 
ü

T
h

e
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
ca

le
n

d
a

r 
d

a
y

s 
ta

k
e

n
 t

o
 l

e
t 

le
tt

a
b

le
 u

n
it

s 
o

f 

p
e

rm
a

n
e

n
t 

a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

y
e

a
r.

 
1

1
2

.7
4

 

Q
1

 -
9

0
 

Q
2

 –
 8

0
 

Q
3

 –
 7

0
 

Q
4

 -
 6

0
 

5
0

 
 

 
 

 
ü

 
ü

 
ü

V
a

ca
n

t 
Lo

ca
l 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 s
to

ck
 a

s 
p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
o

v
e

ra
ll 

st
o

ck
 

1
.7

1
%

 
1

.5
%

 
1

.5
%

 
 

 
 

 
ü

 
ü

 
ü

T
h

e
 t

o
ta

l 
a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
re

n
t 

a
rr

e
a

rs
 o

w
e

d
 b

y
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
te

n
a

n
ts

 a
s 

a
 

p
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

th
e

 t
o

ta
l 

re
n

t 
co

lle
ct

a
b

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
y

e
a

r 
1

.6
5

%
 

2
%

 
2

%
 

 
 

 
 

ü
 
ü

 
ü

S
p

e
e

d
 o

f 
p

ro
ce

ss
in

g
: 

A
v

e
ra

g
e

 t
im

e
 f

o
r 

p
ro

ce
ss

in
g

 n
e

w
 C

T
R

 c
la

im
s 

1
8

.9
1

 
2

1
 

2
1

 
 

 
 

 
ü

 
ü

 
ü

Page 64



5
5

 

 
 

 
 

Corporate Plan 

National Strategic 

Indicator 

Telecare Services 

Association 

Outcome Agreement 

Corporate Performance 

Report 

Scrutiny 

Local Indicator 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
2

0
1

4
-1

5
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 

2
0

1
5

-1
6

 

T
a

rg
e

t 

2
0

1
6

-1
7

 

T
a

rg
e

t 

S
p

e
e

d
 o

f 
p

ro
ce

ss
in

g
: 

A
v

e
ra

g
e

 t
im

e
 f

o
r 

p
ro

ce
ss

in
g

 n
e

w
 H

B
 c

la
im

s 
2

1
.3

 
2

1
 

2
1

 
 

 
 

 
ü

 
ü

 
ü

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

n
e

w
 H

B
 c

la
im

s 
p

ro
ce

ss
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 1

4
 d

a
y

s 
o

f 
a

ll
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 

9
5

.1
3

%
 

9
5

%
 

9
5

%
 

 
 

 
 

 
ü

 
ü

C
o

m
b

in
e

d
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
n

e
w

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 r

e
n

te
d

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 u
n

it
s 

a
n

d
 n

e
w

 

a
ss

is
te

d
 h

o
m

e
 o

w
n

e
rs

h
ip

 u
n

it
s 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r 

2
2

4
 

2
1

0
 

2
1

0
 

 
 

 
 

ü
 
ü

 
ü

T
h

e
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 s

a
ti

sf
a

ct
io

n
 w

it
h

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 S
ch

e
m

e
s 

8
4

%
 

7
5

%
 

7
5

%
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ü

T
h

e
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
d

a
ys

 t
h

a
t 

a
ll

 h
o

m
e

le
ss

 h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
s 

sp
e

n
t 

in
 

B
e

d
 a

n
d

 B
re

a
k

fa
st

 a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ü

T
h

e
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
d

a
ys

 t
h

a
t 

a
ll

 h
o

m
e

le
ss

 h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
s 

sp
e

n
t 

in
 

O
th

e
r 

fo
rm

s 
o

f 
te

m
p

o
ra

ry
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 
2

0
6

.2
5

 
2

0
0

 
2

0
0

 
 

 
 

 
ü

 
 

ü

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

b
o

ile
rs

 u
p

g
ra

d
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

s,
 w

h
ic

h
 

in
cl

u
d

e
s 

a
ll

 n
o

n
 A

 r
a

te
d

 b
o

ile
rs

 
1

2
5

6
 

5
5

0
 

 
 

 
 

ü
 

 
 

 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

ro
o

fs
 r

e
p

la
ce

d
 e

n
su

ri
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 

ro
o

f 
is

 w
e

ll
 i

n
su

la
te

d
. 

6
3

 
2

4
0

 
 

 
 

 
ü

 
 

 
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
o

o
rl

y
 i

n
su

la
te

d
 b

lo
ck

s 
o

f 
fl

a
ts

 w
it

h
 r

e
tr

o
fi

tt
e

d
 c

la
d

d
in

g
 

7
5

 
7

0
 f

la
ts

 
 

 
 

 
ü

 
 

 
 

T
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
In

to
 W

o
rk

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 u

se
rs

 a
g

e
d

 1
8

+
 

3
0

,9
3

1
 

n
/a

 
 

 
 

 
ü

 
 

 
 

%
 o

f 
In

to
 W

o
rk

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 u

se
rs

 w
h

o
 f

e
e

l m
o

re
 ‘

jo
b

 r
e

a
d

y
’ 

a
s 

a
 r

e
su

lt
 o

f 

co
m

p
le

ti
n

g
 a

 w
o

rk
 p

re
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
 c

o
u

rs
e

 
8

0
%

 
8

5
%

 
 

 
 

 
ü

 
 

 
 

Page 65



5
6

 

Corporate Plan 

National Strategic 

Indicator 

Telecare Services 

Association 

Outcome Agreement 

Corporate Performance 

Report 

Scrutiny 

Local Indicator 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
2

0
1

4
-1

5
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 

2
0

1
5

-1
6

 

T
a

rg
e

t 

2
0

1
6

-1
7

 

T
a

rg
e

t 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

In
to

 W
o

rk
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 u
se

rs
 a

g
e

d
 1

6
-1

8
 

3
2

8
 

n
/a

 
ü

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

In
to

 W
o

rk
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 s
k

il
ls

 f
o

cu
ss

e
d

 w
o

rk
sh

o
p

s 
ru

n
 

6
6

2
 

5
0

0
 

ü

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s 

a
tt

e
n

d
in

g
 J

o
b

sf
a

ir
 e

ve
n

ts
 

9
1

 
7

0
 

ü

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 a

ss
is

te
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 I
n

to
 W

o
rk

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

3
1

,2
5

9
 

n
/a

 
ü

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

In
to

 W
o

rk
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 U
se

rs
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n

g
 a

n
 a

cc
re

d
it

e
d

 c
o

u
rs

e
 

2
,2

5
7

 
8

0
0

 
ü

%
 o

f 
In

to
 W

o
rk

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 u

se
rs

 w
h

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
 a

cc
re

d
it

e
d

 c
o

u
rs

e
 w

h
o

 

g
a

in
 a

 q
u

a
li

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 

9
2

%
 

9
0

%
 

ü

Page 66



Page 67



1
 

In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 P
la

n
 

T
h

e
 C

it
y

 o
f 

C
a

rd
if

f 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ca

n
 n

o
 l
o

n
g

e
r 

d
o

 a
ll

 t
h

e
 t

h
in

g
s 

it
 h

a
s 

d
o

n
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

a
st

. 
W

it
h

 

re
d

u
ci

n
g

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 i

n
cr

e
a

si
n

g
 d

e
m

a
n

d
, 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

m
u

st
 b

e
 c

le
a

r 
a

b
o

u
t 

it
s 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s.
 T

h
re

e
 

ti
g

h
tl

y 
fo

cu
se

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 m
a

in
ta

in
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
 f

o
u

rt
h

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 in

tr
o

d
u

ce
d

 w
h

ic
h

 

re
co

g
n

is
e

s 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

h
e

 w
a

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

re
 d

e
li

v
e

re
d

. 

O
u

r 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s:

 

• 
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 s

k
il

ls
 f

o
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 o

f 
a

ll
 a

g
e

s;
 

• 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 s

it
u

a
ti

o
n

s 

• 
S

u
st

a
in

a
b

le
 e

co
n

o
m

ic
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a

s 
th

e
 e

n
g

in
e

 f
o

r 
g

ro
w

th
 a

n
d

 j
o

b
s;

 

• 
W

o
rk

in
g

 w
it

h
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 t

o
 d

e
si

g
n

, 
d

e
liv

e
r 

a
n

d
 i

m
p

ro
v

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s.
 

 

F
o

r 
e

a
ch

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
, 

a
 l

im
it

e
d

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 e
st

a
b

li
sh

e
d

; 
a

n
d

 f
o

r 

e
a

ch
 i

m
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
, 

h
ig

h
 l
e

v
e

l 
co

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 h

a
v

e
 a

ls
o

 

b
e

e
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

. 

M
e

a
su

ri
n

g
 P

ro
g

re
ss

 

T
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 c

le
a

r 
a

cc
o

u
n

ta
b

il
it

y
 f

o
r 

d
e

li
v

e
ri

n
g

 e
a

ch
 o

b
je

ct
iv

e
 a

 L
e

a
d

 M
e

m
b

e
r,

 o
r 

in
 

so
m

e
 i

n
st

a
n

ce
s 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

, 
a

re
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

. 
T

h
e

 d
e

li
v

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
la

n
 w

il
l 

b
e

 m
o

n
it

o
re

d
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 
st

re
n

g
th

e
n

e
d

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

: 

• 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 C

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e
 s

e
ss

io
n

s 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’
s 

S
e

n
io

r 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
T

e
a

m
; 

• 
Jo

in
t 

C
a

b
in

e
t 

a
n

d
 S

e
n

io
r 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

 T
e

a
m

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 C
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

s;
 

• 
A

 C
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e

 F
o

ru
m

 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
; 

S
e

n
io

r 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
n

d
 e

xt
e

rn
a

l 
p

e
e

r 
su

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 

ch
a

ll
e

n
g

e
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 
p

ro
g

re
ss

 a
g

a
in

st
 i
ts

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

jo
u

rn
e

y 
a

n
d

 d
e

li
v

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
la

n
. 

A
li

g
n

e
d

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 a
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 c
y

cl
e

s 
fo

r 
fi

n
a

n
ce

 a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 w
il

l 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
su

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

is
 a

n
d

 a
ff

o
rd

 f
a

r 
g

re
a

te
r 

v
is

ib
il

it
y

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 
o

v
e

ra
ll
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 –
 a

g
a

in
st

 w
h

ic
h

 p
ro

g
re

ss
 w

il
l 
b

e
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 o
n

 a
n

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 b
a

si
s 

K
e

y
 T

e
rm

s 
 

C
it

y
 W

id
e

 O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 

• 
S

e
v

e
n

 h
ig

h
 l

e
v

e
l o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

w
h

ic
h

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 

a
g

re
e

d
 w

it
h

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

, 
a

n
d

 a
re

 c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 i

n
 

C
a

rd
if

f’
s 

S
in

g
le

 I
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 P

la
n

 –
“W

h
a

t 

M
a

tt
e

rs
”.

 

• 
A

ch
ie

v
in

g
 t

h
e

se
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
 a

ct
io

n
 a

cr
o

ss
 

a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s.

  

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’
s 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 
re

co
g

n
is

e
 t

h
e

 m
o

st
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
a

re
a

s 
th

a
t 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 a
d

d
re

ss
e

d
 i

n
 

th
e

 s
h

o
rt

 t
o

 m
e

d
iu

m
 t

e
rm

. 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e
s 

·
 

F
o

r 
e

a
ch

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 2

-3
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

. 
 T

h
e

se
 r

e
fl

e
ct

 s
p

e
ci

fi
c 

a
re

a
s 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l w
is

h
e

s 
to

 s
e

e
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t.

 

·
 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 
a

re
 e

xp
re

ss
e

d
 c

le
a

rl
y 

a
n

d
 s

im
p

ly
, 

to
 e

xp
la

in
 t

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
 (

o
r 

sp
e

ci
fi

c 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
) 

w
e

 w
a

n
t 

to
 a

ch
ie

v
e

. 
 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
 

•
 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 s

p
e

ci
fi

c 
in

it
ia

ti
ve

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

w
il

l 
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
 t

o
 d

e
li

v
e

r 
th

e
 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 

C
it

y
 W

id
e

 O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 

M
e

a
su

ri
n

g
 P

ro
g

re
ss

 

·
 

P
ro

g
re

ss
 w

il
l b

e
 m

e
a

su
re

d
 b

y
 a

 b
a

sk
e

t 
o

f 

in
d

ic
a

to
rs

. 

·
 

T
h

e
se

 w
il

l 
in

cl
u

d
e

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

ll
y 

se
t 

in
d

ic
a

to
rs

 

(k
n

o
w

n
 a

s 
N

S
Is

 a
n

d
 P

A
M

s)
, 

se
rv

ic
e

 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

d
a

ta
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s 

co
ll

e
ct

e
d

 b
y
 l

o
ca

l 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s 

a
cr

o
ss

 W
a

le
s,

 a
n

d
 l

o
ca

l 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

ch
o

se
n

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l.

 

Page 68



2
 

T
h

e
 P

o
li

cy
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

Page 69



3
 

C
o

re
 B

u
s

in
e
s
s
 –

 H
e
a
lt

h
 &

 S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 

T
h

e
 H

e
a

lt
h

 &
 S

o
ci

a
l 
C

a
re

 D
ir

e
ct

o
ra

te
 a

d
v

is
e

s,
 i

n
fo

rm
s 

a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
s 

ci
ti

ze
n

s 
th

ro
u

g
h

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

s 
w

h
ic

h
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 c

a
re

 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
fo

r 
a

d
u

lt
s 

(o
v

e
r 

1
8

) 
w

h
o

 n
e

e
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

, 
ca

re
 o

r 
sa

fe
g

u
a

rd
in

g
. 

O
u

r 
te

a
m

s 
a

re
 a

li
g

n
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 u
se

r 
g

ro
u

p
s 

O
ld

e
r 

P
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 P
h

y
si

ca
l 

o
r 

M
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 N
e

e
d

s 

P
ro

v
id

e
 s

o
ci

a
l 

w
o

rk
 i

n
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
se

rv
ic

e
 u

se
rs

, 
w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x 
o

n
g

o
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s 

a
n

d
 m

u
lt

id
is

ci
p

li
n

a
ry

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 

m
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 n
e

e
d

s,
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 d
e

m
e

n
ti

a
. 

T
e

a
m

s 
co

n
si

st
 o

f 
so

ci
a

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

, 
n

u
rs

e
s 

a
n

d
 p

sy
ch

ia
tr

is
ts

 

P
e

o
p

le
 a

g
e

d
 1

8
 -

6
4

 w
it

h
 P

h
y

si
ca

l 
a

n
d

/o
r 

S
e

n
so

ry
 I

m
p

a
ir

m
e

n
ts

 

P
ro

v
id

e
 s

o
ci

a
l 

w
o

rk
 i

n
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
se

rv
ic

e
 u

se
rs

, 
w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x 
o

n
g

o
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s.

 A
ls

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
s 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 a
 s

e
n

so
ry

 l
o

ss
 a

ff
e

ct
in

g
 

th
e

ir
 s

ig
h

t,
 h

e
a

ri
n

g
, 

o
r 

b
o

th
 s

ig
h

t 
a

n
d

 h
e

a
ri

n
g

. 

 

P
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 a
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 D

is
a

b
il

it
y

 

Is
 m

u
lt

i-
d

is
ci

p
li
n

a
ry

 s
e

rv
ic

e
, 

w
it

h
 s

o
ci

a
l 
w

o
rk

, 
n

u
rs

in
g

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

ra
p

y
 s

ta
ff

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 a
d

u
lt

s 
w

it
h

 a
 l

e
a

rn
in

g
 d

is
a

b
il

it
y

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 a
g

e
 o

f 
1

8
. 

T
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

a
ls

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
s 

th
e

 t
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
 p

ro
ce

ss
 o

f 
y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 m

o
v

in
g

 in
to

 a
d

u
lt

 s
o

ci
a

l 
ca

re
 f

ro
m

 C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 

P
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 M
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 I
ss

u
e

s 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 M
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

o
ff

e
r 

m
u

lt
i-

d
is

ci
p

li
n

a
ry

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t,

 c
a

re
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
a

d
u

lt
s 

w
it

h
 m

e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 p
ro

b
le

m
s.

 I
n

 a
d

d
it

io
n

 t
o

 

so
ci

a
l 

ca
re

, 
th

e
 t

e
a

m
s 

o
ff

e
r 

p
sy

ch
ia

tr
ic

 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s,

 c
o

u
n

se
ll

in
g

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

ra
p

ie
s,

 a
n

d
 s

p
e

ci
a

li
st

 f
o

re
n

si
c 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

S
u

b
st

a
n

ce
 M

is
u

se
rs

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 o

ff
e

rs
 i

n
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

s 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t,
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 &

 c
o

u
n

se
ll

in
g

, 
fo

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
it

h
 d

ru
g

 a
n

d
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
p

ro
b

le
m

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 f
a

m
il

ie
s 

 M
o

re
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d

e
d

 

  

Page 70



4
 

O
u

r 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
: 

 

• 
E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 s

k
il
ls

 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 o
f 

a
ll
 a

g
e
s
 p

a
g

e
 x

 
 • 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 v
u

ln
e
ra

b
le

 p
e
o

p
le

 p
a
g

e
 x

 
 • 

S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

a
g

e
 x

 
 • 

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 p
e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o

 d
e
s
ig

n
, 
d

e
li
v
e
r 

a
n

d
 i

m
p

ro
v
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

a
g

e
 x

K
e

y
 A

c
h

ie
v
e
m

e
n

ts
 f

ro
m

 2
0
1
4

/1
5
  

E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

k
il

ls
 f

o
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 o
f 

a
ll

 a
g

e
s

 

Page 71



5
 

In
te

rm
e

d
ia

te
 C

a
re

 F
u

n
d

: 

In
te

rm
e

d
ia

te
 C

a
re

 F
u

n
d

 w
a

s 
se

t 
u

p
 b

y
 W

e
ls

h
 

G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 

to
 d

ri
v

e
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 c
o

ll
a

b
o

ra
ti

v
e

 

w
o

rk
in

g
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 S

o
ci

a
l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s,

 h
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 a
n

d
 w

it
h

 T
h

ir
d

 a
n

d
 I

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

S
e

ct
o

r 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
. 

T
h

e
 F

u
n

d
 w

il
l 

su
p

p
o

rt
 p

e
o

p
le

 

to
 m

a
in

ta
in

 t
h

e
ir

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

ce
 a

n
d

 r
e

m
a

in
 i

n
 

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 h
o

m
e

. 
It

 w
il

l 
b

e
 u

se
d

 t
o

 

a
v

o
id

 u
n

n
e

ce
ss

a
ry

 h
o

sp
it

a
l 

a
d

m
is

si
o

n
s,

 i
n

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 

a
d

m
is

si
o

n
s 

to
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 
ca

re
, 

a
s 

w
e

ll
 a

s 
p

re
ve

n
ti

n
g

 d
e

la
y

e
d

 

d
is

ch
a

rg
e

s 
fr

o
m

 h
o

sp
it

a
l.

 A
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 

th
e

 p
ro

je
ct

 d
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
 t

h
e

 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 w
a

s 
a

ch
ie

v
e

d
: 

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

Li
v

in
g

 G
a

te
w

a
y

: 
 

T
h

e
 D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

 p
il

o
te

d
 a

 n
e

w
 I

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

Li
v

in
g

 S
e

rv
ic

e
. 

T
h

e
 m

a
in

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 f

o
r 

th
is

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

is
 t

o
 p

ro
v

id
e

 a
 h

o
li

st
ic

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

o
 o

u
r 

o
ve

r 
6

0
 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

 t
o

 e
n

a
b

le
 t

h
e

m
 t

o
 r

e
m

a
in

 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

ir
 o

w
n

 h
o

m
e

s.
  

T
h

is
 

h
o

li
st

ic
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 s

a
w

 t
h

e
 j

o
in

in
g

 u
p

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 

su
ch

 a
s 

d
is

a
b

le
d

 f
a

ci
li

ti
e

s 
g

ra
n

ts
, 

w
e

lf
a

re
 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

, 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
, 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
ts

, 
a

ss
is

te
d

 w
a

st
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 

e
n

a
b

le
d

 u
s 

to
 p

ro
v

id
e

 m
u

lt
i 

sk
il

le
d

 V
is

it
in

g
 

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 t

o
 d

e
a

l w
it

h
 a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
co

u
n

ci
l 

se
rv

ic
e

s 

d
u

ri
n

g
 o

n
e

 v
is

it
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
u

st
o

m
e

r.
 T

h
e

 p
il

o
t 

e
xp

lo
re

d
 d

e
la

ye
d

 t
ra

n
sf

e
rs

 o
f 

ca
re

 w
it

h
in

 l
o

ca
l 

H
o

sp
it

a
ls

 a
n

d
 s

a
w

 t
h

e
 r

e
cr

u
it

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 

re
se

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
 w

h
o

 a
re

 b
a

se
d

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 

h
o

sp
it

a
ls

. 
T

h
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 i
s 

se
e

in
g

 r
e

a
l 

re
su

lt
s 

in
 

h
e

lp
in

g
 w

it
h

 p
e

o
p

le
 b

e
in

g
 d

is
ch

a
rg

e
d

 s
a

fe
ly

 t
o

 

th
e

ir
 h

o
m

e
s 

in
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 m
a

n
n

e
r.

 
 S

te
p

 D
o

w
n

 A
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
: 

6
 f

la
ts

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 r

e
m

o
d

e
ll

e
d

 a
s 

‘s
te

p
-d

o
w

n
’ 

a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 f

la
ts

 a
re

 l
o

ca
te

d
 i

n
 

N
e

ls
o

n
 H

o
u

se
, 

M
in

to
n

 C
o

u
rt

 a
n

d
 L

y
d

st
e

p
 F

la
ts

. 
 

T
h

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 i

s 
a

im
e

d
 a

t 
a

ll
e

v
ia

ti
n

g
 

p
ro

b
le

m
s 

a
ss

o
ci

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 d
e

la
y

e
d

 

d
is

ch
a

rg
e

 a
n

d
 t

ra
n

sf
e

rs
 o

f 
ca

re
 w

it
h

in
 

h
o

sp
it

a
ls

. 
T

h
e

 S
te

p
-d

o
w

n
 u

n
it

s 
a

re
 f

u
lly

 

a
d

a
p

te
d

 t
o

 c
a

te
r 

fo
r 

a
 w

id
e

r 
ra

n
g

e
 o

f 
n

e
e

d
s 

th
e

re
fo

re
 t

h
e

y 
ca

n
 o

ff
e

r 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 a
n

 

a
lt

e
rn

a
ti

v
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
in

g
 i

n
 a

 h
o

sp
it

a
l 

b
e

d
. 

T
h

e
se

 u
n

it
s 

a
re

 i
n

te
n

d
e

d
 f

o
r 

sh
o

rt
-t

e
rm

 

u
se

 w
h

il
st

 a
 h

o
m

e
 i

s 
b

e
in

g
 a

d
a

p
te

d
 o

r 
a

n
 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
is

 a
d

a
p

ti
n

g
 t

o
 u

si
n

g
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t.
 T

h
e

 

st
e

p
-d

o
w

n
 f

la
ts

 o
ff

e
r 

a
 h

o
m

e
ly

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 i

n
co

rp
o

ra
te

; 

- 
F

u
ll

y
 f

u
n

ct
io

n
in

g
 h

o
is

t 
sy

st
e

m
s,

  

- 
H

e
ig

h
t 

a
d

ju
st

a
b

le
 k

it
ch

e
n

s,
  

- 
A

u
to

m
a

ti
c 

v
id

e
o

 d
o

o
r 

e
n

tr
y 

sy
st

e
m

s,
  

- 
A

 f
u

ll
y

 

a
cc

e
ss

ib
le

 w
e

t 

ro
o

m
, 

 

-
S

p
e

ci
a

li
st

 b
e

d
s 

a
n

d
 c

h
a

ir
s,

  

- 
A

 s
p

e
ci

a
li

st
 t

o
il

e
t,

  

- 
A

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 A
la

rm
 s

y
st

e
m

, 

- 
A

u
to

m
a

te
d

 w
in

d
o

w
 o

p
e

n
e

rs
, 

 

- 
M

o
b

ile
 c

a
re

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

. 
 

 

It
 i

s 
a

n
ti

ci
p

a
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
sa

v
in

g
s 

fr
o

m
 

th
e

 H
e

a
lt

h
 &

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

ca
n

 b
e

 

a
ch

ie
v

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 u

se
 o

f 
th

e
 s

te
p

-d
o

w
n

 

fl
a

ts
 r

e
le

a
si

n
g

 a
 h

o
sp

it
a

l 
b

e
d

 i
n

 a
 t

im
e

ly
 w

a
y

 

w
it

h
 a

 h
ig

h
 t

u
rn

o
ve

r 
o

f 
re

fe
rr

a
ls

. 
 

S
m

a
rt

 H
o

u
se

: 

A
 s

ta
te

 o
f 

th
e

 a
rt

 ‘
S
m

a
rt

 H
o

u
se

’ 
h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 
T

h
e

 s
m

a
rt

 h
o

u
se

 p
ro

v
id

e
s 

a
 u

n
iq

u
e

 

tr
a

in
in

g
 f

a
ci

li
ty

 w
h

ic
h

 d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

s 
a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 

re
h

a
b

il
it

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 r

e
-a

b
le

m
e

n
t 

e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

a
s 

w
e

ll
 a

s 
a

id
e

s 
th

a
t 

p
ro

m
o

te
 a

n
d

 s
u

st
a

in
 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

li
v

in
g

. 
 

T
h

e
 n

e
w

 f
a

ci
li

ty
 i

s 
lo

ca
te

d
 in

 t
h

e
 J

o
in

t 

E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 w

a
re

h
o

u
se

 i
n

 L
la

n
is

h
e

n
 

w
h

ic
h

 o
ff

e
rs

 a
 s

e
cu

re
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

d
 lo

ca
ti

o
n

. 

T
h

e
 f

a
ci

li
ty

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 d

e
si

g
n

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

se
m

b
le

 a
 2

 

st
o

re
y

 h
o

u
se

 a
n

d
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
s 

a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

; 
h

e
ig

h
t 

a
d

ju
st

a
b

le
 k

it
ch

e
n

 

u
n

it
s,

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 f
lo

o
r 

li
ft

s,
 v

id
e

o
 d

o
o

r 
e

n
tr

y
 

sy
st

e
m

, 
a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
sh

o
w

e
r/

b
a

th
 r

o
o

m
s,

 &
 

ce
il

in
g

 t
ra

ck
 h

o
is

t 
sy

st
e

m
. 

E
v

e
ry

d
a

y
 l

iv
in

g
 a

id
e

s 

a
re

 a
ls

o
 o

n
 s

h
o

w
. 

  T
h

e
 f

a
ci

li
ty

 i
s 

m
a

n
a

g
e

d
 b

y
 

C
a

rd
if

f 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
a

n
d

 i
s 

o
p

e
n

 t
o

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 a
n

d
 

ci
ti

ze
n

s,
 v

ia
 a

 b
o

o
k

in
g

 s
y

st
e

m
, 

to
 s

e
e

 

a
d

a
p

ta
ti

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 e
v
e

ry
d

a
y

 li
v

in
g

 a
id

e
s 

in
 a

 

d
o

m
e

st
ic

 s
e

tt
in

g
. 

H
e

a
lt

h
 &

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

 s
ta

ff
 c

a
n

 

a
ls

o
 b

e
 t

ra
in

e
d

 a
t 

th
e

 f
a

ci
li

ty
 a

n
d

 c
it

iz
e

n
s 

ca
n

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 

v
u

ln
e
ra

b
le

 p
e
o

p
le

 

Page 72



6
 

tr
y

 o
u

t 
v

a
ri

o
u

s 
e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
su

ch
 a

s 
h

o
is

ts
 a

n
d

 

li
ft

s,
 a

n
d

 s
e

e
 f

ir
st

 h
a

n
d

 w
h

a
t 

a
d

a
p

ta
ti

o
n

s 
w

il
l 

lo
o

k
 l

ik
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 h
o

m
e

. 

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

: 

S
u

cc
e

ss
fu

l 
d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
n

 3
0

th
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

4
. 

T
h

is
 h

a
s 

re
su

lt
e

d
 i

n
 a

 s
im

p
li

fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 s
tr

e
a

m
li

n
e

d
 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

ce
ss

 f
o

r 
o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

, 

in
cr

e
a

si
n

g
 t

h
e

 t
im

e
 f

o
r 

th
o

se
 i

n
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 s

ta
rt

 

a
cc

e
ss

in
g

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s.

  

C
a

re
r 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e

rs
: 

T
h

e
 d

e
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
o

f 
2

 C
a

re
r 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e

rs
 i

n
 

h
o

sp
it

a
ls

 f
u

n
d

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 C

a
re

rs
’ 

M
e

a
su

re
. 

T
h

is
 h

a
s 

in
cr

e
a

se
d

 t
h

e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
su

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

a
t 

ca
re

rs
 h

a
v

e
 a

cc
e

ss
 t

o
 a

n
d

 h
e

lp
s 

a
d

d
re

ss
 a

n
y

 

b
a

rr
ie

rs
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y

 h
a

ve
 i

n
 a

cc
e

ss
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s.
 

D
e

m
e

n
ti

a
 R

e
a

b
le

m
e

n
t 

T
ra

in
in

g
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

: 
 

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
 D

e
m

e
n

ti
a

 R
e

a
b

le
m

e
n

t 

T
ra

in
in

g
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

st
a

ff
 

w
o

rk
in

g
 i

n
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
se

tt
in

g
s 

a
re

 f
u

ll
y

 

e
q

u
ip

p
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 a

n
d

 s
k

il
ls

 

n
e

ce
ss

a
ry

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 d
e

m
e

n
ti

a
. 

A
u

ti
st

ic
 S

p
e

ct
ru

m
 D

is
o

rd
e

r 
(A

S
D

) 
 

A
 j

o
in

t 
A

u
ti

st
ic

 S
p

e
ct

ru
m

 D
is

o
rd

e
r 

(A
S

D
) 

S
te

e
ri

n
g

 g
ro

u
p

 h
a

s 
d

e
v

e
lo

p
e

d
 a

 r
o

b
u

st
 a

ct
io

n
 

p
la

n
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e

 A
SD

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 i
n

 

co
ll

a
b

o
ra

ti
o

n
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 C

a
rd

if
f 

C
o

u
n

ci
l,

 V
a

le
 o

f 

G
la

m
o

rg
a

n
, 

C
a

rd
if

f 
a

n
d

 V
a

le
 H

e
a

lt
h

 B
o

a
rd

, 

th
ir

d
 s

e
ct

o
r,

 p
a

re
n

ts
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

se
rs

. 

 D
a

y
 O

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
: 

T
h

e
 D

a
y

 O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 f
o

r 
Le

a
rn

in
g

 

D
is

a
b

il
it

y 
2

0
1

4
-1

7
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 d
e

li
v

e
re

d
 a

n
d

 w
e

 

h
a

v
e

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

d
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

m
e

a
n

in
g

fu
l 

d
a

y
ti

m
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

b
a

se
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

‘p
ro

g
re

ss
io

n
’ 

m
o

d
e

l.
  
 

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 A
lc

o
h

o
l 

a
n

d
 D

ru
g

 T
e

a
m

 (
C

A
D

T
):

 

T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 A

lc
o

h
o

l 
a

n
d

 D
ru

g
 T

e
a

m
 (

C
A

D
T

) 

e
st

a
b

li
sh

e
d

 a
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 f
o

r 
5

 h
o

m
e

le
ss

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 

in
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

5
. 

T
h

is
 w

a
s 

a
ch

ie
v

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 

w
it

h
 a

 R
e

g
is

te
re

d
 L

o
ca

l L
a

n
d

lo
rd

 i
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

 

su
it

a
b

le
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

. 
T

h
is

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 

a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 h

a
s 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 a
 m

a
in

 b
u

il
d

in
g

 

b
lo

ck
 i

n
 c

h
a

n
g

in
g

 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

fo
r 

th
e

se
 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
. 

  

 P
ro

a
ct

is
: 

 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ti
n

g
 ‘

P
ro

a
ct

is
’ 

(E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 T
e

n
d

e
ri

n
g

 

S
y

st
e

m
) 

in
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
0

1
4

 t
o

 im
p

ro
v

e
 t

h
e

 c
a

re
 

a
n

d
 n

u
rs

in
g

 h
o

m
e

 m
a

rk
e

t 
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
. 

A
ft

e
r 

fi
v

e
 m

o
n

th
s,

 it
 i

s 
a

n
ti

ci
p

a
te

d
 t

h
a

t 

£
3

8
3

,5
0

0
 p

e
r 

y
e

a
r 

o
f 

a
n

n
u

a
li

se
d

 s
a

v
in

g
s 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 p

ro
ce

ss
 f

o
r 

so
u

rc
in

g
 a

n
d

 

a
w

a
rd

in
g

 o
f 

co
n

tr
a

ct
s 

fo
r 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 

N
u

rs
in

g
 c

a
re

, 
su

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
y 

th
e

 p
ro

ce
ss

 

a
u

to
m

a
ti

o
n

 m
a

d
e

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 b

y
 P

R
O

A
C

T
IS

. 
In

 t
h

e
 

fi
rs

t 
fi

ve
 m

o
n

th
s,

 t
h

e
 s

o
lu

ti
o

n
 h

a
d

 i
ss

u
e

d
 o

v
e

r 

3
0

0
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 N
u

rs
in

g
 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 D
A

P
L.

 P
ro

v
id

e
rs

 

e
n

g
a

g
e

d
 f

u
ll

y
 a

n
d

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

e
d

 w
it

h
 p

ri
ce

s 
th

a
t 

re
p

re
se

n
te

d
 v

a
lu

e
. 

T
h

is
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
d

 t
h

e
ir

 

co
n

fi
d

e
n

ce
 i

n
 a

 f
a

ir
 a

n
d

 t
ra

n
sp

a
re

n
t 

sy
st

e
m

 

th
a

t 
a

ls
o

 w
o

rk
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

m
 in

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 

ce
rt

a
in

ty
 t

h
a

t 
b

e
d

s 
a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 

ta
k

e
n

 u
p

. 

M
a

tr
ix

 A
P

L 
S

y
st

e
m

: 

In
tr

o
d

u
ci

n
g

 t
h

e
 ‘

M
a

tr
ix

’ 
A

P
L 

sy
st

e
m

 t
o

 im
p

ro
ve

 

th
e

 c
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

 o
f 

D
o

m
ic

il
ia

ry
 C

a
re

, 
fo

r 
a

ll
 

se
rv

ic
e

 u
se

r 
g

ro
u

p
s,

 w
h

ic
h

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ce
d

 i
n

 J
u

ly
 

2
0

1
4

. 
T

h
e

 k
e

y
 a

im
s 

o
f 

th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
e

re
 

•
 T

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

m
o

re
 p

e
rs

o
n

a
li

se
d

 c
a

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 

a
n

d
 a

 b
ro

a
d

e
r 

ch
o

ic
e

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

v
a

il
a

b
le

 f
o

r 

e
a

ch
 c

it
iz

e
n

 

•
 T

o
 a

ch
ie

v
e

 b
e

tt
e

r 
co

n
tr

o
l o

v
e

r 
p

ro
v

id
e

r 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 t
o

 im
p

ro
v

e
 q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
ce

 

ri
sk

 t
o

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 

•
 T

o
 i

n
cr

e
a

se
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 i
n

 k
e

y
 

m
a

rk
e

ts
 t

h
e

re
 b

y
 i

n
cr

e
a

si
n

g
 c

a
p

a
ci

ty
 

•
 T

o
 i

n
tr

o
d

u
ce

 c
o

m
p

e
ti

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 m
a

rk
e

t 
to

 

g
e

n
e

ra
te

 b
e

tt
e

r 
q

u
a

li
ty

 c
a

re
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

•
 T

o
 e

n
su

re
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 i

s 
re

a
li

se
d

 o
n

 e
a

ch
 

ca
re

 p
a

ck
a

g
e

 w
h

il
st

 p
ro

te
ct

in
g

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

li
ty

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 

•
 T

o
 e

n
su

re
 a

ll
 s

u
p

p
li

e
rs

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
ct

 a
n

d
 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
se

t 
b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l

Page 73



7
 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s:
 

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

g
a

n
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 a

 m
o

re
 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l p
ro

ce
ss

 f
o

r 
tr

a
n

si
ti

o
n

 f
ro

m
 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
to

 H
e

a
lt

h
 &

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

 f
o

r 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 w

it
h

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 d
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s.

  

A
g

e
 C

o
n

n
e

ct
: 

In
 O

ct
o

b
e

r 
2

0
1

4
 a

 T
h

ir
d

 S
e

ct
o

r 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

co
n

tr
a

ct
 w

a
s 

a
w

a
rd

e
d

 t
o

 “
A

g
e

 C
o

n
n

e
ct

s”
 f

o
r 

a
 

1
2

 m
o

n
th

 p
il

o
t 

p
ro

je
ct

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i

s 
m

a
p

p
in

g
 

a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 t

h
ir

d
 s

e
ct

o
r 

re
so

u
rc

e
s 

fo
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

in
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

a
n

d
 w

il
l 

in
fo

rm
 f

u
tu

re
 

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
 p

la
n

s.
 T

h
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 h
a

s 
h

a
d

 g
re

a
t 

su
cc

e
ss

 i
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

 a
n

d
 r

e
cr

u
it

in
g

 v
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
, 

a
s 

a
t 

1
9

th
 M

a
y

 2
0

1
5

 1
2

3
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 a
n

d
 a

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

3
4

 a
re

 g
o

in
g

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
cr

u
it

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

ce
ss

. 

T
h

e
se

 v
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
 a

re
 t

h
e

n
 m

a
tc

h
e

d
 w

it
h

 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 t

h
a

t 
in

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 h

e
lp

 a
d

d
re

ss
 

so
ci

a
l 

is
o

la
ti

o
n

. 
T

h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 in
cl

u
d

e
 i

n
tr

o
d

u
ci

n
g

 

th
e

m
 t

o
 s

o
ci

a
l o

r 
lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 c

lu
b

s 
o

r 
b

y
 c

a
rr

y
in

g
 

o
u

t 
w

e
e

k
ly

 v
is

it
s/

p
h

o
n

e
 c

a
lls

. 
W

it
h

in
 t

h
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 

su
p

p
o

rt
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o

 s
m

a
ll

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

g
ro

u
p

s 
in

cr
e

a
se

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 p

ro
v

id
e

, 

th
is

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

d
 h

e
lp

in
g

 o
n

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 a
p

p
ly

 f
o

r 

fu
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 p

u
rc

h
a

se
 2

 n
e

w
 v

a
n

s.
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 R
e

so
u

rc
e

 T
e

a
m

s 
(C

R
T

’s
):

 

T
h

e
 c

o
-l

o
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
2

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 R
e

so
u

rc
e

 T
e

a
m

s 

(C
R

T
’s

) 
in

 C
a

rd
if

f 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

&
V

 U
H

B
 w

a
s 

a
ch

ie
v

e
d

 a
t 

th
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4
. 

T
h

is
 h

a
s 

in
cr

e
a

se
d

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
o

rk
in

g
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
n

a
b

li
n

g
 d

e
ci

si
o

n
s 

to
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 

m
o

re
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

tl
y

. 
 

M
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 D
e

a
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s:

 

H
e

a
lt

h
 &

 S
o

ci
a

l C
a

re
 w

o
rk

e
d

 c
lo

se
ly

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 

C
&

V
 U

H
B

 t
o

 d
e

ve
lo

p
 M

e
n

ta
l 

H
e

a
lt

h
 d

e
a

f 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

d
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
. 

  

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 W
o

rk
in

g
: 

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 w
o

rk
e

d
 i

n
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

&
V

 

U
H

B
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 V

a
le

 o
f 

G
la

m
o

rg
a

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
to

 

im
p

ro
v

e
 t

h
e

 g
o

ve
rn

a
n

ce
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 D
o

lS
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 B
o

a
rd

 a
n

d
 t

o
 a

n
a

ly
se

 d
e

m
a

n
d

, 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
si

n
g

 a
ct

io
n

 t
o

 d
e

li
ve

r 
 D

e
p

ri
v

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

Li
b

e
rt

y
 S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

s 
A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 

S
u

p
re

m
e

 C
o

u
rt

 J
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t.
 

F
u

n
d

 P
ro

je
ct

s:
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 d

e
li

v
e

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

C
o

ll
a

b
o

ra
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 a
n

d
 I

n
te

rm
e

d
ia

te
 C

a
re

 F
u

n
d

 

P
ro

je
ct

s.
 

C
u

st
o

m
e

r 
S

a
ti

sf
a

ct
io

n
 S

u
rv

e
y

s:
 

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 e
xt

e
n

d
e

d
 t

h
e

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 R

e
v

ie
w

 

cu
st

o
m

e
r 

sa
ti

sf
a

ct
io

n
 s

u
rv

e
y

 t
o

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

 t
h

e
 

Le
a

rn
in

g
 D

is
a

b
il

it
y

 T
e

a
m

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 M

e
n

ta
l 

H
e

a
lt

h
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

fo
r 

O
ld

e
r 

P
e

o
p

le
 T

e
a

m
s.

 T
h

is
 y

e
a

r 
w

e
 

h
a

v
e

 s
ta

rt
e

d
 t

o
 u

se
 t

h
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 

su
rv

e
y

s 
to

 i
n

fo
rm

 t
h

e
 P

ro
v

id
e

r 
Q

u
a

li
ty

 S
co

re
s 

fo
r 

D
o

m
ic

il
ia

ry
 C

a
re

. 
T

h
e

se
 c

u
st

o
m

e
r 

sa
ti

sf
a

ct
io

n
 

su
rv

e
y

s 
w

il
l b

e
 k

e
y
 i

n
 i

n
fl

u
e

n
ci

n
g

 t
h

e
 s

h
a

p
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i

n
 t

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

. 
 

   

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 p
e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o

 d
e
s
ig

n
, 

d
e
li

v
e
r 

a
n

d
 

im
p

ro
v
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

 

Page 74



8
 

O
v

e
r 

th
e

 n
e

xt
 1

2
 m

o
n

th
s 

re
d

u
ci

n
g

 b
u

d
g

e
ts

 m
e

a
n

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 w
il

l 
h

a
v

e
 t

o
 b

e
 a

b
so

lu
te

ly
 c

le
a

r 
a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 a
re

a
s 

th
a

t 
a

re
 m

o
st

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
, 

a
n

d
 m

a
ke

 t
h

e
 b

ig
g

e
st

 

d
if

fe
re

n
ce

 f
o

r,
 t

h
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 o

f 
C

a
rd

if
f.

 T
h

e
se

 a
sp

ir
a

ti
o

n
s 

a
re

 a
li

g
n

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 k
e

y
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s:

  

O
u

r 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
: 

• 
E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 s

k
il
ls

 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 o
f 

a
ll
 a

g
e
s
 p

a
g

e
 x

 
 • 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 v
u

ln
e
ra

b
le

 p
e
o

p
le

 p
a
g

e
 x

 
 • 

S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

a
g

e
 x

 
 • 

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 p
e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o

 d
e
s
ig

n
, 
d

e
li
v
e
r 

a
n

d
 i

m
p

ro
v
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

 p
a
g

e
 x

 
  

     
R

is
in

g
 D

e
m

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

s
 

 T
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 

v
u

ln
e
ra

b
le

 a
d

u
lt
s
 a

n
d
 o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 i
s
 a

 

m
a
jo

r 
p
ri
o
ri
ty

 f
o
r 

C
it
y
 o

f 
C

a
rd

if
f 

C
o
u
n
c
il.

 

T
h
is

 i
s
 a

n
 a

re
a
 w

h
e
re

 t
h

e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

fa
c
e
s
 

g
ro

w
in

g
 d

e
m

a
n
d
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 a

n
 a

g
e
in

g
 

p
o
p
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 t
h

e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 c

o
m

p
le

x
it
y
 

o
f 

n
e
e
d
s
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e
d
 b

y
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 

a
d
u

lt
s
. 

B
e
tw

e
e
n
 2

0
0

2
 a

n
d
 2

0
1
3

, 
C

a
rd

if
f’
s
 

p
o
p
u

la
ti
o

n
 g

re
w

 b
y
 1

3
%

. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 a

 b
ig

g
e
r 

p
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 t
h

a
n
 

e
x
p
e
ri
e

n
c
e
d
 b

y
 L

o
n

d
o
n

 o
r 

a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 

E
n
g

lis
h
 c

o
re

 c
it
ie

s
. 

T
h
e
 l
a
te

s
t 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
 

re
le

a
s
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 W

e
ls

h
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

s
ta

te
 

th
a
t 

th
e

y
 e

x
p

e
c
t 

th
e

 C
a
rd

if
f 
p
o
p
u

la
ti
o

n
 o

f 

th
o
s
e
 o

v
e
r 

6
5
 t

o
 r

a
is

e
 b

y
 2

2
.3

%
 (

1
0
8
4

3
) 

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

1
0
 y

e
a
rs

. 
It
 i
s
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

h
a

t 

th
e
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 a

g
e

 t
h
a

t 
p
e

o
p

le
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
, 

a
s
 p

e
o

p
le

 

re
m

a
in

 h
e
a
lt
h

y
 a

n
d
 i
n
d

e
p
e

n
d
e
n

t 
fo

r 
lo

n
g
e
r.

 

H
o

w
e

v
e
r 

w
h
e
n
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
h

e
n

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 a

d
u
lt
 s

o
c
ia

l 

c
a
re

 t
h
e

ir
 n

e
e
d
s
 a

re
 g

re
a
te

r.
 I

n
 C

a
rd

if
f 

th
e

 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 h

o
u
rs

 o
f 

c
a
re

 h
a
s
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 b

y
 3

0
%

 

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 p

a
s
t 

6
 y

e
a
rs

. 
 N

o
ta

b
ly

, 
a
 k

e
y
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
 

th
a
t 

w
ill

 d
e
te

rm
in

e
 f

u
tu

re
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 l
ie

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 C

a
rd

if
f 

th
a
t 

a
re

 o
v
e
r 

9
0
, 

w
it
h
 p

ro
je

c
te

d
 f

ig
u
re

s
 s

h
o

w
in

g
 a

n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 o

f 

4
5
%

 (
1
2

5
2
) 

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

1
0
 y

e
a
rs

. 
T

h
is

 

d
e
m

a
n
d

 d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

s
 t
h
e
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
y
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

a
c
e
s
. 

 

 F
u

tu
re

 D
e

m
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
Le

a
rn

in
g

 D
if

fi
cu

lt
ie

s 

 T
o

 im
p

ro
ve

 t
h

e
 t

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 o
f 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 w

it
h

 

Le
a

rn
in

g
 D

if
fi

cu
lt

ie
s 

fr
o

m
 C

h
il

d
re

n
’s

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

to
 

H
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

 f
u

tu
re

 d
e

m
a

n
d

 i
s 

n
o

w
 

tr
a

ck
e

d
. 

T
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 n
o

w
 k

n
o

w
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 n
e

xt
 3

 

y
e

a
rs

 e
xa

ct
ly

 t
h

e
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 t

h
a

t 
w

il
l 

re
q

u
ir

e
 

A
s

p
ir

a
ti

o
n

s
 /
 C

h
a
ll
e
n

g
e
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 V
u

ln
e
ra

b
le

 P
e
o

p
le

 

 

Page 75



9
 

a
d

u
lt

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
p

a
ck

a
g

e
 o

f 
ca

re
 

a
n

d
 i

ts
 c

o
st

. 
T

h
is

 e
n

a
b

le
s 

to
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 b
e

 

re
a

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

th
is

 t
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
a

l d
e

m
a

n
d

 a
n

d
 

e
n

a
b

le
s 

b
e

tt
e

r 
b

u
d

g
e

ta
ry

 c
o

n
tr

o
l w

it
h

 f
u

tu
re

 

sp
e

n
d

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 e
a

rl
y

. 
 

A
im

s 
o

f 
th

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 

H
&

S
C

 w
il

l 
co

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 l

iv
e

 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
tl

y
, 

e
n

a
b

li
n

g
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

 t
h

e
 s

k
il

ls
 t

h
e

y
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 l

iv
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
ir

 

o
w

n
, 

su
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 t

h
e

m
 w

it
h

 r
e

a
so

n
a

b
le

 

a
d

a
p

ta
ti

o
n

s 
to

 t
h

e
ir

 h
o

m
e

s 
a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
in

 a
 w

a
y

 t
h

a
t 

m
e

e
ts

 t
h

e
ir

 n
e

e
d

s 
a

n
d

 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s.
 O

u
r 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

re
 k

e
y
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e

 

C
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 
co

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 s
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
in

g
 a

d
u

lt
s 

fr
o

m
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
h

a
rm

 o
r 

e
xp

lo
it

a
ti

o
n
. 

 

S
in

g
le

 P
o

in
t 

o
f 

A
cc

e
ss

 (
S

P
A

)  
 

T
o

 m
a

n
a

g
e

 t
h

e
 i

n
cr

e
a

si
n

g
 d

e
m

a
n

d
s 

p
la

ce
d

 o
n

 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

  w
h

o
le

 s
y

st
e

m
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 t

o
 

ch
a

n
g

e
 w

il
l 

b
e

 s
co

p
e

d
 

in
 l

in
e

 w
it

h
 a

 N
e

w
 

T
a

rg
e

t 
O

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

 

M
o

d
e

l.
 T

h
e

 a
im

 o
f 

th
e

 

n
e

w
 m

o
d

e
l 

is
 t

o
 f

o
cu

s 

o
n

 d
e

m
a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 

b
y

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ti

n
g

 a
 s

in
g

le
 p

o
in

t 
o

f 
a

cc
e

ss
 (

 S
P

A
) 

fo
r 

a
ll

 c
o

u
n

ci
l 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
fo

r 
vu

ln
e

ra
b

le
 a

d
u

lt
s.

 

T
h

e
 s

in
g

le
 p

o
in

t 
o

f 
a

cc
e

ss
 w

il
l 

e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

a
ll 

co
n

ta
ct

s 
a

re
 e

it
h

e
r 

si
g

n
p

o
st

e
d

 o
r 

ro
u

te
d

 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 g
a

te
w

a
y

 /
 p

re
ve

n
ti

o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ri
o

r 

to
 a

cc
e

ss
in

g
 s

o
ci

a
l c

a
re

 o
r 

a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 

se
rv

ic
e

s.
 T

h
e

 k
e

y
 i

s 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 d

e
m

a
n

d
 

re
so

lu
ti

o
n

 e
a

rl
ie

r 
a

n
d

 m
o

re
 c

o
st

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

ly
. 

A
 

w
id

e
r 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 

a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 o

p
ti

o
n

s 
w

il
l 

b
e

 

d
e

li
v

e
re

d
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 s
o

ci
a

l c
a

re
 n

e
e

d
s 

a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
ce

 c
o

st
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 i
n

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
ca

re
. 

  D
a

y
 C

a
re

 

 A
 n

e
w

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 t
o

 d
a

y 
ca

re
 f

o
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

w
il

l 
b

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

, 
th

is
 w

il
l i

n
vo

lv
e

 a
 f

u
ll

 r
e

v
ie

w
 

o
f 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 n

e
w

 m
o

d
e

l 

m
e

e
ts

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
s 

o
f 

th
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

u
se

rs
 a

n
d

 i
s 

fu
tu

re
 p

ro
o

fe
d

 f
o

r 
fu

tu
re

 g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

s.
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
n

 a
ck

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
m

e
n

t 
th

a
t 

fu
tu

re
 u

se
rs

 m
a

y 

n
o

t 
w

a
n

t 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

d
e

liv
e

re
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 w

a
y

 t
h

a
t 

p
re

v
io

u
s 

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

s 

d
id

 a
n

d
 t

h
is

 

re
v

ie
w

 w
il

l 

in
vo

lv
e

 f
u

ll
 

e
n

ga
g

e
m

e
n

t 

w
it

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 u
se

rs
, 

ca
re

rs
, 

th
e

ir
 f

a
m

il
ie

s 
a

n
d

 

re
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

 g
ro

u
p

s 
to

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 

fo
r 

m
o

re
 c

h
o

ic
e

, 
fl

e
xi

b
il

it
y

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
o

l.
 

U
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 t
h

e
ir

 n
e

e
d

s 
a

n
d

 m
o

v
in

g
 a

w
a

y
 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 t
ra

d
it

io
n

a
l 

th
in

k
in

g
 o

n
 d

a
y

 c
a

re
 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
o

 s
ta

rt
 o

ff
e

ri
n

g
 a

 m
o

re
 f

le
xi

b
le

 

a
n

d
 m

u
ch

 m
o

re
 t

a
il

o
re

d
 c

h
o

ic
e

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
fo

r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
. 

To
 a

ch
ie

ve
 t

h
is

 w
e

 w
il

l 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 

w
o

rk
 c

o
ll

a
b

o
ra

ti
ve

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

ir
d

 s
e

ct
o

r 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 

su
ch

 a
s 

th
e

 A
g

e
 C

ym
ru

 o
r 

A
g

e
 C

o
n

n
e

ct
s 

to
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 e
n

ga
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

o
f 

in
te

re
st

 t
o

 t
h

e
m

 a
n

d
 w

h
ic

h
 e

n
su

re
s 

a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 u
n

iv
e

rs
a

l 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
in

 t
h

e
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y.
 

 T
h

is
 m

o
d

e
l 

p
ro

v
id

e
s 

a
 w

h
o

le
 s

y
st

e
m

, 
ti

e
re

d
 

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 t
h

a
t 

re
fl

e
ct

s 
se

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v

is
io

n
 a

t 
a

ll
 

le
v

e
ls

 o
f 

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

cy
 (

g
re

e
n

 a
rr

o
w

).
 T

h
e

re
 i

s 
a

 

p
re

fe
rr

e
d

 d
ir

e
ct

io
n

 o
f 

tr
a

v
e

l 
(b

lu
e

 a
rr

o
w

) 

w
h

ic
h

 w
il

l 
re

q
u

ir
e

 r
o

b
u

st
 g

a
te

-k
e

e
p

in
g

 t
o

 

re
d

u
ce

 d
e

m
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 m

o
st

 i
n

te
n

si
v

e
 a

n
d

 

in
tr

u
si

v
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s.

 T
h

e
 m

o
d

e
l 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

s 

h
o

w
 w

e
 w

a
n

t 
to

 s
h

if
t 

th
e

 b
a

la
n

ce
 o

f 
ca

re
 f

ro
m

 

tr
a

d
it

io
n

a
l 

su
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
w

h
ic

h
 e

m
p

h
a

si
se

 

‘c
a

ri
n

g
 f

o
r 

a
d

u
lt

s’
 t

o
 p

re
v

e
n

ta
ti

v
e

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

e
s 

w
h

ic
h

 e
m

p
h

a
si

s 
‘s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 a

n
d

 a
ss

e
ss

in
g

 

a
d

u
lt

s’
 i

n
 t

h
e

ir
 o

w
n

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

“O
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 c

a
n

 
n

o
w

 lo
o

k
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 t
o

 m
a

n
y

 m
o

re
 y

e
a

rs
 o

f 
h

e
a

lt
h

y 
li

fe
 a

ft
e

r 
re

ti
re

m
e

n
t 

th
a

n
 e

ve
r 

b
e

fo
re

, 
th

o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

 n
e

e
d

s 
o

f 
a

n
 a

g
in

g
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 p

u
t 

m
o

re
 d

e
m

a
n

d
s 

o
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

ca
re

 
a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

. 
T

h
e

 s
h

if
t 

in
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 a
n

d
 a

tt
it

u
d

e
s 

o
f 

th
e

 o
ld

e
r 

a
g

e
 

g
ro

u
p

 h
a

s 
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
im

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
p

u
b

li
c 

se
rv

ic
e

s.
 T

h
e

 c
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e

s 
fo

r 
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
a

n
d

 

Page 76



1
0

 

co
u

n
ci

ls
 a

re
 t

o
 b

e
 i

n
cl

u
si

ve
, 

to
 h

e
lp

 o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 s

ta
y

 h
e

a
lt

h
y

 a
n

d
 a

ct
iv

e
 a

n
d

 t
o

 e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
 t

h
e

ir
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 a

n
d

 e
n

su
re

 p
ru

d
e

n
t 

h
e

a
lt

h
ca

re
. 

W
e

 a
re

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 n
o

w
 t

o
 s

h
a

p
e

 o
u

r 
p

u
b

li
c 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
to

 m
e

e
t 

th
is

 c
h

a
n

g
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t.
” 

M
e

a
n

in
g

fu
l 

a
n

d
 P

u
rp

o
se

fu
l 
Li

ve
s 

- 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

fo
r 

O
ld

e
r 

P
e

o
p

le
 2

0
1

4
-2

0
1

9
 –

 I
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 H

e
a

lt
h

 &
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
 j

o
in

t 
d

o
cu

m
e

n
t.

 

P
ro

m
o

te
 I

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
a

n
ce

: 

D
e

liv
e

r 
b

e
tt

e
r 

in
te

g
ra

te
d

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 s

o
ci

a
l 

ca
re

 w
it

h
 h

e
a

lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

to
 im

p
ro

v
e

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
fo

r 
th

o
se

 w
h

o
 n

e
e

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 l

iv
e

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

tl
y

, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

: 
  

In
cr

e
a

si
n

g
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 r

e
m

a
in

 a
t 

h
o

m
e

, 
li

v
in

g
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
tl

y
 a

n
d

 s
a

fe
ly

, 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 m

in
im

a
l 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 t

h
e

ir
 

d
ig

n
it

y
 b

y
 2

0
1

7
 

In
cr

e
a

se
 D

ir
e

ct
 p

a
y

m
e

n
ts

: 

In
cr

e
a

se
 t

h
e

 u
p

ta
ke

 o
f 

d
ir

e
ct

 p
a

ym
e

n
ts

 a
s 

a
n

 a
lt

e
rn

a
ti

v
e

 t
o

 d
ir

e
ct

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

ca
re

 f
o

r 
C

a
rd

if
f 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

. 
T

h
is

 e
m

p
o

w
e

rs
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 t

o
 h

a
v

e
 m

o
re

 c
o

n
tr

o
l o

n
 

th
e

 c
a

re
 t

h
e

y
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 t

h
e

m
 l

iv
e

 m
o

re
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
tl

y
. 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 C
a

re
rs

: 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 c
a

re
rs

 b
y

 e
n

su
ri

n
g

 t
h

a
t 

a
ll

 c
a

re
rs

 a
re

 o
ff

e
re

d
 a

 C
a

re
r 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 a
n

d
 i

n
cr

e
a

si
n

g
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

ca
re

r 
a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

ts
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
n

 b
y

 2
0

1
6

T
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
a

l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
: 

Im
p

ro
v

e
 t

h
e

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

n
e

ss
 o

f 
tr

a
n

si
ti

o
n

a
l s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

d
is

a
b

le
d

 a
n

d
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 c
h

ild
re

n
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
in

g
 a

d
u

lt
h

o
o

d
  

E
x

p
a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 A
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
: 

E
xp

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
su

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 o

p
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 y
o

u
n

g
 a

d
u

lt
s 

 

Page 77



1
1

 

In
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 a
ch

ie
v

e
 o

u
r 

a
im

 w
e

 w
il

l:
 

B
u

il
d

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s:
 

W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 o
u

r 
h

e
a

lt
h

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

ce
 t

h
e

 

to
ta

l n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

C
a

rd
if

f 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
 w

h
o

  
 

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 a

 d
e

la
ye

d
 t

ra
n

sf
e

r 
o

f 
ca

re
 f

ro
m

 

h
o

sp
it

a
l.

 

W
o

rk
 i

n
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

st
a

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 t

o
 

p
ro

te
ct

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 a

d
u

lt
s 

fr
o

m
 h

a
rm

 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 W
o

rk
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

: 
C

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
h

e
 

st
ra

te
g

ic
 w

o
rk

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
g

io
n

a
l 

S
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
in

g
 A

d
u

lt
s’

 B
o

a
rd

 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 S
o

ci
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 

W
e

ll
b

e
in

g
 (

W
a

le
s)

 A
ct

 2
0

1
4

: 
 

T
h

e
 A

ct
 c

re
a

te
s 

a
 n

e
w

 l
e

g
a

l s
y

st
e

m
 f

o
r 

so
ci

a
l 

se
rv

ic
e

s.
 T

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

m
o

d
e

l 
o

f 
so

ci
a

l c
a

re
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 i
n

 W
a

le
s 

is
 a

ck
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 n

o
 

lo
n

g
e

r 
su

st
a

in
a

b
le

 w
it

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
u

n
d

e
r 

p
re

ss
u

re
 d

u
e

 t
o

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

d
 d

e
m

a
n

d
 a

n
d

 

re
d

u
ce

d
 b

u
d

g
e

ts
. 

T
h

e
 A

ct
 p

ro
v

id
e

s 
th

e
 l

e
g

a
l 

fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

a
ch

ie
v

in
g

 t
h

e
 v

is
io

n
, 

b
u

t 
th

is
 

ca
n

 o
n

ly
 b

e
 a

ch
ie

v
e

d
 i

n
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

n
d

 lo
ca

l 
g

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t,
 t

h
e

 N
H

S
, 

a
n

d
 

w
it

h
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

. 
H

e
a

lt
h

 &
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
 a

re
 e

n
g

a
g

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 W

e
ls

h
 G

o
v

e
rn

m
e

n
t 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 e
xe

rc
is

e
s.

 S
ta

ff
 w

il
l 

co
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 

u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
s 

th
e

 m
e

a
su

re
s 

fo
r 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 A

ct
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
e

d
. 

 In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

Li
v

in
g

 S
e

rv
ic

e
: 

F
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
ilo

t 

o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 I

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

Li
v

in
g

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 i

n
 t

h
e

 

p
re

v
io

u
s 

y
e

a
r,

 t
h

is
 y

e
a

r 
w

il
l s

e
e

 a
 r

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
’s

 s
u

cc
e

ss
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

n
y

 

is
su

e
s 

g
o

in
g

 f
o

rw
a

rd
, 

w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
 i

n
cr

e
a

se
 t

h
e

 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

b
le

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 i

n
 t

h
e

ir
 o

w
n

 

h
o

m
e

s.
  

  

Lo
ca

l 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t:

  

 A
 L

o
ca

l 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

w
il

l 
b

e
 

ca
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
o

n
 b

e
h

a
lf

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

ci
l,

 t
o

 e
n

a
b

le
 

u
s 

to
 p

re
d

ic
t 

fu
tu

re
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
it

y
. 

T
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 w
il

l 
e

n
a

b
le

 u
s 

to
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
 a

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 

n
e

e
d

s 
p

o
lic

y
 f

o
r 

th
e

 n
e

xt
 5

 y
e

a
rs

 a
n

d
 f

e
e

d
 i

n
to

 

a
 r

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

rs
o

n
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 w

it
h

in
 C

a
rd

if
f 

a
s 

w
e

ll 
a

s 
a

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 a

ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

s 
p

o
li

cy
 f

o
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

rs
o

n

s

. 
  

   

   

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 p
e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o

 

d
e
s
ig

n
, 

d
e
li

v
e
r 

a
n

d
 i

m
p

ro
v
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

 

Page 78



1
2

 

B
u

d
g

e
t:

  

B
u

d
g

e
ts

*
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

£
'0

0
0

 

In
co

m
e

 

£
,0

0
0

 

N
e

t 

£
'0

0
0

 

O
ld

e
r 

P
e

o
p

le
/M

H
S

O
P

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

4
0

,8
4

5
 

(6
,9

5
3

) 
3

3
,8

9
2

 

Le
a

rn
in

g
 D

is
a

b
il

it
y

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

3
8

,7
1

0
 

(4
,5

3
5

) 
3

4
,1

7
5

 

M
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

9
,2

6
7

 
(4

2
0

) 
8

,8
4

7
 

P
h

y
si

ca
l 

D
is

a
b

il
it

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
7

,8
0

2
 

(2
8

5
) 

7
,5

1
7

 

O
th

e
r 

A
d

u
lt

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s/

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t/

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
7

,6
9

9
 

(5
4

1
) 

7
,1

5
8

 

T
o

ta
l 

1
0

4
,3

2
3

 
(1

2
,7

3
4

) 
9

1
,5

8
9

 

T
a
rg

e
t 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
 S

a
v
in

g
s

 
£

5
,5

9
7

,0
0

0
 

(*
T

h
is

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 R

e
a
b

le
m

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e
t 

o
f 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 -
 £

8
,2

0
8
, 
In

c
o

m
e
 -

 £
1
,5

8
1
 a

n
d

 n
e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

o
f 

£
6
,6

3
7
) 

R
e

sp
o

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 t
h

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
a

n
d

 d
e

m
a

n
d

 p
re

ss
u

re
s 

th
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 p
u

b
li

c 
se

ct
o

r 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 f

a
ce

 w
il

l 
m

e
a

n
 t

h
in

k
in

g
 d

if
fe

re
n

tl
y

 a
b

o
u

t 
h

o
w

 m
a

n
y

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
re

 d
e

si
g

n
e

d
, 

d
e

li
ve

re
d

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

. 
T

h
is

 i
s 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
tr

u
e

 f
o

r 
th

o
se

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

w
h

ic
h

, 
th

o
u

g
h

 n
o

n
-s

ta
tu

to
ry

, 
a

re
 h

ig
h

ly
 v

a
lu

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

 o
f 

C
a

rd
if

f.
 T

h
e

 d
ir

e
ct

o
ra

te
 h

a
s 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 £

2
,4

3
7

,0
0

0
 i

n
 s

a
v

in
g

s 
fo

r 
2

0
1

5
/1

6
 a

ll
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 w

il
l 

h
a

v
e

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

im
p

a
ct

 h
o

w
e

ve
r 

so
m

e
 w

il
l 

re
q

u
ir

e
 

re
g

u
la

r 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 a
n

 a
ct

io
n

 p
la

n
 t

o
 d

e
li

ve
r.

 

Page 79



1
3

 

K
e

y
 C

o
n

te
x
t 

a
n

d
 C

h
a
ll

e
n

g
e
s

 

*
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 t
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 i

s 
co

m
b

in
e

d
 S

o
ci

a
l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

H
R

 S
ta

ts
 

 

   4
1

 w
e

ls
h

 

 

A
g

e
 P

ro
fi

le
 

1
6
-1

9
 

2
0
-2

9
 

3
0
-3

9
 

4
0
-4

9
 

5
0
-5

9
 

6
0

+
 

%
 o

f 
S

ta
ff
 

0
 

7
 

1
9
 

2
7
 

3
5
 

1
2
 

N
u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

S
ta

ff
 

0
 

8
8
 

2
2

7
 

3
1

9
 

4
1

5
 

1
4

7
 

%
 

N
o

. 

F
T

E
 P

o
s
ts

 
 

6
2

0
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

S
ta

ff
 

 
9

8
0
 

 

T
e
m

p
 

1
1

%
 

1
1

0
 

P
e
rm

 
8

9
%

 
8

7
0
 

 
 

G
e
n

d
e
r 

%
 

N
o

. 

M
a
le

 
1

9
.8

 
2

3
7
 

F
e
m

a
le

 
8

0
.2

 
9

5
9
 

D
is

a
b

ili
ty

 
%

 y
e

s
 

%
 N

o
 

2
.8

 
9

7
.2

 

E
th

n
ic

it
y 

 

W
h

it
e

  
1

0
7

6
 

B
M

E
 

7
2

 

N
o

t 
d

is
cl

o
se

d
  

4
8

 

 
 1

,1
9

6
  

W
h

it
e

 
9

0
.0

%
 

B
M

E
 

6
.0

%
 

N
o

t 
d

is
cl

o
se

d
 

4
.0

%
 

Page 80



1
4

 

A
c

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 a
n

d
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 M
e
a

s
u

re
s

 -
 P

a
rt

 1
 –

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
la

n
 a

n
d

 C
a
rd

if
f 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s

  

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 
P

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 C
a

rd
if

f 
A

ch
ie

v
e

 t
h

e
ir

 F
u

ll
 P

o
te

n
ti

a
l,

 C
a

rd
if

f 
is

 a
 F

a
ir

, 
Ju

st
 a

n
d

 I
n

cl
u

si
v

e
 S

o
ci

e
ty

, 
C

a
rd

if
f 

is
 a

 G
re

a
t 

P
la

ce
 t

o
 L

iv
e

 W
o

rk
 a

n
d

 P
la

y
 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e
 

P
e

o
p

le
 i

n
 C

a
rd

if
f 

a
re

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
tl

y
  

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 i

n
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 s
it

u
a

ti
o

n
s 

Li
n

k
 t

o
 M

e
d

iu
m

 T
e

rm
 

F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 

D
ir

e
ct

 p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
ll

y
 o

ff
e

r 
a

 m
o

re
 c

o
st

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 

a
lt

e
rn

a
ti

v
e

 t
o

 o
th

e
r 

fo
rm

s 
o

f 
ca

re
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 
D

iv
e

rs
e

 C
y

m
ru

 

R
e
f 

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

/S
e

rv
ic

e
 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

R
e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
 

M
il

e
s
to

n
e
s

 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 M

e
a
s
u

re
s
 /

 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e
 R

e
f 

H
S

C
1
 

In
cr

e
a

se
 t

h
e

 u
p

ta
ke

 o
f 

d
ir

e
ct

 p
a

ym
e

n
ts

 a
s 

a
n

 

a
lt

e
rn

a
ti

v
e

 t
o

 d
ir

e
ct

 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

ca
re

 f
o

r 

C
a

rd
if

f 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
 e

v
e

ry
 

m
o

n
th

 

S
u
e

 
S

c
h
e
le

w
a

 
A

m
a
n
d
a
 

P
h
ill

ip
s
  

A
n
d
re

w
 C

o
le

 

 

Q
1

 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

n
e

w
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 e
.g

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

re
li

e
f 

P
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
A

ss
is

ta
n

ts
 

N
e

w
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 o
ff

e
re

d
 t

o
 e

xi
st

in
g

  
&

 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l u
se

rs
 &

  
F

C
Li

 3
7

 P
i 

re
su

lt
s 

E
v

id
e

n
t 

se
rv

ic
e

 im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

 &
  

F
C

Li
 3

7
 P

i 
re

su
lt

s 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

, 
p

ro
d

u
ce

 a
n

d
 s

e
n

d
 D

P
 

su
rv

e
y

 F
C

Li
 3

7
 P

i r
e

su
lt

s 
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

 &
 Q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y

 

F
C

Li
 3

7
 P

i 
re

su
lt

s 

Q
2

  C
o

n
su

lt
/s

u
rv

e
y
 a

ll
 e

xi
st

in
g

 D
ir

e
ct

 P
a

ym
e

n
t 

se
rv

ic
e

 u
se

rs
 

Q
3

 P
ro

d
u

ce
 s

u
rv

e
y

 r
e

p
o

rt
 w

it
h

 r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s 

Q
4

 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

a
ct

io
n

 p
la

n
 r

e
su

lt
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 r

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

 

Page 81



1
5

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 
P

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 C
a

rd
if

f 
a

re
 s

a
fe

 a
n

d
 f

e
e

l 
sa

fe
, 

P
e

o
p

le
 i

n
 C

a
rd

if
f 

A
ch

ie
v

e
 t

h
e

ir
 F

u
ll

 P
o

te
n

ti
a

l,
 C

a
rd

if
f 

is
 a

 F
a

ir
, 

Ju
st

 a
n

d
 I

n
cl

u
si

v
e

 S
o

ci
e

ty
, 

C
a

rd
if

f 
is

 a
 

G
re

a
t 

P
la

ce
 t

o
 L

iv
e

 W
o

rk
 a

n
d

 P
la

y
 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e
 

P
e

o
p

le
 i

n
 C

a
rd

if
f 

a
re

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
tl

y
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 i

n
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 s
it

u
a

ti
o

n
s 

Li
n

k
 t

o
 M

e
d

iu
m

 T
e

rm
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

<
<

H
ig

h
li

g
h

t 
li

n
k

s 
to

 M
T

F
S

 e
.g

. 
E

ff
ic

ie
n

cy
 

sa
v

in
g

s,
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

, 
g

ra
n

ts
>

>
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 
U

H
B

, 
V

a
le

 o
f 

G
la

m
o

rg
a

n
, 

S
S

IA
(S

o
ci

a
l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 I

m
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
A

g
e

n
cy

&
 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 

R
e
f 

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

/S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

ts
 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

R
e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
 

M
il

e
s
to

n
e
s

 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 M

e
a
s
u

re
s
 /

 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e
 R

e
f 

A
S

2
.1

 
In

cr
e

a
se

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 a

re
 

a
b

le
 t

o
 r

e
m

a
in

 a
t 

h
o

m
e

 

S
u

e
 

S
ch

e
le

w
a

 

M
o

 S
m

it
h

 

Q
1

  R
a

is
e

 a
w

a
re

n
e

ss
 a

m
o

n
g

st
 s

ta
ff

 a
ro

u
n

d
 a

ss
is

ti
ve

 t
e

ch
n

o
lo

g
y

 
A

w
a

re
n

e
ss

 s
e

ss
io

n
/ 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

S
ch

e
d

u
li

n
g

 s
y

st
e

m
 e

st
a

b
li

sh
e

d
 &

  

o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 

S
C

A
L 

2
3

 -
 %

 o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 h

e
lp

e
d

 b
a

ck
 

to
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
ce

 w
it

h
o

u
t 

o
n

g
o

in
g

 

ca
re

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s,

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
h

o
rt

 t
e

rm
 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

 

>
 i

n
 N

o
’s

 i
n

 1
5

/1
6

 f
ro

m
 1

4
/1

5
 

Q
2

  M
a

p
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 c
o

n
fi

g
u

ra
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 p

re
p

a
re

 f
o

r 
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

Q
3

  
Im

p
le

m
e

n
t 

m
o

b
il

e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 s
ch

e
d

u
li

n
g

 s
y

st
e

m
 

Q
4

 M
a

xi
m

is
e

 c
a

p
a

ci
ty

/t
a

ke
 u

p
 o

f 
re

a
b

le
m

e
n

t 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

A
S

2
.2

 

R
e

d
u

ce
 t

h
e

 t
o

ta
l n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
C

a
rd

if
f 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

 w
h

o
 e

xp
e

ri
e

n
ce

 a
 d

e
la

y
e

d
 

tr
a

n
sf

e
r 

o
f 

ca
re

 f
ro

m
 h

o
sp

it
a

l 

S
u

e
 

S
ch

e
le

w
a

 

 

Q
1

 D
e

ve
lo

p
 a

ct
io

n
 p

la
n

 w
it

h
 U

H
B

. 

A
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 m

o
d

e
l 

e
st

a
b

li
sh

e
d

 

D
T

O
C

 P
i 

- 
S

C
A

L2
- 

N
o

 o
f 

d
e

la
y

e
d

 

tr
a

n
sf

e
rs

 o
f 

ca
re

 f
o

r 
so

ci
a

l c
a

re
 

re
a

so
n

s 

M
in

u
te

s 
fr

o
m

 ‘
S

u
p

e
r 

T
u

e
sd

a
y

’ 
&

 

w
e

e
k

ly
 r

e
p

o
rt

s 
‘ 

R
e

v
ie

w
 r

e
p

o
rt

 

A
ct

io
n

 P
la

n
 

Q
2

 W
o

rk
 c

lo
se

ly
 w

it
h

 H
e

a
lt

h
 t

o
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

t 
a

 n
e

w
  

‘D
is

ch
a

rg
e

 t
o

 A
ss

e
ss

’ 

m
o

d
e

l,
  

w
h

ic
h

 w
o

u
ld

 i
n

vo
lv

e
 a

 c
a

re
 a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
a

ft
e

r 
h

o
sp

it
a

l 
d

is
ch

a
rg

e
 

Q
3

 E
va

lu
a

ti
o

n
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
p

ro
ce

ss
 a

n
d

 a
m

e
n

d
 a

cc
o

rd
in

g
ly

. 
 

Q
4

 I
n

cr
e

a
se

 n
o

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

 u
se

rs
 w

h
o

 a
cc

e
ss

 r
e

a
b

le
m

e
n

t 
th

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 

D
is

ch
a

rg
e

 a
n

d
 A

ss
e

ss
 M

o
d

e
l 

A
S

2
.3

 
D

e
v

e
lo

p
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

a
 d

e
m

e
n

ti
a

 

re
a

b
le

m
e

n
t 

tr
a

in
in

g
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 

S
u
e
 

S
c
h
e
le

w
a

  
M

o
 S

m
it
h
  

J
o
 F

in
c
h
  

 

Q
1

 C
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 S
S

IA
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 s
te

e
ri

n
g

 g
ro

u
p

 i
n

 d
e

ve
lo

p
in

g
 a

 

d
e

m
e

n
ti

a
 r

e
a

b
le

m
e

n
t 

tr
a

in
in

g
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 
C

o
p

y
 o

f 
tr

a
in

in
g

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 d

a
te

s 
a

n
d

 i
ti

n
e

ra
ry

 

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

rm
s 

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 r
e

p
o

rt
 

Q
2

 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

tr
a

in
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 f
o

r 
a

 r
e

m
o

d
e

ll
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

Q
3

  
E

va
lu

a
te

 a
n

d
 s

h
a

re
 b

e
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e
 

Q
4

  
Im

p
le

m
e

n
t 

tr
a

in
in

g
 t

o
 w

id
e

r 
g

ro
u

p
 i

e
. 

 i
n

fo
rm

a
l 

ca
re

rs
 

Page 82



1
6

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 
‘P

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 C
a

rd
if

f 
a

re
 s

a
fe

 a
n

d
 f

e
e

l 
sa

fe
’,

 ‘
P

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 C
a

rd
if

f 
a

ch
ie

v
e

 t
h

e
ir

 f
u

ll
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

&
 C

a
rd

if
f 

is
 a

 f
a

ir
, 

ju
st

 a
n

d
 i

n
cl

u
si

v
e

 

so
ci

e
ty

.’
 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e
 

P
e

o
p

le
 i

n
 C

a
rd

if
f 

a
re

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
tl

y
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 V
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 P

e
o

p
le

 

Li
n

k
 t

o
 M

e
d

iu
m

 T
e

rm
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 l
iv

in
g

 u
ti

li
si

n
g

 f
lo

a
ti

n
g

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 

a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
 b

y
 a

 R
e

g
is

te
re

d
 

S
o

ci
a

l 
La

n
d

lo
rd

s 
(R

S
L)

 w
il

l 
p

ro
v

id
e

 a
n

 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

 s
a

v
in

g
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
st

s 
o

f 

e
x

p
e

n
si

v
e

 o
u

t-
o

f-
co

u
n

ty
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 

ca
re

 

p
la

ce
m

e
n

ts
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 
U

H
B

 A
B

M
U

, 
V

a
le

 o
f 

G
la

m
o

rg
a

n
 &

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 

R
e
f 

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

/S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

ts
 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

R
e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
 

M
il

e
s
to

n
e
s

 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 M

e
a
s
u

re
s
 /

 E
v

id
e
n

c
e
 

R
e
f 

A
S

3
 

E
xp

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
su

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 

o
p

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

vu
ln

e
ra

b
le

 y
o

u
n

g
 a

d
u

lt
s 

A
m

a
n

d
a

 

P
h

il
li

p
s 

 

A
n

d
re

w
 C

o
le

 

Q
1

  
A

w
a

rd
 t

h
e

 r
e

v
is

e
d

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 l
iv

in
g

 c
o

n
tr

a
ct

 t
o

 

e
xp

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
su

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 

C
o
p

y
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
 a

rr
a

n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
g

re
e
d
 a

n
d
 

in
 p

la
c
e
  

N
o
 o

f 
re

tu
rn

s
 f

ro
m

 o
u
t 

o
f 

a
re

a
 

re
s
id

e
n
ti
a

l 
p

la
c
e
m

e
n
ts

  
E

v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 r

e
p
o
rt

 

Q
2

  M
a

n
a

g
e

 t
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
 o

f 
su

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 l
iv

in
g

 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 w
it

h
 p

ro
v

id
e

rs
 a

w
a

rd
e

d
 t

h
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
 

co
n

tr
a

ct
e

d
 

Q
3

   
W

o
rk

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 n
e

w
 s

ch
e

m
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

to
 

e
n

a
b

le
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 r
e

tu
rn

 f
ro

m
 o

u
t 

o
f 

a
re

a
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 

p
la

ce
m

e
n

ts
 

 Q
4

  R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
co

n
tr

a
ct

 a
w

a
rd

 a
n

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 o

f 

n
e

w
 p

ro
v

id
e

rs
 

     

 

Page 83



1
7

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 
P

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 C
a

rd
if

f 
a

re
 s

a
fe

 a
n

d
 f

e
e

l 
sa

fe
’,

 ‘
P

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 C
a

rd
if

f 
a

ch
ie

v
e

 t
h

e
ir

 f
u

ll
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

&
 C

a
rd

if
f 

is
 a

 f
a

ir
, 

ju
st

 a
n

d
 i

n
cl

u
si

v
e

 s
o

ci
e

ty
.’

 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e
 

P
e

o
p

le
 i

n
 C

a
rd

if
f 

a
re

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
tl

y
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 i

n
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 s
it

u
a

ti
o

n
s 

Li
n

k
 t

o
 M

e
d

iu
m

 T
e

rm
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 c

a
re

rs
, 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

ll
y

 

re
p

re
se

n
ts

 a
 m

o
re

 c
o

st
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
 s

o
lu

ti
o

n
 t

o
 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 c
a

re
 n

e
e

d
s 

o
f 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 w

h
o

 m
a

y
 

o
th

e
rw

is
e

 a
cc

e
ss

 c
a

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
fu

n
d

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l.

 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 
U

H
B

, 
V

a
le

 o
f 

G
la

m
o

rg
a

n
, 

&
 T

h
ir

d
 S

e
ct

o
r 

R
e
f 

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

/S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

ts
 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

R
e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
 

M
il

e
s
to

n
e
s

 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 M

e
a
s
u

re
s
 /

 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e
 R

e
f 

A
S

4
 

In
cr

e
a

se
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

C
a

re
rs

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

o
ff

e
re

d
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

 

S
u

e
 

S
ch

e
le

w
a

  

Is
a

b
e

l 
B

u
ll

  

N
ic

o
la

 H
a

y
n

e
 

A
ll

 O
M

s 

Q
1

 C
o

m
p

le
te

 a
 d

a
ta

 c
le

a
n

si
n

g
 e

xe
rc

is
e

 o
n

 C
a

re
F

ir
st

 t
o

 

im
p

ro
v

e
 t

h
e

 b
a

se
li

n
e

 d
a

ta
 f

o
r 

ca
re

rs
 a

n
d

 a
ls

o
 g

iv
e

 a
 

cl
e

a
re

r 
p

ic
tu

re
 o

n
 c

a
re

rs
 k

n
o

w
n

 t
o

 H
e

a
lt

h
 &

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

 

w
h

o
 h

a
v

e
 n

o
t 

b
e

e
n

 o
ff

e
re

d
 a

 C
a

re
r 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t.

 
S

C
A

/0
1

8
 (

a
) 

T
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
c
a
re

rs
 

(o
f 

a
d
u
lt
s
) 

a
g

e
d
 1

8
 o

r 
o
v
e
r 

k
n
o
w

n
 

to
 s

o
c
ia

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
o
 w

e
re

 o
ff
e
re

d
 

a
n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
r 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 

n
e
e
d
s
 i
n
 t

h
e

ir
 o

w
n

 r
ig

h
t 
d

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 

y
e

a
r 

C
o
p

y
 o

f 
le

tt
e
r 

 
E

x
it
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

F
C

L
i4

4
 N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
a
re

rs
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

 

Q
2

  W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

to
 i

d
e

n
ti

fy
 c

a
re

rs
 

re
ce

iv
in

g
 C

a
re

rs
 A

ll
o

w
a

n
ce

 a
n

d
 e

st
a

b
li

sh
 a

 w
a

y 
to

 

e
n

su
re

 t
h

e
y

 a
re

 o
ff

e
re

d
 a

 C
a

re
rs

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 a
 

o
n

e
-o

ff
 e

xe
rc

is
e

 t
o

 w
ri

te
 t

o
 a

ll
 r

e
ci

p
ie

n
ts

. 

Q
3

  P
re

p
a

re
 a

n
d

 im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
a

n
 e

xi
t 

st
ra

te
g

y
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

C
a

re
r 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
p

o
st

s 
in

 h
o

sp
it

a
ls

 w
h

ic
h

 w
il

l 
e

n
d

 in
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
6

 w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 c

e
a

se
s.

 

Q
4

  R
e

v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
e

d
 f

ro
m

 

th
e

 C
a

re
rs

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

je
ct

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
n

y
 g

a
p

s 
th

a
t 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 t
a

ke
n

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 in

 2
0

1
6

/2
0

1
7

. 

Page 84



1
8

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 
P

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 C
a

rd
if

f 
a

re
 s

a
fe

 a
n

d
 f

e
e

l 
sa

fe
’,

 ‘
P

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 C
a

rd
if

f 
a

ch
ie

v
e

 t
h

e
ir

 f
u

ll
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

&
 C

a
rd

if
f 

is
 a

 f
a

ir
, 

ju
st

 a
n

d
 i

n
cl

u
si

v
e

 

so
ci

e
ty

.’
 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e
 

P
e

o
p

le
 i

n
 C

a
rd

if
f 

a
re

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
tl

y
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 i

n
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 s
it

u
a

ti
o

n
s 

Li
n

k
 t

o
 M

e
d

iu
m

 T
e

rm
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

E
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 t
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
a

l 
p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

fa
ci

li
ta

te
s 

a
 

st
e

p
 d

o
w

n
 t

o
 l

e
ss

 e
x

p
e

n
si

v
e

 f
o

rm
s 

o
f 

ca
re

 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 
C

h
il

d
re

n
’s

 -
 C

h
il

d
 H

e
a

lt
h

 &
 D

is
a

b
il

it
y

 (
C

H
A

D
) 

R
e
f 

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

/S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

ts
 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

R
e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
 

M
il

e
s
to

n
e
s

 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 M

e
a
s
u

re
s
 

/ 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e
 R

e
f 

A
S

5
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 t
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
a

l 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

 t
h

a
t 

fa
ci

li
ta

te
s 

a
 s

te
p

 

d
o

w
n

 t
o

 le
ss

 e
xp

e
n

si
v

e
 f

o
rm

s 
o

f 
ca

re
 

A
m

a
n

d
a

 

P
h

il
li

p
s 

S
a

ra
h

  

W
o

e
lk

 

Q
1

 R
e

cr
u

it
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 O

M
2

 C
h

a
n

g
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
to

 d
e

ve
lo

p
 t

h
e

 p
a

th
w

a
y

 

fo
r 

in
te

g
ra

te
d

 c
h

il
d

 a
n

d
 a

d
u

lt
 t

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

p
 t

o
 2

5
y

e
a

rs
 

O
M

2
 i

n
 p

o
st

  

M
a

p
p

in
g

 e
xe

rc
is

e
 

C
o

p
y

 o
f 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

 c
a

se
  

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

 

Q
2

  
Sc

o
p

e
 o

u
t 

a
re

a
s 

fo
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 g

a
p

s 
in

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v

is
io

n
 

Q
3

  D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

 c
a

se
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
ss

 a
n

y
 g

a
p

s 
in

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 a

d
d

re
ss

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
is

su
e

s 

Q
4

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 p
a

th
w

a
y

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ce

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 
P

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 C
a

rd
if

f 
A

ch
ie

v
e

 t
h

e
ir

 F
u

ll
 P

o
te

n
ti

a
l,

 C
a

rd
if

f 
is

 a
 G

re
a

t 
P

la
ce

 t
o

 L
iv

e
 W

o
rk

 a
n

d
 P

la
y

, 
C

a
rd

if
f 

is
 a

 F
a

ir
, 

Ju
st

 a
n

d
 I

n
cl

u
si

v
e

 

S
o

ci
e

ty
, 

P
e

o
p

le
 i

n
 C

a
rd

if
f 

a
re

 H
e

a
lt

h
y

 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e
 

P
e

o
p

le
 i

n
 C

a
rd

if
f 

a
re

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
tl

y
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 V
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 P

e
o

p
le

 

Li
n

k
 t

o
 M

e
d

iu
m

 T
e

rm
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

C
a

p
it

a
l 

H
R

A
 a

n
d

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 

Fu
n

d
 I

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t,

 

In
te

rm
e

d
ia

te
 C

a
re

 F
u

n
d

 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 
O

th
e

r 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
se

rv
ic

e
s,

 H
e

a
lt

h
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
, 

R
e
f 

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

/S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

ts
 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

R
e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
 

M
il

e
s
to

n
e
s

 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 M

e
a
s
u

re
s
 /

 E
v

id
e
n

c
e
 R

e
f 

C
H

C
S

C
P

7
 

D
e

liv
e

r 
b

e
tt

e
r 

in
te

g
ra

te
d

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 

K
a

te
 

Q
1

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 t
h

e
 s

u
cc

e
ss

 o
f 

th
e

 g
a

te
w

a
y 

a
n

d
 

T
h

e
 r

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e

 s
u

cc
e

ss
 o

f 
th

e
 

Page 85



1
9

 

so
ci

a
l c

a
re

, 
w

it
h

 h
e

a
lt

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s,
 t

o
 im

p
ro

v
e

 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
fo

r 
th

o
se

 w
h

o
 n

e
e

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 l

iv
e

 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
tl

y
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

: 
In

cr
e

a
si

n
g

 t
h

e
 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 r

e
m

a
in

 a
t 

h
o

m
e

, 
liv

in
g

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

tl
y 

a
n

d
 s

a
fe

ly
, 

w
it

h
 

th
e

 m
in

im
a

l 
in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e
ir

 

d
ig

n
it

y
 b

y
 2

0
1

7
 

H
u

st
le

r 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
ch

a
n

g
e

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
. 

g
a

te
w

a
y

, 
th

e
 f

in
a

li
sa

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 

to
 t

h
e

 g
a

te
w

a
y

, 
th

e
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
. 

Im
p

ro
v

in
g

 q
u

a
li

ty
 o

f 
li

fe
 f

o
r 

th
o

se
 w

h
o

 

n
e

e
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

, 
e

n
a

b
li

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 r

e
m

a
in

 

a
t 

h
o

m
e

, 
m

a
in

ta
in

in
g

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

ce
 a

n
d

 

d
ig

n
it

y
 s

a
fe

ly
. 
 

Q
2

 -
 F

in
a

li
se

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 t

o
 t

h
e

 G
a

te
w

a
y

 

Q
3

 -
 I

m
p

le
m

e
n

t 
a

n
y

 n
e

ce
ss

a
ry

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
a

n
d

 

re
v

ie
w

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
. 

Q
4

 -
 M

o
n

it
o

r 
ch

a
n

g
e

s.
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 
P

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 C
a

rd
if

f 
A

ch
ie

v
e

 t
h

e
ir

 F
u

ll
 P

o
te

n
ti

a
l,

 C
a

rd
if

f 
is

 a
 G

re
a

t 
P

la
ce

 t
o

 L
iv

e
 W

o
rk

 a
n

d
 P

la
y

, 
C

a
rd

if
f 

is
 a

 F
a

ir
, 

Ju
st

 a
n

d
 I

n
cl

u
si

v
e

 

S
o

ci
e

ty
, 

P
e

o
p

le
 i

n
 C

a
rd

if
f 

a
re

 H
e

a
lt

h
y

 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e
 

P
e

o
p

le
 i

n
 C

a
rd

if
f 

h
a

v
e

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 g
o

o
d

 q
u

a
li

ty
 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 V
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 P

e
o

p
le

 

Li
n

k
 t

o
 M

e
d

iu
m

 T
e

rm
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

C
a

p
it

a
l 

H
R

A
 a

n
d

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 

Fu
n

d
 I

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t,

 

In
te

rm
e

d
ia

te
 C

a
re

 F
u

n
d

 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 
H

e
a

lt
h

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 

R
e
f 

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

/S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

ts
 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

R
e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
 

M
il

e
s
to

n
e
s

 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 M

e
a
s
u

re
s
 /

 E
v

id
e
n

c
e
 R

e
f 

C
H

C
S

C
P

8
 

W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 o
u

r 
h

e
a

lt
h

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

ce
 

th
e

 t
o

ta
l 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

C
a

rd
if

f 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
 w

h
o

 

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 a

 d
e

la
ye

d
 t

ra
n

sf
e

r 
o

f 
ca

re
 f

ro
m

 

h
o

sp
it

a
l 

K
a

te
 H

u
st

le
r 

Q
1

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 t
h

e
 s

u
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 d
a

te
 o

f 
th

e
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 

R
e

se
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 b
a

se
d

 a
t 

th
e

 H
e

a
th

 a
n

d
 

W
h

it
ch

u
rc

h
 H

o
sp

it
a

ls
. 

T
h

e
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 t

o
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 

th
e

 p
ro

je
ct

, 
th

e
 i

n
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

 o
f 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
a

n
d

 p
ro

ce
ss

e
s.

 R
e

d
u

ci
n

g
 

d
e

la
y

s 
in

 t
ra

n
sf

e
r 

o
f 

ca
re

, 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 

q
u

a
li

ty
 o

f 
li

fe
 f

o
r 

th
o

se
 r

e
q

u
ir

in
g

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
ci

n
g

 p
re

ss
u

re
 o

n
 t

h
e

 h
o

sp
it

a
l.

  

Q
2

 -
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
 P

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 f

o
r 

ta
k

in
g

 t
h

e
 p

ro
je

ct
 

fu
rt

h
e

r.
 

Q
3

 -
 I

n
tr

o
d

u
ce

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
a

n
d

 p
ro

ce
ss

e
s.

 

Q
4

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 a
n

d
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
n

e
ss

 

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te
/S

e
rv

ic
e

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s

 (
c
o

re
 b

u
s

in
e
s

s
) 

Page 86



2
0

 

P
a

rt
 2

 –
 C

o
re

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 

R
e
f 

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

/S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

ts
 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

R
e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
 

M
il

e
s
to

n
e
s

 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

M
e
a
s
u

re
s
 /
 

E
v

id
e
n

c
e
 R

e
f 

T
B

A
 

C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 
a
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
D

a
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

 t
h
a
t 

d
e
liv

e
rs

 a
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t
h
a
t 

m
e
e
ts

 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
u
s
e
rs

  

S
u
e

 
S

c
h
e
le

w
a

 
 

Q
1
 –

 C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
D

a
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 

P
I’
s
 l
in

k
e
d
 t

o
 D

a
y
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 

Q
2
 –

 N
e

w
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 d

a
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 s

tr
a
te

g
y,

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 m

e
a
ls

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 b

e
 a

g
re

e
d
 b

y
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

Q
3
 –

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 n

e
w

 p
ro

p
o
s
a

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

 

Q
4
 –

 C
o
m

m
e
n
c
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 n

e
w

 s
e
rv

ic
e
  

in
fo

rm
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

 

H
&

S
C

 
K

M
P

1
 

C
lo

s
e
 s

c
ru

ti
n

y
 o

f 
b
u
d

g
e
ta

ry
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

a
s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t
o

 e
n
s
u
re

 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 b

u
d
g

e
ta

ry
 c

o
n
tr

o
l.
 

 

S
tu

a
rt

 Y
o

u
n
g

 
S

u
e

 
S

c
h
e
le

w
a

 
A

m
a
n
d
a
 

P
h
ill

ip
s
  

A
n
d
re

w
 C

o
le

 

Q
1
 A

n
a

ly
s
is

 o
f 
m

o
n
th

ly
 m

o
n
it
o
ri

n
g
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 a

n
d
  

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
a
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 t

a
rg

e
ts

  

 k
e

y
 p

re
s
s
u
re

s
, 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 &

 s
a
v
in

g
s
 

m
o
n
it
o
re

d
  

Q
2
 a

s
 Q

1
 

Q
2
 a

s
 Q

1
 

Q
3
 a

s
 Q

1
 

Q
3
 a

s
 Q

1
 

Q
4
 a

s
 Q

1
 

Q
4
 a

s
 Q

1
 

H
&

S
C

 
K

M
P

2
 

 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
t 

C
a
te

g
o
ry

 M
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 f

o
r 

H
&

S
C

 w
h

ic
h
 w

ill
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
5
/1

6
  

 

S
tu

a
rt

 Y
o

u
n
g

 
Is

a
b
e
l 
B

u
ll 

 
D

e
n
is

e
 

M
o
ri
a
rt

y
 

P
e
te

r 
L
a

w
re

n
c
e

 
   

Q
1
. 
Im

p
le

m
e
n
t 

C
a
te

g
o
ry

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 t
o

 d
e

liv
e
r 

1
5
/1

6
 s

a
v
in

g
s
  

C
o
p

y
 o

f 
p
la

n
  

Q
2
  
R

e
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

  
P

ro
g
re

s
s
 r

e
p
o
rt

  
 

Q
3
  
C

o
n
s
u

lt
 o

n
 b

u
d
g

e
t 
re

d
u
c
ti
o
n

 1
6
/1

7
 

P
ro

je
c
te

d
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

re
p
o
rt

  

Q
4
 R

e
v
ie

w
 p

la
n
 a

n
d
 p

ro
je

c
te

d
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

 
 

C
o
p

y
 o

f 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a

ti
o

n
 

e
x
e
rc

is
e
  

 
 

H
&

S
C

 
K

M
P

3
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 c

o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
v
e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 

S
tu

a
rt

 Y
o

u
n
g

 
S

u
e

 
S

c
h
e
le

w
a

 
A

m
a
n
d
a
 

P
P

h
ill

ip
s
  

A
n
d
re

w
 C

o
le

 

Q
1
 R

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 t
h

ir
d
 s

e
c
to

r 
b
ro

k
e
ra

g
e
 m

o
d
e
l 
o

p
e
ra

ti
n

g
 

in
 t

h
e
 C

R
T

s
 

 

 E
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 R

e
p

o
rt

  

Q
2
  
A

g
re

e
 n

e
w

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 t
o
 b

e
 f

u
n
d
e

d
 b

y
 R

C
F

/I
C

F
  

C
o
p
ie

s
 o

f 
P

ro
g
re

s
s
 

R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

Q
3
  
C

o
m

p
le

te
 ‘
c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
ts

’ d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

in
te

g
ra

te
d

 
L
e
a
rn

in
g

 D
is

a
b
ili

ty
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 C
a
rd

if
f 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 V

a
le

 a
n
d

 A
B

M
U

 
 

C
o
p

y
 o

f 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

 

Q
4
 I
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
-a

lig
n

e
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 T

e
a
m

s
 i
n
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 H

e
a

lt
h
 B

o
a
rd

 
R

e
-a

lig
n

e
d
 t

e
a
m

s
 

H
&

S
C

 
K

M

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 S

o
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 

W
e
llb

e
in

g
 (

W
a
le

s
) 
A

c
t 

2
0

1
4

  
 

S
u
e

 
S

c
h
e
le

w
a

 
 

R
e
g
io

n
a

l 
P

la
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 I

m
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 S

o
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 

(W
a
le

s
) 
A

c
t 

2
0
1
4

 t
o
 b

e
 a

g
re

e
d
/s

ig
n
e

d
 o

ff
 b

y
 t

h
e
 I

n
te

g
ra

te
d
 H

e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d

 
S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 L
e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 G
ro

u
p
 o

n
 t
h

e
 3

0
th
 M

a
rc

h
 a

n
d
 t

o
 b

e
 

C
o
p

y
 o

f 
Im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 

P
la

n
  

Page 87



2
1

 

P
4
 

 
 

s
u
b
m

iit
e
d
 t

o
 W

e
ls

h
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

3
1

s
t  M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

5
. 

 

T
h
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 p

la
n
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ta

in
 p

ro
p
o
s
e

d
 m

ile
s
to

n
e
s
 o

n
c
e

 a
g
re

e
d
 t
h

e
s
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 

in
c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n

 t
h
e

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n
  

T
B

A
 

S
e
e
 a

b
o

v
e
  

T
B

A
 

S
e
e
 a

b
o

v
e
  

T
B

A
 

H
&

S
C

 
K

M
P

5
 

 

C
a
re

 F
ir
s
t 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

  
 

S
tu

a
rt

 Y
o

u
n
g

 
 

Q
1
 U

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
 s

c
o
p
in

g
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
 a

n
d

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e

d
 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 

is
s
u
e
s
 

T
B

A
 

Q
2
 –

 C
o
m

p
le

te
 c

le
a
r 

u
p
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
e
s
ig

n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

a
c
c
u
ra

te
 a

n
d
 u

p
 t
o

 d
a
te

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 h

e
ld

 o
n
 t

h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 

T
B

A
 

Q
3
 –

 B
u
ild

 r
o

b
u
s
t 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e

 d
e

liv
e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 c

a
n
 b

e
 m

o
n
it
o
re

d
 r

e
g
u

la
r 

T
B

A
 

Q
4
 –

 C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

re
v
ie

w
, 

e
n
g
a

g
in

g
 w

it
h
 s

ta
ff
 u

s
e
r 

g
ro

u
p
s
 t

o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
 t
h
e

 s
y
s
te

m
 

T
B

A
 

H
&

S
C

 
K

M
P

6
 

 

B
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 c

o
re

 
c
it
ie

s
, 

o
r 

re
le

v
a

n
t 
b

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 
o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 d

ri
v
e
 b

e
tt

e
r 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

c
it
iz

e
n
s
, 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 

v
is

it
o
rs

  

S
tu

a
rt

 Y
o

u
n
g
  

Q
1
  

- 
C

le
a
rl

y
 i
d
e
n

ti
fy

 a
re

a
/s

 t
o
 b

e
 b

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

e
d
 (

e
.g

.,
 c

o
s
t,

 q
u

a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
, 
c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

d
e
m

a
n
d
) 

c
la

ri
fy

 d
e
s
ir
e
d
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
 a

n
d
 r

e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 t
h
e

 C
e
n
tr

a
l 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 T

e
a
m

 

 

B
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

in
g
 

s
c
o
p
in

g
 r

e
p
o
rt

  
 

Q
2
  
- 

S
c
o
p

e
 c

o
m

p
a
ra

b
le

 c
o

re
 c

it
ie

s
 /

 b
e
s
t 

in
 c

la
s
s
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 

b
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 w
it
h

 
 

O
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
  

Q
3
 –

 C
o
n
fi
rm

 m
o
s
t 

s
u
it
a
b
le

 c
o
m

p
a
ra

to
rs

 
C

o
m

p
a
ra

to
rs

 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e

d
  

Q
4
 –

 C
o

lla
te

 r
e
s
u
lt
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

 k
e

y
 l
e
s
s
o

n
s
 l
e

a
rn

e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 b

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

in
g
 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 t

o
 C

e
n

tr
a
l 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 T

e
a
m

 
 

R
e
p
o
rt

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 

a
n
d
 s

e
n
t 
to

 C
e
n
tr

a
l 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 T

e
a
m

 

 H
&

S
C

 
K

M
P

7
 

 

A
s
s
e
s
s
 y

o
u
r 

te
a
m

’s
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 

W
e
ls

h
 b

ili
n

g
u
a

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e

 
S

u
e
 

S
c
h
e
le

w
a

  

Q
1
 A

tt
e
n
d
 L

in
g
u

is
ti
c
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

T
o
o
l 
tr

a
in

in
g
 o

r 
b
ri

e
fi
n
g

 c
o
n

d
u
c
te

d
 

b
y
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 
W

e
ls

h
 L

a
n
g
u

a
g

e
 C

o
o
rd

in
a
to

r,
 C

h
a
m

p
io

n
 o

r 
B

ili
n

g
u
a

l 
C

a
rd

if
f 

T
e
a
m

 a
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
. 

 

T
ra

in
in

g
 a

tt
e

n
d
e

d
  

Q
2
 C

o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d
 s

u
b
m

it
 L

in
g
u

is
ti
c
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 h

o
w

 m
a
n

y
 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

y
o
u
r 

te
a
m

 w
o

u
ld

 n
e
e
d

 t
o
 s

p
e
a
k
 W

e
ls

h
 t
o
 B

ili
n

g
u

a
l 
C

a
rd

if
f 
T
e
a
m

 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 
c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

n
d
 

s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 

Q
3
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 p

o
s
t 

h
o
ld

e
rs

 t
o
 a

tt
e

n
d

 a
  

s
u
it
a
b

le
 W

e
ls

h
 l
a
n
g

u
a
g

e
 

c
o
u
rs

e
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e

 A
c
a
d

e
m

y
 

A
c
a
d
e
m

y
 c

o
u
rs

e
s
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 

p
o
s
th

o
ld

e
rs

  

Q
4
  
P

ro
v
id

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 l
in

g
u

is
ti
c
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

y
o
u
r 

te
a
m

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

B
ili

n
g
u

a
l 
C

a
rd

if
f 

T
e
a
m

 t
o
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 W

e
ls

h
 L

a
n
g
u

a
g
e
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
M

o
n

it
o
ri

n
g
 R

e
p
o
rt

a
n
d
 t
o
 u

p
d
a
te

 H
R

 r
e
c
o
rd

s

L
in

g
u
is

ti
c
 t

e
a
m

 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 
c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

n
d
 

s
u
p
p
lie

d
 

Page 88



2
2

 

D
ir

e
ct

o
ra

te
/S

e
rv

ic
e

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 
(c

o
re

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

) 

P
a

rt
 3

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
u

tu
re

 
W

h
a
t 
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 d

u
ri
n

g
 2

0
1
5

-1
6

 t
o

 m
it
ig

a
te

 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
ts

 o
f 

o
r 

th
e

 2
0

1
5

-1
6

 a
n

d
 2

0
1
6

-1
7
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
ro

u
n
d

s
?

  

R
e
f 

P
o

te
n

ti
a
l 
Im

p
a
c
ts

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
 

M
it

ig
a
ti

n
g

 A
c
ti

o
n

s
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

M
e
a
s
u

re
s
 /
 

E
v

id
e
n

c
e
 R

e
f 

M
A

1
 

  

R
is

k
 o

f 
b

u
d

g
e
t 

o
v

e
rs

p
e
n

d
 a

n
d

 n
o

n
-

a
c
h

ie
v

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
s

a
v

in
g

s
 

 

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
&

  
O

M
 L

e
v

e
l 

M
o
n
th

ly
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
a
c
h
ie

v
e

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 w

it
h
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 p

ro
fi
le

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
o

u
t 

th
e
 y

e
a

r.
 C

o
n
ti
n
u
e

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 l
o
c
a

l 
a

n
d
 r

e
g
io

n
a

l 
p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 e

x
p

lo
re

 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

c
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
v
e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 t
h
e

 I
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 a
g
e

n
d
a

 

H
&

S
C

 M
o

n
th

ly
 

B
u
d

g
e
t 

R
e
p

o
rt

 

  
Im

p
le

m
e
n
t 

H
&

S
C

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 r

e
p
o
rt

. 
P

le
a
s
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
&

 c
lic

k
 o

n
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 l
in

k
: 

h
tt
p
s
:/

/w
w

w
.c

a
rd

if
f.

g
o
v
.u

k
/E

N
G

/Y
o
u
r-

C
o
u

n
c
il/

C
o

u
n
c
ill

o
rs

-a
n
d
-

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
/C

o
u

n
c
ilM

e
e

ti
n

g
s
/P

a
g

e
s
/d

e
fa

u
lt
.a

s
p
x
#

lis
ts

  
th

e
n
 c

lic
k
 o

n
 ‘
C

a
b
in

e
t’
, 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

2
6

th
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

, 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
, 

It
e
m

 7
 –

 
B

u
d

g
e
t 

p
ro

p
o
s
a

ls
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
  

 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

H
&

S
C

  
B

u
d

g
e
t 

p
ro

p
o
s
a

ls
 

2
0
1
5

/1
6
 a

g
re

e
d

 
2
6

th
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
5
  

M
A

2
 

           

In
a
b

il
it

y
 t

o
 r

e
s
p

o
n

d
 t

o
 n

e
e
d

 i
n

 a
 t

im
e

ly
 

w
a
y
  

      

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
&

  
O

M
 L

e
v

e
l 

        

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
b
ile

 w
o
rk

in
g
 s

c
h
e
d
u

lin
g
 s

y
s
te

m
  

C
o
p

y
 o

f 
P

ro
je

c
t 

P
la

n
  

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 a
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
 t

h
e
 R

e
c
o
n
fi
g
u
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

C
a
re

 m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
m

m
e
n
c
e
d
 i
n
 N

o
v
e

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 a

n
d
 

in
it
ia

lly
 i
n

v
o

lv
e
d
 s

tr
e
a
m

lin
in

g
 t
h
e

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 i
n
to

 t
h
re

e
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
te

a
m

s
 

T
e
a
m

s
 r

e
-

c
o
n
fi
g
u
re

d
. 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

in
 

Page 89



2
3

 

                           

                    

                     

n
a
m

e
ly

 A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 R

e
v
ie

w
. 

 
re

v
ie

w
s
 i
e
 >

 i
n

 
S

C
A

L
 2

4
 -

 
P

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
re

v
ie

w
s
 d

u
e
 w

it
h

in
 

th
e
 q

u
a
rt

e
r 

th
a
t 

w
e
re

 r
e

v
ie

w
e
d
 o

r 
re

a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 
th

e
 q

u
a
rt

e
r 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 O

c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n

a
l 
T

h
e
ra

p
y
 T

e
a
m

  
 

D
e
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 t
h

e
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

re
fe

rr
a
ls

 
in

to
 t

h
e

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 

h
a
s
 r

e
s
u
lt
e
d
 i
n
 

m
o
re

 p
e
o
p
le

 b
e

in
g

 
s
ig

n
p

o
s
te

d
 t

o
 

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 m

o
d
e

ls
 e

.g
 m

a
in

ta
in

 l
in

k
s
 w

it
h
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 (

m
a
d
e
 v

ia
 

th
e
 I

n
te

rm
e
d
ia

te
 C

a
re

 F
u

n
d

 w
o
rk

) 
in

 a
d
d
re

s
s
in

g
 M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h
  

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n

 

A
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o

n
 

m
o
d
e
l 
e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
  

  
  

  

Im
p
le

m
e
n
t 

a
 n

e
w

  
‘D

is
c
h
a
rg

e
 t

o
 A

s
s
e
s
s
’ m

o
d
e
l,
  

w
h

ic
h

 w
o
u

ld
 i
n

v
o
lv

e
 a

 c
a
re

 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
ft

e
r 

h
o
s
p
it
a

l 
d

is
c
h
a
rg

e
  

 

D
T

O
C

 P
i 
- 

S
C

A
L
2

-
N

o
 o

f 
d
e

la
y
e
d
 

tr
a
n
s
fe

rs
 o

f 
c
a
re

 f
o
r 

s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 r
e
a
s
o
n
s
 

M
in

u
te

s
 f

ro
m

 ‘
S

u
p
e
r 

T
u
e
s
d
a

y
’ &

 w
e

e
k
ly

 
re

p
o
rt

s
 ‘
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

C
a
re

rs
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
ff

e
re

d
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 
 

S
C

A
/0

1
8
 (

a
) 

T
h
e
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
a
re

rs
 (

o
f 

a
d
u

lt
s
) 

a
g
e

d
 1

8
 o

r 
o
v
e
r 

k
n
o

w
n
 t

o
 

s
o
c
ia

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
o
 

w
e
re

 o
ff

e
re

d
 a

n
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
r 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 

n
e
e
d
s
 i
n
 t

h
e

ir
 o

w
n

 
ri
g
h
t 

d
u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r 

F
C

L
i4

4
 N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
a
re

rs
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

  

 
R

e
v
is

e
 C

a
s
e

 A
u
d

it
 (

re
v
is

e
d

 f
o
r 

IA
) 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 f

o
r 

1
5
/1

6
  

C
o
p

y
 o

f 
C

a
s
e
 A

u
d
it
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 f
o
r 

Page 90



2
4

 

  
1
5
/1

6
  

M
A

3
 

       

F
a
il
u

re
 t

o
 d

e
li

v
e
r 

im
p

ro
v

e
d

 c
h

o
ic

e
 a

n
d

 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 

fo
r 

c
it

iz
e
n

s
 

    

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
&

  
O

M
 L

e
v

e
l 

    

In
c
re

a
s
e
 t
h

e
 u

p
ta

k
e
 o

f 
d
ir
e

c
t 

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 a

s
 a

n
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 t

o
 d

ir
e
c
t 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 

o
f 

c
a
re

 f
o
r 

C
a
rd

if
f 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 e
v
e
ry

 m
o
n
th

 
F

C
L
i 
3

7
 P

i 
re

s
u

lt
s
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u

e
 t
o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
s
u
lt
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 S

o
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 W

e
ll 

B
e
in

g
 (

W
a
le

s
) 
A

c
t 

2
0
1
4

 

C
o
p

y
 o

f 
S

o
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 W

e
ll 

B
e
in

g
 (

W
a
le

s
) 
A

c
t 

2
0
1
4

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 r

e
m

a
in

 a
t 
h
o
m

e
 

S
C

A
/0

2
0

 
T

h
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
a
d
u

lt
 c

lie
n
ts

 w
h
o
 

a
re

 s
u
p
p

o
rt

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 d

u
ri
n

g
 

th
e
 y

e
a
r 

C
o
n
ti
n
u

e
 t
o
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

M
H

 F
lo

a
ti
n
g

 S
u
p
p

o
rt

 -
  
M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h

 
 

E
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
  

M
A

4
 

                         

Im
p

e
d

e
d

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
  

 
                    

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
&

  
O

M
 L

e
v

e
l 

                   

T
h
e
 I

n
te

rm
e
d
ia

te
 C

a
re

 F
u

n
d
 (

IC
F

) 
a
n
d

 H
e
a

lt
h
 &

 S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 a
re

 j
o
in

tl
y
 

fu
n
d
in

g
 a

 1
 y

e
a
r 

H
e

a
lt
h

y
 &

 A
c
ti
v
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 (
H

A
P

) 
p
ilo

t 
p
ro

je
c
t 

(f
ro

m
 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0

1
4
 -

 S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
5
).

  
T

h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
 £

7
5
k
 d

u
ri
n
g
 

2
0
1
4

/1
5
 a

n
d

 a
im

s
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 g

ro
w

in
g

 i
s
s
u
e
 o

f 
s
o

c
ia

l 
is

o
la

ti
o

n
; 
to

 t
a
rg

e
t 

p
re

v
e

n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 u
n

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 i
n
to

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

H
A

P
 e

v
a

lu
a
ti
o
n
 

re
p
o
rt

 

  
  

  

T
h
e
 d

e
p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

2
 C

a
re

r 
S

u
p

p
o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e
rs

 i
n
 h

o
s
p
it
a
ls

 f
u
n
d
e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h

e
 

C
a
re

rs
’ M

e
a
s
u
re

 i
s
 m

a
k
in

g
 a

 p
o
s
it
iv

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

b
o
th

 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 a
d

v
ic

e
 t
o
 C

a
re

rs
 a

n
d
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l 
s
ta

ff

S
C

A
/0

1
8
 (

a
) 

T
h
e
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
a
re

rs
 (

o
f 

a
d
u

lt
s
) 

a
g
e

d
 1

8
 o

r 

Page 91



2
5

 

o
v
e
r 

k
n
o

w
n
 t

o
 

s
o
c
ia

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
o
 

w
e
re

 o
ff

e
re

d
 a

n
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
r 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 

n
e
e
d
s
 i
n
 t

h
e

ir
 o

w
n

 
ri
g
h
t 

d
u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r 

F
C

L
i4

4
 N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
a
re

rs
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
-a

lig
n
e
d

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 T

e
a
m

s
 i
n
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 H

e
a

lt
h
 B

o
a
rd

 
 

R
e

-a
lig

n
e
d
 t

e
a
m

s
 

In
te

g
ra

te
d
 m

o
d
e
l 
o
f 

2
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 T

e
a
m

s
 (

C
R

T
’s

) 
in

 C
a
rd

if
f 

in
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 C

&
V

 U
H

B
 

S
ta

ff
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
h
is

 h
a
s
 

b
e
e
n

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 i
n

 
b
ri
d
g

in
g
 t
h

e
 g

a
p
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 
a
n
d
 s

e
c
o

n
d
a
ry

 c
a
re

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 h

e
lp

e
d
 

to
 b

re
a
k
 d

o
w

n
 

b
a
rr

ie
rs

 b
e

tw
e
e

n
 

h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
n
d

 
in

te
rm

e
d
ia

te
 c

a
re

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 b

y
 b

u
ild

in
g
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 l
in

k
s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 t

w
o
. 

  

C
o
n
ti
n
u

e
 t
o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

in
te

g
ra

te
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 D

is
a
b

ili
ty

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h

e
 

d
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 p

ri
o
ri

ti
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 D

is
a
b

ili
ty

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 B
o
a
rd

. 
 A

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 h
a
v
e
 c

o
m

m
e
n
c
e
d
 t
o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

in
te

g
ra

te
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n

a
l 
te

a
m

s
 a

n
d
 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h

e
 p

a
th

w
a

y
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 i
s
 a

 j
o
in

e
d

 u
p

 a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 

L
e
a
rn

in
g
 D

is
a

b
ili

ty
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 B
o
a
rd

 
m

in
u
te

s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
  

M
A

5
    

In
c
re

a
s
e
d

 d
e
p

e
n

d
e
n

c
y
 o

f 
v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 
p

e
o

p
le

 p
u

tt
in

g
 p

re
s

s
u

re
 o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

  

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
&

  
O

M
 L

e
v

e
l 

  

. 
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
m

e
n
ti
a
 r

e
a
b
le

m
e
n
t 

tr
a
in

in
g

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 i
n
 A

p
ri
l 
/ 

M
a

y
 

2
0
1
5

. 

 
 

C
o
p

y
 o

f 
tr

a
in

in
g
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

L
a
u
n
c
h

 o
f 

th
e
 I

n
te

g
ra

te
d
 D

is
c
h
a
rg

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 (

ID
S

) 
in

 J
u

ly
 1

4
 

  
ID

S
 u

p
 a

n
d
 r

u
n
n
in

g
  

N
e

w
 ‘
P

ro
a
c
ti
s
’ b

ro
k
e
ra

g
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 l
a
u
n
c
h
e

d
 i
n
 A

u
g
u
s
t 

2
0

1
4

 
P

ro
v
id

e
r 

lis
t 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

n
d
 

ro
lle

d
 o

u
t 

M
A

6
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d

 c
o

s
ts

 f
o

r 
re

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
a
n

d
 

n
u

rs
in

g
 c

a
re

 h
o

m
e
 p

la
c
e

m
e
n

ts
 

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
&

  
O

M
 L

e
v

e
l 

 In
c
re

a
s
e
 t
h

e
 u

p
ta

k
e
 o

f 
d
ir
e

c
t 

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 a

s
 a

n
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 t

o
 d

ir
e
c
t 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 F

C
L

i 
3

7
 

P
i 
re

s
u

lt
s
 

Page 92



2
6

 

 
 

 
o
f 

c
a
re

 f
o
r 

C
a
rd

if
f 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 e
v
e
ry

 m
o
n
th

 
 

 

R
o
ll 

o
u

t 
P

ro
a
c
ti
s
 D

y
n
a
m

ic
 A

p
p
ro

v
e

d
 P

ro
v
id

e
r 

lis
t 

(D
A

P
L
) 

fo
r 

th
e
 

p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

re
s
id

e
n
ti
a

l 
a
n
d
 n

u
rs

in
g
 c

a
re

 M
e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
, 
L

e
a
rn

in
g

 
D

is
a
b

ili
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 D

ru
g
 &

 A
lc

o
h
o

l 
T
e
a
m

s
. 

 

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

lis
t 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

n
d
 

ro
lle

d
 o

u
t 

O
ff

e
r 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 r

e
a
b
le

m
e
n
t 

a
s
 a

n
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 t
o

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a

l 
c
a
re

 

>
 S

C
A

L
2
3
 -

  
P

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
p
e
o
p

le
 h

e
lp

e
d
 b

a
c
k
 

to
 i
n
d
e

p
e
n

d
e
n
c
e
 

w
it
h

o
u
t 

o
n
g

o
in

g
 

c
a
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

th
ro

u
g

h
 s

h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 
in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o
n

 

C
o
n
ti
n
u

e
 t
o
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

C
lo

s
e
r 

to
 H

o
m

e
.-

 L
e
a
rn

in
g
 D

is
a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 

  

C
a
re

 &
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 
P

la
n
s
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u

e
 t
o
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

M
H

 F
lo

a
ti
n
g

 S
u
p
p

o
rt

 -
  
M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h

 
 

R
e
fe

rr
a
l 
p
ro

to
c
o
ls

 
a
g
re

e
d
 a

n
d
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 

M
A

7
  

F
a
il
u

re
  

to
 p

ro
te

c
t 

p
e
o

p
le

 f
ro

m
 h

a
rm

, 

a
b

u
s
e
 a

n
d

 n
e
g

le
c
t  

      

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
&

  
O

M
 L

e
v

e
l 

    

  
T

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 A
d

u
k
ts

 B
o
a
rd

 (
L
S

A
B

) 
w

ill
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 g
o

v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 a

g
e
n

d
a

 S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

 A
d
u

lt
s
 B

o
a
rd

 h
a
s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 a

 s
e

t 
o
f 

s
u
b
 g

ro
u
p
s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 p

la
n
n

in
g
, 
q

u
a
lit

y
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

u
d

it
, 

tr
a
in

in
g
 a

n
d
 a

d
u
lt
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

 r
e
v
ie

w
s
 (

s
e
ri
o

u
s
 c

a
s
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
).

  
 

  

C
o
p
ie

s
 o

f 
s
u
b
 

g
ro

u
p
(s

) 
p
ro

g
re

s
s
 

re
p
o
rt

s
. 

M
in

u
te

s
 o

f 
L
S

A
B

 

A
n
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a

l 
M

a
n

a
g
e
r 

a
p
p
o

in
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

 c
e
n
tr

a
l 
S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

 U
n

it
 w

a
s
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 b

ro
u

g
h
t 

to
g
e
th

e
r 

A
d

u
lt
s
’,
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
u

n
it
 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o

n
a
l 
fr

o
m

 

R
e
v
is

e
d
 e

s
c
a
la

ti
n

g
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 &

J
Q

M
G

 
 

C
o
p

y
 o

f 
re

v
is

e
d
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
  

D
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
A

c
c
re

d
it
e
d
 P

ro
v
id

e
r 

L
is

t 
(A

P
L
) 

 f
o
r 

D
o
m

ic
ili

a
ry

 c
a
re

  
E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 r
e

p
o
rt

s
 

fr
o
m

 a
 c

lo
s
e
d
 

s
y
s
te

m
  

R
e
v
ie

w
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 f

o
r 

b
e
s
t 

in
te

re
s
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t-

 D
O

L
s
 &

 C
o
u
rt

 o
f 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
  

  

S
c
o
p
e
 o

u
t 

th
e
 

d
e
m

a
n
d
 f

o
r 

D
e
p
ri

v
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
L
ib

e
rt

y
 S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

s
 

Page 93



2
7

 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

  

M
A

8
  

D
e
-s

ta
b
ili

s
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
In

te
g
ra

ti
o
n
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 a
n
d
 

M
u
lt
i-
 d

is
c
ip

lin
a
ry

 w
o
rk

in
g
  

 

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
&

  
O

M
 L

e
v
e

l 
 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 R

e
g

io
n
a

l 
c
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
o
n
 F

u
n
d

 (
R

C
F

) 
&

 I
n
te

rm
e
d
ia

te
 

C
a
re

 F
u
n

d
 (

IC
F

) 
w

o
rk

 s
tr

e
a
m

s
  

C
o
p

y
 o

f 
w

o
rk

s
tr

e
a
m

 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
(s

) 

D
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

D
e
m

e
n
ti
a
 r

e
a
b

le
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

je
c
t 

  
C

o
p

y
 o

f 
tr

a
in

in
g
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
t 

a
 n

e
w

  
‘D

is
c
h
a
rg

e
 t

o
 A

s
s
e
s
s
’ 
m

o
d
e
l,
  

w
h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 i
n

v
o

lv
e
 a

 c
a
re

 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
ft

e
r 

h
o
s
p
it
a

l 
d

is
c
h
a
rg

e
  

 

D
T

O
C

 P
i 
- 

S
C

A
L
2
-

N
o
 o

f 
d
e

la
y
e
d
 

tr
a
n
s
fe

rs
 o

f 
c
a
re

 f
o
r 

s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 r
e
a
s
o
n
s
 

M
in

u
te

s
 f

ro
m

 ‘
S

u
p
e
r 

T
u
e
s
d
a

y
’ 
&

 w
e
e
k
ly

 
re

p
o
rt

s
 ‘
 

C
o
m

p
le

te
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
a
c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 d
e

liv
e
ry

 o
f 

in
te

g
ra

te
d
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 

D
is

a
b

ili
ty

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 C
a
rd

if
f 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 V

a
le

 a
n
d

 A
B

M
U

 
 

C
o
p

y
 o

f 
‘c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n
ts

’ 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
t 

th
e
 R

e
-a

lig
n
e
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 T

e
a
m

s
 i
n
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 H

e
a

lt
h
 B

o
a
rd

. 
 

R
e

-a
lig

n
e
d
 t

e
a
m

s
 

M
A

9
  

T
h

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e
 S

o
c

ia
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d

 W
e

ll
b

e
in

g
 (

W
a
le

s
) 

B
il

l 
w

il
l 

p
la

c
e
 n

e
w

 d
u

ti
e
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 

u
p

o
n

 a
lr

e
a
d

y
 p

re
s
s
u

re
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
&

  
 

O
M

 L
e
v

e
l 

  

T
h
e
 O

M
 S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 f

o
r 

C
a
rd

if
f 

is
 c

h
a
ir
 o

f 
th

e
 b

o
a
rd

’s
 t

ra
in

in
g
 w

o
rk

 s
tr

e
a
m

 
th

a
t 

is
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 s

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 t

ra
in

in
g

 i
n

 p
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

S
o
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 &

 W
e
llb

e
in

g
 (

W
a
le

s
) 

A
c
t 

2
0

1
4
. 

O
M

 S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 

fo
r 

C
a
rd

if
f 

c
h
a
ir
 o

f 
th

e
 b

o
a
rd

’s
 t

ra
in

in
g
 

w
o
rk

 s
tr

e
a
m

 f
o
r 

th
e
 

S
o
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 &

 
W

e
llb

e
in

g
 (

W
a
le

s
) 

A
c
t 

 

T
h
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 i
s
 f

u
lly

 e
n
g

a
g
e
d

 i
n

 t
h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 c

a
re

 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 

th
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 w

it
h
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 S

o
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 &

 W
e
llb

e
in

g
 (

W
a
le

s
) 

A
c
t 

2
0

1
4
. 

  

O
n
g
o
in

g
 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n
 

th
ro

u
g

h
o
u

t 
2
0

1
4
/1

5
 

to
 t
h

e
 W

e
ls

h
 

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

(W
G

) 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 t
h

e
 

re
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 

c
o
d
e
s
 o

f 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 

b
e
in

g
 m

a
d
e
 t
o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 l
o
c
a

l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 

th
e
ir
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 i
n
 

d
e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 

S
o
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

a
n
d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 

(W
a
le

s
) 
A

c
t 

2
0
1
4

. 

Page 94



2
8

 

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t
h
e

 C
o
d

e
 o

f 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e
 i
n
 R

e
la

ti
o

n
 t
o
 M

e
a
s
u
ri
n

g
 

S
o
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
 r

e
s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

th
e
 S

o
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 &

 W
e
llb

e
in

g
 

(W
a
le

s
) 
A

c
t 

2
0
1
4

A
s
 a

b
o

v
e

R
e

f 
P

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

Im
p

a
ct

s 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

M
it

ig
a

ti
n

g
 A

ct
io

n
s 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 M
e

a
su

re
s 

/ 
E

v
id

e
n

ce
 R

e
f 

C
H

C
S

P
F

1
 

In
cr

e
a

si
n

g
 c

o
st

s 
a

n
d

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

d
 

d
e

m
a

n
d

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

 c
o

st
s 

o
f 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 H
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 S
o

ci
a

l C
a

re
 

in
 C

a
rd

if
f 

g
ro

w
s 

si
g

n
if

ic
a

n
tl

y
 a

n
d

 

co
n

su
m

e
s 

a
 m

u
ch

 h
ig

h
e

r 

p
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s 

b
u

d
g

e
t.

 

S
a

ra
h

 M
cG

il
l 

Q
1

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 t
h

e
 s

u
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 d
a

te
 o

f 
th

e
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 R

e
se

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 

b
a

se
d

 a
t 

th
e

 H
e

a
th

 a
n

d
 W

h
it

ch
u

rc
h

 H
o

sp
it

a
ls

. 

T
h

e
 r

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e

 

su
cc

e
ss

 o
f 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 

R
e

se
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 

a
n

d
 r

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

g
a

te
w

a
y

 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

. 
T

h
e

 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

ch
a

n
g

e
s 

a
im

e
d

 a
t 

m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 t

h
e

 i
n

cr
e

a
si

n
g

 

d
e

m
a

n
d

s 
a

g
a

in
st

 t
h

e
 

a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 b

u
d

g
e

t.
  

Q
2

 -
 R

e
v

ie
w

 t
h

e
 g

a
te

w
a

y
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

a
ll

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

n
e

e
d

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 p

a
th

w
a

y
s 

fo
r 

su
p

p
o

rt
. 

Q
3

 -
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
 p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 f

o
r 

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
 A

cc
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

Q
4

 –
 I

m
p

le
m

e
n

t 
ch

a
n

g
e

s 
to

 t
h

e
 I

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

Li
v

in
g

 G
a

te
w

a
y

 

Page 95



2
9

 

K
e

y
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
  

 
 

 
 

Corporate Plan 

External  Indicator 

Outcome Agreement 

Scrutiny 

Local Indicator 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
2

0
1

4
-1

5
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 

2
0

1
5

-1
6

 

T
a

rg
e

t 

2
0

1
6

-1
7

 

T
a

rg
e

t 

T
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g

 d
a

y
s/

sh
if

ts
 p

e
r 

fu
ll

-t
im

e
 e

q
u

iv
a

le
n

t 
(F

T
E

) 
lo

st
 

d
u

e
 t

o
 s

ic
k

n
e

ss
 a

b
se

n
ce

 
1

5
.8

7
 

1
3

.1
 

 
 

 
 

ü
 
ü

 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
g
e
d
 6

5
 a

n
d
 o

v
e
r 

T
o

 f
o

llo
w

 
n

/a
 

 
 

 
 

 
ü

 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

te
rm

in
a
te

d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
g
e
d
 6

5
 a

n
d
 o

v
e
r 

T
o

 f
o

llo
w

 
n

/a
 

 
 

 
 

 
ü

 

T
o
ta

l 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

n
ig

h
ts

 o
f 

p
e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 

re
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
c
a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 

p
e
r 

q
u
a
rt

e
r 

3
8

8
,7

4
6

 
n

/a
 

 
 

 
 

 
ü

 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
d
u
lt
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 w

it
h
 H

o
m

e
 C

a
re

 h
o
u
rs

 a
t 

a
 g

iv
e
n
 d

a
te

 
T

o
 f

o
llo

w
 

n
/a

 
 

 
 

 
 

ü
 

T
o
ta

l 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

h
o
m

e
 c

a
re

 h
o
u
rs

 (
p
e
r 

q
u
a
rt

e
r)

 
T

o
 f

o
llo

w
 

n
/a

 
 

 
 

 
 

ü
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
d
u
lt
s
 i
n
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
o
r 

n
u
rs

in
g
 c

a
re

 a
t 

a
 g

iv
e
n
 d

a
te

 
T

o
 f

o
llo

w
 

n
/a

 
 

 
 

ü
 

 
ü

 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 t

o
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
a
n
d
 n

u
rs

in
g
 c

a
re

 i
n
 t

h
e
 

p
e
ri
o
d

 
3

6
3

 
n

/a
 

 
 

 
 

 
ü

 

T
e
rm

in
a
ti
o
n
s
/d

is
c
h
a
rg

e
s
 f

ro
m

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
c
a
re

. 
3

8
1

 
n

/a
 

 
 

 
 

 
ü

 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

n
ig

h
ts

 o
f 

re
s
p
it
e
 c

a
re

 i
n
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

re
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 

h
o
m

e
s
. 

T
o

 f
o

llo
w

 
n

/a
 

 
 

 
 

 
ü

 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

n
ig

h
ts

 o
f 

re
s
p
it
e
 i
n
 n

u
rs

in
g
 c

a
re

 
T

o
 f

o
llo

w
 

n
/a

 
 

 
 

 
 

ü
 

T
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
d
u
lt
s
 a

g
e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

6
5
 w

h
o
m

 t
h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 h
e
lp

s
 t

o
 

li
v
e
 a

t 
h
o
m

e
 (

 p
e
r 

1
,0

0
0
 a

d
u
lt
s
 )

 w
it
h
 a

 p
h
y
s
ic

a
l 
o
r 

s
e
n
s
o
ry

 

d
is

a
b
il
it
y
 

2
.1

1
 

n
/a

 
 

 
 

 
ü

 
ü

 

T
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
d
u
lt
s
 a

g
e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

6
5
 w

h
o
m

 t
h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 h
e
lp

s
 t

o
 

li
v
e
 a

t 
h
o
m

e
 (

p
e
r 

1
,0

0
0
 a

d
u
lt
s
 )

 w
it
h
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 D

is
a
b
il
it
ie

s
 

3
.0

4
 

n
/a

 
 

 
 

 
ü

 
ü

 

Page 96



3
0

 

Corporate Plan 

External  Indicator 

Outcome Agreement 

Scrutiny 

Local Indicator 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
2

0
1

4
-1

5
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 

2
0

1
5

-1
6

 

T
a

rg
e

t 

2
0

1
6

-1
7

 

T
a

rg
e

t 

T
h
e
 r

a
te

 o
f 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
g
e
d
 6

5
 a

n
d
 o

v
e
r 

p
e
r 

1
0
0
0
 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 a

g
e
d
 6

5
 o

r 
o
v
e
r.

 
T

o
 f

o
llo

w
 

n
/a

 
ü

T
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
d
u
lt
s
 a

g
e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

6
5
 w

h
o
m

 t
h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 h
e
lp

s
 t

o
 

li
v
e
 a

t 
h
o
m

e
 (

p
e
r 

1
,0

0
0
) 

a
d
u
lt
s
 w

it
h
 M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
 

1
.0

5
 

n
/a

 
ü

T
h
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
c
li
e
n
ts

, 
in

 t
h
e
 f

o
ll
o
w

in
g
 a

g
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
, 

w
h
o
 a

re
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 d

u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r 

a
g
e
d
 1

8
-6

4
 

T
o

 f
o

llo
w

 
T

o
 f

o
llo

w
 

S
ID

ü

T
h
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
c
li
e
n
ts

, 
in

 t
h
e
 f

o
ll
o
w

in
g
 a

g
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
, 

w
h
o
 a

re
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 d

u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r 

a
g
e
d
 6

5
+

 
T

o
 f

o
llo

w
 

T
o

 f
o

llo
w

 
S

ID
ü

T
h
e
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

w
o
rk

in
g
 d

a
y
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 i
n
it
ia

l 
e
n
q
u
ir
y
 a

n
d
 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 c

a
re

 p
la

n
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

p
e
c
ia

li
s
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 
2

6
 

 
ü

ü

T
h
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
c
a
re

rs
 o

f 
a
d
u
lt
s
 w

h
o
 h

a
d
 a

n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
r 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 n

e
e
d
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 o

w
n
 r

ig
h
t 

d
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r 

2
6

.3
%

 
T

o
 f

o
llo

w
 

S
ID

ü
ü

T
h
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
c
a
re

rs
 o

f 
a
d
u
lt
s
 w

h
o
 w

e
re

 a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 o

r 
re

-

a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 o

w
n
 r

ig
h
t 

d
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r 

w
h
o
 w

e
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 

w
it
h
 a

 s
e
rv

ic
e

 

3
0

.5
%

 
n

/a
 

S
ID

 
ü

ü

T
h
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
a
d
u
lt
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 r

e
fe

rr
a
ls

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 

ri
s
k
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
. 

T
o

 f
o

llo
w

 
n

/a
 

ü
N

S
I/

 P
A

M
 
ü

ü
ü

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
a
d
u
lt
s
 a

g
e
d
 1

8
-6

4
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 w

it
h
 h

o
m

e
 c

a
re

 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
rt

e
r 

o
u
t 

o
f 

th
e
 t

o
ta

l 
o
f 

a
d
u
lt
s
 a

g
e
d
 1

8
-6

4
 

w
it
h
 h

o
m

e
 c

a
re

 o
r 

c
a
re

 h
o
m

e
 p

a
c
k
a
g
e
s

 

8
4

.9
%

 
T

o
 f

o
llo

w
 

ü
ü

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
a
d
u
lt
s
 a

g
e
d
 6

5
 o

r 
o
v
e
r 

w
h
o
 a

re
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 w

it
h
 

h
o
m

e
 c

a
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

u
t 

o
f 

th
e
 t

o
ta

l 
w

it
h
 h

o
m

e
 c

a
re

 o
r 

c
a
re

 h
o
m

e
 

p
a
c
k
a
g
e
s

 

7
1

.9
%

 
7

2
.5

%
 

ü
ü

ü

T
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

n
ig

h
ts

 o
f 

re
s
p
it
e
 c

a
re

 i
n
 c

a
re

 h
o
m

e
s
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
d
 

d
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
rt

e
r 

T
o

 f
o

llo
w

 
T

o
 f

o
llo

w
 

ü
ü

Page 97



3
1

 

 
 

 
 

Corporate Plan 

External  Indicator 

Outcome Agreement 

Scrutiny 

Local Indicator 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
2

0
1

4
-1

5
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 

2
0

1
5

-1
6

 

T
a

rg
e

t 

2
0

1
6

-1
7

 

T
a

rg
e

t 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
d
u
lt
s
 u

s
in

g
 T

e
le

c
a
re

 e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

a
t 

th
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 

q
u
a
rt

e
r 

3
3

7
 

N
/a

 
 

 
 

 
ü

 
ü

 

T
o

ta
l n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
A

d
u

lt
s 

u
si

n
g

 t
h

e
 D

ir
e

ct
 P

a
ym

e
n

ts
 S

ch
e

m
e

 a
t 

th
e

 e
n

d
 

o
f 

th
e

 q
u

a
rt

e
r.

 
5

5
0

 
7

0
0

 
8

0
0

 
ü

 
 

 
ü

 
ü

 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

ca
re

rs
 a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

ts
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 
5

5
7

 
T

o
 f

o
llo

w
 

 
 

 
ü

 
ü

 
ü

 

T
h

e
 r

a
te

 o
f 

d
e

la
y

e
d

 t
ra

n
sf

e
rs

 o
f 

ca
re

 f
o

r 
so

ci
a

l 
ca

re
 r

e
a

so
n

s 
p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0

 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 a
g

e
d

 7
5

 o
r 

o
ve

r 
1

0
.9

2
 

5
.9

2
 

5
.2

 
ü

 
N

S
I 

 
ü

 
 

T
h

e
 r

a
te

 o
f 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 (

a
g

e
d

 6
5

 o
r 

o
v

e
r)

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 in
 t

h
e

 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 a
g

e
d

 6
5

 o
r 

o
v

e
r 

a
t 

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 
T

o
 f

o
llo

w
 

4
7

 
5

0
 

ü
 

N
S

I 
 

ü
 

 

T
h

e
 r

a
te

 o
f 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 (

a
g

e
d

 6
5

 o
r 

o
v

e
r)

 w
h

o
m

 t
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

su
p

p
o

rt
s 

in
 c

a
re

 h
o

m
e

s 
p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 a
g

e
d

 6
5

 o
r 

o
ve

r 
a

t 
3

1
 

M
a

rc
h

 

T
o

 f
o

llo
w

 
1

8
 

1
7

.5
 

ü
 

N
S

I 
 

ü
 

 

T
h

e
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
cl

ie
n

ts
 w

it
h

 a
 c

a
re

 p
la

n
 a

t 
3

1
st

 M
a

rc
h

 w
h

o
se

 c
a

re
 

p
la

n
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 r

e
vi

e
w

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

re
 r

e
v

ie
w

e
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r 

T
o

 f
o

llo
w

 
9

0
 

9
2

 
ü

 
P

A
M

 
ü

 
ü

 
 

T
h

e
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g

 d
a

y
s 

ta
k

e
n

 f
ro

m
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

ca
re

 p
la

n
 t

o
 p

ro
v

is
io

n
 a

n
d

 /
o

r 
in

st
a

ll
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

id
s 

/e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

4
.9

 
T

o
 f

o
llo

w
 

 
 

 
ü

 
ü

 
ü

 

T
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
a

d
u

lt
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 r

e
fe

rr
a

ls
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 a
g

e
d

 1
8

+
 

1
.4

 
n

/a
 

 
 

 
ü

 
ü

 
ü

 

T
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
ca

re
rs

 (
o

f 
a

d
u

lt
s)

 a
g

e
d

 1
8

 o
r 

o
v

e
r 

k
n

o
w

n
 t

o
 s

o
ci

a
l 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
w

h
o

 w
e

re
 o

ff
e

re
d

 a
n

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

o
r 

re
v

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 n

e
e

d
s 

in
 

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 r
ig

h
t 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r 

6
4

.4
 

9
0

 
9

6
 

ü
 

P
A

M
 

 
ü

 
 

T
h

e
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
a

d
u

lt
 c

lie
n

ts
 w

h
o

 a
re

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r 

T
o

 f
o

llo
w

 
8

6
.8

 
8

7
.5

 
ü

 
P

A
M

 
ü

 
ü

 
 

Page 98



3
2

 

 
 

 
 

Corporate Plan 

External  Indicator 

Outcome Agreement 

Scrutiny 

Local Indicator 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
2

0
1

4
-1

5
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 

2
0

1
5

-1
6

 

T
a

rg
e

t 

2
0

1
6

-1
7

 

T
a

rg
e

t 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

d
e

la
y

e
d

 t
ra

n
sf

e
rs

 o
f 

ca
re

 f
o

r 
so

ci
a

l 
ca

re
 r

e
a

so
n

s 
2

5
4

 
1

4
0

 
 

 
 

ü
 
ü

 
ü

 

T
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

d
e
la

y
e
d
 t

ra
n
s
fe

rs
 p

e
r 

q
u
a
rt

e
r 

fo
r 

c
h
o
ic

e
 r

e
a
s
o
n
s

 
1

3
2

 
n

/a
 

 
 

 
 

ü
 

 

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 h

e
lp

e
d

 b
a

ck
 t

o
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
ce

 w
it

h
o

u
t 

o
n

g
o

in
g

 

ca
re

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s,

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
h

o
rt

 t
e

rm
 i

n
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

 
7

6
.6

0
 

6
5

 
 

 
 

ü
 
ü

 
ü

 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

cl
ie

n
ts

 w
it

h
 a

 c
a

re
 p

la
n

 a
t 

3
1

st
 M

a
rc

h
  

T
o

 f
o

ll
o

w
 

 
 

 
 

ü
 

 
 

Page 99



Page 100

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

CITY & COUNTY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL 

DINAS A SIR CAERDYDD 

       
 
COMMUNITY & ADULT SERVICES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE     3 June 2015 
 

 
WORK PROGRAMME 2015/16 
 

 
Purpose of Report 

1. The Constitution states that each Scrutiny Committee will set its own work 

programme for the forthcoming year (Scrutiny Procedure Rule 7). The Committee 

is now tasked with constructing a work programme for the year ahead that 

ensures the time available to the Committee is used most effectively, by 

considering items in a timely fashion that maximise the impact of scrutiny.  

 

2. The purpose of this report is to invite Members to consider the approach they 

would like to take to setting the work programme for the municipal year 2015-16.  

 

Background 

3. This Committee’s terms of reference give the Committee responsibility for 

scrutinising, measuring and actively promoting improvement in the Council’s 

performance in the provision of services and compliance with Council policies, 

aims and objectives in the area of community and adult services, including: 

 

• Public and Private Housing 

• Disabled Facilities Grants 

• Community Safety 

• Neighbourhood Renewal 

and Communities First 

• Advice and Benefits 

• Consumer Protection 

• Older Persons Strategy 

• Adult Social Care 

• Community Care Services 

• Mental Health and Physical 

Impairment 

• Commissioning Strategy 

• Health Partnership 

• Cardiff Partnership Board 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 101



 

 

4.  In addition, this Committee is the designated Crime & Disorder Scrutiny 

Committee for the Council and as such has responsibility for scrutinising the 

Community Safety Partnership. 

 

5. It is anticipated that the exact dates of Committee meetings will be confirmed at 

Full Council on 18 June 2015. Normally, Committee meetings are scheduled for 

each month, apart from August, meaning that there are eleven scheduled 

meetings. 

 
6. In addition to the scheduled meetings, the Committee is requested to hold joint 

meetings with the Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee in order to 

receive and scrutinise the Director of Social Services Annual Report 2014-15 and 

the Care and Social Standards Inspectorate Wales Evaluation of Social Services 

Annual Report. 

 

7. Members may also decide to hold task group meetings, where several 

Committee Members take on the work of scrutinising a specific area in-depth, on 

behalf of the whole Committee, with their report then considered by the whole 

Committee prior to approval. 

 

Developing a work programme 

8. The work programme is normally constructed at the beginning of the municipal 

year but can be updated during the year. There are many scrutiny approaches 

open to the Committee when constructing its work programme, including:  

 
a. Policy Review & Development – where the Committee contributes to the 

development of policy by scrutinising and making recommendations on 

proposals. 

b. Pre decision - Where the Committee has evaluated and commented on 

proposals before they go to the Cabinet, giving the Cabinet the opportunity to 

know Scrutiny Members’ views prior to making their decision. 

c. Inquiries – where the Committee examines a clearly defined topic using a 

planned task group approach over a set period of time, resulting in a clear set 

of key findings and recommendations. 

Page 102



 

 

d. Performance Review – where the Committee regularly analyses key 

performance data from the service areas within its’ remit in order to: highlight 

good performance; identify poor performance; examine trends over time; 

benchmark against over authorities; investigate management actions and 

examine the impact that initiatives and changes in resources have on 

performance and service delivery. 

e. Monitoring Reports - Where the Committee undertakes monitoring of the 

Council’s performance and progress in implementing actions previously 

agreed. 

f. Call In – the Council’s constitution allows for any Member to call-in a Cabinet 

decision prior to implementation. The Call-In period is set at seven working 

days after the publication of the decision on the Council’s intranet site.  For a 

decision to be valid for Call-In it has to comply with criteria and parameters set 

out in the constitution. A Scrutiny Committee may recommend that a decision 

be reconsidered. 

 
9. Within the above approaches, Members can choose various methods of scrutiny 

and evidence gathering. Members can hear from relevant Cabinet Members and 

internal officers as well as external witnesses such as statutory partners, third 

sector organisations, service user representatives, advocacy groups, parent 

representatives and other relevant stakeholders. Members can choose to hear 

items at Committee, where all Committee Members have the opportunity to 

scrutinise the issues, and this can either be as a one-off item or as a series of 

items over time, focusing on the same topic, for example scrutinising policy 

development, undertaking pre-decision scrutiny of the proposed policy and 

scrutinising the impact of the implementation of the policy. Members can also 

choose to consider items via short or long term task group inquiries. 

 

10. Scrutiny Committees therefore have the opportunity to input into the development 

of policies and strategies, comment on operational and service delivery issues, 

identify potential improvements and savings, highlight good practice and reflect 

the voice and concerns of the public. However, given the range of subject areas 

covered by each Committee, Committee Members have to prioritise items. 

Page 103



 

 

Normally, Members prioritise items where scrutiny can have most impact, so that 

the time and resources available to the Committee are most effectively used. 

 

11. Over the years, Scrutiny Services has developed various tools that Members can 

use to assist them to develop and prioritise a work programme. The first stage is 

to identify potential work programme items for consideration and prioritisation by 

Committee Members by: seeking suggestions from Members and stakeholders; 

reviewing the items recommended by the previous Committee; reviewing 

corporate documents, forthcoming legislation, the work programmes of relevant 

auditors, inspectors and regulators and partnership, consortia and regional 

documents; and checking other relevant documentation to identify areas within 

the terms of reference for the Committee. 

 

12. Following the preparation of a list of potential items, Committee 

Members will need to prioritise the items. A mechanism that has consistently 

been used by Cardiff Council Scrutiny Committees is known as PICK, which 

stands for:  

• Public Interest 

• Impact 

• Council Performance and  

• Keeping in context. 

 

13.  By using the PICK mechanism, Committee Members can be assured that they 

prioritise areas where Scrutiny can have most impact, that are of importance to 

the public, that will help to deliver improved performance and that are not being 

investigated by other routes.  

 

14.  When Committee Members decide to prioritise an area of task group inquiry, 

Scrutiny Services will work with them and other stakeholders to complete a 

scoping report that defines: the terms of reference for the inquiry; proposed 

timescales; involvement of other agencies; major constraints and resource 

issues; and the critical success factors that can be used to judge the success of 

Page 104



 

 

the scrutiny exercise. This report is then brought to the whole Committee to 

discuss, amend as necessary and approve. 

Way Forward 

15. Members may wish to explore the best approach to developing the 2015/16 work 

programme, including agreeing the approach to take to generate the initial list of 

items and to prioritise items.  In previous years Members have held a work 

programming forum to consider options for the work programme and prioritise 

topics for consideration. The forum’s proposals are then presented to Committee 

for formal approval of the work programme. 

 

16. Members may wish to raise particular issues of interest for inclusion in the 

Committee’s work programming forum discussions.  

 

Legal Implications 

17. The Scrutiny Committee is empowered to enquire, consider, review and 

recommend but not to make policy decisions. As the recommendations in this 

report are to consider and review matters there are no direct legal implications. 

However, legal implications may arise if and when the matters under review are 

implemented with or without any modifications. Any report with recommendations 

for decision that goes to Cabinet/Council will set out any legal implications arising 

from those recommendations. All decisions taken by or on behalf of the Council 

must (a) be within the legal powers of the Council; (b) comply with any procedural 

requirement imposed by law; (c) be within the powers of the body or person 

exercising powers on behalf of the Council; (d) be undertaken in accordance with 

the procedural requirements imposed by the Council e.g. Scrutiny Procedure 

Rules; (e) be fully and properly informed; (f) be properly motivated; (g) be taken 

having regard to the Council's fiduciary duty to its taxpayers; and (h) be 

reasonable and proper in all the circumstances. 

 

Financial Implications 

18. The Scrutiny Committee is empowered to enquire, consider, review and 

recommend but not to make policy decisions. As the recommendations in this 

report are to consider and review matters there are no direct financial implications 

at this stage in relation to any of the work programme. However, financial 

Page 105



 

 

implications may arise if and when the matters under review are implemented 

with or without any modifications. Any report with recommendations for decision 

that goes to Cabinet/Council will set out any financial implications arising from 

those recommendations. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

The Committee is recommended to: 

 

i. Discuss and agree the approach to developing the Committee’s work 

programme for 2015-16, so that a final version of the programme can be 

brought back to the Committee for formal approval. 

 

ii. Discuss the request to hold joint meetings with the Children and Young 

People Scrutiny Committee and, if agreed, task the Principal Scrutiny Officer 

to coordinate the meetings. 

 

 

 

MARIE ROSENTHAL 

County Clerk and Monitoring Officer 

22 May 2015 

 

 
 
 

Page 106



 

 

CITY & COUNTY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL 

DINAS A SIR CAERDYDD 

       
 
COMMUNITY & ADULT SERVICES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE     3 June 2015 
 

 
CARERS: UPDATE  
 

 
Purpose of Report 

1. The purpose of this report is to provide Members with an update regarding the 

Carers Information Centre at the University Hospital of Wales, Cardiff. 

 

Background 

2. At this Committee’s meeting on 1 April 2015, Members considered a report on 

progress in delivering the agreed recommendations from this Committee’s Inquiry 

into the provision of services to adult carers of adults in Cardiff. 

 

3. As part of this scrutiny, Members discussed the Carers Information Centre based 

at the University Hospital of Wales. The progress report stated that Cardiff 

Council had withdrawn support for the centre as the number of carers accessing 

the centre was disproportionate to the time given. At the meeting, Members 

heard that the low footfall had led to the Centre closing. This discussion was 

reflected in the minutes of the meeting. 

 

Update 

4. Health and Social Care officers have contacted scrutiny services to advise that 

the Carers Information Centre has not closed. Third sector agencies and 

volunteers are operating the Centre, with the University Health Board’s Patient 

Experience team overseeing the work. In the last 12 months there have been 

nearly 1,000 visitors to the Centre.  

 

Way Forward 

5. As this item is for information only, there are no witnesses. Members are 

requested to note the update information. 

Agenda Item 8

Page 107



 

 

Legal Implications 

6. The Scrutiny Committee is empowered to enquire, consider, review and 

recommend but not to make policy decisions. As the recommendations in this 

report are to consider and review matters there are no direct legal implications. 

However, legal implications may arise if and when the matters under review are 

implemented with or without any modifications. Any report with recommendations 

for decision that goes to Cabinet/Council will set out any legal implications arising 

from those recommendations. All decisions taken by or on behalf of the Council 

must (a) be within the legal powers of the Council; (b) comply with any procedural 

requirement imposed by law; (c) be within the powers of the body or person 

exercising powers on behalf of the Council; (d) be undertaken in accordance with 

the procedural requirements imposed by the Council e.g. Scrutiny Procedure 

Rules; (e) be fully and properly informed; (f) be properly motivated; (g) be taken 

having regard to the Council's fiduciary duty to its taxpayers; and (h) be 

reasonable and proper in all the circumstances. 

 

Financial Implications 

7. The Scrutiny Committee is empowered to enquire, consider, review and 

recommend but not to make policy decisions. As the recommendations in this 

report are to consider and review matters there are no direct financial implications 

at this stage in relation to any of the work programme. However, financial 

implications may arise if and when the matters under review are implemented 

with or without any modifications. Any report with recommendations for decision 

that goes to Cabinet/Council will set out any financial implications arising from 

those recommendations. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

The Committee is recommended to note the update information provided in this 

report. 

 

MARIE ROSENTHAL 

County Clerk and Monitoring Officer 

22 May 2015 

Page 108


	Agenda
	3 Terms of Reference
	6 2015/16 Draft Business Plans Communities, Housing & Customer Services and Health & Social Care
	App A Draft Communities Housing  Customer Services v9
	App B Draft Health  Social Care Business Plan 2015-16v5

	7 Work Programme 2015/16
	8 Carers Update

